Pecyn Dogfennau Cyhoeddus

Penallta House, Ty Penallta, ‘

Tredomen Park, Parc Tredomen,

¥strad Mynach, Ystrad Mynach, c A E R PH’ L LY
Hengoed CF82 7PG Hengoed CF82 7PG EUNCOR BWRDEISTREE SING L

CAERFFILY
&

www.caerphilly.gov.uk
www.caerffili.gov.uk

Am unrhyw ymholiad yn ymwneud a'r agenda hwn cysylltwch & Charlotte Evans
(Rhif Ffén: 01443 864210 Ebost: evanscal@caerphilly.gov.uk)

Dyddiad: Dydd Mercher, 15 Gorffennaf 2020

Annwyl Syr/Fadam,

Bydd cyfarfod digidol o'r Cabinet yn cael ei gynnal trwy Microsoft Teams ar Dydd Mercher, 22ain
Gorffennaf, 2020 am 10.30 am. i ystyried materion a gynhwysir yn yr agenda canlynol. . Mae croeso i
chi ddefnyddio’r iaith Gymraeg yn y cyfarfod, a dylid rhoi cyfnod rhybudd o 3 diwrnod gwaith os ydych yn
dymuno gwneud hynny.

Bydd y cyfarfod hwn yn cael ei recordio a bydd ar gael i'w weld trwy wefan y Cyngor, ac eithrio
trafodaethau sy'n ymwneud ag eitemau cyfrinachol neu eithriedig. Felly, bydd delweddau/sain yr
unigolion sy'n bresennol ac/neu sy'n siarad yn ystod y Cabinet ar gael i'r cyhoedd trwy'r recordiad ar
wefan y Cyngor: www.caerffili.gov.uk

Yr eiddoch yn gywir,

Christina Harrhy
PRIF WEITHREDWR

AGENDA

Tudalennau

1 | dderbyn ymddiheuriadau am absenoldeb

2 Datganiadau o Diddordeb.

Atgoffi'r Cynghorwyr a Swyddogion o'u cyfrifoldeb personol i ddatgan unrhyw fuddiannau personol
a/neu niweidiol mewn perthynas ag unrhyw eitem o fusnes ar yr agenda hwn yn unol & Deddf
Llywodraeth Leol 2000, Cyfansoddiad y Cyngor a'r Cod Ymddygiad ar gyfer Cynghorwyr a
Swyddogion.

A greener place Man gwyrddach

- i
I-- ! 3
- e

mlll'

= ®

may beinany Jg
aence “Nuage o format @t

/

Gallwch ohebu mewn unrhyw iaith neu f ffo ™


http://www.caerffili.gov.uk/

I gymeradwyo a llofnodi’r cofnodion canlynol:-

3 Cynhaliwyd y Cabinet ar 24 Mehefin 2020.

1-8
4 Cynhaliwyd y Cabinet ar 1 Gorfennaf 2020.
9-14
Nodi- Blaenraglen Waith y Cabinet.
5 Blaenraglen Waith y Cabinet.
15-20
To receive and consider the following reports on which executive decisions are required: -
6 Cryfhau TimCaerffili.
21-28
7 Band B y Rhaglen Ysgolion a Cholegau ar gyfer yr 21ain Ganrif - y diweddaraf
29 - 36
8 Adeiladu Man Chwarae Newydd, Pontllan-fraith.
37-50
9 Gorchymyn Diogelu Mannau Agored Cyhoeddus - Rheoli Cwn ar Feysydd Chwaraeon
51 - 356
Cylchrediad:
Cynghorwyr

C.J. Cuss, N. George, C.J. Gordon, Mrs B. A. Jones, P.A. Marsden, S. Morgan, L. Phipps a
Mrs E. Stenner,

A Swyddogion Priodol.

SUT FYDDWN YN DEFNYDDIO EICH GWYBODAETH

Bydd yr unigolion hynny sy’n mynychu cyfarfodydd pwyllgor i siarad/roi tystiolaeth yn cael eu henwi yng nghofnodion y cyfarfod
hynny, weithiau bydd hyn yn cynnwys eu man gweithio neu fusnes a’r barnau a fynegir. Bydd cofnodion o’r cyfarfod gan gynnwys
manylion y siaradwyr ar gael i'r cyhoedd ar wefan y Cyngor ar www.caerffili.gov.uk. ac eithrio am drafodaethau sy’n ymwneud ag
eitemau cyfrinachol neu eithriedig.

Mae gennych nifer o hawliau mewn perthynas &’r wybodaeth, gan gynnwys yr hawl i gael mynediad at wybodaeth sydd gennym
amdanoch a’r hawl i gwyno os ydych yn anhapus gyda’r modd y mae eich gwybodaeth yn cael ei brosesu.

Am wybodaeth bellach ar sut rydym yn prosesu eich gwybodaeth a’ch hawliau, ewch i'r Hysbysiad Preifatrwydd Cyfarfodydd
Pwyllgor Llawn ar ein gwefan neu cysylltwch & Gwasanaethau Cyfreithiol drwy e-bostio griffd2@caerffili.gov.uk neu ffoniwch
01443 863028.



http://www.caerffili.gov.uk/Pwyllgor/Preifatrwydd
http://www.caerffili.gov.uk/Pwyllgor/Preifatrwydd

Eitem Ar Yr Agenda 3

W
CAERPHILLY

COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL
CYNGOR BWRDEISTREF SIROL

CAERFFILY
>

CABINET

COFNODION Y CYFARFOD O BELL A GYNHALIWYD
TRWY GYFRWNG MICROSOFT TEAMS
AR DDYDD MERCHER, 24 MEHEFIN 2020 AM 10.30 A.M.

PRESENNOL:
Cynghorydd P. Marsden (Arweinydd) - Cadeirydd
Cynghorwyr:

C. Cuss (Gofal Cymdeithasol a Llesiant), N. George (Amgylchedd a Gwasanaethau
Cymdogaeth), C.J. Gordon (Gwasanaethau Corfforaethol), B. Jones (Addysg a Chyflawniad),
S. Morgan (Adfywio, Trafnidiaeth a Chynaliadwyedd), L. Phipps (Cartrefi, Lleocedd a
Thwristiaeth), ac E. Stenner (Cyllid, Perfformiad a Chynllunio).

Ynghyd a:

C. Harrhy (Prif Weithredwr), R. Edmunds (Cyfarwyddwr Corfforaethol — Addysg a
Gwasanaethau Corfforaethol), D. Street (Cyfarwyddwr Corfforaethol — Gwasanaethau
Cymdeithasol a Thai), M.S. Williams (Cyfarwyddwr Corfforaethol Dros Dro — Cymunedau).

Hefyd yn bresennol:

K. Peters (Rheolwr Polisi Corfforaethol), A. Cullinane (Uwch Swyddog Polisi — Cydraddoldeb,
y Gymraeg ac Ymgynghori) S. Harris (Swyddog A151 Dros Dro), R. Tranter (Pennaeth
Gwasanaethau Cyfreithiol a Swyddog Monitro) a C. Evans (Swyddog Gwasanaethau

Pwyllgor).

NEGES GAN YR ARWEINYDD

Cyflwynodd yr Arweinydd gyfarfod o bell cyntaf y Cabinet ers y pandemig Coronafeirws ac, ar
ran y Cyngor, mynegodd ei chydymdeimlad dwysaf & theuluoedd y rhai a gollodd eu bywydau
oherwydd y coronafeirws a chynhaliwyd munud o dawelwch er cof amdanynt.

Esboniodd yr Arweinydd, wrth drafod y Pandemig, ei bod wedi cael effaith sylweddol arnom ni
i gyd, gan greu argyfwng cenedlaethol, sydd wedi arwain at newidiadau sylweddol i ddarparu
gwasanaethau a ffyrdd o weithio i'r gweithlu cyfan. Gofynnwyd i'r Cabinet nodi, fodd bynnag,
fod Tim Caerffili wedi wynebu'r her newydd hon yn eu hymateb i'r argyfwng a'u parodrwydd i
addasu a chefnogi'r gymuned ar yr adeg allweddol yma. Er y bydd gwybodaeth bellach am yr
ymateb i'r Pandemig yn cael ei thrafod yn fanylach yn nes ymlaen yn yr agenda, teimlwyd y
byddai'n esgeulus i beidio & chyfeirio at y gweithlu rhagorol a'u hymdrechion yn ystod yr
amser hwn.

Page 1



YMDDIHEURIADAU AM ABSENOLDEB

Ni chafwyd unrhyw ymddiheuriadau am absenoldeb.

DATGAN BUDD

Ni chafwyd unrhyw ddatganiadau ar ddechrau neu yn ystod y cyfarfod.

CABINET - 11EG MAWRTH 2020

PENDERFYNWYD, yn amodol ar ddiwygiad mewn perthynas & Chofnod rhif 5 -
Cynllun Busnes y Gwasanaeth Cyflawni Addysg (GCA) (2020-2021) ac Atodiad 2020-
2021 yr Awdurdod Lleol, a ddylai nodi “Mae cyfraddau dirprwyo i ysgolion wedi
cynyddu 94% er bod proffil staff GCA wedi gostwng 48% ers 2012, cymeradwywyd y
cofnodion fel cofnod cywir.

BLAENRAGLEN WAITH Y CABINET — NODI’'R CANLYNOL

Darparwyd Blaenraglen Waith y Cabinet i'r Cabinet, a oedd yn manylu ar yr adroddiadau a
drefnwyd rhwng 24 Mehefin 2020 a 23 Medi 2020. Atgoffwyd yr aelodau bod Blaenraglen
Waith y Cabinet yn ddogfen waith ac felly'n destun newid.

Yn dilyn ystyriaeth a thrafodaeth, cynigiwyd ac eiliwyd bod y Blaenraglen Waith yn cael ei
nodi. Trwy godi dwylo, cytunwyd ar hyn yn unfrydol.

PENDERFYNWYD y dylid nodi Blaenraglen Waith y Cabinet.

MATERION LLE'R OEDD ANGEN PENDERFYNIADAU GWEITHREDOL

ADRODDIAD BLYNYDDOL SAFONAU’'R GYMRAEG 2019-2020

Gofynnodd yr adroddiad am gymeradwyaeth y Cabinet it cynnydd a wnaed yn ystod y
flwyddyn ariannol 2019-2020 yn erbyn pedwar maes penodol o waith yn ymwneud &’r
Gymraeg, fel sy'n ofynnol o dan y fframwaith rheoleiddio ar gyfer gweithredu Safonau'r
Gymraeg. Yn dilyn hyn, bydd yr adroddiad yn cael ei gyhoeddi ar-lein erbyn y dyddiad
dynodedig, sef 30 Mehefin 2020, fel sy'n ofynnol gan Safon laith 158.

Nododd y Cabinet fod gan y Cyngor ddyletswydd statudol i gynhyrchu adroddiad monitro
blynyddol ar weithredu materion y Gymraeg o dan y ddeddfwriaeth gyfredol ac yn unol &
Safon 158.

Nodwyd bod y wybodaeth sy'n ofynnol ar gyfer 2019-2020 yn cynnwys pedwar maes
allweddol gofynnol - Cwynion gan y Cyhoedd; Sgiliau laith Staff; Darpariaeth Hyfforddiant
Cyfrwng Cymraeg a Recriwtio i Swyddi Gwag.

Roedd yr adroddiad yn darparu diweddariad i'r Aelodau ar sefyllfa bresennol y Cyngor mewn
perthynas & gofynion statudol Mesur y Gymraeg (Cymru) 2011, ac yn amlinellu'r cynnydd da a
wnaed gan feysydd gwasanaeth wrth ymgorffori trefniadau ar gyfer darparu gwasanaethau
trwy gyfrwng y Gymraeg a chynyddu gallu sgiliau’r gweithlu yn y Gymraeg.

Roedd cynnwys yr adroddiad yn dangos bod y gwaith a wnaed hyd yma yn symud i'r cyfeiriad
cywir. Bydd y cynnydd a'r momentwm da yn cael eu cynnal trwy barhau i weithio gyda
phartneriaid ac ymateb i gymorth, cyngor ac arfer gorau gan Gomisiynydd y Gymraeg a chyrff
rhanbarthol a chenedlaethol eraill.

Diolchodd y Cabinet i'r Swyddog am yr adroddiad a chafwyd trafodaeth i ddilyn.
Page 2



Gofynnodd Aelod Cabinet, wrth nodi bod 1 gwyn ffurfiol wedi dod i law mewn perthynas a
llythyr Ymateb Cymunedol Coronafeirws (COVID-19), am gadarnhad bod y gwyn oherwydd
cafodd y llythyr ei anfon allan yn Saesneg yn unig a'r rheswm dros hynny. Cadarnhaodd y
Swyddog fod y llythyr wedi'i anfon at holl drigolion Bwrdeistref Sirol Caerffili ar frys mewn
ymateb i Gymorth Cymunedol a Phandemig COVID-19. Fodd bynnag, ers hynny, mae'r holl
ohebiaeth bellach wedi'i hanfon allan yn ddwyieithog, gan gynnwys llythyrau, e-byst a
diweddariadau cyfryngau cymdeithasol. Yn ogystal, roedd Swyddogion yn dymuno nodi bod yr
adroddiad yn datgan yr ymatebwyd i'r gwyn o fewn terfynau amser corfforaethol a bod y gwyn
wedi'i chadarnhau ac roeddent yn dymuno newid y geiriad i amlinellu'n glir bod y tor safon
wedi'i gydnabod.

Yn dilyn ystyriaeth a thrafodaeth, cynigiwyd ac eiliwyd bod yr adroddiad yn cael ei
gymeradwyo. Trwy godi dwylo, cytunwyd ar hyn yn unfrydol.

PENDERFYNWYD am y rhesymau a gynhwysir yn adroddiad y swyddog: -
i)  Dylid nodi cynnwys yr adroddiad blynyddol;

i)  Cytuno ar gyhoeddi'r wybodaeth fel cofnod o'r cynnydd tuag at Safonau’r
Gymraeg perthnasol, a chydymffurfiad & hwynt.

YMATEB Y CYNGOR I'R PANDEMIG CORONAFEIRWS

Cyflwynodd yr Arweinydd yr adroddiad a dymunodd nodi mai prif rél y Cyngor yw amddiffyn ei
bobl a'i ardal a chyda gwaith rhagorol staff ar draws yr Awdurdod, mae hyn wedi bod yn
bosibl. Mae darpariaeth gwasanaethau wedi newid, ond mae ansawdd y gwasanaeth wedi
parhau i safon uchel ac mae staff wedi mynd y tu hwnt i hynny gyda heriau logistaidd enfawr,
staff yn gweithio gartref, neu’n cael eu hadleoli i rolau eraill, er mwyn sicrhau bod
gwasanaethau yn cael eu darparu a'u cyflenwi a bod rhai sy'n agored i niwed yn cael eu
gwarchod. Er nodwyd nad yw cyfanswm cost y Feirws wedi'i bennu eto, teimlwyd y gallai
preswylwyr fod yn dawel eu meddyliau eu bod mewn dwylo da.

Amlinellodd y Prif Weithredwr y pwyntiau allweddol yn yr adroddiad a oedd yn rhoi trosolwg i'r
Cabinet o ymateb y Cyngor i'r pandemig coronafeirws hyd yma a throsolwg o'r ymagwedd a
gymerwyd i adnabod, lliniaru a rheoli risgiau strategol mewn ymateb i Covid-19.

Amlygodd y Prif Weithredwr y risgiau lefel canolig cyfredol y mae'r Cyngor yn eu rheoli ac yn
ailddatgan egwyddorion polisi cynlluniau trawsnewid “TimCaerffili - Yn Well Gyda’n Gilydd” a'r
egwyddorion allweddol y darperir gwasanaethau arnynt.

Nododd y Cabinet fod ymddangosiad y Coronafeirws ar draws y byd ac yn fwy diweddar
ledled y DU wedi gosod her sylweddol a digynsail i'n ffordd o fyw a darparu gwasanaethau.
Mewn ymateb i bandemig Coronafeirws a’r cyfnod clo, a thros sawl diwrnod, rhoddwyd ail-
ffocysu, ail-bwrpasu ac ail-luniwyd blaenoriaethau a ffyrdd o weithio i sicrhau bod y Cyngor yn
y sefylifa orau ac yn meddu'r arfau gorau i ymateb i anghenion uniongyrchol cymunedau.
Cyflwynodd yr adroddiad drosolwg o ymateb pellgyrhaeddol “TimCaerffili” hyd yma ac
amlinellodd y camau nesaf.

Nododd yr aelodau mai'r prif bwrpas trwy gydol y pandemig oedd “amddiffyn ein pobl a'n
hardal”. Sicrhawyd y Cabinet bod y ddarpariaeth gwasanaeth yr oedd ei fawr angen yn parhau
i bobl y Fwrdeistref a bod y gwaith i amddiffyn ein hardal yn parhau. Mae'r rél bwysig a
hanfodol fel arweinydd dinesig wedi dod yn arbennig o amlwg dros yr wythnosau diwethaf;
rhoi tawelwch meddwl a gwarchod cymunedau a staff.

Nodwyd bod aelodau'r staff wedi bod yn rhagorol, ac mae diolch yn ddyledus i nifer fawr iawn
ohonynt. Mae ethos “TimCaerffili — Yn Well Gyda’'n Gilydd” wedi cael ei amlygu ar gymaint o

Page 3



lefelau, a hynny yn ddyddiol, ac mae’r Uwch Reolwyr i gyd yn falch iawn o gael gwasanaethu
ein cymunedau ac yn teimlo’n freintiedig o allu gwneud hynny.

Amlinellwyd y bydd y feirws yn aros gyda ni am gryn amser eto a rhaid sicrhau a gwarchod
gwytnwch y sefydliad a'r cymunedau drwyddi draw a byddwn yn parhau i ganolbwyntio ar y
prif amcan hwn dros y misoedd nesaf.

Diolchodd y Cabinet i'r swyddog am yr adroddiad a chafwyd trafodaeth i ddilyn.

Gofynnwyd i'r Cabinet nodi bod rhanbarth Bwrdd lechyd Prifysgol Aneurin Bevan wedi bod yn
fan problemus ar gyfer y feirws o'r dechrau, ond bod hynny bellach wedi newid yn ystod yr
wythnosau diwethaf diolch i’r drefn. Fodd bynnag, ar ddechrau’r cyfnod clo, roedd yn ofynnol
i'r Cyngor gau gwasanaethau'n gyflym, rhoi gweithdrefnau rheoli argyfwng ar waith, newid
gwasanaethau a ffyrdd o weithio er mwyn parhau i allu cyflenwi gwasanaethau, ac amddiffyn
ein pobl a'n hardal.

Amlygodd y Prif Weithredwr fod mwyafrif o'r 500+ o wasanaethau wedi parhau, er eu bod yn
gweithio mewn ffyrdd gwahanol, er enghraifft trwy weithio gartref neu mewn rolau wedi'u
hadleoli. Cafodd nifer o staff rheng flaen, fel staff Canolfan Hamdden, eu hadleoli i rolau fel
dosbarthu Prydau Ysgol Am Ddim, gyda 343,000 o brydau bwyd wedi'u dosbarthu hyd yma
gyda'r nifer sy'n cymryd Prydau Ysgol Am Ddim wedi cynyddu. Mae staff Cyllid wedi bod yn
gyfrifol am weinyddu Grantiau Llywodraeth Cymru i fusnesau bach, sydd wedi cyrraedd
cyfanswm o dros £30m hyd yma. Mae staff tai yn parhau i gefnogi tenantiaid ledled y
fwrdeistref sirol. Mae llawer o staff addysgu wedi'u hadleoli i ddarparu cefnogaeth i Weithwyr
Allweddol gyda darpariaeth gofal plant mewn Hybiau ledled y Fwrdeistref Sirol ac mae staff
Cartrefi Gofal wedi darparu amgylchedd diogel i'n preswylwyr a darparu dros 80,000 awr 0
ofal cartref. Mae graddfa'r gefnogaeth wedi bod yn eithriadol; fodd bynnag, ofnir y bydd y
feirws gyda ni am gryn amser a dylai'r gwaith barhau i newid y gyfradd R. Yn ogystal, nodwyd
bod gwaith olrhain cysylltiadau wedi cychwyn, gyda nifer o staff yn cael eu hadleoli i'r maes
hwn.

Diolchodd y Cabinet i'r Prif Weithredwr am yr adroddiad manwl a'r gwaith eithriadol a
ddarparwyd gan TimCaerffili a nodwyd bod sawl cwestiwn wedi'i ofyn gan y Cynghorydd K.
Etheridge mewn perthynas a'r adroddiad. Gofynnodd yr Arweinydd i'r Pennaeth
Gwasanaethau Cyfreithiol a'r Swyddog Monitro ymdrin &'r cwestiynau hynny.

1. Mewn perthynas ag argymhelliad 3.1.4 “Ail-gadarnhau egwyddorion polisi cynlluniau
trawsnewid “TimCaerffili — Yn Well Gyda'n Gilydd” a'r egwyddorion allweddol y darperir
gwasanaethau arnynt” ac a fyddai angen cyflwyno'r Polisi hwn i'r Cyngor.

Esboniodd y Swyddog Monitro na fyddai angen penderfyniad y Cyngor ar hyn gan fod y
polisi hwn yn swyddogaeth cabinet ac mae'r argymhelliad yn gofyn i'r Cabinet ailddatgan y
polisi.

2. Mewn perthynas ag argymhelliad 3.1.6 “Gofyn bod adroddiad pellach yn cael ei gyflwyno
i'r Cabinet, gan amcangyfrif effaith ariannol bosibl ymateb y Cyngor i'r Pandemig”

Esboniodd y Swyddog Monitro y gallai fod angen penderfyniad gan y Cyngor ar y mater
hwn, yn dibynnu ar y ffynhonnell ariannu a nodwyd a chan ystyried rheolau gweithdrefn
ariannol y cyngor.

Diolchodd y Cabinet i'r swyddog am yr ymateb a chafwyd trafodaeth i ddilyn.

Roedd yr Aelod Cabinet dros Addysg yn dymuno nodi ei diolchgarwch i'r staff ym maes
Addysg sydd wedi ymateb i'r her a osodwyd gan Covid-19 ac sydd wedi diwallu anghenion
dysgwyr ledled y Fwrdeistref. Holodd yr Aelod Cabinet hefyd pa waith sydd wedi'i wneud yn yr
Hybiau a sut y mae hyn wedi helpu i lunio'r paratoadau ar gyfer ysgolion sy'n dychwelyd.
Esboniodd swyddogion fod dros 1,500 o staff wedi bod yn gweithio yn yr Hybiau o dan

Page 4



arweiniad 20 o Benaethiaid i ddarparu gofal plant i dros 800 o blant Gweithwyr Allweddol. O
ganlyniad i hyn, mae nifer o fesurau diogelwch allweddol wedi'u rhoi ar waith a'u profi. Mae
asesiadau risg llawn wedi'u cynnal, a phrofwyd capasiti llai o ganlyniad. Mae arwyddion, trefn
ddyddiol, pellhau cymdeithasol, arferion glanhau, hylendid personol ac arferion lles disgyblion
a staff i gyd wedi'u profi a'u rhannu. Yn ogystal, nodwyd bod Ysgol Idris Davies 3-18 wedi
darparu taith ar y Cyfryngau Cymdeithasol i ddangos y mesurau diogelwch sydd ar waith cyn
i'r disgyblion ddychwelyd i'r ysgol.

Mynegodd yr Aelod Cabinet dros Gyllid, Perfformiad a Chynllunio ei diolch i'r sefydliad am ei
holl waith caled yn ystod yr amser hwn a gofynnodd ynghylch beth oedd y sefyllfa bresennol
ar Grantiau Bushes. Esboniodd y Swyddog A151 Dros Dro fod y Tim Cyfraddau Busnes i bob
pwrpas yn gweithredu fel asiant i Lywodraeth Cymru ac wedi gwneud 2,781 o daliadau, sef
cyfanswm o £32.4m. Mae hyn yn rhoi CBS Caerffili yn chwartil uchaf Awdurdodau Lleol
Cymru o ran canran yr arian a ddyrannwyd sydd wedi'i ddosbarthu i fusnesau a sefydliadau
cymwys eraill. Gofynnwyd i'r aelodau nodi mai'r dyddiad cau ar gyfer ceisiadau yw 30
Mehefin, a bod gwaith helaeth wedi bod ar droed i gysylltu &'r busnesau a'r sefydliadau
cymwys hynny sydd eto i wneud cais. Anfonwyd gohebiaeth trwy lythyr ac e-bost, yn ogystal &
hysbysiadau ar y Cyfryngau Cymdeithasol. Mae wedi bod yn liwyddiannus i'r graddau bod 89
grant arall wedi'u cymeradwyo yn y 2 ddiwrnod diwethaf sy'n dod a’r cyfanswm i £920k.

Mynegodd yr Aelod Cabinet dros Wasanaethau Cymdeithasol a Lles ei ddiolch i'r staff yn 'y
Gwasanaethau Cymdeithasol sydd wedi ymateb i'r her ac wedi parhau i ddarparu gwasanaeth
eithriadol i'r rhai mwyaf agored i niwed ledled y Fwrdeistref, yn enwedig yn dilyn y problemau
cynnar a brofwyd ynghylch Cyfarpar Diogelu Personol a phrofion a chroesawodd gyhoeddiad
gan Lywodraeth Cymru am daliad o £500 i weithwyr rheng flaen. Gofynnodd yr Aelod Cabinet
am wybodaeth bellach am gynlluniau lechyd yn y dyfodol, gan ystyried profiadau diweddar a'r
posibilrwydd o ail don. Esboniodd swyddogion fod y paratoadau yn ddeublyg, yn yr ystyr bod
paratoadau'n cael eu gwneud ar lefel gorfforaethol, ac mewn partneriaeth ag Awdurdodau
Lleol eraill ledled Gwent, a Bwrdd lechyd Aneurin Bevan er mwyn datblygu cynllun argyfwng.
Nodwyd bod gweithio mewn partneriaeth yn chwarae rhan sylweddol yn y gwaith paratoi gan
ddysgu o’r heriau a'r profiadau a gafwyd hyd yma. Nododd yr aelodau fod Ysbyty'r Grange
wedi agor er mwyn cynorthwyo gyda derbyniadau i’'r ysbyty oherwydd y feirws, nad oedd ei
angen hyd yma, ond sydd yno pe bai'r angen yn codi.

Diolchodd yr Aelod Cabinet dros Wasanaethau Corfforaethol i'r holl staff am eu cefnogaeth
a'u hymdrechion parhaus ac, wrth nodi bod yr Awdurdod wedi'i drawsnewid dros nos,
gofynnodd am eglurder ynghylch a fyddai byth yn mynd yn 6l i sut ydoedd? Cytunodd
swyddogion fod y trawsnewidiad wedi digwydd dros nos yn wir ac na fyddai wedi bod yn
bosibl heb ymdrech ddigynsail gan Wasanaethau Cwsmeriaid a Digidol. Wrth gyfeirio at yr
adroddiad, nodwyd bod dros 500 o liniaduron a bron i 3,000 o Drwyddedau Microsoft Teams
ac Office 365 wedi'u cyhoeddi er mwyn i staff barhau yn gysylitiedig. Nid oedd llawer o staff
nac Aelodau wedi defnyddio Teams o'r blaen, sydd wedi bod yn llethr ddysgu, ond gyda
chefnogaeth a hyfforddiant, mae'r her wedi'i goresgyn ac mae gwasanaethau'n parhau i gael
eu darparu. Yn ogystal, esboniodd y Swyddog, o ganlyniad i'r Pandemig, ei bod yn amlwg bod
gwaith yn rhywbeth rydych chi'n ei wneud ac nid yn rhywle lle rydych chi'n mynd, a chan ei
bod yn argoeli y bydd pellhau cymdeithasol yn parhau am beth amser rhagwelir y bydd yr
adeilad yn cael ei ddefnyddio'n wahanol iawn ac mae'n annhebygol o ddychwelyd i'r arferion
gweithio blaenorol, gyda chyfuniad o weithio ystwyth a gweithio mewn swyddfa.

Adleisiodd yr Aelod Cabinet dros Gartrefi, Lleoedd a Thwristiaeth y negeseuon o ddiolch i
staff a gofynnodd wybodaeth bellach am yr effaith y mae'r pandemig wedi'i chael ar
brosiectau adeiladu a sut y cafodd hyn ei reoli. Esboniodd y Swyddog y bu ymdrech wych gan
wasanaethau fel gwastraff, parciau a hamdden i sicrhau parhad gwasanaethau. O ran
adeiladu, nodwyd nad oedd Llywodraeth Ganol erioed wedi atal prosiectau adeiladu, ar yr
amod bod mesurau pellhau cymdeithasol diogel ar waith. Fodd bynnag, penderfynwyd y
byddai pob prosiect adeiladu yn cael ei atal yn ystod y cyfnod clo ac ers yr amser hynny, mae
matrics diogelwch wedi'i ddatblygu, lle mae pob un o'r prosiectau yn cael asesiad risg ac ar yr
amod eu bod yn cwrdd &'r gofynion, yn cael eu datgloi a'r gwaith yn mynd yn ei flaen.

Page 5



7.

Diolchodd yr Aelod Cabinet dros Wasanaethau Amgylchedd a Chymdogaeth i'r holl staff am
eu hymateb yn ystod y Pandemig a holodd a yw'r tunelledd gwastraff a gasglwyd wedi
cynyddu gyda mwy o bobl yn gweithio gartref. Esboniodd swyddogion, gan fod y Canolfannau
Ailgylchu Gwastraff Cartref wedi cau yn ystod y cyfnod clo a chasglu eitemau swmpus hefyd
wedi'u hatal, bu cynnydd o 15% yn y tunelledd. Mae'r gwasanaethau casglu sbwriel wedi
cynnal gwasanaeth di-dor trwy'r pandemig, gan barhau i gasglu gwastraff bwyd, gwyrdd,
cartref ac ailgylchu o gartrefi yn yr un modd & chyn i'r cyfnod clo ddechrau. Yn ogystal,
nodwyd bod y Gymuned wedi cydnabod ymdrechion yr adran wastraff, gan ddarparu
canmoliaeth am eu gwaith, sy’n cael ei werthfawrogi'n fawr.

Gofynnodd yr Aelod Cabinet, wrth nodi bod y Canolfannau Hamdden wedi cau yn ystod y
Pandemig, am wybodaeth bellach ynghylch gwaith y staff yn ystod yr amser hwn. Esboniodd
swyddogion fod llawer o'r staff wedi cael eu hadleoli i wahanol rolau, megis cymorth gyda
gweinyddu grantiau busnes, cyflenwi Prydau Ysgol Am Ddim a rhan o'r cynllun cyfeillion, gan
ddarparu gwasanaethau i breswylwyr bregus er enghraifft casglu presgripsiynau neu siopa.
Yn ogystal, nodwyd bod y Cynllun Cyfeirio Ymarfer Cenedlaethol wedi parhau i ddarparu
gwasanaeth i'r rhai mewn angen. Mae dosbarthiadau ar-lein ar gael i ddefnyddwyr ac i'r rhai
na allant gael mynediad i'r rhyngrwyd, mae DVDau ymarfer corff wedi'u datblygu a'u darparu i
ddefnyddwyr.

Diolchodd y Prif Weithredwr am y diolchiadau a gofnodwyd i'r staff, ac yn ychwanegol
diolchodd i'r Cabinet am eu harweinyddiaeth gref, eu hymrwymiad, eu hyblygrwydd a'r
berthynas waith ragorol & Swyddogion, sydd wedi galluogi'r ymdrechion hyn i ddigwydd mor
ddidramgwydd, ac mae ein pobl a'n hardal wedi parhau i gael eu gwarchod. Ychwanegwyd
bod mantra TimCaerffili, byddwch feiddgar, byddwch ddewr, byddwch wych wedi cael ei
wneud ar y cyd.

Yn dilyn ystyriaeth a thrafodaeth, cynigiwyd ac eiliwyd bod yr argymhellion yn yr adroddiad yn
cael eu cymeradwyo. Trwy ddangos dwylo, cytunwyd ar hyn yn unfrydol.

PENDERFYNWYD am y rhesymau a gynhwysir yn adroddiad y swyddog: -
i)  nodi graddfa ymateb y Cyngor i'r pandemig Coronafeirws hyd yma;

i) nodi'r ymagwedd a fabwysiadwyd i adnabod, lliniaru a rheoli risgiau strategol
mewn ymateb i Covid-19;

i) nodi'r risg lefel ganolig gyfredol y mae'r Cyngor yn ei rheoli;

iv) ailddatgan egwyddorion polisi cynlluniau trawsnewid “TimCaerffili — Yn Well
Gyda’n Gilydd” a'r egwyddorion allweddol y darperir gwasanaethau arnynt;

v) cydnabod a nodi'r “cyfaddawd” rhwng yr angen i arbed bywydau ac atal y
feirws rhag lledaenu a chyflawni'r nodau a nodir yn y Cynllun Corfforaethol,

vi) cyflwyno adroddiad pellach i'r Cabinet, yn amcangyfrif effaith ariannol bosibl
ymateb y Cyngor i'r pandemig;

vii) cyflwyno adroddiadau cynnydd pellach i gyfarfodydd Cabinet yn y dyfodol,

viii) cymeradwyo'r ymagwedd gyffredinol a gymerwyd gan y Cyngor mewn ymateb
i'r pandemig Coronafeirws.

TREFNIANT GWNEUD PENDERFYNIADAU COVID-19

Roedd yr adroddiad yn darparu'r newidiadau i'r Cabinet y bu'n rhaid eu cyflwyno i sicrhau y
gellid parhau i wneud penderfyniadau yn ystod y cyfnod clo, yn ogystal & nodi'r cynlluniau ar

Page 6



gyfer dychwelyd i wneud penderfyniadau dan arweiniad aelodau etholedig yn unol a'r
rheoliadau Awdurdodau Lleol newydd (Coronafeirws) (Cyfarfodydd) (Cymru) 2020.

Nodwyd bod Llywodraeth y DU, ar 23 Mawrth 2020, wedi cyflwyno cyfnod clo cenedlaethol a
oedd yn cyfyngu ar symudiadau rhydd y cyhoedd ac yn ceisio cysgodi ac amddiffyn y bregus
yn ein cymuned.

Gyda’r cyfyngiadau ar symudiadau staff ac aelodau etholedig ac aelodau etholedig yn methu
a chyfarfod a gwneud penderfyniadau, mae cyfansoddiad y Cyngor yn darparu ar gyfer
dirprwyo pwerau gwneud penderfyniadau i'r Prif Weithredwr.

Pasiwyd Rheoliadau Awdurdodau Lleol (Coronafeirws) (Cyfarfodydd) (Cymru) 2020 gan
Lywodraeth Cymru ar 22 Ebrill 2020 gan wneud cyfres o welliannau i ddeddfwriaeth
llywodraeth leol sy'n paratoi'r ffordd ar gyfer dychwelyd i wneud penderfyniadau gwleidyddol i
Gynghorau ledled Cymru.

Amlinellodd yr adroddiad y newidiadau a wnaed, gan egluro rhai o'r newidiadau allweddol i'r
broses o wneud penderfyniadau y mae Rheoliadau Awdurdodau Lleol (Coronafeirws)
(Cyfarfodydd) (Cymru) 2020 wedi'u cyflwyno a darparu amserlen ar gyfer ailgyflwyno
penderfyniadau gwleidyddol a strwythurau pwyllgorau craffu.

Diolchodd y Cabinet i'r Swyddog am yr adroddiad, a nodwyd bod sawl cwestiwn wedi'u gofyn
gan y Cynghorydd K. Etheridge mewn perthynas &'r adroddiad a gofynnodd yr Arweinydd i'r
Cyfarwyddwr Corfforaethol dros Addysg a Gwasanaethau Corfforaethol ymateb a'r
cwestiynau.

1. Amserlen ar gyfer cyfarfod y Pwyllgor Craffu gyda dyddiadau i ailgychwyn - siawns na
fydd hyn gerbron y Cyfarfod Cyffredinol Blynyddol ym mis Medi, a gall y Cabinet ystyried
ailgychwyn ym mis Awst.

Amlinellodd y Cyfarwyddwr mai'r ffocws dros yr haf yw i bob un o'r 73 aelod etholedig dderbyn
yr offer a'r hyfforddiant angenrheidiol i sicrhau bod y CCB yn rhedeg yn dda. Rhagwelir y bydd
cyfarfodydd y Pwyllgor Craffu yn ailgychwyn ddiwedd mis Medi.

2. Pryd ydych chi'n rhagweld y bydd pwerau dirprwyedig brys ar bob penderfyniad mawr yn
dychwelyd i Graffu, Cyngor Llawn a'r Cabinet?

Amlinellodd y Cyfarwyddwr, gan fod y Cabinet bellach wedi ailddechrau, fod y pwerau a
ddirprwywyd i'r Prif Weithredwr pan nad oedd aelodau etholedig yn gallu cyfarfod, yn
peidio & bod. Bydd y Cyngor yn cyfarfod am y tro cyntaf ym mis Medi a rhagwelir y bydd
Pwyllgorau Craffu yn dechrau cyfarfod eto o ddiwedd mis Medi ymlaen. Yn absenoldeb
cyfarfodydd y Pwyllgor Craffu, ymgynghorir & Chadeiryddion Craffu ac Is-gadeiryddion
Craffu ar adroddiadau a fydd yn cael eu hystyried wedi hynny gan y Cabinet.

3. Diweddariad ar y TG fel y gall pob aelod etholedig gymryd rhan fel Tim Caerffili.

Esboniodd y Cyfarwyddwr fod Aelodau'r Pwyllgor Cynllunio a'r Cabinet bellach wedi
derbyn yr offer a'r hyfforddiant angenrheidiol i gymryd rhan mewn Cyfarfodydd o Bell, a
bod y cyfleusterau ar gael i nifer fach o aelodau eraill.

Bydd y rhaglen o arfogi a hyfforddi Aelodau yn awr yn canolbwyntio ar yr aelodau sy'n
weddill gyda'r bwriad o sicrhau'r cyfle i gymryd rhan lawn yn y CCB ar 3 Medi.

4. O ran 5.2.5 o Adroddiad y Swyddogion, mae'r canllaw i Gynghorwyr yn cyfeirio at
Gadeiryddion yn aros yn eu swydd tan fis Mai 2021, onid Canllaw yn unig yw hyn (a all y
Swyddog Monitro gadarnhau mai canllaw yn unig yw hyn ac nad yw'n orfodol). A ellir
ystyried y cynnig canlynol?

Page 7



“Cadarnhad bod pob Cadeirydd Craffu yn cael ei ethol/enwebiadau yn y Cyfarfod
Cyffredinol Blynyddol arfaethedig a drefnwyd ar gyfer Medi 2020, ac na fyddant yn aros yn
eu swydd tan fis Mai 2021”, ac os oes angen gwelliant i'r rheolau sefydlog, dylid ei

ystyried.

Esboniodd y Cyfarwyddwr y bydd y CCB ym mis Medi yn ethol Cadeiryddion Craffu fel
sy'n digwydd yn arferol. Wrth gwrs, os yw'r Cadeiryddion sy'n cael eu hethol yn
Gadeiryddion sydd yn y swydd ar hyn o bryd, yna byddant wrth gwrs yn parhau tan fis Mai

2021.

Diolchodd y Cabinet i'r swyddog am yr ymateb a chafwyd trafodaeth i ddilyn.

Wrth nodi’r cwestiynau, dymunodd Aelod nodi bod yr Arweinydd wedi gwahodd pob un o
Arweinwyr y gwrthbleidiau i gael cyfarfodydd rheolaidd yn ystod yr argyfwng presennol a’r
cyfnod clo, cyfle a gymerwyd gan Arweinydd Grwp Plaid Cymru trwy Microsoft Teams, ond er
gwaethaf nifer o geisiadau, roedd yr Arweinydd Grivp Annibynnol wedi gwrthod cymryd rhan.

Yn dilyn ystyriaeth a thrafodaeth, cynigiwyd ac eiliwyd bod yr argymhelliad yn yr adroddiad yn
cael ei gymeradwyo. Trwy godi dwylo, cytunwyd ar hyn yn unfrydol.

PENDERFYNWYD am y rhesymau a gynhwysir yn Adroddiad y Swyddog: -

)

nodi'r penderfyniadau a wnaed gan y Prif Weithredwr o dan bwerau
dirprwyedig;

nodi goblygiadau Rheoliadau Awdurdodau Lleol (Coronafeirws) (Cyfarfodydd)
(Cymru) 2020 ar wneud penderfyniadau;

cymeradwyo'r amserlen a'r ymagwedd ar gyfer ailgyflwyno gwneud
penderfyniadau dan arweiniad aelodau etholedig;

nodi yn y lle cyntaf y bydd y gost wirioneddol o ddarparu'r offer TG
angenrheidiol i aelodau gymryd rhan mewn cyfarfod gwneud penderfyniadau o
bell yn cael ei hawlio yn erbyn Grant Covid Llywodraeth Cymru (LIC);

cytuno, os nad yw'r costau'n cael eu hystyried yn wariant cymwys o'r grant LIC,
eu bod yn cael eu hariannu o'r Gronfa Gwasanaethau Aelodau, sydd & balans o
£202k ar hyn o bryd.

Daeth y cyfarfod i ben am 11.47am.

Cymeradwywyd a llofnodwyd fel cofnod cywir yn ddarostyngedig i unrhyw gywiriadau a wneir
yn y cyfarfod a gynhelir ar 22 Gorffennaf 2020.

CADEIRYDD

Page 8



Eitem Ar Yr Agenda 4

W
CAERPHILLY

COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL
CYNGOR BWRDEISTREF SIROL

CAERFFILY
>

CABINET

COFNODION Y CYFARFOD A BELL A GYNHALIWYD DRWY MICROSOFT
TEAMS
DDYDD MERCHER, 1 GORFFENNAF 2020 AM 10.30 A.M.

YN BRESENNOL:
Y Cynghorydd P. Marsden (Arweinydd) - Cadeirydd
Y Cynghorwyr:
C. Cuss (Gofal Cymdeithasol a Llesiant), N. George (Yr Amgylchedd a Gwasanaethau
Cymdogaeth), C.J. Gordon (Gwasanaethau Corfforaethol), B. Jones (Addysg a Chyflawniad),

S. Morgan (Adfywio, Trafnidiaeth a Chynaliadwyedd), L. Phipps (Cartrefi, Lleoedd a
Thwristiaeth), ac E. Stenner (Cyllid, Perfformiad a Chynllunio).

Ynghyd &:
C. Harrhy (Prif Weithredwr), R. Edmunds (Cyfarwyddwr Corfforaethol — Addysg a
Gwasanaethau Corfforaethol), M.S. Williams (Cyfarwyddwr Corfforaethol Dros Dro -
Cymunedau).
Hefyd yn bresennol:
S. Harris (Swyddog S151 Dros Dro), R. Tranter (Pennaeth Gwasanaethau Cyfreithiol a
Swyddog Monitro) ac C. Evans (Swyddog Gwasanaethau Pwyllgor).

1. YMDDIHEURIADAU AM ABSENOLDEB

D. Street (Cyfarwyddwr Corfforaethol — Gwasanaethau Cymdeithasol a Thai).

2. DATGANIADAU O FUDDIANT

Ni chafwyd dim datganiadau o fuddiant ar ddechrau nac yn ystod y cyfarfod.

3. BLAENRAGLEN WAITH Y CABINET - I’'W NODI
Cafodd y Cabinet Flaenraglen Waith y Cabinet, a oedd yn cynnwys manylion am yr
adroddiadau a drefnwyd rhwng 1 Gorffennaf 2020 a 30 Gorffennaf 2020. Cafodd Aelodau eu
hatgoffa fod Blaenraglen Waith y Cabinet yn ddogfen weithio a bod newidiadau’n bosibl.

Ar 0Ol ystyried a thrafod, cynigiwyd ac eiliwyd nodi'r Flaenraglen Waith. Cytunwyd ar hyn yn
unfrydol drwy godi dwylo.

Page 9



PENDERFYNWYD fod Blaenraglen Waith y Cabinet yn cael ei nodi.

MATERION A OEDD ANGEN PENDERFYNIADAU GWEITHREDOL

MODEL BUDDSODDI CYDFUDDIANNOL PARTNERIAETH ADDYSG CYMRU YSGOLION
YR 21AIN GANRIF — CYTUNDEB PARTNERIAETH STRATEGOL

Roedd yr adroddiad yn diweddaru’r Cabinet ar Gynllun Llywodraeth Cymru sy’n gysylitiedig a
Model Buddsoddi Cydfuddiannol (MIM) Band B rhaglen Ysgolion a Cholegau ar gyfer yr 213"
Ganrif ac roedd yn gofyn am gymeradwyaeth y Cabinet i alluogi'r Cyngor lofnodi Cytundeb
Partneriaeth Strategol & Chwmni Partneriaeth Addysg Cymru (WEPCo). Nodwyd y byddai hyn
yn golygu y byddai modd defnyddio’r Fframwaith Partneriaeth Strategol yn y dyfodol pe bai
angen i hwyluso darpariaeth cyfleusterau addysg a chymunedol.

Nododd y Cabinet fod Llywodraeth Cymru wedi bod yn caffael Partner Cyflenwi o’r Sector
Preifat i weithio ag ef i gyflenwi cyfleusterau addysg a chymunedol ledled Cymru, o dan
fframwaith partneriaeth strategol.

Bydd angen i'r partner llwyddiannus o’r sector preifat ac is-gwmni o Fanc Datblygu Cymru (a
adwaenir fel WGCo) ffurfio WEPCo, a fydd yn darparu gwasanaethau seilwaith ir
Cyfranogwyr yng Nghymru. Y Cyfranogwyr yn y trefniadau fydd nifer o Awdurdodau Lleol a
Sefydliadau Addysg Bellach. Bydd y Cyfranogwyr a WEPCo yn llunio Cytundeb Partneriaeth
Strategol.

Nodwyd mai nod y Cytundeb Partneriaeth Strategol yw creu proses ar gyfer cynllunio, caffael,
dylunio, adeiladu a/neu ariannu a chynnal cyfleusterau addysg a chymunedol yng Nghymru.
Mae’r Cytundeb Partneriaeth Strategol yn fodd i gyflawni hyn a bydd yn cael ei lofnodi gan y
Cyngor ym mis Medi 2020.

Cafodd ei amlinellu fel rhan o Fand B rhaglen Ysgolion a Cholegau ar gyfer yr 213" Ganrif y
Cyngor, ac mae Llywodraeth Cymru wedi cytuno mewn egwyddor i Fodel Buddsoddi
Cydfuddiannol (MIM) ym Mwrdeistref Caerffili gyda gwerth adeiladu cyfatebol o £28m — £32m.
Nid oes penderfyniad hyd yma ar faint a natur y prosiect a bydd yn amodol ar gymeradwyaeth
Llywodraeth Cymru i'r achos busnes.

Roedd yr adroddiad yn esbonio’r broses ac roedd yn gofyn am gymeradwyaeth i lunio
Cytundeb Partneriaeth Strategol & Chwmni Partneriaeth Addysg Cymru i hwyluso cyfleusterau
addysg a chymunedol. Gofynnwyd i Aelodau nodi y bydd ‘Cynrychiolydd Cyfranogwyr’
enwebedig, sef Sue Richards, Pennaeth Cynllunio a Strategaeth Addysg a fydd yn aelod o'r
Bwrdd Partneriaeth Strategol ar ran y Cyngor.

Drwy lofnodi’r cytundeb hwn dywedwyd y byddai’n sicrhau bod gan y Cyngor y dewis o
fanteisio ar y fframwaith hwn pe bai angen yn unol & Chynllunio Strategol Ysgolion yr 213"
Ganrif.

Diolchodd y Cabinet y Swyddog am yr adroddiad ac yna cafwyd trafodaeth.

Gofynnodd Aelod, a oedd yn cydnabod buddiannau’r rhaglen am ragor o wybodaeth am lefel
y rheolaeth a fydd gan yr Awdurdod Lleol dros adeiladau at ddefnydd gan y cyhoedd.
Eglurodd y Swyddog fod nifer ysgolion yn awr yn defnyddio Cytundeb Defnydd Cymunedol,
sy’n allweddol i Lywodraeth Cymru, felly mae sicrwydd y bydd mynediad i'r gymuned yn
parhau. Hefyd, nodwyd fod hwn yn gyfle ardderchog, gan y bydd gwaith yn cael ei wneud gan
ddatblygwyr a chontractwyr allweddol, sy’n cymryd rhan mewn cynlluniau ledled Cymru a
bydd cyfle i'r Awdurdod gyfrannu at y rhaglen fel aelod o’r bwrdd, a thrwy hynny sicrhau bod
mynediad i'r cyhoedd yn parhau.

Page 10



Gofynnodd Aelod am ragor o wybodaeth am y gyfradd Ymyrraeth, sydd wedi’i phennu ar 75%
a gofynnodd faint o amser a gymerai i ad-dalu cyn y byddai’r safle ym mherchnogaeth lawn yr
Awdurdod Lleol. Roedd Swyddogion yn falch o’i hysbysu bod y gyfradd ymyrraeth wedi codi i

gyfraniad o 81% a nodwyd y rhagwelid y byddai’r cyfnod ad-dalu yn 25 mlynedd.

Holodd Aelod o’r Cabinet am yr amserlen ar gyfer gweithredu’r rhaglen. Eglurodd Swyddogion
fod cynnydd yn ddibynnol ar y cod trefniadaeth ysgolion a'r broses ymgynghori sy’n
gysylltiedig &’r cynllun. Bydd y prosiect yn cychwyn ar 6l datblygu cynigion a derbyn yr achos
busnes. Dywedodd Swyddogion er bod hwn yn gyfle pwysig a’u bod yn awyddus i'w weld yn
datblygu cyn gynted & phosibl, nid yw’r argymhellion yn yr adroddiad yn gofyn am ymrwymiad
i gymryd rhan yn y cynllun ar hyn o bryd, dim ond i fod yn rhan o’r broses gychwynnol, ac y
byddai rhagor o adroddiadau’n dod i'w sylw wrth i gynnydd gael ei wneud.

Ar 0Ol ystyried a thrafod, cynigiwyd ac eiliwyd fod yr argymhelliad yn yr adroddiad yn cael ei
gymeradwyo. Drwy godi dwylo, cytunwyd yn unfrydol.

PENDERFYNWYD am y rhesymau a nodwyd yn Adroddiad y Swyddog: -
i) ydylid nodi’r wybodaeth yn yr adroddiad;

i) dull gweithredu, cyflawni a pherfformiad y Cytundeb Partneriaeth Strategol i
gael eu cymeradwyo gan Gwmni Partneriaeth Addysg Cymru ym mis Medi
2020 i helpu i ddarparu ystod o wasanaethau seilwaith a chyfleusterau addysg
a chymunedol;

i)  roeddy Cytundeb Partneriaeth Strategol yn Atodiad 1 o’'r adroddiad a’r
crynodeb yn Atodiad 2 i'w gymeradwyo, i weithredu argymhelliad (ii), yn amodol
ar argymhelliad (iv) isod;

iv)  bod awdurdod yn cael ei ddirprwyo i’r Cyfarwyddwr Gwasanaethau
Corfforaethol ac Addysg, ar 6l ymgynghori &'r Swyddog Monitro a’r Cabinet:
a) cymeradwyo telerau terfynol y Cytundeb Partneriaeth Strategol
b) cymeradwyo unrhyw weithredoedd a dogfennau sy’n atodol i'r Cytundeb
Partneriaeth Strategol a gymeradwywyd yma

v)  cymeradwyo enwebu Sue Richards, Pennaeth Cynllunio a Strategaeth Addysg,
ac Andrea West, Rheolwr Ysgolion yr 21ain Ganrif, fel ‘Cynrychiolydd
Cyfranogwr’ y Cyngor i fod yn aelod o'r Bwrdd Partneriaeth Strategol (SPB);

vi)  nodwyd nad oes gofyn i'r Cyngor, wrth lunio’r Cytundeb Partneriaeth Strategol,
wneud penderfyniad a yw am fwrw ymlaen ag unrhyw Brosiect, ac nad oes dim
yn y Cytundeb Partneriaeth Strategol sy’n ymrwymo’r Cyngor i unrhyw
ymrwymiad i'r fath. Bydd unrhyw benderfyniad i fwrw ymlaen & Phrosiect yn
cael ei adrodd yn 61 i Aelodau mewn adroddiad(au) yn y dyfodol i wneud
penderfyniad gan y bydd gan hynny oblygiadau ariannol i'r Cyngor.

ALLDRO DROS DRO AR GYFER 2019/20

Roedd yr adroddiad yn cyflwyno manylion i’r Cabinet am yr alldro dros dro ar gyfer blwyddyn
ariannol 2019/20 cyn yr archwiliad blynyddol gan Archwilydd Allanol yr Awdurdod, Grant
Thornton.

Cyn i Ddatganiadau Ariannol 2019/20 gael eu harchwilio a’u cyflwyno i'r Cyngor ar 10 Medi
2020, nodwyd fod yr adroddiad yn rhoi trosolwg o berfformiad y Cyngor yn erbyn y gyllideb
am flwyddyn ariannol 2019/20. Mae Aelodau’n cael adroddiadau manwl sy’n monitro’r gyllideb
fel rhan o’r broses Graffu drwy gydol y flwyddyn ariannol.

Page 11



Cyfeiriwyd y Cabinet at Atodiad A, a oedd yn crynhoi sefylifa’r alldro refeniw dros dro, sydd a
thanwariant net 0 £13.222m. Roedd hyn yn cynnwys gorwariant o £1.251m ar ysgolion a
thanwariant o £6.701m ar y Cyfrif Refeniw Tai, a fydd yn cael ei ddwyn ymlaen i flwyddyn
ariannol 20/21 i gynorthwyo’r rhaglen WHQS. Nodwyd fod Swyddogion yn ystod y flwyddyn
wedi bod yn ymwybodol o barhad y rhaglen gyni ac felly mae gwariant wedi'i gwtogi mewn
nifer o feysydd er mwyn cyflawni nod y Cynllun Ariannol Tymor Canolig (MTFP). Mae’r dull
darbodus hwn wedi arwain at gyflawni nifer o arbedion, ac felly mae’r tanwariant yn uwch na’r
hyn a ddisgwylid fel arfer. Cafwyd rhagor o fanylion am amrywiadau mwy sylweddol yn erbyn
y gyllideb yn yr adroddiad i bob cyfarwyddiaeth.

Cyfeiriwyd y Cabinet at Atodiad B o’'r adroddiad, sy’n dangos symudiad ar falans y gronfa
gyffredinol rhwng 1 Ebrill 2019 a 31 Mawrth 2020, ynghyd &'r ymrwymiadau cyfredol y
cytunwyd arnynt ar gyfer 2020/21. Nodwyd fod y rhagamcan ar gyfer balans y gronfa
gyffredinol fel yr hysbyswyd y Cyngor ar 20 Chwefror 2020 yn £13.261m, ac a leihawyd i
£10.684m yn dilyn cymeradwyaeth y Cyngor i drosglwyddo £2.577m i gronfeydd cyfalaf a
glustnodwyd i gefnogi buddsoddiadau yn yr Agenda Llywio Lleoedd. Mae’r sefyllfa
ddiwygiedig hon yn golygu amcangyfrif balans o £13.972m, cynnydd o £3.288m ac mae’r tabl
ym mharagraff 5.5 o’r adroddiad yn cynnwys rhagor o fanylion am y cynnydd hwn.

Mae’r adroddiad yn argymell bod balans y gronfa gyffredinol yn cael ei gadw fel £10.684, fel
y'i cymeradwywyd gan y Cyngor ar 20 Chwefror 2021. Argymhellir hefyd fod y balans dros
ben o £3.288 yn cael ei ddyrannu ar draws cyllidebau gyda £575k i ariannu’r diffyg cyfredol
yng nghronfa wrth gefn y gyfarwyddiaeth Cymunedau a bod £2.713m yn cael ei drosglwyddo i
gronfa wrth gefn wedji’i chlustnodi i dalu costau ychwanegol a all fod heb eu cyllido’n ddigonol
sy’n ganlyniad i'r pandemig COVID-19.

Mewn cyfeiriad at gronfeydd wrth gefn Gwasanaethau Cymdeithasol, mae’r tabl ym
mharagraff 5.49 o’r adroddiad yn rhoi crynodeb o’r cronfeydd wrth gefn sy’n deillio o
danwariant cronnus y gyfarwyddiaeth, ynghyd & rhagamcan o’r balansau, ar 0l ystyried y
defnydd cymeradwy o’r cronfeydd wrth gefn yn 2019/20 a’r defnydd cymeradwy cyfredol o
gronfeydd wrth gefn ar gyfer 2020/21, o ganlyniad uniongyrchol i’r tanwariant a nodwyd yn
adroddiad 2019/20 roedd yr adroddiad yn cynnwys cynigion penodol newydd ar gyfer gwariant
untro o £446k o gronfeydd wrth gefn Gwasanaethau Corfforaethol a £2.788m o gronfeydd
wrth gefn gwasanaethau cymdeithasol.

O ran gwariant cyfalaf, roedd cyfanswm gwariant ar raglen Gyfalaf y Cyfrif Refeniw Tai ar
gyfer 2019/20 yn £49.5m a arweiniodd at gyfanswm gwariant wedi’i dargedu hyd yma o
£254m. Arweiniodd y rhaglen gyfalaf y gronfa gyffredinol ar gyfer 2019/20 at gyfanswm
gwariant wedi’i dargedu o £52.7m gan gynnwys yr holl ddyraniadau grant am y flwyddyn ac
arian cytundeb Adran 106, ac roedd swm o £27.2m yn weddill a gwariant ar ddiwedd y
flwyddyn ariannol, gyda’r rhan fwyaf ohono yn llithriant sydd wedi'i ddwyn ymlaen i flwyddyn
ariannol 2020/21.

Diolchodd y Cabinet i'r Swyddog a nodwyd y mesurau darbodus a gymerwyd i gyflawni’r
gyllideb, ac yna cafwyd trafodaeth.

Gofynnodd Aelod o’r Cabinet, wrth nodi'r tanwariant, a’r defnydd o gyllid grant mewn meysydd
gwasanaeth, am ragor o wybodaeth am y gwaith a wnaed fel rhan o’r rhaglen Safon Ansawdd
Tai Cymru ac a oedd unrhyw lithriant yn y rhaglen o ganlyniad i Covid-19. O ganlyniad i'r
cyfyngiadau symud, dywedodd Swyddogion mai dim ond gwaith hanfodol sydd wedi’i wneud y
tu mewn i dai, a bod hynny wedi achosi peth llithriant i’r rhaglen. Rhagwelir y byddai’r Rhaglen
wreiddiol yn awr yn cael ei chwblhau erbyn Mehefin 2020, gyda dyddiad cwblhau Llywodraeth
Cymru o Ragfyr 2020. Fodd bynnag, o ganlyniad i Covid-19 ni lwyddwyd i'w chwblhau ac nid
oes rhagor o wybodaeth ar gael hyd yma gan Lywodraeth Cymru yn manylu a fydd dyddiadau
cwblhau yn cael eu hymestyn o ganlyniad i'r Pandemig.

Ar 0Ol ystyried a thrafod, cynigiwyd ac eiliwyd fod yr argymhelliad yn yr adroddiad yn cael ei
gymeradwyo. Drwy godi dwylo, cytunwyd yn unfrydol.

Page 12



PENDERFYNWYD am y rhesymau a nodwyd yn Adroddiad y Swyddog: -

i) Bod sefyllfa alldro dros dro 2019/20 yn cael ei nodi;

i) Cefnogir fod Swyddog Dros Dro S151 yn cynnal balans y Gronfa Gyffredinol yn

£10.684m fel y cytunwyd eisoes gan y Cyngor ar 20 Chwefror 2020;

iif) Cefnogir fod Swyddog Dros Dro S151 yn dyrannu balans dros ben y Gronfa

Gyffredinol o £3.288m fel a ganlyn:

o £575k i ariannu’r diffyg cyfredol yng Nghronfa Wrth Gefn y Gyfarwyddiaeth
Gymunedau (gweler paragraff 5.5)

e bod £2.713m yn cael ei drosglwyddo o gronfa wrth gefn a glustnodwyd i
dalu costau ychwanegol heb eu hariannu sy’n deillio o’r pandemig Covid-
19.

iv) Bod y defnydd arfaethedig canlynol o gronfeydd wrth gefn gwasanaethau yn

cael ei gymeradwyo o ragamcan y balans o £1.742m ar gyfer Gwasanaethau
Corfforaethol:

. £236k i gyflwyno arlwyo di-arian mewn ysgolion cynradd

. £110k i Ysgolion Uwchradd (ac eithrio FI ac adeiladau newydd) i greu’r
amgylchedd dysgu “perffaith” i hybu cyflawniad a chyrhaeddiad
disgyblion;

. £100k i ehangu’r Rhaglen Datblygu Arweinyddiaeth yn ysgolion
Caerffili;

Bod y defnydd arfaethedig o gronfeydd wrth gefn ysgolion sy’n werth £2.788
yn cael ei gymeradwyo ar gyfer y Gyfarwyddiaeth Gwasanaethau
Cymdeithasol fel y nodwyd yn Atodiad C.

MATER EITHRIEDIG

Bu’r Aelodau’n ystyried y dystysgrif prawf budd y cyhoedd gan y Swyddog Priodol a daeth i'r
casgliad ar 6l pwyso a mesur bod parhau a’r eithriad yn gwrthbwyso datgelu’r wybodaeth o
safbwynt budd y cyhoedd a

PENDERFYNWYD vy gellid, yn unol ag Adran 100A(4) o Ddeddf Llywodraeth Leol
1972 wahardd y cyhoedd o weddill y cyfarfod oherwydd y byddai’n debygol y byddai
gwybodaeth eithriedig yn cael ei datgelu iddynt fel y nodwyd ym mharagraffau 12 a 14
0 Ran 4 o Atodlen 12A o Ddeddf Llywodraeth Leol 1972.

ESTYNIAD | YMDDEOLIAD HYBLYG OHERWYDD AMGYLCHIADAU EITHRIADOL -
CARTREFI CAERFFILI

Roedd yr adroddiad yn gofyn am gytundeb y Cabinet i ymestyn Cynllun Ymddeoliad Hyblyg y
Cyngor yn achos estyniad o fis i fis, am hyd at 6 mis i aelod o staff Cartrefi Caerffili.

Ar Ol ystyried a thrafod, cynigiwyd ac eiliwyd fod yr argymhelliad yn yr adroddiad yn cael ei
gymeradwyo. Ar 6l codi dwylo, cytunwyd yn unfrydol

Page 13



PENDERFYNWYD am y rhesymau a nodwyd yn Adroddiad y Swyddog, fod yr
argymhellion ym mharagraffau 3.1, yn cael eu cymeradwyo.

Daeth y cyfarfod i ben am 11.16am.

Cymeradwywyd a llofnodwyd fel cofnod cywir yn amodol ar unrhyw gywiriadau a wneir yn y
cyfarfod a gynhelir ar 22 Gorffennaf 2020.

CADEIRYDD

Page 14



GT obed

Gorchymyn Diogelu Mannau

Agored Cyhoeddus

Gorchymyn Diogelu Mannau

Agored Cyhoeddus - Rheoli CWn
22/07/20 10:30 ar Feysydd Chwaraeon

22/07/20 10:30 Cryfhau TimCaerffili

Adeiladu Man Chwarae Newydd,
22/07/20 10:30 Pontllan-fraith.

22/07/20 11:30 y diweddaraf

30/07/20 10:30 Ysgol.

30/07/20 10:30 Gwent.

| geisio cymeradwyaeth y Cabinet i gynnal

ymgynghoriad ar Orchymyn Diogelu Mannau Agored

Cyhoeddus drafft i wahardd cwn o gaeau chwaraeon y

Cyngor. Hartshorn, Robert
| geisio cymeradwyaeth ar gyfer 10 adolygiad

corfforaethol a osodir o fewn Fframwaith Trawsnewid

Tim Caerffili Harrhy, Christina
Bod y Cabinet yn cymeradwyo adeiladu man chwarae

newydd fel y cynigiwyd.

Bod y Cabinet yn cymeradwyo ymhellach defnyddio £80

mil o Gronfeydd Cyfalaf wrth Gefn wedi'u Clustnodi i

ariannu'r prosiect

Williams, Mark

I roi'r wybodaeth ddiweddaraf i aelodau ar gynnydd

Rhaglen Band B Ysgolion ac Addysg yr 21ain Ganrif a

cheisio cymeradwyaeth yr Aelodau i fynd ymlaen i
Band B Rhaglen Ysgolion a ymgynghori mewn perthynas a'r prosiectau cam 1 sy'n
Cholegau ar gyfer yr 21ain Ganrif - cynnwys Ysgol Arbennig a Chanolfan Adnoddau Cae'r

Drindod ac Ysgol Gymraeg Cwm Gwyddon. Richards, Sue
Strategaeth Addysg Heblaw yn yr | gytuno ar Strategaeth ar gyfer cyflwyno Addysg

Heblaw yn yr Ysgol ar gyfer Caerffili Cole, Keri
Gwasanaeth Olrhain Cysylltiadau | ystyried a chymeradwyo cynigion ar gyfer creu
Gwent Gwasanaeth Olrhain Cysylltiadau Gwent mewn
Gwasanaeth Olrhain Cysylltiadau partneriaeth ag Awdurdodau Lleol Gwent eraill a Bwrdd

lechyd Prifysgol Aneurin Bevan. Hartshorn, Robert

30/07/20 11:00 Gweithio Ystwyth/Hyblyg I gynnig model gweithio hyblyg i'r Cyngor Edmunds, Richard (Ec

G epuaby JA Iy walg



9T abed

Ymateb cymunedol - Cysylltu'r

Gymuned - cynllun cyfeillion I roi diweddariad i aelodau ar gynllun Cysylitu'r
Ymateb cymunedol - Cysylltu'r Gymuned COVID a chynigion i symud i fodel cymysg o
30/07/20 11:30 Gymuned - cynllun cyfeillion gymorth mewn partneriaeth a'n cymunedau. Street, Dave; Richard

| ddiweddaru’r Tim Rheoli Corfforaethol ar raglen
Safleoedd Strategol arfaethedig Llywodraeth Cymru

Rhaglen Safleoedd Strategol gyda'r nod o ddatgloi safleoedd datblygu tir llwyd mawr
Llywodraeth Cymru - Cyfleoedd i sy'n canolbwyntio ar drefi ar gyfer datblygu tai/defnydd
09/09/20 10:30 Nesstar, Caerffili cymysg. Kyte, Rhian

I roi'r wybodaeth ddiweddaraf am gyfranogiad yr
Awdurdod yng Nghynllun Adsefydlu Pobl Agored i
Niwed y DU a sut mae'r rhaglen adsefydlu yn cael ei
09/09/20 10:30 Cynllun Adsefydlu'r DU. ddiwygio ar 6l 2020 Peters, Kathryn

I geisio cymeradwyaeth y Cabinet i gynyddu taliadau
gwasanaeth lesddeiliaid i adennill costau gwirioneddol
09/09/20 10:30 Taliadau Rheoli Lesddeiliaid ac osgoi cymhorthdal parhaus gan y Cyfrif Refeniw Tai Couzens, Shaun
| ddiweddaru'r Cabinet ar raglen Gronfa Buddsoddi Tai
Prifddinas-Ranbarth Caerdydd gyda'r nod o ddatgloi
Cronfa Buddsoddi Tai Prifddinas- safleoedd tai sydd wedi'u stopio ar hyn o bryd
09/09/20 10:30 Ranbarth Caerdydd oherwydd bwich hyfywedd. Kyte, Rhian

I roi'r mecanweithiau angenrheidiol ar waith i alluogi
casglu arian parod yn y tymor byr yn ogystal 4 gwneud
Cynnig ar gyfer diwygio dull y nifer o gynigion ar gyfer newid dull y Cyngor o drin
09/09/20 10:30 Cyngor o drin arian parod arian parod dros y tymor canolig i'r tymor hir. Harris, Stephen R
I amlinellu'r camau sy'n cael eu cymryd i gynorthwyo
adferiad yr economi leol yn y tymor byr, canolig a hir
09/09/20 10:30 Fframwaith Adferiad Economaidd oherwydd yr argyfwng COVID-19. Kyte, Rhian



/T obed

Gweithdrefn Recriwtio Mwy
30/09/20 10:30 Diogel

Rhyddid y Fwrdeistref - Y Lleng
30/09/20 10:30 Brydeinig Frenhinol

28/10/20 10:30 Llunio Llefydd

I'r Cabinet ystyried y weithdrefn recriwtio mwy diogel a
Pholisi'r Gwasanaeth Datgelu a Gwahardd sy'n
amlinellu'n glir ymrwymiad y Cyngor i recriwtio diogel
ac arfer y Gwasanaeth Datgelu a Gwahardd ac
atebolrwydd swyddogion i sicrhau hyn. Mae polisi'r
Gwasanaeth Datgelu a Gwahardd sy'n ymwneud ag
Ysgolion hefyd yn dangos ymrwymiad i sicrhau arfer y
Gwasanaeth Datgelu a Gwahardd cadarn mewn
ysgolion

| geisio cymeradwyaeth y Cyngor i roi Ryddid y
Fwrdeistref i'r Lleng Brydeinig Frenhinol

I rannu gyda'r Cabinet gyfres o gynigion Llunio Llefydd
ar gyfer Cyngor Bwrdeistref Sirol Caerffili

Donovan, Lynne
Forbes-Thompson, C:

Harrhy, Christina



gT obed

Cyng.

Cyng.

Cyng.
Cyng.

Cyng.

Cyng.

Cyng.
Cyng.

George, Nigel

Marsden, Philippa

George, Nigel,
Phipps, Lisa

Jones, Barbara

Jones, Barbara

George, Nigel
Gordon, ColinJ



6T obed

Cyng.

Cyng.

Cyng.

Cyng.

Cyng.
Cyng.

Cyng.

Cyng.

Stenner, Eluned

Morgan, Sean

Stenner, Eluned

Lisa Phipps

Stenner, Eluned;
Lisa Phipps

Stenner, Eluned

Morgan, Sean



0z abed

Cyng. Gordon, Colin J
Cyng. Marsden, Philippa

Cyng. Marsden, Philippa



Eitem Ar Yr Agenda 6

R
CAERPHILLY

COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL
CYNGOR BWIRDEISTREF SIROL

CAERFFILY
9

SUBJECT: STRENGTHENING TEAMCAERPHILLY

REPORT BY: CHIEF EXECUTIVE

1. PURPOSE OF THE REPORT

1.1 To update Cabinet on the addition of a series of whole authority reviews to the
existing TeamCaerphilly Programme that will further support the delivery a new
operating model for the Council.

2. SUMMARY

2.1 In the Summer of 2019, Cabinet adopted its ‘TeamCaerphilly — Better Together’
Strategy as a means of creating and implementing a new operating model for the
Council.

2.2 The whole organisation transformation programme was essentially based on three
main pillars: Service Reviews; Commercialisation and PlaceShaping as well as a
range additional programmes intended to create the culture and environment to
deliver the overarching concept of ‘TeamCaerphilly — Better Together’.

2.3 Since the COVID-19 lockdown began in March 2020, many of the principles that
TeamCaerphilly sought to embed have been on show on a daily basis. Staff have
successfully operated in an agile way, officers from across the Council have come
together to deliver a range of new services and residents and businesses have
complemented those staff in going above and beyond through a variety of
volunteering roles.

24 Having seen the impact of TeamCaerphilly, the opportunity now exists to embed
many of the new approaches that have been employed in recent months as well as
accelerating some of the wider work that will support these new models. This report
sets out a programme of Corporate Reviews that will help the Council achieve this
aim.

3. RECOMMENDATIONS

3.1 That Cabinet:

a) Endorses the Corporate Reviews set out within this report and their inclusion
within the TeamCaerphilly — Better Together Programme

b) Notes that Members of the Council’s Leadership Team will lead the Corporate
Reviews and will be supported by an appropriately resourced project team.

Page 21



4.1

5.1

5.2

5.3

5.4

5.5

5.6

5.7

REASONS FOR THE RECOMMENDATIONS

To ensure the corporate reviews are fully endorsed by Cabinet and that the additional
capacity required to deliver the reviews at pace and scale can be acquired and
funded over the medium term.

THE REPORT

In June 2019, Cabinet endorsed the Councils new Transformation Strategy,
TeamCaerphilly — Better Together. The Strategy had been recommended for
adoption by the Policy and Resources Scrutiny Committee in March 2019.

The TeamCaerphilly Strategy provided details of a new whole authority operating
model for the Council that examined how services are prioritised, how they could
become more business efficient, explored opportunities for greater customer focus
and digital delivery, considered alternative delivery models and presented a number
of opportunities to take a more commercial approach to service delivery

While the TeamCaerphilly — Better Together Programme was developed in order to
overcome a number of significant challenges facing the public sector in 2019, fast
forward twelve months and an even greater challenge has presented itself in the form
of COVID-19.

COVID-19 brought about, almost overnight, the size and scale of service
transformation across the Public Sector that could never previously have been
imagined. Long standing methods of service delivery across local government have
changed beyond recognition during the last few months, but services have
nonetheless continued to be delivered in the majority of cases.

Having provided a real world test of the technological capability of staff, members
and residents, revising many longstanding service delivery models and
demonstrating what a flexible workforce focusing on the things that matter can
achieve, now is surely the optimal time to embed many of these new ways of working
as ‘the new normal’ for local government.

The adoption of the original TeamCaerphilly — Better Together Strategy laid the
foundations and provided the framework for what is set out over the coming
paragraphs. What is detailed is not a departure from that original strategy or the
principles that underpin it. It is, however, an attempt to accelerate the speed and
scale of change previously set out by including a number of wide ranging reviews.

The TeamCaerphilly Framework

The TeamCaerphilly Framework as set out in 2019 comprises of three core
programmes of work as well as a range of activity designed to create the right
culture, environment and partnerships to ensure the successful delivery of those
three programmes. The three core programmes of work are Service Reviews;
Commercialisation and PlaceShaping.

The proposed corporate reviews set out within this document will fall within the

Service Review Programme but will be differentiated from existing service reviews as
a result of delivering activity that will impact the organisation as a whole, see below:

Page 22



Figure 1 — The Three Core Programmes of TeamCaerphilly

PlaceShaping

Service Reviews Commercialisation

Corporate Reviews

PlaceShaping

mmercialisation
Commercialisatio e.g. 215 Century

Schools, Respite
Centre,
WHQS

e.g. Solar Farm

Service Reviews

e.g. Waste Review,
Tourism Review

5.8 The proposed TeamCaerphilly Corporate Reviews are defined and explored over the
coming paragraphs, alongside a series of statements that attempt to articulate what
each review will seek to achieve. The programme as a whole is intended to deliver
savings that will ultimately outstrip any investments that need to be made along the
way and the reviews should be considered under the auspices of invest to save.

5.9 Proposed TeamCaerphilly Corporate Reviews

The following table sets out the proposed TeamCaerphilly Corporate Reviews. Each
Review will be led by a Member of the Council’s Leadership Team supported by a
review group that contains a cross section of relevant staff from the organisation and
an appropriate mix of other stakeholders.

1 | Walk in Services Review

2 | Remote Contact Review S

3 | Front Line Delivery Review % .§
4 | Support Services Review % .g
5 | Information, Insight and Intelligence Review o %
6 | Flexible Working Review 5, %
7 | Sustainable Financial Planning Review o g I=
8 | Workforce Development Review g § §
9 | Corporate Volunteering & Community Partnership Review g &

10 | Decision-Making Review

Page 23



5.10 Proposed Corporate Review Objectives

5.10.1 Walk In Services (OneCouncil)

+ Customers can access multiple services and facilities from a single
location

+ Council significantly reduces the number of public facing assets it owns /
leases

» Location of Council buildings is optimised within Communities to drive
footfall and improve commercial opportunities

5.10.2 Remote Contact Review (OneCouncil)

+ Customers will be able to contact the Council through a single telephone
number

» Customers can have multiple queries dealt with in a single interaction

» Customers can access, and in some cases have their enquiry resolved,
outside normal business hours

» Customers will have their enquiries ‘owned’ by customer advocates
through to resolution

» Customers interactions will provide the opportunity to ‘add value’

+ Customers have a consistent customer experience when engaging with
the Council

« Customers receive targeted communications on a regular basis

5.10.3 Front Line Delivery Review (OneCouncil)

» Front line staff have the tools and information they need to operate
across departmental boundaries

* ‘Neighbourhood Workforce Teams’ increase the visibility of the Council
across and connection to our Communities

* Front line resources can access and update the Council’'s customer
intelligence system

» Customers can have multiple queries dealt with in a single interaction

» Customers interactions will provide the opportunity to ‘add value’

» Customers have a consistent customer experience when engaging with
the Council

5.10.4 Support Services Review (OneCouncil)

» The Council can access efficient, effective and economic Support
Services

» All Support Services operate under a centralised professional
management structure

* Business Partners are available to all Directorates to ensure their needs
and service standards are being met

» Support Services operate to a consistent and published set of service
standards

« Every support £ is spent on ‘value’ activity

» Support Services are at the forefront of business and technological
change

5.10.5 Information, Insight and Intelligence Review (OneCouncil)

* An enterprise data platform is in place that enables the Council to

Page 24



securely and efficiently use data and analytics to make decisions

The Council has an enterprise data and information strategy in place that
supports predictive analytics as a means of identifying forthcoming need
Officers in the field and across customer touch points can access and
update the intelligence system in real time

The collection and presentation of performance data is automated

The organisation has an enhanced analytical capacity that can confirm
current, and identify future, need

5.10.6 Flexible Working Review (Workforce and Resources)

“Work becomes something that people do, not somewhere they go”
Officers and Members have the equipment, skills and desire to work in an
agile way

Employees are trusted to get their job done flexibly

An appropriate mix of home / remote and office based working is defined
and supported

Staff productivity, work / life balance and wellbeing is improved

Council’'s Carbon footprint is reduced

Organisational sickness levels are reduced

Administrative buildings are repurposed to provide an appropriate mix of
fixed desks / hot desks, touch down points, quiet space and meeting
space

The monitoring regimes and administrative burdens associated with
managing ‘flexi time’ are reduced

5.10.7 Sustainable Financial Planning Review (Workforce and Resources)

The Council has a long term and viable financial plan that supports the
delivery of council services and the development of new and improved
service models

The Council has a sustainable investment strategy that enables us to turn
on and turn off services as required

Outcome based budgeting — matching our budget to the specific needs of
the community

Effective and efficient spend control

5.10.8 Workforce Development Review (Workforce and Resources)

Current and future workforce needs are known, modelled and are
capable of meeting changing service delivery requirements and needs
The Council’s workforce embodies the Councils culture, vision, values
and behaviours

A systematic approach is in place that enables existing and aspiring
leaders and managers to access the skills and capabilities required to
progress their careers with the Council

Staff potential is maximised through training, development and defined
career development pathways

An organisational Training and Development Programme is in place and
appropriately resourced

5.10.9 Corporate Volunteering and Community Partnership Review (Workforce and

Resources)

Council has an approved Volunteering Strategy that creates and sustains

Page 25



5.11

5.12

7.1

volunteering capacity across the Communities of Caerphilly

» Council staff are able to volunteer and have their contributions recognised

+ Community resources are nurtured in order to provide additional capacity
and support to key areas of need

+ The ‘Community spirit’ seen through COVID-19 becomes the backbone of
the Borough

5.10.10 Decision-Making Review (Workforce and Resources)

+ Governance arrangements are in place that keep us safe while
supporting modern ways of working

+ Cabinet decision-making arrangements focus appropriately on Council
wide strategic issues

+ Scrutiny Committees focus Committee Time on Council wide strategic
issues aligned to Cabinet FWP

» Delegated Decision-Making capability is introduced for individual
Executive Members as well as Directors with appropriate thresholds and
safeguards in place

* Our Regulators have approved the new arrangements

Programme Governance

The TeamCaerphilly Programme Board has been established as the core
governance group for the transformation programme and will also oversee the new
corporate reviews as part of its remit. The Chief Executive chairs the TeamCaerphilly
Transformation Board and the Cabinet Member for Finance, Performance and
Planning is also a member of the Board. The Terms of Reference for the Board will
remain in place as defined.

Each of the Corporate Reviews will be subject to a report to Cabinet that sets out the
intended course of action for the review, the nominated lead officer, the intended
outcomes of the review and any known key milestones. As reviews progress and
begin to identify the options for change, the relevant Scrutiny Committees will be
engaged.

Conclusion

The service transformation that has taken place over the last three months at the
Council has been significant. The Council has seen on a daily basis what a future
model of delivery could look like for the residents and businesses of Caerphilly and

this model of delivery has been welcomed. These experiences have directly shaped
the corporate reviews that form the basis of this report.

ASSUMPTIONS

None.

LINKS TO RELEVANT COUNCIL POLICIES
The TeamCaerpilly Strategy is designed to create a new operating model for the

Council that will actively support the delivery of each of the Corporate Well-being
Objectives in the Corporate Plan 2018-2023:

Page 26



Objective 1 - Improve education opportunities for all.

Objective 2 - Enabling employment.

Objective 3 - Address the availability, condition and sustainability of homes

throughout the County Borough and provide advice, assistance or
support to help improve people’s wellbeing.

Objective 4 - Promote a modern, integrated and sustainable transport system that

increases opportunity, promotes prosperity and minimises the adverse
impacts on the environment

Objective 5 - Creating a County Borough that supports a healthy lifestyle in

accordance with the sustainable Development Principle within the
Wellbeing of Future Generations (Wales) Act 2015.

Objective 6 - Support citizens to remain independent and improve their well-being.

8. WELL-BEING OF FUTURE GENERATIONS

8.1 The #Team Caerphilly — Better Together Transformation Strategy will assist the
authority in its duties as a public body under the Well-being of Future Generations
(Wales) Act 2015 to contribute to the well-being goals for Wales: -

A prosperous Wales

A resilient Wales

A healthier Wales

A more equal Wales

A Wales of cohesive communities

A Wales of vibrant culture and thriving Welsh Language
A globally responsible Wales

8.2 Delivery of the TeamCaerphilly Strategy is dependent on using the sustainable
development principle within the new operating models: -

Long Term — The Strategy will enable the authority to meet its long-term aims
and secure sustainable services. Its approach takes a long-term view of
assessing all services to ensure their fitness for the future.

Prevention — Taking a commercial approach will allow reinvestment in services
and will enable us to protect delivery that may be at risk of further budget cuts.

Integration — Working with communities will support a shared understanding of
community well-being; releasing our staff capacity and considering the use of our
assets for community purposes are part of our contribution to TeamCaerphilly, in
which we expect communities to play their part.

Collaboration — The Strategy sets out a strategic approach to collaboration that
maximises opportunities and outcomes.

Involvement — We support greater engagement with communities and will
support our staff to be more innovative in finding solutions to problems.

Page 27



9.1

10.

10.1

11.

111

12.

12.1

13.

13.

Author:

EQUALITIES IMPLICATIONS

An EIA screening has been completed in accordance with the Council’s Strategic
Equality Plan and supplementary guidance. No potential unlawful discrimination
and/or low level or minor negative impact has been identified; therefore a full EIA has
not been carried out.

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS

The TeamCaerphilly — Better Together Transformation Strategy aligns with the
Cabinet’'s Medium-Term Financial Plan (MTFP) savings principles, and the new
operating model will be a key element in ensuring that the Council remains financially
resilient moving forward.

PERSONNEL IMPLICATIONS

There are no specific personnel implications directly resulting from this report. Should
any staffing implications emerge through the programme of corporate reviews then
consultations will take place with Trade Unions and all other relevant stakeholders.
CONSULTATIONS

The draft report was distributed as detailed below. All comments received have been
reflected in this version of the report.

STATUTORY POWER

The Local Government Acts 1998 and 2003.

Christina Harrhy, Chief Executive

Consultees: Leader and Cabinet Members

Corporate Management Team

Heads of Service

Stephen Harris, Interim Head of Corporate Finance & Acting S151
Robert Tranter, Monitoring Officer and Head of Legal Services
Lynne Donovan, Head of People Services

Chairs and Vice Chairs of Scrutiny

Cllr C Mann, Leader, Plaid Group

Cllr G Simmonds, Leader, Independent Group

Page 28



Eitem Ar Yr Agenda 7

R
CAERPHILLY

COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL
CYNGOR BWIRDEISTREF SIROL

CAERFFILY
4

CABINET = 22ND JULY 2020

SUBJECT: 215T CENTURY SCHOOLS AND COLLEGES BAND B
PROGRAMME - UPDATE

REPORT BY: CORPORATE DIRECTOR FOR EDUCATION AND
CORPORATE SERVICES

1. PURPOSE OF REPORT

1.1 The purpose of the report is to update Members on the 215 Century Schools and
Colleges Band B programme and seek Members approval to proceed to consultation
in respect of the phase 1 projects which includes Trinity Fields Special School and
Ysgol Gymraeg Cwm Gwyddon.

2. SUMMARY

2.1  The report provides an update to Members on the current position of the Band B (£78
million) 21t Century School and Colleges Capital Programme.

2.2 The priority schemes identified for Phase 1 of the Band B programme are an
expansion of provision at Trinity Fields School and relocation and expansion of Ysgol
Gymraeg Cwm Gwyddon on the former Cwmcarn High site.

2.3 Both projects have recently received approval from the Welsh Government (WG) to
proceed to Full Business Case stage subject to Cabinet approval to undertake a full
consultation which is scheduled for Autumn Term 2020.

24 Both projects outlined in 2.2 above are in early developmental stage and officers will
ensure that Members are updated on a regular basis in relation to all aspects of the
proposal e.g. financial, business case, consultation process etc.

3. RECOMMENDATIONS

3.1 Members are asked to:

a) Note the information contained in the report.

b) Give approval to proceed to consultation on both projects. The consultation will be
undertaken in line with the Welsh Government School Organisation Code

c) Give approval for the additional contribution to each project as outlined in 5.2.6,
5.3.7, and section 10 below.

Page 29



4.1

5.1

51.1

5.1.2

5.2

521

522

5.2.3

524

REASONS FOR THE RECOMMENDATIONS

To ensure Members are updated on the progress of the 215t Century Schools and
Colleges Capital programme and seek Members approval to progress to formal
consultation stage on both projects, in line with the School Organisation Code.

THE REPORT
Band B

The key aims of the 21st Century Schools and Colleges Band B investment
programme, outlined by WG, is to:

* Reduce the number of poor condition schools.

*  Ensure that we have the right size schools in the right location, providing enough
places to deliver Welsh and English medium education.

*  Ensure the effective and efficient use of the educational estate for use by both
Schools and the wider Community.

The first two schemes identified as priority for Phase 1 of the Band B programme are
the expansion of Trinity Fields School and Resource Centre and the relocation and
expansion of Ysgol Gymraeg Cwm Gwyddon.

Phase 1 — Trinity Fields

Trinity Fields School and Resource Centre is the only special school serving the
county borough of Caerphilly. Currently there are 178 pupils on the roll aged from 3
to 19 years. Nearly all pupils have a statement of special educational needs for
severe learning difficulties, physical and medical difficulties, profound and multiple
learning difficulties or autistic spectrum disorders. It is the Council’s aim, wherever
possible, to try and educate all pupils within the Borough. This prevents the need for
out of county provision which is not only costly but can also have a significant impact
on individual families. With the growing demand for pupils to be accommodated at
the school, the current configuration does not allow for any expansion.

The Authority recognises that Trinity Fields School and Resource Centre has a
pivotal role in the current and future development of Additional Learning Needs (ALN)
provision across the Authority. This role has been set against a backdrop of on-going
local and national developments in terms of extending and enhancing the current role
and functions of special schools across Wales and beyond so that they offer a
broader range of support and services on behalf of the Local Authority to other
schools, specialist bases as well as to staff within the Council’'s Education Service.

With increasingly sophisticated medical interventions children are surviving longer
and are coming into school at 3 with increasingly complex learning and medical
needs. The school has collated data relating to the number of pre-school pupils with
highly complex medical and learning needs that will need access to highly specialist
provision when they are 3 years old.

The Local Authority works closely with multiagency professionals in the field as well
as the school, Flying Start and Health Visitors. A fortnightly placement panel
convenes to calculate the number of places that are required on site and utilising
data from the Integrated Service for Children with Additional Needs (ISCAN) and
reviewing the trend data since 2012, growth has been identified as an area requiring
action. There is a similar picture across Wales in terms of increasing numbers of
pupils accessing special schools.

Page 30



5.2.5 As part of the 215 Century Schools and Colleges Programme Band B Phase 1
proposal for Trinity Fields School and Resource Centre, a detailed programme has
been developed for the delivery of this project and a combined Outline Business
Case and Strategic Business Case was submitted to Welsh Government at the end
of the Autumn term 2019. As part of this submission, a full options appraisal was
undertaken and the preferred option recommended for progression to consultation
was to:

> Build a new extension onto the existing school offering high quality, modern
educational facilities fit for the 21t Century to accommodate an additional 80
pupils on the adjacent playing field.

A better use of resources and economy of scale by improving the existing
estate of the school and its operational cost effectiveness.

Minimises any geographical displacement of existing cohort who are identified
as vulnerable learners.

Provides continuity of provision on one site for Health, Social Services and
Education.

Increased and enhanced community use and income generation
opportunities.

vV V V V

5.2.6 In addition to the original concept, the design of the new school will now incorporate
facilities that will allow the opportunity for Social Services and Health to further
develop and enhance their work with the pupils and families and also to the benefit of
the wider community. As a result this has increased the project cost by an additional
£2.588 million, the Council’s contribution to which will be £647,000 (25%). It is
proposed that the additional cost of £647,000 should be funded through Social
Services Capital earmarked reserves.

5.2.7 The proposed location of the school is on a field that currently is used on a pay to
use basis by Penallta Rugby Club. The Authority is currently working with the Club to
mitigate the potential impact on the proposed change of use of this playing field.

5.3 Phase 1 - Ysgol Gymraeg Cwm Gwyddon

5.3.1 Ysgol Gymraeg Cwm Gwyddon currently covers the Welsh Medium catchment area
of Caerphilly East area of the Borough. The School is at capacity with no opportunity
to expand on the current site. This area has the Councils lowest progression rates
from Welsh Medium childcare into Welsh Medium schools.

5.3.2 The existing school has occupied its current site for 19 years. Located in the heart of
a small village, the school is the 3™ occupier of the site which has seen multiple
incarnations over the years to utilise the asset to its fullest extent. There are
approximately 260 pupils on role, an additional 180 to the original concept to house
80 when the school was originally handed occupancy of the site.

5.3.3 The site the school occupies has a total area of approximately 0.3 Hectares which
accommodates 5 structures and limited outdoor play areas. The site is enclosed on
all sides, with no option for expansion, and has no direct access routes other than via
a side street adjacent to the local public houses and village institute. Notably the site
has a topography gradient, resulting in multiple levels for both indoor and outdoor
space which significantly reduces access and functionality for less able-bodied
individuals.

5.3.4 The Band B programme is a key aspect of the corporate Welsh Education Strategic
Plan (WESP) in ensuring there are sufficient Welsh Medium school places to support
the challenging target of one million Welsh speakers in Wales by 2050. It will

Page 31



5.3.5

5.3.6

5.3.7

54

541

54.2

54.3

continue to support a thriving Welsh Language provision within Caerphilly by
ensuring the development of sufficient Welsh Medium places in areas where they are
coming under pressure, as identified in the Authorities 2017 - 2020 WESP, Caerphilly
East and Bedwas/Trethomas/Machen.

In order to ensure the Council meets the challenging targets for increased Welsh
Medium provision it is essential to create additional Welsh Medium places in this area
of the Borough as a matter of urgency.

As part of the 215 Century Schools and Colleges Programme Band B Phase 1
proposal for Ysgol Gymraeg Cwm Gwyddon, a detailed programme has been
developed for the delivery of this project and a combined Outline Business Case and
Strategic Business Case was submitted to Welsh Government at the end of the
Autumn term 2019. As part of this submission, a full options appraisal was
undertaken and the preferred option recommended for progression to consultation
was to:

Build a new school offering high quality, modern educational facilities fit for the 21
Century to accommodate 420 pupils plus nursery, childcare and community use at
the former Cwmcarn High site.

Potential to achieve better educational outcomes for pupils currently at the school
through enhancing their learning environment.

Improved access to outdoor learning facilities.

Improved school building and facilities. The project will deliver a school building that
will be more energy efficient, reduce the backlog maintenance and ensure
compliance with Equality Act 2010.

Increase childcare provision to enable the delivery of wrap around, after school and
holiday provision with a view to improving transition rates within Welsh Medium
between childcare provision and the foundation phase

Increase in Welsh Medium learners by the expansion of Education and Childcare
provision to support CCBC in meeting WG target of one million Welsh speakers by
2050.

Facility with an ability to meet community need.

In addition to the original concept, the design of the new school will now incorporate
a Special Resource Base, Rising 3's and PPA room and additional nursery facilities.
As a result, this has increased the project cost by an additional £2,129,287, the
Council’s contribution to which will be £666,332 (25% for the Special Resource Base
and 35% for the mainstream school provision as per WG intervention rates) to be
met from monies already earmarked for the 215 Century Schools programme.

Current Phase 1 Position

The Welsh Government and Minister for Education has approved the combined
Strategic Outline Case / Outline Business Case for both of the above projects and in
order to progress to Full Business Case, full consultation exercises are required.
This consultation is scheduled to commence Autumn 2020 subject to Cabinet
approval.

The consultation process will proceed in line with the requirements of Welsh
Government Statutory Code document no 011/2018 - School Organisation Code 2™
Edition 2018.

A prescribed list of recipients as outlined in the code will be written to. A consultation
document will be published in both hardcopy and electronically via the Authority’s
website based on the preferred option as evidenced from the options appraisal for

Page 32



544

5.4.5

5.4.6

5.4.7

6.1

7.1

7.2

8.1

each project. Reasonable access to information will be promoted from an Equalities
perspective and other formats will be made available on request.

The consultation period will be for 42 days (with at least 20 of these being school
days) to provide adequate time for consideration and response and conscientious
consideration will be given to any responses received.

The principles of engagement outlined in the Local Authority's Consultation and
Engagement Framework 2020 will also be acknowledged and the project team will
engage with any additional 'interested parties' as required.

Following the consultation period, a consultation report along with any responses
received will be collated and reported back to Members for full consideration prior to
proceeding to Full Business Case.

Pursuant to Section 3.3 of the School Organisation Code 2018, there is no
requirement to hold face-to-face consultation meetings. Furthermore, in line with the
COVID-19 guidance provided by Welsh Government to reduce social interaction
between people in order to reduce the transmission of coronavirus, the avoidance of
large and small gatherings in public spaces and avoidance of non-essential travel is
mandatory. The 215 Century Schools team will engage consultees as outlined in
5.4.3 to ensure the dissemination of information and provision of a suitable platform
for the consultees to make their views known.

ASSUMPTIONS

No assumptions have been made in relation to this report.

LINKS TO RELEVANT COUNCIL POLICIES

Caerphilly’s Attainment Strategy: To raise standards and ensure our learners are
healthy, confident, proud and ambitious and can access high quality educational
opportunities, settings and experience.

Caerphilly’s Wellbeing Objectives 2018 to 2023. This proposal will assist the
Authority in meeting these objectives in particular the following:

Well-being Objective 1 — Improve Education opportunities for all.

Well-being Objective 2 — Enabling Employment.

WELL-BEING OF FUTURE GENERATIONS

The Well-Being of Future Generation (Wales) Act 2015 is about improving the social,
economic, environmental and cultural wellbeing of Wales. It requires public bodies to
think more about the long-term, working with people and communities, looking to
prevent problems and take a more joined up approach. This will create a Wales that
we all want to live in, now and in the future. The Act puts in place seven well-being
goals:

A prosperous Wales.

A resilient Wales.

A healthier Wales.

A more equal Wales.

A Wales of cohesive communities.

Page 33



8.2

9.1

10.

10.1

10.2

10.3

10.4.

o A Wales of vibrant culture and thriving Welsh Language.
e A globally responsible Wales.

The Act sets out the sustainable development principle against which all public
bodies in Wales should assess their decision-making. The aim of the legislation is to
ensure the well-being of future generations through maximising the contribution
public bodies make towards the well-being goals. In using the sustainable
development principle it is incumbent that the authority considers the whole of the
population it serves and considers the effect of its actions on future generations. The
principle, also known as the five ways of working is assessed below:

« Long Term - Forecasting of pupil numbers has been utilised to identify the
demand for school places to ensure sufficient Educational places in our schools.
This information has been used to prioritise schools within the SOP.

* Prevention - Improving the quality of the Education estate generally will support
pupils in their long term education and skills outcome in that they are more likely
to succeed if their Educational experience is positive.

« Integration - The 21% Century Schools Programme is subject to BREEAM and
Community Benefits of individual proposals are assessed and monitored for their
impact on the Welsh economy. The proposals are also part of a strategy to
promote Welsh Language and Culture.

« Collaboration — The 215 Century Schools Programme is collaboration between
the Council and Welsh Government to improve the quality of the Education
estate.

* Involvement — Through the consultation process the Council will ensure that
there is full engagement with all relevant stakeholders, e.g. parents, pupils and
the local community. Collaborative partnership working between 215 Century
Schools and the Early Years Division who work with the voluntary sector.

EQUALITIES IMPLICATIONS

All relevant Equality Impact Assessments for individual projects will be undertaken
prior to moving to consultation stage and will be made available to any persons who
wish to receive copies. These proposals link with the WESP and the five year Welsh
Language Strategy 2017-2022 and will therefore have a positive impact on Welsh
Medium Education. The proposal in relation to Trinity Fields School will also have a
positive impact on the children and young people with additional learning needs who
are and will be attending the School.

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS

Members have previously agreed to earmark a total of £6.975m for Band B of the
21st Century Schools and Colleges programme.

Cabinet agreed on the 10th July 2019 to allocate £5.1m of the £6.975m earmarked
Band B 21st Century Schools funding to the projects outlined in this report.

As outlined in 5.2.6, the Trinity Fields project cost has increased by an additional
£2.588 million, the Council’s contribution to which will be £647,000 (25%). It is
proposed that this sum should be funded through Social Services Capital earmarked
reserves.

As outlined in 5.3.7, the Ysgol Gymraeg Cwm Gwyddon project cost has increased
by an additional £2,129,287, the Council’s contribution to which will be £666,332
(25% for the Special Resource Base and 35% for the mainstream school provision as

Page 34



per WG intervention rates). It is proposed for this sum to be met from monies already
earmarked for the 21% Century Schools programme as outlined in 10.1 above.

10.5 The Authority’s contribution to both projects is now £6.413m.
11. PERSONNEL IMPLICATIONS

11.1 This will be dependent on specific proposals and will be considered as part of the
consultation process.

12. CONSULTATIONS

12.1 The draft report was distributed as detailed below. All comments received have been
reflected in this version of the report.

13. STATUTORY POWER

13.1 School Organisation Code 2018 (Welsh Government)
School Standards & Organisation (Wales) Act 2013

Author: Andrea West, 215t Century Schools Manager

Consultees: Christina Harrhy, Chief Executive
Richard Edmunds, Corporate Director of Education and Corporate Services
Dave Street, Corporate Director, Social Services
Mark S. Williams, Corporate Director Communities
Councillor Barbara Jones, Cabinet Member, Education and Achievement
Councillor Teresa Parry, Chair of Education Scrutiny Committee
Councillor Carol Andrews, Vice Chair of Education Scrutiny Committee
Steve Harris, Acting S151 Officer
Keri Cole, Chief Education Officer
Sue Richards, Head of Education Planning & Strategy
Sarah Ellis, Lead for Inclusion & ALN
Sarah Mutch, Early Years Manager
Paul Warren, Strategic Lead for School Improvement
Jane Southcombe, Financial Services Manager
Lynne Donovan, Head of People Services
Anwen Cullinane, Senior Policy Officer, Equalities, Welsh Language &
Consultation)
Rob Tranter, Head of Legal Service and Monitoring Officer
Ros Roberts, Business Improvement Officer
Mark Williams, Interim Head of Property Services
Steve Pugh, Corporate Communications Manager

Background Papers:

Welsh Government Statutory Code document no 011/2018
- School Organisation Code 2" Edition 2018.

Page 35



Gadewir y dudalen hon yn wag yn fwriadol

Page 36



Eitem Ar Yr Agenda 8

R
CAERPHILLY

COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL
CYNGOR BWIRDEISTREF SIROL

CAERFFILY
>

CABINET = 22ND JULY 2020

SUBJECT: CONSTRUCTION OF A REPLACEMENT PLAY AREA,
PONTLLANFRAITH
REPORT BY: DIRECTOR OF COMMUNITIES

1. PURPOSE OF REPORT

1.1 The report seeks Cabinet approval to construct a new play area off the Courthouse
car park on the B4251 in Pontllanfraith to replace a play area that will be
decommissioned when construction of the Chartist Gardens development
commences. It further seeks Cabinet approval to utilise reserves to fund the work.

2. SUMMARY

2.1 The proposed Chartist Gardens development was given planning consent in July
2020. The development will include a recreation area but this will not be a like for like
replacement for an existing play area which is typically used by families arriving by
car and will be decommissioned when construction commences in 2021. In order to
ensure that the public access play provision in the Pontllanfraith area is not
diminished it is proposed that a replacement play area be constructed adjacent the
Courthouse car park on the B4251 in Pontllanfraith.

2.2 The estimated cost of constructing the new play area is £90,000 to £110,000 and it is
proposed that Capital Earmarked Reserves are utilised to fund the project.

3. RECOMMENDATIONS

3.1 That Cabinet approves the construction of a new play area as proposed.

3.2 That Cabinet approves the review, as part of the wider scrutiny of car parking
charges, of parking charges for the Courthouse car park and in particular that
consideration is given to making the first three hours of parking free of charge.

3.3 That Cabinet further approves the use of up to £110,000 of Capital Earmarked

Reserves to fund the project

4. REASONS FOR THE RECOMMENDATIONS
4.1 The proposal will ensure that the public access play provision in the Pontllanfraith

area is not diminished when the Chartist Gardens development is constructed in
2021.

Page 37



5.1

5.2

5.3

54

5.5

5.6

57

5.8

6.1

THE REPORT

The site of the now demolished Civic Centre site in Pontllanfraith is to be
redeveloped for housing. The redevelopment, which is a collaboration between the
Authority and Pobl Group and will be called Chartist Gardens, will result in the loss of
an existing public play area.

The existing play area was and is typically used by families arriving by car and whilst
the proposed redevelopment will include a less formal central recreation area this will
be within the residential redevelopment with limited parking and will be far less
convenient to access for those visiting by car.

The Chartist Gardens development was given planning consent in July 2020 and
construction will start in 2021. The planning consent for the development did not
explicitly require that a second off site play area to be provided but it is nevertheless
recommended that a more accessible play area is constructed to maintain the current
local public amenity provision.

It is proposed that a new public play area is constructed 120m North West of the
existing play area near to the Courthouse car park off the B4251. A location plan and
layout details are included in Appendix 1.

It is desirable that the new play area is constructed and open for use before the
existing play area is decommissioned when construction work starts on the Civic
Centre site in 2021.

No surveys have been carried out but the cost of the new play area is estimated to
be in the range £90,000 to £110,000 and whilst Pobl could be instructed to deliver it
this would, in effect, simply reduce the net capital receipt payable to the Authority
with no net cost saving and it is felt that the play area is better constructed by the
Authority.

Cabinet are asked to approve the construction of the replacement play area in the
location proposed and to further approve the use of Capital Earmarked Reserves to
fund the works. Cabinet are also asked to approve the review, as part of the wider
scrutiny of car parking changes, of the parking charges for the Courthouse car park.
Specially consideration of permitting free parking for the first three hours is
recommended.

The location of the current and proposed play areas and the proposed layout are
illustrated in appendices.

ASSUMPTIONS

That construction of the Chartist Gardens residential redevelopment will commence
in 2021.

Page 38



7.1

8.1

8.2

9.1

10.

10.1

11.

111

12.

12.1

13.

13.1

LINKS TO RELEVANT COUNCIL POLICIES
Corporate Plan 2018-2023.

The proposal supports Objective 5 - Creating a county borough that supports a
healthy lifestyle in accordance with the sustainable Development Principle within the
Wellbeing of Future Generations (Wales) Act 2015

WELL-BEING OF FUTURE GENERATIONS

The proposal aligns with and supports the following goals:

A Healthier Wales

A More Equal Wales

A Wales of cohesive communities

A Wales of Vibrant Culture and Thriving Welsh Language
A Globally Responsible Wales

The proposal is consistent with the following ways of working as defined within the
sustainable development principle in the Act.

e Long Term — The proposal represents an investment in the long term health and
well-being of children.
o Prevention — The proposal will help children to stay active and healthy.

EQUALITIES IMPLICATIONS

An Equalities Impact Assessment has been completed.

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS

The construction cost of the replacement play area is estimated to be up to
£110,000. The anticipated capital receipt for the land on which the Chartist Gardens
development will be constructed is circa £1.5m but this cannot be utilised in advance
of the cash being received. It is therefore proposed that up to £110,000 of Capital
Earmarked Reserves is used to fund the replacement play area.

PERSONNEL IMPLICATIONS

There are none.

CONSULTATIONS
ClIr John Ridgewell confirmed support for the overall objective but expressed
reservations regarding the proposal location and proximity to the B4251. It is

confirmed that the proposal is to provide a fenced walkway from the car park to the
fenced play area. The report otherwise reflects input from consultees.

STATUTORY POWER

Local Government Act 1972; this is a Cabinet function

Page 39



Author:

Consultees:

Appendices
Appendix 1
Appendix 2

Mark Williams, Interim Head of Property Services

Christina Harrhy, Chief Executive

Mark S. Williams, Interim Corporate Director for Communities

Robert J. Tranter, Head of Legal Services/ Monitoring Officer

Steve Harris, Acting Head of Finance/ S151 Officer

Rhian Kyte, Head of Regeneration and Planning

Anwen Cullinane, Senior Policy Officer — Equalities and Welsh Language
Lynne Donovan, Head of People Services

Marcus Lloyd, Head of Infrastructure

Councillor Lisa Phipps, Cabinet Member for Homes, Places and Tourism
Mike Headington, Green Spaces and Transport Services Manager
Councillor Gez Kirby, Local Ward Member

Councillor Colin Gordon, Local Ward Member

Councillor Michael Adams, Local Ward Member

Councillor John Ridgewell, Chair of Scrutiny

Councillor Christine Forehead, Vice Chair of Scrutiny

Location Plan, The Site and Proposed Layout
Equality Impact Assessment

Page 40



Appendix 1

Location Plan

Proposed
E play area

Current

D play area

201Google

Page 41



Proposed Layout

Page 42



Appendix 2

EQUALITY IMPACT ASSESSMENT FORM

July 2019

THE COUNCIL’S EQUALITIES STATEMENT

This Council recognises that people have different needs, requirements and goals and we
will work actively against all forms of discrimination by promoting good relations and
mutual respect within and between our communities, residents, elected members, job
applicants and workforce.

We will also work to create equal access for everyone to our services, irrespective of
ethnic origin, sex, age, marital status, sexual orientation, disability, gender reassignment,
religious beliefs or non-belief, use of Welsh language, BSL or other languages, nationality,
responsibility for any dependents or any other reason which cannot be shown to be
justified.

ElAs are a legal requirement under equalities legislation (Equality Act 2010 (Statutory

Duties) (Wales) Regulations 2011) where the potential for a significant negative impact has

been identified. This legislation has been in place since 2000. We also have a legislative

duty to:

¢ eliminate unlawful discrimination, harassment and victimisation and other conduct that
is prohibited by the Equality Act 2010

e advance equality of opportunity between people who share a relevant protected
characteristic and those who do not

e foster good relations between people who share a protected characteristic and those
who do not.

The Act explains that having due regard for advancing equality involves:

e removing or minimising disadvantages experienced by people due to their protected
characteristics

e taking steps to meet the needs of people from protected groups where these are
different from the needs of other people

e encouraging people with protected characteristics to participate in public life or in other
activities where their participation is disproportionately low.

The protected characteristics are:

Age Race
Disability Religion, Belief or Non-Belief
Gender Re-assignment Sex

Sexual Orientation
Welsh Language*

Marriage and Civil Partnership
Pregnancy and Maternity

* The Welsh language is not identified as a protected characteristic under the Equality Act
2010, however in Wales we also have to treat Welsh and English on an equal basis as
well as promoting and facilitating the use of the Welsh language.

A greener place Page 43

W
LAEREHILLY

CYNGOR BWERDEISTREF SIROL

Man gwyrddach (CAERFFIL
o

! 4




THE EQUALITY IMPACT ASSESSMENT

NAME OF NEW OR

REVISED PROPOSAL* Construction of a Replacement Play Area,
Pontllanfraith

DIRECTORATE Communities

SERVICE AREA Property Services

CONTACT OFFICER Mark Williams

DATE FOR NEXT REVIEW | N/A
OR REVISION

*Throughout this Equalities Impact Assessment Form, ‘proposal’ is used to refer to
what is being assessed, and therefore includes policies, strategies, functions,
procedures, practices, initiatives, projects and savings proposals.

The aim of an Equality Impact Assessment (EIA) is to ensure that Equalities and Welsh
Language issues have been proactively considered throughout the decision making
processes governing work undertaken by every service area in the Council as well as work
done at a corporate level.

The Council’s work across Equalities, Welsh Language and Human Rights is covered in
more detail through the Equalities and Welsh Language Objectives and Action Plan
2016-2020.

When carrying out an EIA you should consider both the positive and negative
consequences of your proposals. If a project is designed for a specific group e.g. disabled
people, you also need to think about what potential effects it could have on other areas
e.g. young people with a disability, BME people with a disability.

There are a number of supporting guidance documents available on the Corporate Policy
Unit Portal and the Council’s Equalities and Welsh Language team can provide advice as
the EIA is being developed. Please note that the team does not write EIAs on behalf of
service areas, the support offered is in the form of advice, suggestions and in effect,
quality control.

Contact equalities@caerphilly.gov.uk for assistance.

Page 44



mailto:equalities@caerphilly.gov.uk

PURPOSE OF THE PROPOSAL

1 What is the proposal intended to achieve?
To provide a new play area off the Courthouse car park on the B4251 in
Pontllanfraith to replace a play area that will be decommissioned when the Chartist
Gardens development progresses in 2021.

2 Who are the service users affected by the proposal?

Any persons who use the existing play facility including local school children,
parents, grandparents, children and future users

IMPACT ON THE PUBLIC AND STAFF

3

Does the proposal ensure that everyone has an equal access to all the
services available or proposed, or benefits equally from the proposed
changes, or does not lose out in greater or more severe ways due to the
proposals?

The replacement play area will be adjacent to the Courthouse car park. The car
park, pathway to the play area and the play area itself are flat and level. The car
park includes three disabled parking bays.

Users of the existing play area enjoy free of charge parking but the Courthouse car
park is Pay and Display. However, the report recommends the this is reviewed and
some free of charge parking is provided for play area users

Page 45




4 Is your proposal going to affect any people or groups of people with protected
characteristics?

(Has the service delivery been examined to assess if there is any indirect effect on
any groups? Could the consequences of the policy or savings proposal differ
dependent upon people’s protected characteristics?)

Protected Npgsgtli\\//% What will the impact be?
Characteristic Ngutral "| If the impact is negative how can it be mitigated?
Age Positive Impacts positively on children promoting an healthy

lifestyle

Positive | The proposed play area will be easier to access for
disabled persons when compared to the play area it

Disability . : .
replaces. Some play equipment will be accessible to
disabled young people including those in wheelchairs.

Gender Neutral The provision is accessible and benefits young people

Reassignment regardless of protected characteristics

Marriage & Civil Neutral The provision is accessible and benefits young people

Partnership regardless of protected characteristics

Pregnancy and Neutral The provision is accessible and benefits young people

Maternity regardless of protected characteristics

Race Neutral The provision is accessible and benefits young people

regardless of protected characteristics

Neutral The provision is accessible and benefits young people

Religion & Belief regardless of protected characteristics

Neutral The provision is accessible and benefits young people

Sex regardless of protected characteristics

Neutral The provision is accessible and benefits young people

Sexual Orientation regardless of protected characteristics

5 In line with the requirements of the Welsh Language Standards. (No.1)
Regulations 2015, please note below what effects, if any (whether positive or
adverse), the proposal would have on opportunities for persons to use the
Welsh language, and treating the Welsh language no less favourably than the
English language.

None. Park signage will be bilingual

Page 46




INFORMATION COLLECTION

6

Please outline any evidence and / or research you have collected which
supports the proposal? This can include an analysis of service users.

The proposal is a like for like replacement of an existing provision. The new facility
will be 150m away from the facility it replaces and will be accessible to the same
users.

CONSULTATION

7

Please outline the consultation / engagement process and outline any key
findings.

Local councillors have been consulted and the planning consent process including
consultation with neighbours.

MONITORING AND REVIEW

8 How will the proposal be monitored?
The parks management team will manage the facility but usage will not be explicitly
monitored. Wear and tear and littering will be monitored

o) How will the monitoring be evaluated?
Via the parks management team

10 | Have any support/guidance /training requirements been identified?

Not required

Page 47




11 | If any adverse impact has been identified, please outline any mitigation action.
The proposed location is near a fairly busy road but a fenced path from the car park
will be provided.

If the car parking charges are not waived for an initial 1-3 hours then users will incur
additional costs.

12 | What wider use will you make of this Equality Impact Assessment?

It will be appended to the Cabinet report

Page 48




13 | An equality impact assessment may have four possible outcomes, through
more than one may apply to a single proposal. Please indicate the relevant
outcome(s) of the impact assessment below.

Please tick as appropriate:

No major change — the impact assessment demonstrated that the
proposal was robust; there was no potential for discrimination or
adverse impact. All opportunities to promote equality have been taken.

X

Adjust the proposal — the impact assessment identified potential
problems or missed opportunities. The proposal was adjusted to remove
barriers or better promote equality.

Continue the proposal — the impact assessment identified the potential
problems or missed opportunities to promote equality. The justification(s)
for continuing with it have been clearly set out. (The justification must be
included in the impact assessment and must be in line with the duty to
have due regard. Compelling reasons will be needed for the most
important relevant proposals.)

Stop and remove the proposal — the impact assessment identified
actual or potential unlawful discrimination. The proposal was stopped
and removed, or changed.

Form completed by:

Name: Mark Williams
Job Title: Interim Head of Property Services
Date: 16/7/20

Head of Service Approval

Name: Mark Williams

Job Title: Interim Head of Property Services
Signature:

Date: 16/7/20

Page 49




Gadewir y dudalen hon yn wag yn fwriadol

Page 50



Eitem Ar Yr Agenda 9

A Y
CAERPHILLY

COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL
CYNGOR BWRDEISTREF SIROL

CAERFFILY
>

CABINET = 22ND JULY 2020

SUBJECT: PUBLIC SPACE PROTECTION ORDER - DOG CONTROL ON SPORTS
PITCHES

REPORT BY: INTERIM CORPORATE DIRECTOR, COMMUNITIES

1. PURPOSE OF REPORT

1.1 To seek authority to consult on the amendment to the Public Spaces Protection Order 2017
(PSPO) to include the exclusion of dogs from marked sports pitches.

2. SUMMARY

2.1 Public Spaces Protection Orders were introduced by the Anti-social Behaviour, Crime and
Policing Act 2014 and can be used to regulate activities in particular public places to ensure
that the law-abiding majority can use and enjoy public spaces safe from anti-social behaviour.
As such, these Orders provide an opportunity to enhance the Council’'s enforcement ability to
respond to public opinion regarding dog fouling.

2.2 In September 2017 Cabinet approved and adopted the Public Spaces Protection Order 2017,
the Order includes the following restrictions:

. Excluding dogs from all enclosed children’s play and multi-use games areas

. Requiring dogs to be kept on leads in enclosed memorial gardens

. Requiring dog owners to remove dog faeces in public places

. Requiring dog owners to carry an appropriate receptacle for dealing with the waste

that their dogs produce (that is to always have the means to pick their dog faeces)

. Requiring dog owners to put their dogs on a lead when directed to do so by an
authorised officer on any public land where the dog is considered to be out of control
or causing harm or distress to prevent a nuisance.

2.3 In addition to the decision to proceed with the above proposals Cabinet also resolved at an
earlier meeting held on the 18th January 2017 that the proposal to exclude dogs from all
council owned marked sports/playing pitches on a seasonal basis should be omitted at that
stage of the process, and be reviewed after a period of 12 months or once the impact of the
above provisions can be established.

24 Consequently, the report presents a review of the current position regarding dog fouling since
implementation of the Order including the results of an informal consultation undertaken with
sports clubs across the county borough; (the results of which are detailed in the report below)
with 88% agreeing that dogs should be prohibited from marked sports pitches.  An overview
of the consultation responses (summary report) is attached at Appendix 1.

Page 51



2.5

3.2

5.1

5.2

5.3

54

5.5

A portfolio of all marked council sports pitches is included in Appendix 3.

RECOMMENDATIONS

Members are requested to consider undertaking a 10 week public consultation exercise on
the proposal to amend the Public Spaces Protection Order 2017 to include a provision to
exclude dogs from marked sports/playing pitches when it becomes possible to carry out
meaningful consultation with the public and relevant stakeholders.

It is recommended that the amended Public Space Protection Order will last for a three year
period.

REASONS FOR THE RECOMMENDATIONS

To protect public health and well-being.

THE REPORT

Dog fouling is unsightly, unpleasant and can lead to serious illness in humans such as
Toxocariasis; which can develop from direct contact with contaminated dog’s faeces and in
some cases potentially lead to blindness. Particular concern is therefore raised in relation to
children and other sports pitch users coming into contact with dog faeces.

Public Spaces Protection Orders were introduced by the Anti-social Behaviour, Crime and
Policing Act 2014 (the Act) and can be used to regulate activities in particular public places, to
ensure that the law-abiding majority can use and enjoy public spaces, safe from anti-social
behaviour. Whilst the Act allows local authorities to regulate activities in public places, the
legislation specifies certain requirements which must be considered prior to making an Order.

A local authority may make a Public Spaces Protection Order if it is satisfied on reasonable
grounds that two conditions are met. The first condition is that activities carried on in a public
place within the authority’s area have had a detrimental effect on the quality of life of those in
the locality or it is likely that the activities will be carried on in a public place and that they will
have such an effect. The second condition is that the effect or likely effect is likely to be of a
persistent or continuing nature, is likely to be such as to make the activity unreasonable and
justifies the restriction imposed by the Order.

In September 2017 Cabinet approved and adopted the Public Spaces Protection Order 2017;
the Order includes the following restrictions:

» Excluding dogs from all enclosed children’s play and multi-use games areas

* Requiring dogs to be kept on leads in enclosed memorial gardens

* Requiring dog owners to remove dog faeces in public places

* Requiring dog owners to carry an appropriate receptacle for dealing with the
waste that their dogs produce (that is to always have the means to pick their
dog faeces)

* Requiring dog owners to put their dogs on a lead when directed to do so by an
authorised officer on any public land where the dog is considered to be out of
control or causing harm or distress to prevent a nuisance.

In addition to the decision to proceed with the above proposals Cabinet also resolved at an
earlier meeting held on the 18th January 2017 that the proposal to exclude dogs from all
council owned marked sports/playing pitches on a seasonal basis should be omitted at that
stage of the process, and be reviewed after a period of 12 months or once the impact of the
above provisions can be established. The Order came into force on 20" October 2017 and the
requirement for dog owners to carry an appropriate receptacle for dealing with the waste that
their dogs produce was the subject of an informal enforcement phase initially.

Page 52



5.6

5.7

5.8

5.9

5.10

511

5.12

5.13

The current Dog Control PSPO expires in October 2020. However at present the impacts of
the Covid-19 pandemic mean that there is insufficient time to undertake and consider a
meaningful consultation on this potential amendment to the Order. Therefore the Head of
Public Protection, Community & Leisure Services is progressing a proposal to extend the
current Order by 1 year without amendment to allow all of the existing restrictions of the Order
to remain in place. This will allow for a meaningful consultation to take place on the proposal
to amend the Order to include a provision to exclude dogs from marked sports/playing pitches
which is the subject of this report.

Since the introduction of the PSPO in October 2017 over 1940 complaints of dog fouling have
been investigated. 39 Fixed Penalty Notices have been served for dog fouling and 59 have
been served for failing to carry bags to clean up dog waste.

To further inform the review a consultation exercise recently carried out with 82 sports clubs in
the borough yielded 24 responses. 33% of clubs responded that dog fouling on sports pitches
had increased, 38% said it was the same, and 25% reported a decrease.

Out of the 24 clubs who responded 21 (88%) supported prohibiting dogs from marked sports
pitches, 2 (8%) disagreed with the proposal and 1 (4%) did not know. A range of comments
were provided by the respondents and are detailed with the survey summary attached as
appendix 1. This is in contrast to the consultation undertaken in 2017 for the original PSPO,
during which 54% of those who completed the survey agreed with the proposal to introduce a
new requirement that makes it an offence to allow dogs onto all marked sports playing pitches
owned by Caerphilly CBC. The proposal was supported by local sports clubs.

The council launched an environmental awareness campaign entitled ‘Enough is Enough’ to
coincide with the introduction of the PSPO. Using an integrated approach, the campaign
sought to clearly explain the various elements of the order and the possible consequences of
non-compliance. A blend of digital (Facebook, Twitter, web, email, video content) and
traditional (Newsline, press, signage etc) was used to communicate the changes, with pupils
from Ystrad Mynach Primary School helping to launch the campaign with a clear message to
irresponsible dog owners that ‘Enough is Enough’.

The council has since continued to raise awareness of the order, in particular focussing on
instances where individuals have been found to be in breach of it. This has helped reinforce
the proactive stance that enforcement officers are taking in enforcing the PSPO, and has been
well received by residents.

The Act requires that before it can make a PSPO the Council must carry out the necessary
consultation, the necessary publicity and the necessary noatification. This includes the
publication of the text of the proposed PSPO on the Council’s Website, consultation with
Gwent Police and other community representatives the Council considers appropriate to
consult, together with notification to Community Councils across the County Borough. It is
proposed that a consultation will be conducted via an on-line survey. Additionally, other
stakeholder groups will be contacted directly and invited to respond to the survey. Such
stakeholders will include the Kennel Club, Dogs Trust, RSPCA, sports clubs, Parent Network,
Voluntary Sector, Community Safety Networks, Head Teachers for the attention of parents
(not exhaustive).

Cabinet members are asked to consider the proposed amendment to the Public Space
Protection Order 2017 and approve a 10 week consultation.

ASSUMPTIONS

There are no assumptions associated with this report, as it is a factual statement of
enforcement activity.

Page 53



7.1

7.2

8.1

8.2

LINKS TO RELEVANT COUNCIL POLICIES

Enforcing public protection legislation is a statutory duty and this activity contributes to the
Caerphilly Public Services Board’s Wellbeing Plan, The Caerphilly We Want 2018 — 2023; and
Objective 1 of the Council’s Strategic Equality Plan 2016-2020.

The work also supports the following Corporate Well-being Objectives, identified within the
Council’s Corporate Plan 2018-23:

. WBO 5: Creating a county borough that supports a healthy lifestyle in
accordance with the Sustainable Development Principle within the Well-being
of Future Generations (Wales) Act 2015

WELL-BEING OF FUTURE GENERATIONS

The Wellbeing of Future Generation (Wales) Act 2015 is about improving the social,
economic, environmental and cultural wellbeing of Wales. It requires public bodies to think
more about the long-term, working with people and communities, looking to prevent problems
and take a more joined up approach. This will create a Wales that we all want to live in, now
and in the future. Public Protection enforcement activity contributes to the following Well-being
Goals within the Act:

* Aresilient Wales

* A prosperous Wales

* A healthier Wales

* A more equal Wales

» A Wales of cohesive communities

* A Wales of vibrant culture and thriving Welsh language

The Well-being of Future Generations (Wales) Act 2015 sets out the sustainable development
principle against which all public bodies in Wales should assess their decision-making. The
aim of the legislation is to ensure the well-being of future generations through maximising the
contribution public bodies make towards the well-being goals. In using the sustainable
development principle it is incumbent that the authority considers the whole of the population
it serves and considers the effect of its actions on future generations. The principle, also
known as the five ways of working is assessed as below:

LONG TERM — we aim to sustain our enforcement programmes over the long term and whilst
we will always prioritise high risk issues we will endeavour to address low, medium, and
unrated risks to ensure that issues do not worsen over time.

INVOLVEMENT- we rely on information and intelligence to inform both our programmed and
reactive activities. We seek feedback from those that we regulate and work to promote
compliance through information and awareness raising. We undertook consultation on the
Public Protection Enforcement Policy.

Page 54



9.1

9.2

9.3

9.4

10.

10.1

PREVENTION - Any measures that reduce exposure to dog fouling will promote and protect
public health and safety, thereby preventing harm from occurring.

COLLABORATION — Public Protection services collaborate extensively with partner agencies
including Gwent Police.

INTEGRATION — Public Protection enforcement activity makes a contribution to a number of
the Well-being Goals within the Well-being of Future Generation (Wales) Act 2015.

EQUALITIES IMPLICATIONS

Under Section 149 of the Equality Act 2010 which states that:
A public authority must, in the exercise of its functions, have due regard to the need to —

(a) eliminate discrimination, harassment, victimisation and any other conduct that is
prohibited by or under this Act;

(b) advance equality of opportunity between persons who share a relevant protected
characteristic and persons who do not share it;

(c) foster good relations between persons who share a relevant protected characteristic
and persons who do not share it.

The principle of ‘due regard’ has been well established in case law. The important elements
are that:

Decision makers should be aware of the implications of the public sector equality duty
when making decisions.

Due regard must be a conscious part of the decision.

Analysis of facts must be rigorous and undertaken with an open mind- with substantial
attention to relevant facts and research and attention paid to conflicting views.

Consultation must take place in a meaningful way with interested parties.
And, that the public sector equality duty is and ongoing one.

The exclusion of dogs from playing pitches will benefit children, youth and adults that play
sport on marked sports pitches, as it will help provide a clean and safe area for sports to be
played on. Whilst we do not hold any data it is understood that users of the Council’s sports
pitches tend to be drawn from younger age groups. There could be a negative impact upon
older people or people with disabilities who have limited mobility if they have to travel to other
locations to exercise their dogs, but it is considered that there is ample alternative open space
outside of marked sports/playing pitches in the county borough.

Dog fouling legislation provides exemptions in particular cases for registered blind people,
deaf people and for other members of the public with disabilities who make use of trained
assistance dogs. Consideration will need to be given to the application of these exemptions
across the different proposals.

An Equality Impact Assessment has been drafted and is attached at Appendix 2. The draft
EIA will be developed further using information received through the consultation.

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS

Experience suggests that following public consultation, there is likely to be significant officer
time in developing the proposals. Thereafter, there will be the cost of producing and erecting

Page 55



new signage in the designated areas, amounting to circa £10,000, this will come from within
existing Environmental Health budgets.

10.2 The income that is generated by the imposition of fixed penalty notices or recovery of court
costs is included in the revenue budget.

11. PERSONNEL IMPLICATIONS

11.1 Temporary increase in workload to conduct the consultation and to develop the amended
PSPOs. Any additional restrictions imposed may increase the potential for staff to be placed in
confrontational situations. It would be important to ensure that the necessary training and
procedures are in place so that staff are able to assist with the expectations in relation to
enforcement of these proposals.

12. CONSULTATIONS

12.1 This report has been sent to the consultees listed below and all comments received are
reflected in this report.

13. STATUTORY POWER

13.1 Section 59 of the Anti-Social Behaviour, Crime and Policing Act 2014
The Anti-social Behaviour, Crime and Policing Act 2014 (Publication of Public Spaces
Protection Orders) Regulations 2014

Author: Gary Mumford, Acting Senior Environmental Health Officer

Consultees: ClIr Nigel George, Cabinet Member for Neighbourhood Services

Mark S. Williams, Interim Corporate Director of Communities

Rob Hartshorn, Head of Public Protection, Community and Leisure Services
Ceri Edwards, Environmental Health Manager

Rob Tranter, Head of Legal Services & Monitoring Officer

Anwen Cullinane, Equalities & Welsh Language

Steve Harris, Head of Finance

Lynne Donovan, Head of People Services

Mike Headington, Green Spaces and Transport Services Manager

Liz Sharma, Consultation and Public Engagement Officer

Background Papers:

The Anti-Social Behaviour, Crime and Policing Act 2014. Statutory guidance for frontline
professionals.

Home Office

2014 DEFRA Practitioners guide on dealing with irresponsible dog ownership.

Cabinet Report 6" September 2017 — Caerphilly County Borough Council (Dog Control) Public
Spaces Protection Order 2017

Appendices:

Appendix 1 An overview of the consultation responses (summary report)
Appendix 2  Draft Equality Impact Assessment

Appendix 3  Portfolio of marked Council Sports pitches

Appendix 4  Draft Public Space Protection Order

Page 56



Appendix 1

PSPO_review_sports_clubs_2019 Page:1

This report was generated on 04/06/19. Overall 24 respondents completed this questionnaire.
The report has been filtered to show the responses for 'All Respondents'.

The following charts are restricted to the top 12 codes. Lists are restricted to the most recent
100 rows.

During last season, has the amount of dog fouling on your club sports pitch increased,
decreased or stayed the same?

Stayed the same (9) _38%
Decreased (6) _25%

Don't know (1) l4%

Do you agree or disagree that dogs should be prohibited from marked sports playing
pitches?

saree ) [ -
Disagree (2) -8%

Don't know (1) .4%

Please give reasons for your answers below.

The danger involved in respect of becoming infected as a result of coming into contact with dog
fouling completely outweighs any reason why they should be allowed on these fields. There is ample
availability of areas to walk pets with allowing the to ram and foul our fields. We have known games
stopped 7 times in 80 minutes to clear dog ness that was missed during the pre match sweep and this
is not acceptable. Dog fouling bins are not present st our pitch and | have never withessed any sort
of monitoring prese

There is no reason for dogs to be exercised on sports playing pitches.

We have had to stop games because of the amount of dog fouling on the Pitch at Fields Park. We
try and check field before game, but sometimes we miss some.

Loads of other areas available to take your dog

Strongly feel dogs should not be permitted on sports or children’s play areas for risk of fowling pitches
and harm to people. If they are in the vacinity they should be on leads at all times

Our field at Rhymney RFC is fully enclosed by security fencing, so fouling has not been an issue.

I walk my dog through the park but won't let her on the rugby pitch not even to wee Fouling is a
problem but it's lazy owners to blame not the dog.

Page 57

Snap snapsurveys.com



PSPO_review_sports_clubs_2019 Page:2

Please give reasons for your answers below.

Unfortunately no one in my villave has taken any notice of the rule, as there is not a sign by the
entrance of the football pitch to let them know. This is due to no one enforcing the rule. So as there is
no one there to tell them about the rule, they still let their dogs run free on my football pitch. Unless
there is someone there constantly, to enforce the rule most dog owners have not taken any notice of
the rule. So for the health and safety of the football player at my club, the rule needs to changed to
Ban

Dogs should have their own areas like speacial dog parks. We have issues of where we can train
also as council pitches shut down through the summer so we look to use the showfield which is an
absolute disgrace. Its where people take their children to learn how to ride bikes, have picnics and
enjoy the dry weather but get put off due to the dog mess and also dogs running freely off their leads.
With a rise in dog attacks then i think it is vital that dogs have their own space away from public areas
that children a

With all the teams adult and children that participate in sport on Abercarn Welfare it only takes one
instance of dog extranet to infect a player and it could cause major health problems. | own a dog and
would certainly not entertain walking him on a field that is used by for sports activities.

I think it's disgusting that children could fall in dogs mess whilst playing football. This needs to be
policed in a much better way with fines to dog owners to be visible and become a deterrent

Risk to health for ANYONE playing on the pitch.
It's a sports venue where it's obvious to all that people use

| agree that dogs shouldn’t be aloud on marked playing fields due to owners not cleaning up after
them

We have to pick it up before each game, which we should not have to do, it is dangerous if a player
lands on it, our pitch (llanfabon drive) it is open to the public so it is hard to stop people using it to
walk their dogs on it and not pick their mess up, we would like to have it closed off but that's another
story

No matter the diligence of the dog walker either small amounts or complete mess is still left on the
field Children of all ages are encouraged to take part in physical activity and should not be put in a
dangerous or filthy situation At this moment public fields are accessible with no means (bins) to
dispose the waste The only option to prevent dog fouling is to completely fence off playing fields
denying access

There is enough open space around this area to avoid dog owners walking on sports playing fields in
my experience the main problem is the older age group who | have seen walk away without cleaning
up after there pets and excuses range from not having enough bags to sheer arrogance and the
younger generation leading the way here and being more responsible. It is a sorry state that when
before our children can play on these areas a inspection as to be made to clear dog mess and never
once have | had a empty bucket

Banning dogs from sports pitches isn't the issue its the irresponsible owners who are at fault. More
wardens should be employed to punish those who are to blame for allowing their dogs to foul on
sports pitches, although where possible more strategically placed waste bins may help the situation.

we play at 11.30 so are generally the second game of the day so any dog fouling issues have been
cleared by then it is acknowledged that it is almost impossible to stop dogs from access to playing
pitches when they are in public parks

There is no problem with the dogs on the pitches it is the owners who do not clean up after them that
is the problem.

As a coach | have to pick up dog mess off the pitch every training session and match days

There are ample areas within the Borough for dogs to be walked. Sports pitches have a defined
purpose and dogs should not be allowed on them under any costs, people are in regular contact with
the ground during some sports and the risks that dog faeces carry are far too great to take any
chances.

Page 58

Snap snapsurveys.com



PSPO_review_sports_clubs_2019 Page:3

Please give reasons for your answers below.

Dog fouling creates a hazard for those who play sport on the marked pitches contained in the parks
within the borough. There are enough open grass areas within parks for dog owners to exercise their
dogs without encroaching on the marked pitches. There are still instances where dog owners
exercise their dogs on marked pitches and do not pick up the faeces deposited by their pets. I'm sure
many of these people do not realise the risk this presents to those who partake in the sports which
are played on the pitches

Page 59

Snap snapsurveys.com



Appendix 2

EQUALITY IMPACT ASSESSMENT FORM

October 2019

THE COUNCIL’S EQUALITIES STATEMENT

This Council recognises that people have different needs, requirements and goals and we
will work actively against all forms of discrimination by promoting good relations and
mutual respect within and between our communities, residents, elected members, job
applicants and workforce.

We will also work to create equal access for everyone to our services, irrespective of
ethnic origin, sex, age, marital status, sexual orientation, disability, gender reassignment,
religious beliefs or non-belief, use of Welsh language, BSL or other languages, nationality,
responsibility for any dependents or any other reason which cannot be shown to be
justified.

ElAs are a legal requirement under equalities legislation (Equality Act 2010 (Statutory

Duties) (Wales) Regulations 2011) where the potential for a significant negative impact has

been identified. This legislation has been in place since 2000. We also have a legislative

duty to:

¢ eliminate unlawful discrimination, harassment and victimisation and other conduct that
is prohibited by the Equality Act 2010

e advance equality of opportunity between people who share a relevant protected
characteristic and those who do not

e foster good relations between people who share a protected characteristic and those
who do not.

The Act explains that having due regard for advancing equality involves:

e removing or minimising disadvantages experienced by people due to their protected
characteristics

e taking steps to meet the needs of people from protected groups where these are
different from the needs of other people

e encouraging people with protected characteristics to participate in public life or in other
activities where their participation is disproportionately low.

The protected characteristics are:

Age Race
Disability Religion, Belief or Non-Belief
Gender Re-assignment Sex

Sexual Orientation
Welsh Language*

Marriage and Civil Partnership
Pregnancy and Maternity

* The Welsh language is not identified as a protected characteristic under the Equality Act
2010, however in Wales we also have to treat Welsh and English on an equal basis as
well as promoting and facilitating the use of the Welsh language.

A greener place Page 60

W
LAEREHILLY

CYNGOR BWERDEISTREF SIROL

Man gwyrddach (CAERFFIL
o

! 4




THE EQUALITY IMPACT ASSESSMENT

NAME OF NEW OR Amendment of Public Space Protection Order on Dog
REVISED PROPOSAL* Control Issues

DIRECTORATE Communities

SERVICE AREA Public Protection

CONTACT OFFICER
Gary Mumford

DATE FOR NEXT REVIEW | If Cabinet is minded to proceed with the proposal, the
OR REVISION EIA will be reviewed and further informed by public
feedback

*Throughout this Equalities Impact Assessment Form, ‘proposal’ is used to refer to
what is being assessed, and therefore includes policies, strategies, functions,
procedures, practices, initiatives, projects and savings proposals.

The aim of an Equality Impact Assessment (EIA) is to ensure that Equalities and Welsh
Language issues have been proactively considered throughout the decision making
processes governing work undertaken by every service area in the Council as well as work
done at a corporate level.

The Council’s work across Equalities, Welsh Language and Human Rights is covered in
more detail through the Equalities and Welsh Language Objectives and Action Plan
2016-2020.

When carrying out an EIA you should consider both the positive and negative
consequences of your proposals. If a project is designed for a specific group e.g. disabled
people, you also need to think about what potential effects it could have on other areas
e.g. young people with a disability, BME people with a disability.

There are a number of supporting guidance documents available on the Corporate Policy
Unit Portal and the Council’s Equalities and Welsh Language team can provide advice as
the EIA is being developed. Please note that the team does not write EIAs on behalf of
service areas, the support offered is in the form of advice, suggestions and in effect,
quality control.

Contact equalities@caerphilly.gov.uk for assistance.

Page 61



mailto:equalities@caerphilly.gov.uk

PURPOSE OF THE PROPOSAL

1 What is the proposal intended to achieve?
We are considering amending the Council’s current Public Spaces Protection Order
(PSPO) relating to dog control in Caerphilly CBC
PSPOs are a provision within the Antisocial Behaviour, Crime and Policing Act 2014
intended to deal any particular nuisances or problems in a defined area that are
detrimental to the local community's quality of life. They can help by giving local
authorities and police additional powers to tackle anti-social behaviour. The aim is to
stop individuals or groups committing anti-social behaviour in public spaces by
introducing restrictions on the use of an area.
The proposed amendment to the current Public Spaces Protection Order would
introduce a new measure to help tackle irresponsible dog owners. It is proposed to
exclude dogs from all Council owned marked sports/playing pitches.
Failure to comply with a PSPO would result in the dog’s owner being issued with a
fixed penalty notice. In the event of the fixed penalty notice not being paid, it is the
Council’s policy to prosecute.

2 Who are the service users affected by the proposal?

The proposed amendment to the PSPO will affect everyone in the County Borough
and affect anyone who is in control of a dog(s).

Exemptions will be implemented for registered assistance dogs.

The proposed amendment will affect users of the Council’'s marked sports/playing
pitches and their families.

IMPACT ON THE PUBLIC AND STAFF

3

Does the proposal ensure that everyone has an equal access to all the
services available or proposed, or benefits equally from the proposed
changes, or does not lose out in greater or more severe ways due to the
proposals?

The proposal will not adversely affect service users as they will apply equally across

Page 62




the County Borough and there is ample alternative open space for dog walkers.

The proposed amendment will be beneficial to users of the Council’'s marked
sports/playing pitches. The Council does not hold data, but anecdotally a higher
proportion of these users are from younger age groups.

Dog Control Order and dog fouling legislation provides exemptions in particular
cases for registered blind people, deaf people and for other members of the public
with disabilities who make use of trained assistance dogs. It is proposed that these
exemptions would apply to the amended Order.

Page 63




4 Is your proposal going to affect any people or groups of people with protected

characteristics?

Protected Npgsgtli\\//% What will the impact be?
Characteristic Ngutral "| If the impact is negative how can it be mitigated?
The exclusion of dogs from playing pitches will benefit
children, youth and adults that play sport on marked
sports pitches, as it will help provide a clean and safe
area for sports to be played on. Whilst we do not hold
any data it is understood that users of the Council’s
sports pitches tend to be drawn from younger age
Age Positive | groups.
There could be a negative impact upon older people
who have limited mobility if they have to travel to other
locations to exercise their dogs, but it is considered that
there is ample alternative open space outside of
marked sports/playing pitches in the county borough.
Dog Control Order and dog fouling legislation provides
exemptions in particular cases for registered blind
people, deaf people and for other members of the public
with disabilities who make use of trained assistance
dogs.
Disability Neutral
There could be a negative impact upon people who
have limited mobility if they have to travel to other
locations to exercise their dogs, but it is considered that
there is ample alternative open space outside of marked
sports/playing pitches in the county borough.
Gender
: Neutral
Reassignment
Marriage & Civil Neutral
Partnership
Pregna_ncy and Neutral
Maternity
Race Neutral
Religion & Belief Neutral
Sex Neutral
Sexual Orientation | Neutral
5 In line with the requirements of the Welsh Language Standards. (No.1)

Regulations 2015, please note below what effects, if any (whether positive or
adverse), the proposal would have on opportunities for persons to use the

Welsh language, and treating the Welsh language no less favourably than the
English language.

Page 64




All signage and documents will be displayed and produced in Welsh and English.

Page 65




INFORMATION COLLECTION

6

Please outline any evidence and / or research you have collected which
supports the proposal? This can include an analysis of service users.

Parks, sports pitches and public spaces are accessed by the community as a whole.
With the proposed exemptions no individual or group should be adversely affected
by the introduction of this proposal

CONSULTATION

7

Please outline the consultation / engagement process and outline any key
findings.

An informal 12 week consultation took place with residents and stakeholders from
April 2016 on a draft PSPO relating to dog control. 456 completed surveys were
returned and a number of additional written responses were received from
individuals and stakeholders.

Fifty four percent of those who completed the survey agreed with the proposal to
introduce a new requirement that makes it an offence to allow dogs onto all marked
sports playing pitches owned by Caerphilly CBC. The proposal was supported by
local sports clubs. However, a number of key stakeholders, including the Kennel
Club, were in disagreement with the proposals and consequently, the draft order
was amended to take on board the outcomes of the initial public consultation. As a
result, the exclusion of dogs from council owned sports/playing pitches was
removed from the revised draft order.

A number of comments were received to the 2016 consultation that identified age
and disability as areas for consideration when allowing dogs on sports and playing
fields. A full list of comments is available in the Appendix of the report however a
few comments have been included below as examples:

“As a disabled person | often use sports and playing fields to exercise my dog as
they are accessible and flat. My dog needs to be off lead so | can throw a toy as |
cannot walk far. If | could not take my dog here | am unsure of where | could access.
This goes for many elderly and disabled people in the county.”

My age and disability make it difficult for me to access green spaces which requires
me to walk up or down steep terrains. Without using a car | can not make use of the
countryside. The only practicable green spaces available to me without a car are
sports fields that are flat, allowing me to enjoy the fresh air, exercise myself and my
dog. If  am denied access to these area, | feel it will detrimental to health and well
being.”

In May 2019, an informal consultation has was been carried out with 82 sports clubs
in across the county Borough. The informal consultation comprised of a
guestionnaire of closed questions regarding dog fouling on sports pitches. Out of the

Page 66




24 clubs who responded, 71% (17 clubs) felt that the amount of dog fouling had
increased or stayed the same, 88% (21 clubs) supported prohibiting dogs from
marked sports pitches. No one who responded to the survey identified any impacts
on protected characteristics.

The informal consultation comprised of a questionnaire of closed questions
regarding dog fouling on sports pitches.

It is proposed to undertake a public and stakeholder consultation for a period of 10
weeks and this will be is to be preceded by wide scale communication and
engagement e.g. via the local press media, and the Council’s website, social media
accounts and newsletter “Newsline”. Communication will continue throughout the
consultation period with a view to raising awareness of the consultation and
increasing the response rate.

The key consultation tool will be a questionnaire made available for online
completion and pdf for printing if required, via the Council’s Website and shared on
social media. The survey will also be provided in paper format at some key Council
venues and with paper and alternative formats will be available on request.

Stakeholder groups will be contacted directly via e-mail or in writing and invited to
respond to the survey. Those to be contacted will include the Kennel Club, Dogs
Trust, RSPCA, Parent Network, Voluntary Sector, Community Safety Networks and
all Head Teachers for the attention of parents. Groups representing the different
equalities strands will also be consulted directly.

This is a draft Equality Impact Assessment which will be informed by the
consultation response.

MONITORING AND REVIEW

8 How will the proposal be monitored?
It is proposed to monitor the proposals annually and review the number of service
requests received.
Any service requests received that identify any issues will be reviewed.
The PSPO will be reviewed every 3 years. The Order can be considered before that
time if the evidence is received that there is a need for additional controls or
changes.

o) How will the monitoring be evaluated?

The implementation of this proposal will be closely monitored by the Environmental
Health Manager and their team to ensure that their introduction is having the desired
effect of improving the area and ensure that no group has become adversely
affected.

Page 67




Service requests will be analysed quarterly to see whether the proposals are having
the impact desired.

10

Have any support / guidance / training requirements been identified?

Officers will receive training in the implementation of the underlying control
measures contained within the proposal.

11

If any adverse impact has been identified, please outline any mitigation action.

Dog Control Order and dog fouling legislation provides exemptions in particular
cases for registered blind people, deaf people and for other members of the public
with disabilities who make use of trained assistance dogs. The following
exemptions are proposed:

Exemptions for Disabled People
The provisions in this Order do not apply to a person who:

(a) is registered as partially sighted or blind, in a register compiled under
section 29 of the National Assistance Act 1948; or

(b) is registered as “sight-impaired”, “severely sight-impaired” or as “having
sight and hearing impairments which, in combination, have a significant
effect on their day to day lives”, in a register compiled under section 18 of
the Social Services and Well-being (Wales) Act 2014;

(c) has a disability which affects their mobility, manual dexterity, physical co-
ordination or otherwise move everyday objects, in respect of a dog
trained by a prescribed charity and upon which they rely for assistance.

The dog exclusion provisions in this Order do not apply to a dog trained by a
registered charity to assist a person with a disability and upon which a disabled
person relies for assistance.

For the purposes of this Order, a “disability” means a condition that qualifies as a
disability for the purposes of the Equality Act 2010 and a “disabled person" means a
person who has such a disability.

12

What wider use will you make of this Equality Impact Assessment?

This is a draft Equality Impact Assessment which will be informed by the
consultation responses received. The EIA will be available as part of the Councils
decision making process on the proposals

Page 68




Page 69



13 | An equality impact assessment may have four possible outcomes, through
more than one may apply to a single proposal. Please indicate the relevant
outcome(s) of the impact assessment below.

Please tick as appropriate:

No major change — the impact assessment demonstrated that the
proposal was robust; there was no potential for discrimination or
adverse impact. All opportunities to promote equality have been taken.

X

Adjust the proposal — the impact assessment identified potential
problems or missed opportunities. The proposal was adjusted to remove
barriers or better promote equality.

Continue the proposal — the impact assessment identified the potential
problems or missed opportunities to promote equality. The justification(s)
for continuing with it have been clearly set out. (The justification must be
included in the impact assessment and must be in line with the duty to
have due regard. Compelling reasons will be needed for the most
important relevant proposals.)

Stop and remove the proposal — the impact assessment identified
actual or potential unlawful discrimination. The proposal was stopped
and removed, or changed.

Form completed by:

Name:

Job Title:

Date:

Head of Service Approval

Name:

Job Title:

Signature:

Date:

Page 70




Cae Hamdden Aberbargod

Cyngor Bwrdeistref Sirol Caerffili
GORCHYMYN DIOGELU MANNAU CYHOEDDUS
(RHEOLI CWN) 2020

DEDDF YMDDYGIAD GWRTHGYMDEITHASOL,
TROSEDDU A PHLISMONA 2014

Mae croeso i gwn yny parc hwn O FEWN'Y
PARTHAU PRIODOL ond rhaid ichi godi baw eich ci
ar ei 6l a chadw'ch ci o dan reolaeth ar bob adeg.

Dilynwch y rheolau syml yma er budd pawb sy'n
defnyddio'r parc.

1. Codwch faw eich ci ar unwaith a rhoi'r baw yn'y
biniau gwastraff sydd ar gael.

2. Gofalwch fod bagiau cario'r baw ci gyda chi ar
bob adeg.

3. Chaiff cwn ddim bod ar y caeau chwaraeon na'r
caeau chwarae, mannau chwarae nac ar unrhyw
nodweddion dwr yny parc.

4. Os bydd swyddog o'r Cyngor neu'r Heddlu yn
gofyn i chi roi'ch ci ar dennyn, gwnewch hynny ar
unwaith.

O beidio a dilyn y rheolau yma, mae'n bosibl y
cewch chi hysbysiad cosb benodedig o £100.

Appendix 3
Aberbargoed Recreation Ground

Caerphilly County Borough Council
PUBLIC SPACES PROTECTION ORDER (DOG
CONTROLS) 2020

ANTI-SOCIAL BEHAVIOUR, CRIME AND
POLICING ACT 2014

Dogs are welcome in this Park WITHIN THE
APPROPRIATE ZONES but you must clean up after
your dog and keep your dog under control at all
times.

Please follow these simple rules for the benefit
of everyone who uses this Park.

1. Clean up after your dog immediately and
dispose of the mess in the waste bins provided.

2. Always carry waste bags for your dog mess.

3. Dogs are not allowed on the sports or playing
fields, play areas or on any water feature in the
Park.

4. If a Council or Police officer asks you to put your
dogon alead, please do so immediately.

Failure to follow these rules may result in a fixed
penalty notice of £100

Cae Pé&l-droed
Football Piteh

"
-~

o

2D

B Ni Chaniateir CWn / No Dogs Allowed |
[ caniateir CWn / Dogs Allowed

Cae Pél-droed
Football Pitch

”

»

Cae Rygbi
Rughby Pitch

A\
LAERPHILLY

CYNGOR BWRDEISTREF SIRO.

CAERFFILI
> 4




Cae Lles Aberbargod

Cyngor Bwrdeistref Sirol Caerffili
GORCHYMYN DIOGELU MANNAU CYHOEDDUS
(RHEOLI CWN) 2020

DEDDF YMDDYGIAD GWRTHGYMDEITHASOL,
TROSEDDU A PHLISMONA 2014

Mae croeso i gwn yny parc hwn O FEWN 'Y
PARTHAU PRIODOL ond rhaid ichi godi baw eich ci
ar ei 6l a chadw'ch ci o dan reolaeth ar bob adeg.

Dilynwch y rheolau syml yma er budd pawb sy'n
defnyddio'r parc.

1. Codwch faw eich ci ar unwaith a rhoi'r baw yn'y
biniau gwastraff sydd ar gael.

2. Gofalwch fod bagiau cario'r baw ci gyda chi ar
bob adeg.

3. Chaiff cwn ddim bod ar y caeau chwaraeon na'r
caeau chwarae, mannau chwarae nac ar unrhyw
nodweddion dwr yn y parc.

4. Os bydd swyddog o'r Cyngor neu'r Heddlu yn
gofyn i chi roi'ch ci ar dennyn, gwnewch hynny ar
unwaith.

O beidio a dilyn y rheolau yma, mae'n bosibl y
cewch chi hysbysiad cosb benodedig o £100.

Aberbargoed Welfare Ground

Caerphilly County Borough Council
PUBLIC SPACES PROTECTION ORDER (DOG
CONTROLS) 2020

ANTI-SOCIAL BEHAVIOUR, CRIME AND
POLICING ACT 2014

Dogs are welcome in this Park WITHIN THE
APPROPRIATE ZONES but you must clean up after
your dog and keep your dog under control at all
times.

Please follow these simple rules for the benefit
of everyone who uses this Park.

1. Clean up after your dog immediately and
dispose of the mess in the waste bins provided.

2. Always carry waste bags for your dog mess.

3. Dogs are not allowed on the sports or playing
fields, play areas or on any water feature in the
Park.

4. If a Council or Police officer asks you to put your
dogon alead, please do so immediately.

Failure to follow these rules may result in a fixed
penalty notice of £100

%

e
2

1

5 O,

Y
O

@ Ni Chaniateir CWn / No Dogs Allowed
[ caniateir CWn / Dogs Allowed

Cae Pél-droed

Football Pitch

A
LAERPHILLY

CYNGOR BWRDEISTREF SIRO.

CAERFFILI
> 4

Page 72




Cae Lles Abercarn

Cyngor Bwrdeistref Sirol Caerffili
GORCHYMYN DIOGELU MANNAU CYHOEDDUS
(RHEOLI CWN) 2020

DEDDF YMDDYGIAD GWRTHGYMDEITHASOL,
TROSEDDU A PHLISMONA 2014

Mae croeso i gwn yny parc hwn O FEWN 'Y
PARTHAU PRIODOL ond rhaid ichi godi baw eich ci
ar ei 6l a chadw'ch ci o dan reolaeth ar bob adeg.

Dilynwch y rheolau syml yma er budd pawb sy'n
defnyddio'r parc.

1. Codwch faw eich ci ar unwaith a rhoi'r baw yn'y
biniau gwastraff sydd ar gael.

2. Gofalwch fod bagiau cario'r baw ci gyda chi ar
bob adeg.

3. Chaiff cwn ddim bod ar y caeau chwaraeon na'r
caeau chwarae, mannau chwarae nac ar unrhyw
nodweddion dwr yn y parc.

4. Os bydd swyddog o'r Cyngor neu'r Heddlu yn
gofyn i chi roi'ch ci ar dennyn, gwnewch hynny ar
unwaith.

O beidio a dilyn y rheolau yma, mae'n bosibl y
cewch chi hysbysiad cosb benodedig o £100.

Abercarn Welfare Ground

Caerphilly County Borough Council
PUBLIC SPACES PROTECTION ORDER (DOG
CONTROLS) 2020

ANTI-SOCIAL BEHAVIOUR, CRIME AND
POLICING ACT 2014

Dogs are welcome in this Park WITHIN THE
APPROPRIATE ZONES but you must clean up after
your dog and keep your dog under control at all
times.

Please follow these simple rules for the benefit
of everyone who uses this Park.

1. Clean up after your dog immediately and
dispose of the mess in the waste bins provided.

2. Always carry waste bags for your dog mess.

3. Dogs are not allowed on the sports or playing
fields, play areas or on any water feature in the
Park.

4. If a Council or Police officer asks you to put your
dogon alead, please do so immediately.

Failure to follow these rules may result in a fixed
penalty notice of £100

AV HITTICT \JITVVAICO

Industrial Estate

Cae Rygbi

Rugby Pitch

—

@ Ni Chaniateir CWn / No Dogs Allowed
[ caniateir CWn / Dogs Allowed

1 Abercarn |
Welfare Ground |

Page 73

\

Pav

|
|
E

A
LAEREHILLY

CYNGOR BWRDEISTREF SIR

CAERFFILI
Y 4




Parc Abertridwr

Cyngor Bwrdeistref Sirol Caerffili
GORCHYMYN DIOGELU MANNAU CYHOEDDUS
(RHEOLI CWN) 2020

DEDDF YMDDYGIAD GWRTHGYMDEITHASOL,
TROSEDDU A PHLISMONA 2014

Mae croeso i gwn yny parc hwn O FEWN'Y
PARTHAU PRIODOL ond rhaid ichi godi baw eich ci
ar ei 6l a chadw'ch ci o dan reolaeth ar bob adeg.

Dilynwch y rheolau syml yma er budd pawb sy'n
defnyddio'r parc.

1. Codwch faw eich ci ar unwaith a rhoi'r baw yn'y
biniau gwastraff sydd ar gael.

2. Gofalwch fod bagiau cario'r baw ci gyda chi ar
bob adeg.

3. Chaiff cwn ddim bod ar y caeau chwaraeon na'r
caeau chwarae, mannau chwarae nac ar unrhyw
nodweddion dwr yn y parc.

4. Os bydd swyddog o'r Cyngor neu'r Heddlu yn
gofyn i chi roi'ch ci ar dennyn, gwnewch hynny ar
unwaith.

O beidio a dilyn y rheolau yma, mae'n bosibl y
cewch chi hysbysiad cosb benodedig o £100.

Abertridwr Park

Caerphilly County Borough Council
PUBLIC SPACES PROTECTION ORDER (DOG
CONTROLS) 2020

ANTI-SOCIAL BEHAVIOUR, CRIME AND
POLICING ACT 2014

Dogs are welcome in this Park WITHIN THE
APPROPRIATE ZONES but you must clean up after
your dog and keep your dog under control at all
times.

Please follow these simple rules for the benefit
of everyone who uses this Park.

1. Clean up after your dog immediately and
dispose of the mess in the waste bins provided.

2. Always carry waste bags for your dog mess.

3. Dogs are not allowed on the sports or playing
fields, play areas or on any water feature in the
Park.

4. If a Council or Police officer asks you to put your
dog on a lead, please do so immediately.

Failure to follow these rules may result in a fixed
penalty notice of £100

3

m

T

Allot Gdns

Cae Pé&l-droed
Football Pitch

@ Ni Chaniateir CWn / No Dogs Allowed
[ caniateir CWn / Dogs Allowed




Cae Maes Mclaren Abertyswg

Cyngor Bwrdeistref Sirol Caerffili
GORCHYMYN DIOGELU MANNAU CYHOEDDUS
(RHEOLI CWN) 2020

DEDDF YMDDYGIAD GWRTHGYMDEITHASOL,
TROSEDDU A PHLISMONA 2014

Mae croeso i gwn yny parc hwn O FEWN 'Y
PARTHAU PRIODOL ond rhaid ichi godi baw eich ci
ar ei 6l a chadw'ch ci o dan reolaeth ar bob adeg.

Dilynwch y rheolau syml yma er budd pawb sy'n
defnyddio'r parc.

1. Codwch faw eich ci ar unwaith a rhoi'r baw yn'y
biniau gwastraff sydd ar gael.

2. Gofalwch fod bagiau cario'r baw ci gyda chi ar
bob adeg.

3. Chaiff cwn ddim bod ar y caeau chwaraeon na'r
caeau chwarae, mannau chwarae nac ar unrhyw
nodweddion dwr yn y parc.

4. Os bydd swyddog o'r Cyngor neu'r Heddlu yn
gofyn i chi roi'ch ci ar dennyn, gwnewch hynny ar
unwaith.

O beidio a dilyn y rheolau yma, mae'n bosibl y
cewch chi hysbysiad cosb benodedig o £100.

Abertysswg Maes Mclaren Ground

Caerphilly County Borough Council
PUBLIC SPACES PROTECTION ORDER (DOG
CONTROLS) 2020

ANTI-SOCIAL BEHAVIOUR, CRIME AND
POLICING ACT 2014

Dogs are welcome in this Park WITHIN THE
APPROPRIATE ZONES but you must clean up after
your dog and keep your dog under control at all
times.

Please follow these simple rules for the benefit
of everyone who uses this Park.

1. Clean up after your dog immediately and
dispose of the mess in the waste bins provided.

2. Always carry waste bags for your dog mess.

3. Dogs are not allowed on the sports or playing
fields, play areas or on any water feature in the
Park.

4. If a Council or Police officer asks you to put your
dogon alead, please do so immediately.

Failure to follow these rules may result in a fixed
penalty notice of £100

Cae Ryghbi

Rughby Pitch

@ Ni Chaniateir CWn / No Dogs Allowed
[ caniateir CWn / Dogs Allowed

R Y
CAERPHILLY

CYNGOR BWRDEISTREF SIRO.

CAERFFILI
>.d




Cae Hamdden Abertyswg

Cyngor Bwrdeistref Sirol Caerffili
GORCHYMYN DIOGELU MANNAU CYHOEDDUS
(RHEOLI CWN) 2020

DEDDF YMDDYGIAD GWRTHGYMDEITHASOL,
TROSEDDU A PHLISMONA 2014

Mae croeso i gwn yny parc hwn O FEWN 'Y
PARTHAU PRIODOL ond rhaid ichi godi baw eich ci
ar ei 6l a chadw'ch ci o dan reolaeth ar bob adeg.

Dilynwch y rheolau syml yma er budd pawb sy'n
defnyddio'r parc.

1. Codwch faw eich ci ar unwaith a rhoi'r baw yn'y
biniau gwastraff sydd ar gael.

2. Gofalwch fod bagiau cario'r baw ci gyda chi ar
bob adeg.

3. Chaiff cwn ddim bod ar y caeau chwaraeon na'r
caeau chwarae, mannau chwarae nac ar unrhyw
nodweddion dwr yn y parc.

4. Os bydd swyddog o'r Cyngor neu'r Heddlu yn
gofyn i chi roi'ch ci ar dennyn, gwnewch hynny ar
unwaith.

O beidio a dilyn y rheolau yma, mae'n bosibl y
cewch chi hysbysiad cosb benodedig o £100.

Abertysswg Recreation Ground

Caerphilly County Borough Council
PUBLIC SPACES PROTECTION ORDER (DOG
CONTROLS) 2020

ANTI-SOCIAL BEHAVIOUR, CRIME AND
POLICING ACT 2014

Dogs are welcome in this Park WITHIN THE
APPROPRIATE ZONES but you must clean up after
your dog and keep your dog under control at all
times.

Please follow these simple rules for the benefit
of everyone who uses this Park.

1. Clean up after your dog immediately and
dispose of the mess in the waste bins provided.

2. Always carry waste bags for your dog mess.

3. Dogs are not allowed on the sports or playing
fields, play areas or on any water feature in the
Park.

4. If a Council or Police officer asks you to put your
dogon alead, please do so immediately.

Failure to follow these rules may result in a fixed
penalty notice of £100

L= ] § Iill.-

—
M w

@ Ni Chaniateir CWn / No Dogs Allowed
[ caniateir CWn / Dogs Allowed

Cae Pél-droed

Football Pitch

Page 76

A
CAERDHILLY

CE¥YNGOR BWRDEISTREF SIRO,

CAERFFILI
.




Parc Aneurin, Pen-yr-heol

Cyngor Bwrdeistref Sirol Caerffili
GORCHYMYN DIOGELU MANNAU CYHOEDDUS
(RHEOLI CWN) 2020

DEDDF YMDDYGIAD GWRTHGYMDEITHASOL,
TROSEDDU A PHLISMONA 2014

Mae croeso i gwn yny parc hwn O FEWN'Y
PARTHAU PRIODOL ond rhaid ichi godi baw eich ci
ar ei 6l a chadw'ch ci o dan reolaeth ar bob adeg.

Dilynwch y rheolau syml yma er budd pawb sy'n
defnyddio'r parc.

1. Codwch faw eich ci ar unwaith a rhoi'r baw yn'y
biniau gwastraff sydd ar gael.

2. Gofalwch fod bagiau cario'r baw ci gyda chi ar
bob adeg.

3. Chaiff cwn ddim bod ar y caeau chwaraeon na'r
caeau chwarae, mannau chwarae nac ar unrhyw
nodweddion dwr yn y parc.

4. Os bydd swyddog o'r Cyngor neu'r Heddlu yn
gofyn i chi roi'ch ci ar dennyn, gwnewch hynny ar
unwaith.

O beidio a dilyn y rheolau yma, mae'n bosibl y
cewch chi hysbysiad cosb benodedig o £100.

Aneurin Park, Penyrheol

Caerphilly County Borough Council
PUBLIC SPACES PROTECTION ORDER (DOG
CONTROLS) 2020

ANTI-SOCIAL BEHAVIOUR, CRIME AND
POLICING ACT 2014

Dogs are welcome in this Park WITHIN THE
APPROPRIATE ZONES but you must clean up after
your dog and keep your dog under control at all
times.

Please follow these simple rules for the benefit
of everyone who uses this Park.

1. Clean up after your dog immediately and
dispose of the mess in the waste bins provided.

2. Always carry waste bags for your dog mess.

3. Dogs are not allowed on the sports or playing
fields, play areas or on any water feature in the
Park.

4. If a Council or Police officer asks you to put your
dog on a lead, please do so immediately.

Failure to follow these rules may result in a fixed
penalty notice of £100

——_— Y

\J

=
. 3 N
2 o

Cwm Ifor

Primary
School

@ Ni Chaniateir CWn / No Dogs Allowed
[ caniateir CWn / Dogs Allowed

Pagel?V ) ‘-- ‘1!'. :_:'.':l'l_ b

&
< Penyrheo
? vy NE~
(O SO 5%
\c;\'* "IR Gl
S
oy
{i':u\xx
S

Cemetery

PV

R
LAEREHILLY

CYNGOR BWRDEISTREF SIRO.

CAERFFILI
7




Parc Bargod

Cyngor Bwrdeistref Sirol Caerffili
GORCHYMYN DIOGELU MANNAU CYHOEDDUS
(RHEOLI CWN) 2020

DEDDF YMDDYGIAD GWRTHGYMDEITHASOL,
TROSEDDU A PHLISMONA 2014

Mae croeso i gwn yny parc hwn O FEWN'Y
PARTHAU PRIODOL ond rhaid ichi godi baw eich ci
ar ei 6l a chadw'ch ci o dan reolaeth ar bob adeg.

Dilynwch y rheolau syml yma er budd pawb sy'n
defnyddio'r parc.

1. Codwch faw eich ci ar unwaith a rhoi'r baw yn'y
biniau gwastraff sydd ar gael.

2. Gofalwch fod bagiau cario'r baw ci gyda chi ar
bob adeg.

3. Chaiff cwn ddim bod ar y caeau chwaraeon na'r
caeau chwarae, mannau chwarae nac ar unrhyw
nodweddion dwr yn y parc.

4. Os bydd swyddog o'r Cyngor neu'r Heddlu yn
gofyn i chi roi'ch ci ar dennyn, gwnewch hynny ar
unwaith.

O beidio a dilyn y rheolau yma, mae'n bosibl y
cewch chi hysbysiad cosb benodedig o £100.

Bargoed Park

Caerphilly County Borough Council
PUBLIC SPACES PROTECTION ORDER (DOG
CONTROLS) 2020

ANTI-SOCIAL BEHAVIOUR, CRIME AND
POLICING ACT 2014

Dogs are welcome in this Park WITHIN THE
APPROPRIATE ZONES but you must clean up after
your dog and keep your dog under control at all
times.

Please follow these simple rules for the benefit
of everyone who uses this Park.

1. Clean up after your dog immediately and
dispose of the mess in the waste bins provided.

2. Always carry waste bags for your dog mess.

3. Dogs are not allowed on the sports or playing
fields, play areas or on any water feature in the
Park.

4. If a Council or Police officer asks you to put your
dog on a lead, please do so immediately.

Failure to follow these rules may result in a fixed
penalty notice of £100

Cae Deuol
Dual Pitch

] [ufu [V]

Bargoed Park

@ Ni Chaniateir CWn / No Dogs Allowed
[ caniateir CWn / Dogs Allowed

Page 78




Caeau Chwarae Britannia

Cyngor Bwrdeistref Sirol Caerffili
GORCHYMYN DIOGELU MANNAU CYHOEDDUS
(RHEOLI CWN) 2020

DEDDF YMDDYGIAD GWRTHGYMDEITHASOL,
TROSEDDU A PHLISMONA 2014

Mae croeso i gwn yny parc hwn O FEWN 'Y
PARTHAU PRIODOL ond rhaid ichi godi baw eich ci
ar ei 6l a chadw'ch ci o dan reolaeth ar bob adeg.

Dilynwch y rheolau syml yma er budd pawb sy'n
defnyddio'r parc.

1. Codwch faw eich ci ar unwaith a rhoi'r baw yn'y
biniau gwastraff sydd ar gael.

2. Gofalwch fod bagiau cario'r baw ci gyda chi ar
bob adeg.

3. Chaiff cwn ddim bod ar y caeau chwaraeon na'r
caeau chwarae, mannau chwarae nac ar unrhyw
nodweddion dwr yn y parc.

4. Os bydd swyddog o'r Cyngor neu'r Heddlu yn
gofyn i chi roi'ch ci ar dennyn, gwnewch hynny ar
unwaith.

O beidio a dilyn y rheolau yma, mae'n bosibl y
cewch chi hysbysiad cosb benodedig o £100.

Britannia Playing Fields

Caerphilly County Borough Council
PUBLIC SPACES PROTECTION ORDER (DOG
CONTROLS) 2020

ANTI-SOCIAL BEHAVIOUR, CRIME AND
POLICING ACT 2014

Dogs are welcome in this Park WITHIN THE
APPROPRIATE ZONES but you must clean up after
your dog and keep your dog under control at all
times.

Please follow these simple rules for the benefit
of everyone who uses this Park.

1. Clean up after your dog immediately and
dispose of the mess in the waste bins provided.

2. Always carry waste bags for your dog mess.

3. Dogs are not allowed on the sports or playing
fields, play areas or on any water feature in the
Park.

4. If a Council or Police officer asks you to put your
dogon alead, please do so immediately.

Failure to follow these rules may result in a fixed
penalty notice of £100

e

=
.’

Ffynnon=Wen
Terrace

Cae Pél-droed
Football Pitch

B Ni Chaniateir CWn / No Dogs Allowed §
[ caniateir CWn / Dogs Allowed

/ Page 79

Cae Pél-droed
Football Pitch

Allot Gdns

d

.-'{-.

W I."'.'J;.:.I o
e

- =
> .
S 2
| = =
o Ol m .
WM\l VED ¢ ﬂERPHuLY

EOUNTY BOROUGH COUNC,
F

< > /\} S 5- CA ERFFILI




Cae Lles Brithdir

Cyngor Bwrdeistref Sirol Caerffili
GORCHYMYN DIOGELU MANNAU CYHOEDDUS
(RHEOLI CWN) 2020

DEDDF YMDDYGIAD GWRTHGYMDEITHASOL,
TROSEDDU A PHLISMONA 2014

Mae croeso i gwn yny parc hwn O FEWN 'Y
PARTHAU PRIODOL ond rhaid ichi godi baw eich ci
ar ei 6l a chadw'ch ci o dan reolaeth ar bob adeg.

Dilynwch y rheolau syml yma er budd pawb sy'n
defnyddio'r parc.

1. Codwch faw eich ci ar unwaith a rhoi'r baw yn'y
biniau gwastraff sydd ar gael.

2. Gofalwch fod bagiau cario'r baw ci gyda chi ar
bob adeg.

3. Chaiff cwn ddim bod ar y caeau chwaraeon na'r
caeau chwarae, mannau chwarae nac ar unrhyw
nodweddion dwr yn y parc.

4. Os bydd swyddog o'r Cyngor neu'r Heddlu yn
gofyn i chi roi'ch ci ar dennyn, gwnewch hynny ar
unwaith.

O beidio a dilyn y rheolau yma, mae'n bosibl y
cewch chi hysbysiad cosb benodedig o £100.

Brithdir Welfare Ground

Caerphilly County Borough Council
PUBLIC SPACES PROTECTION ORDER (DOG
CONTROLS) 2020

ANTI-SOCIAL BEHAVIOUR, CRIME AND
POLICING ACT 2014

Dogs are welcome in this Park WITHIN THE
APPROPRIATE ZONES but you must clean up after
your dog and keep your dog under control at all
times.

Please follow these simple rules for the benefit
of everyone who uses this Park.

1. Clean up after your dog immediately and
dispose of the mess in the waste bins provided.

2. Always carry waste bags for your dog mess.

3. Dogs are not allowed on the sports or playing
fields, play areas or on any water feature in the
Park.

4. If a Council or Police officer asks you to put your
dogon alead, please do so immediately.

Failure to follow these rules may result in a fixed
penalty notice of £100

Gwaelodybrithdir

Cemetery

Cambrian
House

Phoenix H

- Ni Chaniateir CWn / No Dogs Allowed S
[ caniateir CWn / Dogs Allowed

Cae Pél-droed
Football Pitch

B Y
Page 80 (CAEWRFFILI
> 4




Cae Bryn, Bedwas

Cyngor Bwrdeistref Sirol Caerffili
GORCHYMYN DIOGELU MANNAU CYHOEDDUS
(RHEOLI CWN) 2020

DEDDF YMDDYGIAD GWRTHGYMDEITHASOL,
TROSEDDU A PHLISMONA 2014

Mae croeso i gwn yny parc hwn O FEWN'Y
PARTHAU PRIODOL ond rhaid ichi godi baw eich ci
ar ei 6l a chadw'ch ci o dan reolaeth ar bob adeg.

Dilynwch y rheolau syml yma er budd pawb sy'n
defnyddio'r parc.

1. Codwch faw eich ci ar unwaith a rhoi'r baw yn'y
biniau gwastraff sydd ar gael.

2. Gofalwch fod bagiau cario'r baw ci gyda chi ar
bob adeg.

3. Chaiff cwn ddim bod ar y caeau chwaraeon na'r
caeau chwarae, mannau chwarae nac ar unrhyw
nodweddion dwr yn y parc.

4. Os bydd swyddog o'r Cyngor neu'r Heddlu yn
gofyn i chi roi'ch ci ar dennyn, gwnewch hynny ar
unwaith.

O beidio a dilyn y rheolau yma, mae'n bosibl y
cewch chi hysbysiad cosb benodedig o £100.

Bryn Field, Bedwas

Caerphilly County Borough Council
PUBLIC SPACES PROTECTION ORDER (DOG
CONTROLS) 2020

ANTI-SOCIAL BEHAVIOUR, CRIME AND
POLICING ACT 2014

Dogs are welcome in this Park WITHIN THE
APPROPRIATE ZONES but you must clean up after
your dog and keep your dog under control at all
times.

Please follow these simple rules for the benefit
of everyone who uses this Park.

1. Clean up after your dog immediately and
dispose of the mess in the waste bins provided.

2. Always carry waste bags for your dog mess.

3. Dogs are not allowed on the sports or playing
fields, play areas or on any water feature in the
Park.

4. If a Council or Police officer asks you to put your
dog on a lead, please do so immediately.

Failure to follow these rules may result in a fixed
penalty notice of £100

JA
o
_ 7
s 1
e y -
& v
. \'\}“
|
v A
S
Cae Pél-droed
Football Pitch
—-— )2
J | '-"I"m.\'j 5!-'\"-."
| piciire ’:1'
ol R !
@ Ni Chaniateir CWn / No Dogs Allowed P a1 T @Eﬁﬂﬂ!ﬁ-ﬁ!
A age — CAERFFILY
Caniateir Cwn / Dogs Allowed . -
D / 9 Dadwine Qlﬂh J Sl ot




Cae Hamdden y Bryn, Pontllan-fraith

Cyngor Bwrdeistref Sirol Caerffili
GORCHYMYN DIOGELU MANNAU CYHOEDDUS
(RHEOLI CWN) 2020

DEDDF YMDDYGIAD GWRTHGYMDEITHASOL,
TROSEDDU A PHLISMONA 2014

Mae croeso i gwn yny parc hwn O FEWN'Y
PARTHAU PRIODOL ond rhaid ichi godi baw eich ci
ar ei 6l a chadw'ch ci o dan reolaeth ar bob adeg.

Dilynwch y rheolau syml yma er budd pawb sy'n
defnyddio'r parc.

1. Codwch faw eich ci ar unwaith a rhoi'r baw yn'y
biniau gwastraff sydd ar gael.

2. Gofalwch fod bagiau cario'r baw ci gyda chi ar
bob adeg.

3. Chaiff cwn ddim bod ar y caeau chwaraeon na'r
caeau chwarae, mannau chwarae nac ar unrhyw
nodweddion dwr yn y parc.

4. Os bydd swyddog o'r Cyngor neu'r Heddlu yn
gofyn i chi roi'ch ci ar dennyn, gwnewch hynny ar
unwaith.

O beidio a dilyn y rheolau yma, mae'n bosibl y
cewch chi hysbysiad cosb benodedig o £100.

Bryn Recreation Ground, Pontllanfraith

Caerphilly County Borough Council
PUBLIC SPACES PROTECTION ORDER (DOG
CONTROLS) 2020

ANTI-SOCIAL BEHAVIOUR, CRIME AND
POLICING ACT 2014

Dogs are welcome in this Park WITHIN THE
APPROPRIATE ZONES but you must clean up after
your dog and keep your dog under control at all
times.

Please follow these simple rules for the benefit
of everyone who uses this Park.

1. Clean up after your dog immediately and
dispose of the mess in the waste bins provided.

2. Always carry waste bags for your dog mess.

3. Dogs are not allowed on the sports or playing
fields, play areas or on any water feature in the
Park.

4. If a Council or Police officer asks you to put your
dog on a lead, please do so immediately.

Failure to follow these rules may result in a fixed
penalty notice of £100

,-’::9
ot
A
Y.
s &5
"ﬁ E
L{"’l y T
:flr'. 1 y
.-4_ L]
I g y :
‘_"/I._, . b :
O \
(N
¢
W
1)
RN : ,
7 Cae Rygbi
fetE Rugby Pitch
.-I o %
O :
-:E Hl"‘u—-’ \
7 ,.q‘f{ -
W (= ®
TEX ’
- _ i (-
')\.C;F\_ . \\ b r‘{:‘a_' s
i |

@ Ni Chaniateir CWn / No Dogs Allowed
[ caniateir CWn / Dogs Allowed

; -‘.1 '|_
&
G ol .\j'l
1A B A
1 =y A
Lr
"__‘:
f A
i TV
L) l.‘f..:l
L@ »
v -J'!'{;j.
oL
o
¥
‘.II‘._ -
= - : -:.1 }\.t"-"
CAERPHILLY
: CAERFFILY
IC g




Cae Pél-droed Cascade, Penpedairheol

Cyngor Bwrdeistref Sirol Caerffili
GORCHYMYN DIOGELU MANNAU CYHOEDDUS
(RHEOLI CWN) 2020

DEDDF YMDDYGIAD GWRTHGYMDEITHASOL,
TROSEDDU A PHLISMONA 2014

Mae croeso i gwn yny parc hwn O FEWN'Y
PARTHAU PRIODOL ond rhaid ichi godi baw eich ci
ar ei 6l a chadw'ch ci o dan reolaeth ar bob adeg.

Dilynwch y rheolau syml yma er budd pawb sy'n
defnyddio'r parc.

1. Codwch faw eich ci ar unwaith a rhoi'r baw yn'y
biniau gwastraff sydd ar gael.

2. Gofalwch fod bagiau cario'r baw ci gyda chi ar
bob adeg.

3. Chaiff cwn ddim bod ar y caeau chwaraeon na'r
caeau chwarae, mannau chwarae nac ar unrhyw
nodweddion dwr yn y parc.

4. Os bydd swyddog o'r Cyngor neu'r Heddlu yn
gofyn i chi roi'ch ci ar dennyn, gwnewch hynny ar
unwaith.

O beidio a dilyn y rheolau yma, mae'n bosibl y
cewch chi hysbysiad cosb benodedig o £100.

Cascade Football Field, Penpedairheol

Caerphilly County Borough Council
PUBLIC SPACES PROTECTION ORDER (DOG
CONTROLS) 2020

ANTI-SOCIAL BEHAVIOUR, CRIME AND
POLICING ACT 2014

Dogs are welcome in this Park WITHIN THE
APPROPRIATE ZONES but you must clean up after
your dog and keep your dog under control at all
times.

Please follow these simple rules for the benefit
of everyone who uses this Park.

1. Clean up after your dog immediately and
dispose of the mess in the waste bins provided.

2. Always carry waste bags for your dog mess.

3. Dogs are not allowed on the sports or playing
fields, play areas or on any water feature in the
Park.

4. If a Council or Police officer asks you to put your
dog on a lead, please do so immediately.

Failure to follow these rules may result in a fixed
penalty notice of £100

—
v
T

LI
>

PE N T:j-,"'n., L F—% L»l ST E_

Lascade

Cottage ?@Qf

Cae Pél-droed
Football Piteh

@ Ni Chaniateir CWn / No Dogs Allowed
[ caniateir CWn / Dogs Allowed

Page 83 (cms” j S ATH
" P \ !

el
r)r}/:.

Y
CAERPHILLY

COUNTY BOROUGH COU,




Cae Pél-droed Porth y Castell

Cyngor Bwrdeistref Sirol Caerffili
GORCHYMYN DIOGELU MANNAU CYHOEDDUS
(RHEOLI CWN) 2020

DEDDF YMDDYGIAD GWRTHGYMDEITHASOL,
TROSEDDU A PHLISMONA 2014

Mae croeso i gwn yny parc hwn O FEWN'Y
PARTHAU PRIODOL ond rhaid ichi godi baw eich ci
ar ei 6l a chadw'ch ci o dan reolaeth ar bob adeg.

Dilynwch y rheolau syml yma er budd pawb sy'n
defnyddio'r parc.

1. Codwch faw eich ci ar unwaith a rhoi'r baw yn'y
biniau gwastraff sydd ar gael.

2. Gofalwch fod bagiau cario'r baw ci gyda chi ar
bob adeg.

3. Chaiff cwn ddim bod ar y caeau chwaraeon na'r
caeau chwarae, mannau chwarae nac ar unrhyw
nodweddion dwr yn y parc.

4. Os bydd swyddog o'r Cyngor neu'r Heddlu yn
gofyn i chi roi'ch ci ar dennyn, gwnewch hynny ar
unwaith.

O beidio a dilyn y rheolau yma, mae'n bosibl y
cewch chi hysbysiad cosb benodedig o £100.

Castle Gate Football Field

Caerphilly County Borough Council
PUBLIC SPACES PROTECTION ORDER (DOG
CONTROLS) 2020

ANTI-SOCIAL BEHAVIOUR, CRIME AND
POLICING ACT 2014

Dogs are welcome in this Park WITHIN THE
APPROPRIATE ZONES but you must clean up after
your dog and keep your dog under control at all
times.

Please follow these simple rules for the benefit
of everyone who uses this Park.

1. Clean up after your dog immediately and
dispose of the mess in the waste bins provided.

2. Always carry waste bags for your dog mess.

3. Dogs are not allowed on the sports or playing
fields, play areas or on any water feature in the
Park.

4. If a Council or Police officer asks you to put your
dog on a lead, please do so immediately.

Failure to follow these rules may result in a fixed
penalty notice of £100

Cae Pél-droed
Football Pitch

@ Ni Chaniateir CWn / No Dogs Allowed
[ caniateir CWn / Dogs Allowed

Page 84

Glenfield”. .

.t/)'
I-"'Jlf_
AN
"
H:;\_.
o
-
-
11
&
—
A Y
LAERPHILLY

CYNGOR BWRDEISTREF SIRO.

CAERFFILI
—




Cae Lles Cefn Fforest

Cyngor Bwrdeistref Sirol Caerffili
GORCHYMYN DIOGELU MANNAU CYHOEDDUS
(RHEOLI CWN) 2020

DEDDF YMDDYGIAD GWRTHGYMDEITHASOL,
TROSEDDU A PHLISMONA 2014

Mae croeso i gwn yny parc hwn O FEWN'Y
PARTHAU PRIODOL ond rhaid ichi godi baw eich ci
ar ei 6l a chadw'ch ci o dan reolaeth ar bob adeg.

Dilynwch y rheolau syml yma er budd pawb sy'n
defnyddio'r parc.

1. Codwch faw eich ci ar unwaith a rhoi'r baw yn'y
biniau gwastraff sydd ar gael.

2. Gofalwch fod bagiau cario'r baw ci gyda chi ar
bob adeg.

3. Chaiff cwn ddim bod ar y caeau chwaraeon na'r
caeau chwarae, mannau chwarae nac ar unrhyw
nodweddion dwr yn y parc.

4. Os bydd swyddog o'r Cyngor neu'r Heddlu yn
gofyn i chi roi'ch ci ar dennyn, gwnewch hynny ar
unwaith.

O beidio a dilyn y rheolau yma, mae'n bosibl y
cewch chi hysbysiad cosb benodedig o £100.

Cefn Fforest Welfare Ground

Caerphilly County Borough Council
PUBLIC SPACES PROTECTION ORDER (DOG
CONTROLS) 2020

ANTI-SOCIAL BEHAVIOUR, CRIME AND
POLICING ACT 2014

Dogs are welcome in this Park WITHIN THE
APPROPRIATE ZONES but you must clean up after
your dog and keep your dog under control at all
times.

Please follow these simple rules for the benefit
of everyone who uses this Park.

1. Clean up after your dog immediately and
dispose of the mess in the waste bins provided.

2. Always carry waste bags for your dog mess.

3. Dogs are not allowed on the sports or playing
fields, play areas or on any water feature in the
Park.

4. If a Council or Police officer asks you to put your
dog on a lead, please do so immediately.

Failure to follow these rules may result in a fixed
penalty notice of £100

d NAYS

advo

\

. i

@ Ni Chaniateir CWn / No Dogs Allowed
[ caniateir CWn / Dogs Allowed

Page85.

/ A
\ )
‘v"‘u\,/\ ),
W
r
)
Cae Pél-droad BT\
Football Pitch ! C 0
et and

.
LAEREHILLY




Cae Pél-droed Cefn Hengoed

Cyngor Bwrdeistref Sirol Caerffili
GORCHYMYN DIOGELU MANNAU CYHOEDDUS
(RHEOLI CWN) 2020

DEDDF YMDDYGIAD GWRTHGYMDEITHASOL,
TROSEDDU A PHLISMONA 2014

Mae croeso i gwn yny parc hwn O FEWN'Y
PARTHAU PRIODOL ond rhaid ichi godi baw eich ci
ar ei 6l a chadw'ch ci o dan reolaeth ar bob adeg.

Dilynwch y rheolau syml yma er budd pawb sy'n
defnyddio'r parc.

1. Codwch faw eich ci ar unwaith a rhoi'r baw yn'y
biniau gwastraff sydd ar gael.

2. Gofalwch fod bagiau cario'r baw ci gyda chi ar
bob adeg.

3. Chaiff cwn ddim bod ar y caeau chwaraeon na'r
caeau chwarae, mannau chwarae nac ar unrhyw
nodweddion dwr yn y parc.

4. Os bydd swyddog o'r Cyngor neu'r Heddlu yn
gofyn i chi roi'ch ci ar dennyn, gwnewch hynny ar
unwaith.

O beidio a dilyn y rheolau yma, mae'n bosibl y
cewch chi hysbysiad cosb benodedig o £100.

Cefn Hengoed Football Field

Caerphilly County Borough Council
PUBLIC SPACES PROTECTION ORDER (DOG
CONTROLS) 2020

ANTI-SOCIAL BEHAVIOUR, CRIME AND
POLICING ACT 2014

Dogs are welcome in this Park WITHIN THE
APPROPRIATE ZONES but you must clean up after
your dog and keep your dog under control at all
times.

Please follow these simple rules for the benefit
of everyone who uses this Park.

1. Clean up after your dog immediately and
dispose of the mess in the waste bins provided.

2. Always carry waste bags for your dog mess.

3. Dogs are not allowed on the sports or playing
fields, play areas or on any water feature in the
Park.

4. If a Council or Police officer asks you to put your
dog on a lead, please do so immediately.

Failure to follow these rules may result in a fixed
penalty notice of £100

a1

=~
Ll

@ Ni Chaniateir CWn / No Dogs Allowed
[ caniateir CWn / Dogs Allowed

&
)
1':'.__)
s >
g
n®
m
|
- G
Cae Pél-droed ,_r"')
Football Pitch & D L
"'—‘ =~ OALLL
Py
CAERFFILT




Cae Hamdden Croespenmaen

Cyngor Bwrdeistref Sirol Caerffili
GORCHYMYN DIOGELU MANNAU CYHOEDDUS
(RHEOLI CWN) 2020

DEDDF YMDDYGIAD GWRTHGYMDEITHASOL,
TROSEDDU A PHLISMONA 2014

Mae croeso i gwn yny parc hwn O FEWN'Y
PARTHAU PRIODOL ond rhaid ichi godi baw eich ci
ar ei 6l a chadw'ch ci o dan reolaeth ar bob adeg.

Dilynwch y rheolau syml yma er budd pawb sy'n
defnyddio'r parc.

1. Codwch faw eich ci ar unwaith a rhoi'r baw yn'y
biniau gwastraff sydd ar gael.

2. Gofalwch fod bagiau cario'r baw ci gyda chi ar
bob adeg.

3. Chaiff cwn ddim bod ar y caeau chwaraeon na'r
caeau chwarae, mannau chwarae nac ar unrhyw
nodweddion dwr yn y parc.

4. Os bydd swyddog o'r Cyngor neu'r Heddlu yn
gofyn i chi roi'ch ci ar dennyn, gwnewch hynny ar
unwaith.

O beidio a dilyn y rheolau yma, mae'n bosibl y
cewch chi hysbysiad cosb benodedig o £100.

Croespenmaen Recreation Ground

Caerphilly County Borough Council
PUBLIC SPACES PROTECTION ORDER (DOG
CONTROLS) 2020

ANTI-SOCIAL BEHAVIOUR, CRIME AND
POLICING ACT 2014

Dogs are welcome in this Park WITHIN THE
APPROPRIATE ZONES but you must clean up after
your dog and keep your dog under control at all
times.

Please follow these simple rules for the benefit
of everyone who uses this Park.

1. Clean up after your dog immediately and
dispose of the mess in the waste bins provided.

2. Always carry waste bags for your dog mess.

3. Dogs are not allowed on the sports or playing
fields, play areas or on any water feature in the
Park.

4. If a Council or Police officer asks you to put your
dog on a lead, please do so immediately.

Failure to follow these rules may result in a fixed
penalty notice of £100

_r::

—~
N

-

A A
/ v I:

4
\_Jld |"‘.Jr1f.,] I ”

\
1/

Cae Pél-droed
Football Pitch

@ Ni Chaniateir CWn / No Dogs Allowed
[ caniateir CWn / Dogs Allowed

Page 87 -_

afaTalalaTalalaabsTallal

1\ 1 __4"

Hall

SHE;

> ¥
|| CLAERPHILLY

CAERFFILI
- /




Cae Rygbi Deri

Cyngor Bwrdeistref Sirol Caerffili
GORCHYMYN DIOGELU MANNAU CYHOEDDUS
(RHEOLI CWN) 2020

DEDDF YMDDYGIAD GWRTHGYMDEITHASOL,
TROSEDDU A PHLISMONA 2014

Mae croeso i gwn yny parc hwn O FEWN'Y
PARTHAU PRIODOL ond rhaid ichi godi baw eich ci
ar ei 6l a chadw'ch ci o dan reolaeth ar bob adeg.

Dilynwch y rheolau syml yma er budd pawb sy'n
defnyddio'r parc.

1. Codwch faw eich ci ar unwaith a rhoi'r baw yn'y
biniau gwastraff sydd ar gael.

2. Gofalwch fod bagiau cario'r baw ci gyda chi ar
bob adeg.

3. Chaiff cwn ddim bod ar y caeau chwaraeon na'r
caeau chwarae, mannau chwarae nac ar unrhyw
nodweddion dwr yn y parc.

4. Os bydd swyddog o'r Cyngor neu'r Heddlu yn
gofyn i chi roi'ch ci ar dennyn, gwnewch hynny ar
unwaith.

O beidio a dilyn y rheolau yma, mae'n bosibl y
cewch chi hysbysiad cosb benodedig o £100.

Deri Rugby Field

Caerphilly County Borough Council
PUBLIC SPACES PROTECTION ORDER (DOG
CONTROLS) 2020

ANTI-SOCIAL BEHAVIOUR, CRIME AND
POLICING ACT 2014

Dogs are welcome in this Park WITHIN THE
APPROPRIATE ZONES but you must clean up after
your dog and keep your dog under control at all
times.

Please follow these simple rules for the benefit
of everyone who uses this Park.

1. Clean up after your dog immediately and
dispose of the mess in the waste bins provided.

2. Always carry waste bags for your dog mess.

3. Dogs are not allowed on the sports or playing
fields, play areas or on any water feature in the
Park.

4. If a Council or Police officer asks you to put your
dog on a lead, please do so immediately.

Failure to follow these rules may result in a fixed
penalty notice of £100

Cae Ryghi
Rugby Pitch

J-"{'-_,
hJ
'
{;?
)

L

F=

@ Ni Chaniateir CWn / No Dogs Allowed
[ caniateir CWn / Dogs Allowed

Page 88




Cae yr Eisteddfod, Rhymni

Cyngor Bwrdeistref Sirol Caerffili
GORCHYMYN DIOGELU MANNAU CYHOEDDUS
(RHEOLI CWN) 2020

DEDDF YMDDYGIAD GWRTHGYMDEITHASOL,
TROSEDDU A PHLISMONA 2014

Mae croeso i gwn yny parc hwn O FEWN 'Y
PARTHAU PRIODOL ond rhaid ichi godi baw eich ci
ar ei 6l a chadw'ch ci o dan reolaeth ar bob adeg.

Dilynwch y rheolau syml yma er budd pawb sy'n
defnyddio'r parc.

1. Codwch faw eich ci ar unwaith a rhoi'r baw yn'y
biniau gwastraff sydd ar gael.

2. Gofalwch fod bagiau cario'r baw ci gyda chi ar
bob adeg.

3. Chaiff cwn ddim bod ar y caeau chwaraeon na'r
caeau chwarae, mannau chwarae nac ar unrhyw
nodweddion dwr yn y parc.

4. Os bydd swyddog o'r Cyngor neu'r Heddlu yn
gofyn i chi roi'ch ci ar dennyn, gwnewch hynny ar
unwaith.

O beidio a dilyn y rheolau yma, mae'n bosibl y

Eisteddfod Field, Rhymney

Caerphilly County Borough Council
PUBLIC SPACES PROTECTION ORDER (DOG
CONTROLS) 2020

ANTI-SOCIAL BEHAVIOUR, CRIME AND
POLICING ACT 2014

Dogs are welcome in this Park WITHIN THE
APPROPRIATE ZONES but you must clean up after
your dog and keep your dog under control at all
times.

Please follow these simple rules for the benefit
of everyone who uses this Park.

1. Clean up after your dog immediately and
dispose of the mess in the waste bins provided.

2. Always carry waste bags for your dog mess.

3. Dogs are not allowed on the sports or playing
fields, play areas or on any water feature in the
Park.

4. If a Council or Police officer asks you to put your
dogon alead, please do so immediately.

Failure to follow these rules may result in a fixed
penalty notice of £100

cewch chi hysbysiad cosb benodedig o £100.

PW

T

Cae Pél-droed
Football Pitch

' 1’ kY
@ Ni Chaniateir CWn / No Dogs Allowed o [AE&E!!!!;.&Y
L o T
[ caniateir CWn / Dogs Allowed Page 89::} 2L ~




Cae Chwarae Feeder Row

Cyngor Bwrdeistref Sirol Caerffili
GORCHYMYN DIOGELU MANNAU CYHOEDDUS
(RHEOLI CWN) 2020

DEDDF YMDDYGIAD GWRTHGYMDEITHASOL,
TROSEDDU A PHLISMONA 2014

Mae croeso i gwn yny parc hwn O FEWN'Y
PARTHAU PRIODOL ond rhaid ichi godi baw eich ci
ar ei 6l a chadw'ch ci o dan reolaeth ar bob adeg.

Dilynwch y rheolau syml yma er budd pawb sy'n
defnyddio'r parc.

1. Codwch faw eich ci ar unwaith a rhoi'r baw yn'y
biniau gwastraff sydd ar gael.

2. Gofalwch fod bagiau cario'r baw ci gyda chi ar
bob adeg.

3. Chaiff cwn ddim bod ar y caeau chwaraeon na'r
caeau chwarae, mannau chwarae nac ar unrhyw
nodweddion dwr yn y parc.

4. Os bydd swyddog o'r Cyngor neu'r Heddlu yn
gofyn i chi roi'ch ci ar dennyn, gwnewch hynny ar
unwaith.

O beidio a dilyn y rheolau yma, mae'n bosibl y

Feeder Row, Playing Fields

Caerphilly County Borough Council
PUBLIC SPACES PROTECTION ORDER (DOG
CONTROLS) 2020

ANTI-SOCIAL BEHAVIOUR, CRIME AND
POLICING ACT 2014

Dogs are welcome in this Park WITHIN THE
APPROPRIATE ZONES but you must clean up after
your dog and keep your dog under control at all
times.

Please follow these simple rules for the benefit
of everyone who uses this Park.

1. Clean up after your dog immediately and
dispose of the mess in the waste bins provided.

2. Always carry waste bags for your dog mess.

3. Dogs are not allowed on the sports or playing
fields, play areas or on any water feature in the
Park.

4. If a Council or Police officer asks you to put your
dog on a lead, please do so immediately.

Failure to follow these rules may result in a fixed
penalty notice of £100

cewch chi hysbysiad cosb benodedig o £100.

i "'I_:'
..'I 15"1, ‘:?
1:...;"
\ -
l'-. SCh s
\ /s
\ '~
— S {"':ll-_.-"
5 H"H..__ 1"'_:'
Ol
r
| £]
"
| 1O
0
|
‘ !
0
St
n
-

@ Ni Chaniateir CWn / No Dogs Allowed
[ caniateir CWn / Dogs Allowed

Cae Pél-droed
Football Piteh

o Workings
i gy |
= (dis)
Al = ~
Subwa Yy o @E&g&’.{g’%“’




Cae Hamdden Fernlea

Cyngor Bwrdeistref Sirol Caerffili
GORCHYMYN DIOGELU MANNAU CYHOEDDUS
(RHEOLI CWN) 2020

DEDDF YMDDYGIAD GWRTHGYMDEITHASOL,
TROSEDDU A PHLISMONA 2014

Mae croeso i gwn yny parc hwn O FEWN'Y
PARTHAU PRIODOL ond rhaid ichi godi baw eich ci
ar ei 6l a chadw'ch ci o dan reolaeth ar bob adeg.

Dilynwch y rheolau syml yma er budd pawb sy'n
defnyddio'r parc.

1. Codwch faw eich ci ar unwaith a rhoi'r baw yn'y
biniau gwastraff sydd ar gael.

2. Gofalwch fod bagiau cario'r baw ci gyda chi ar
bob adeg.

3. Chaiff cwn ddim bod ar y caeau chwaraeon na'r
caeau chwarae, mannau chwarae nac ar unrhyw
nodweddion dwr yn y parc.

4. Os bydd swyddog o'r Cyngor neu'r Heddlu yn
gofyn i chi roi'ch ci ar dennyn, gwnewch hynny ar
unwaith.

O beidio a dilyn y rheolau yma, mae'n bosibl y
cewch chi hysbysiad cosb benodedig o £100.

Fernlea Recreation Ground

Caerphilly County Borough Council
PUBLIC SPACES PROTECTION ORDER (DOG
CONTROLS) 2020

ANTI-SOCIAL BEHAVIOUR, CRIME AND
POLICING ACT 2014

Dogs are welcome in this Park WITHIN THE
APPROPRIATE ZONES but you must clean up after
your dog and keep your dog under control at all
times.

Please follow these simple rules for the benefit
of everyone who uses this Park.

1. Clean up after your dog immediately and
dispose of the mess in the waste bins provided.

2. Always carry waste bags for your dog mess.

3. Dogs are not allowed on the sports or playing
fields, play areas or on any water feature in the
Park.

4. If a Council or Police officer asks you to put your
dog on a lead, please do so immediately.

Failure to follow these rules may result in a fixed
penalty notice of £100

Fa
: 'T-/,l ',-fﬂr. : é\‘(ﬁ 1/
/ Ve A) <
A) / A
Cae Pél-droed
Football Pitch
)
2
=
—
0

@ Ni Chaniateir CWn / No Dogs Allowed
[ caniateir CWn / Dogs Allowed

p R
Page 9 r | CAEREFILT

P




Cae Hamdden Parcy Caeau

Cyngor Bwrdeistref Sirol Caerffili
GORCHYMYN DIOGELU MANNAU CYHOEDDUS
(RHEOLI CWN) 2020

DEDDF YMDDYGIAD GWRTHGYMDEITHASOL,
TROSEDDU A PHLISMONA 2014

Mae croeso i gwn yny parc hwn O FEWN'Y
PARTHAU PRIODOL ond rhaid ichi godi baw eich ci
ar ei 6l a chadw'ch ci o dan reolaeth ar bob adeg.

Dilynwch y rheolau syml yma er budd pawb sy'n
defnyddio'r parc.

1. Codwch faw eich ci ar unwaith a rhoi'r baw yn'y
biniau gwastraff sydd ar gael.

2. Gofalwch fod bagiau cario'r baw ci gyda chi ar
bob adeg.

3. Chaiff cwn ddim bod ar y caeau chwaraeon na'r
caeau chwarae, mannau chwarae nac ar unrhyw
nodweddion dwr yn y parc.

4. Os bydd swyddog o'r Cyngor neu'r Heddlu yn
gofyn i chi roi'ch ci ar dennyn, gwnewch hynny ar
unwaith.

O beidio a dilyn y rheolau yma, mae'n bosibl y
cewch chi hysbysiad cosb benodedig o £100.

Fields Park Recreation Ground

Caerphilly County Borough Council
PUBLIC SPACES PROTECTION ORDER (DOG
CONTROLS) 2020

ANTI-SOCIAL BEHAVIOUR, CRIME AND
POLICING ACT 2014

Dogs are welcome in this Park WITHIN THE
APPROPRIATE ZONES but you must clean up after
your dog and keep your dog under control at all
times.

Please follow these simple rules for the benefit
of everyone who uses this Park.

1. Clean up after your dog immediately and
dispose of the mess in the waste bins provided.

2. Always carry waste bags for your dog mess.

3. Dogs are not allowed on the sports or playing
fields, play areas or on any water feature in the
Park.

4. If a Council or Police officer asks you to put your
dog on a lead, please do so immediately.

Failure to follow these rules may result in a fixed
penalty notice of £100

en-Y-Coed

Cae Pél-droad
Football Pitch

@ Ni Chaniateir CWn / No Dogs Allowed
[ caniateir CWn / Dogs Allowed

LAEREHILLY

Page 92 (95.“:”11




Caeau'r Orsaf Dan, Crosskeys

Cyngor Bwrdeistref Sirol Caerffili
GORCHYMYN DIOGELU MANNAU CYHOEDDUS
(RHEOLI CWN) 2020

DEDDF YMDDYGIAD GWRTHGYMDEITHASOL,
TROSEDDU A PHLISMONA 2014

Mae croeso i gwn yny parc hwn O FEWN 'Y
PARTHAU PRIODOL ond rhaid ichi godi baw eich ci
ar ei 6l a chadw'ch ci o dan reolaeth ar bob adeg.

Dilynwch y rheolau syml yma er budd pawb sy'n
defnyddio'r parc.

1. Codwch faw eich ci ar unwaith a rhoi'r baw yn'y
biniau gwastraff sydd ar gael.

2. Gofalwch fod bagiau cario'r baw ci gyda chi ar
bob adeg.

3. Chaiff cwn ddim bod ar y caeau chwaraeon na'r
caeau chwarae, mannau chwarae nac ar unrhyw
nodweddion dwr yn y parc.

4. Os bydd swyddog o'r Cyngor neu'r Heddlu yn
gofyn i chi roi'ch ci ar dennyn, gwnewch hynny ar
unwaith.

O beidio a dilyn y rheolau yma, mae'n bosibl y

Fire Station Fields, Crosskeys

Caerphilly County Borough Council
PUBLIC SPACES PROTECTION ORDER (DOG
CONTROLS) 2020

ANTI-SOCIAL BEHAVIOUR, CRIME AND
POLICING ACT 2014

Dogs are welcome in this Park WITHIN THE
APPROPRIATE ZONES but you must clean up after
your dog and keep your dog under control at all
times.

Please follow these simple rules for the benefit
of everyone who uses this Park.

1. Clean up after your dog immediately and
dispose of the mess in the waste bins provided.

2. Always carry waste bags for your dog mess.

3. Dogs are not allowed on the sports or playing
fields, play areas or on any water feature in the
Park.

4. If a Council or Police officer asks you to put your
dogon alead, please do so immediately.

Failure to follow these rules may result in a fixed
penalty notice of £100

cewch chi hysbysiad cosb benodedig o £100.

T Ty

o
Tt
'L{.,t".] c E_

Cae Rygbi

c bi
Rugby Pitch e Kl

Rugby Pitch

%

NEW PA

l\.':‘{ h
L Y )

LEE )

= .:l"'.l"l;'“\"'.'.-‘

O~ -
Cemetery

84597

RKROAD

Cae Rygbi Cae Rygbi

Rugby Pitch

Fath
I ~ AA67
YAD Sk
. A / R
@ Ni Chaniateir CWn / No Dogs Allowed CAERDHILLY
[ caniateir CWn / Dogs Allowed Page 93 9ERFF'LI




Cae Pél-droed Fochriw

Cyngor Bwrdeistref Sirol Caerffili
GORCHYMYN DIOGELU MANNAU CYHOEDDUS
(RHEOLI CWN) 2020

DEDDF YMDDYGIAD GWRTHGYMDEITHASOL,
TROSEDDU A PHLISMONA 2014

Mae croeso i gwn yny parc hwn O FEWN 'Y
PARTHAU PRIODOL ond rhaid ichi godi baw eich ci
ar ei 6l a chadw'ch ci o dan reolaeth ar bob adeg.

Dilynwch y rheolau syml yma er budd pawb sy'n
defnyddio'r parc.

1. Codwch faw eich ci ar unwaith a rhoi'r baw yn'y
biniau gwastraff sydd ar gael.

2. Gofalwch fod bagiau cario'r baw ci gyda chi ar
bob adeg.

3. Chaiff cwn ddim bod ar y caeau chwaraeon na'r
caeau chwarae, mannau chwarae nac ar unrhyw
nodweddion dwr yn y parc.

4. Os bydd swyddog o'r Cyngor neu'r Heddlu yn
gofyn i chi roi'ch ci ar dennyn, gwnewch hynny ar
unwaith.

O beidio a dilyn y rheolau yma, mae'n bosibl y
cewch chi hysbysiad cosb benodedig o £100.

Fochriw Football Field

Caerphilly County Borough Council
PUBLIC SPACES PROTECTION ORDER (DOG
CONTROLS) 2020

ANTI-SOCIAL BEHAVIOUR, CRIME AND
POLICING ACT 2014

Dogs are welcome in this Park WITHIN THE
APPROPRIATE ZONES but you must clean up after
your dog and keep your dog under control at all
times.

Please follow these simple rules for the benefit
of everyone who uses this Park.

1. Clean up after your dog immediately and
dispose of the mess in the waste bins provided.

2. Always carry waste bags for your dog mess.

3. Dogs are not allowed on the sports or playing
fields, play areas or on any water feature in the
Park.

4. If a Council or Police officer asks you to put your
dogon alead, please do so immediately.

Failure to follow these rules may result in a fixed
penalty notice of £100

¥

)

Ny

@ Ni Chaniateir CWn / No Dogs Allowed
[ caniateir CWn / Dogs Allowed

Page 94

Cae Pél-droed
Foothall Pitch

A\
LAERPHILLY

CYNGOR BWRDEISTREF SIRO.

CAERFFILI
Y 4




Cae Lles Gelligaer

Cyngor Bwrdeistref Sirol Caerffili
GORCHYMYN DIOGELU MANNAU CYHOEDDUS
(RHEOLI CWN) 2020

DEDDF YMDDYGIAD GWRTHGYMDEITHASOL,
TROSEDDU A PHLISMONA 2014

Mae croeso i gwn yny parc hwn O FEWN'Y
PARTHAU PRIODOL ond rhaid ichi godi baw eich ci
ar ei 6l a chadw'ch ci o dan reolaeth ar bob adeg.

Dilynwch y rheolau syml yma er budd pawb sy'n
defnyddio'r parc.

1. Codwch faw eich ci ar unwaith a rhoi'r baw yn'y
biniau gwastraff sydd ar gael.

2. Gofalwch fod bagiau cario'r baw ci gyda chi ar
bob adeg.

3. Chaiff cwn ddim bod ar y caeau chwaraeon na'r
caeau chwarae, mannau chwarae nac ar unrhyw
nodweddion dwr yn y parc.

4. Os bydd swyddog o'r Cyngor neu'r Heddlu yn
gofyn i chi roi'ch ci ar dennyn, gwnewch hynny ar
unwaith.

O beidio a dilyn y rheolau yma, mae'n bosibl y
cewch chi hysbysiad cosb benodedig o £100.

Gelligaer Welfare Ground

Caerphilly County Borough Council
PUBLIC SPACES PROTECTION ORDER (DOG
CONTROLS) 2020

ANTI-SOCIAL BEHAVIOUR, CRIME AND
POLICING ACT 2014

Dogs are welcome in this Park WITHIN THE
APPROPRIATE ZONES but you must clean up after
your dog and keep your dog under control at all
times.

Please follow these simple rules for the benefit
of everyone who uses this Park.

1. Clean up after your dog immediately and
dispose of the mess in the waste bins provided.

2. Always carry waste bags for your dog mess.

3. Dogs are not allowed on the sports or playing
fields, play areas or on any water feature in the
Park.

4. If a Council or Police officer asks you to put your
dog on a lead, please do so immediately.

Failure to follow these rules may result in a fixed
penalty notice of £100

& 2
A~

Sy
— &

Cae Pél-droed

@ Ni Chaniateir CWn / No Dogs Allowed
[ caniateir CWn / Dogs Allowed

0 ﬁ{\F?age 95

Football Pitch

A
LAEREHILLY

YNGOR BWRDEISTREF SIR.

CAERFFILY
>




Cae Pél-droed Gelliwen

Cyngor Bwrdeistref Sirol Caerffili
GORCHYMYN DIOGELU MANNAU CYHOEDDUS
(RHEOLI CWN) 2020

DEDDF YMDDYGIAD GWRTHGYMDEITHASOL,
TROSEDDU A PHLISMONA 2014

Mae croeso i gwn yny parc hwn O FEWN 'Y
PARTHAU PRIODOL ond rhaid ichi godi baw eich ci
ar ei 6l a chadw'ch ci o dan reolaeth ar bob adeg.

Dilynwch y rheolau syml yma er budd pawb sy'n
defnyddio'r parc.

1. Codwch faw eich ci ar unwaith a rhoi'r baw yn'y
biniau gwastraff sydd ar gael.

2. Gofalwch fod bagiau cario'r baw ci gyda chi ar
bob adeg.

3. Chaiff cwn ddim bod ar y caeau chwaraeon na'r
caeau chwarae, mannau chwarae nac ar unrhyw
nodweddion dwr yn y parc.

4. Os bydd swyddog o'r Cyngor neu'r Heddlu yn
gofyn i chi roi'ch ci ar dennyn, gwnewch hynny ar
unwaith.

O beidio a dilyn y rheolau yma, mae'n bosibl y
cewch chi hysbysiad cosb benodedig o £100.

Gelliwen Football Field

Caerphilly County Borough Council
PUBLIC SPACES PROTECTION ORDER (DOG
CONTROLS) 2020

ANTI-SOCIAL BEHAVIOUR, CRIME AND
POLICING ACT 2014

Dogs are welcome in this Park WITHIN THE
APPROPRIATE ZONES but you must clean up after
your dog and keep your dog under control at all
times.

Please follow these simple rules for the benefit
of everyone who uses this Park.

1. Clean up after your dog immediately and
dispose of the mess in the waste bins provided.

2. Always carry waste bags for your dog mess.

3. Dogs are not allowed on the sports or playing
fields, play areas or on any water feature in the
Park.

4. If a Council or Police officer asks you to put your
dogon alead, please do so immediately.

Failure to follow these rules may result in a fixed
penalty notice of £100

Cae Pél-droed

Football Pitch

@ Ni Chaniateir CWn / No Dogs Allowed
[ caniateir CWn / Dogs Allowed

b}
LAERPHILLY

Page 96 (cas‘krnu
> 4




Cae Chwarae Gilfach

Cyngor Bwrdeistref Sirol Caerffili
GORCHYMYN DIOGELU MANNAU CYHOEDDUS
(RHEOLI CWN) 2020

DEDDF YMDDYGIAD GWRTHGYMDEITHASOL,
TROSEDDU A PHLISMONA 2014

Mae croeso i gwn yny parc hwn O FEWN'Y
PARTHAU PRIODOL ond rhaid ichi godi baw eich ci
ar ei 6l a chadw'ch ci o dan reolaeth ar bob adeg.

Dilynwch y rheolau syml yma er budd pawb sy'n
defnyddio'r parc.

1. Codwch faw eich ci ar unwaith a rhoi'r baw yn'y
biniau gwastraff sydd ar gael.

2. Gofalwch fod bagiau cario'r baw ci gyda chi ar
bob adeg.

3. Chaiff cwn ddim bod ar y caeau chwaraeon na'r
caeau chwarae, mannau chwarae nac ar unrhyw
nodweddion dwr yn y parc.

4. Os bydd swyddog o'r Cyngor neu'r Heddlu yn
gofyn i chi roi'ch ci ar dennyn, gwnewch hynny ar
unwaith.

O beidio a dilyn y rheolau yma, mae'n bosibl y
cewch chi hysbysiad cosb benodedig o £100.

Gilfach Playing Field

Caerphilly County Borough Council
PUBLIC SPACES PROTECTION ORDER (DOG

CONTROLS) 2020

ANTI-SOCIAL BEHAVIOUR, CRIME AND

POLICING ACT 2014

Dogs are welcome in this Park WITHIN THE
APPROPRIATE ZONES but you must clean up after
your dog and keep your dog under control at all

times.

Please follow these simple rules for the benefit
of everyone who uses this Park.

1. Clean up after your dog immediately and
dispose of the mess in the waste bins provided.
2. Always carry waste bags for your dog mess.
3. Dogs are not allowed on the sports or playing
fields, play areas or on any water feature in the

Park.

4. If a Council or Police officer asks you to put your
dog on a lead, please do so immediately.

Failure to follow these rules may result in a fixed

penalty notice of £100

/

T
Lf@/%

{ )

.
HOMAS =20
y e
-
i
= NELYN S1_m
EVWE !

@ Ni Chaniateir CWn / No Dogs Allowed
[ caniateir CWn / Dogs Allowed

Cae Pél-droed
Football Pitch

Viaduct

uled

D
LAERPHILLY

YNGOR BWRDEISTREF SIRO.

CAERFFILY
&




Cae Chwarae Graig-y rhaca

Cyngor Bwrdeistref Sirol Caerffili
GORCHYMYN DIOGELU MANNAU CYHOEDDUS
(RHEOLI CWN) 2020

DEDDF YMDDYGIAD GWRTHGYMDEITHASOL,
TROSEDDU A PHLISMONA 2014

Mae croeso i gwn yny parc hwn O FEWN'Y
PARTHAU PRIODOL ond rhaid ichi godi baw eich ci
ar ei 6l a chadw'ch ci o dan reolaeth ar bob adeg.

Dilynwch y rheolau syml yma er budd pawb sy'n
defnyddio'r parc.

1. Codwch faw eich ci ar unwaith a rhoi'r baw yn'y
biniau gwastraff sydd ar gael.

2. Gofalwch fod bagiau cario'r baw ci gyda chi ar
bob adeg.

3. Chaiff cwn ddim bod ar y caeau chwaraeon na'r
caeau chwarae, mannau chwarae nac ar unrhyw
nodweddion dwr yn y parc.

4. Os bydd swyddog o'r Cyngor neu'r Heddlu yn
gofyn i chi roi'ch ci ar dennyn, gwnewch hynny ar
unwaith.

O beidio a dilyn y rheolau yma, mae'n bosibl y
cewch chi hysbysiad cosb benodedig o £100.

Graig Y Rhacca Playing Field

Caerphilly County Borough Council
PUBLIC SPACES PROTECTION ORDER (DOG
CONTROLS) 2020

ANTI-SOCIAL BEHAVIOUR, CRIME AND
POLICING ACT 2014

Dogs are welcome in this Park WITHIN THE
APPROPRIATE ZONES but you must clean up after
your dog and keep your dog under control at all
times.

Please follow these simple rules for the benefit
of everyone who uses this Park.

1. Clean up after your dog immediately and
dispose of the mess in the waste bins provided.

2. Always carry waste bags for your dog mess.

3. Dogs are not allowed on the sports or playing
fields, play areas or on any water feature in the
Park.

4. If a Council or Police officer asks you to put your
dog on a lead, please do so immediately.

Failure to follow these rules may result in a fixed
penalty notice of £100

Cae Pél-droed
Football Pitch

| y

@ Ni Chaniateir CWn / No Dogs Allowed
[ caniateir CWn / Dogs Allowed

L

Y
LAERPHILLY

YNGOR BWRDEISTREE S,

CAERFFILY
"




Parcy Liwyni, Tredegar Newydd

Cyngor Bwrdeistref Sirol Caerffili
GORCHYMYN DIOGELU MANNAU CYHOEDDUS
(RHEOLI CWN) 2020

DEDDF YMDDYGIAD GWRTHGYMDEITHASOL,
TROSEDDU A PHLISMONA 2014

Mae croeso i gwn yny parc hwn O FEWN'Y
PARTHAU PRIODOL ond rhaid ichi godi baw eich ci
ar ei 6l a chadw'ch ci o dan reolaeth ar bob adeg.

Dilynwch y rheolau syml yma er budd pawb sy'n
defnyddio'r parc.

1. Codwch faw eich ci ar unwaith a rhoi'r baw yn'y
biniau gwastraff sydd ar gael.

2. Gofalwch fod bagiau cario'r baw ci gyda chi ar
bob adeg.

3. Chaiff cwn ddim bod ar y caeau chwaraeon na'r
caeau chwarae, mannau chwarae nac ar unrhyw
nodweddion dwr yn y parc.

4. Os bydd swyddog o'r Cyngor neu'r Heddlu yn
gofyn i chi roi'ch ci ar dennyn, gwnewch hynny ar
unwaith.

O beidio a dilyn y rheolau yma, mae'n bosibl y
cewch chi hysbysiad cosb benodedig o £100.

Grove Park, New Tredegar

Caerphilly County Borough Council
PUBLIC SPACES PROTECTION ORDER (DOG
CONTROLS) 2020

ANTI-SOCIAL BEHAVIOUR, CRIME AND
POLICING ACT 2014

Dogs are welcome in this Park WITHIN THE
APPROPRIATE ZONES but you must clean up after
your dog and keep your dog under control at all
times.

Please follow these simple rules for the benefit
of everyone who uses this Park.

1. Clean up after your dog immediately and
dispose of the mess in the waste bins provided.

2. Always carry waste bags for your dog mess.

3. Dogs are not allowed on the sports or playing
fields, play areas or on any water feature in the
Park.

4. If a Council or Police officer asks you to put your
dog on a lead, please do so immediately.

Failure to follow these rules may result in a fixed
penalty notice of £100

Cae Deuol
Dual Pitch 2

ymni

@ Ni Chaniateir CWn / No Dogs Allowed
[ caniateir CWn / Dogs Allowed

m e | P

o =

A
Oy
&
v
D
- f_)._
Cae Rygbi b
Rugby Pitch &' '*;_;'-;-
A -C_'-
=
%!
N
LAERPHILLY
e 99 CAERFFILT
11 4




Cae Hamdden Hafodyrynys

Cyngor Bwrdeistref Sirol Caerffili
GORCHYMYN DIOGELU MANNAU CYHOEDDUS
(RHEOLI CWN) 2020

DEDDF YMDDYGIAD GWRTHGYMDEITHASOL,
TROSEDDU A PHLISMONA 2014

Mae croeso i gwn yny parc hwn O FEWN'Y
PARTHAU PRIODOL ond rhaid ichi godi baw eich ci
ar ei 6l a chadw'ch ci o dan reolaeth ar bob adeg.

Dilynwch y rheolau syml yma er budd pawb sy'n
defnyddio'r parc.

1. Codwch faw eich ci ar unwaith a rhoi'r baw yn'y
biniau gwastraff sydd ar gael.

2. Gofalwch fod bagiau cario'r baw ci gyda chi ar
bob adeg.

3. Chaiff cwn ddim bod ar y caeau chwaraeon na'r
caeau chwarae, mannau chwarae nac ar unrhyw
nodweddion dwr yn y parc.

4. Os bydd swyddog o'r Cyngor neu'r Heddlu yn
gofyn i chi roi'ch ci ar dennyn, gwnewch hynny ar
unwaith.

O beidio a dilyn y rheolau yma, mae'n bosibl y
cewch chi hysbysiad cosb benodedig o £100.

Hafodyrynys Recreation Ground

Caerphilly County Borough Council
PUBLIC SPACES PROTECTION ORDER (DOG
CONTROLS) 2020

ANTI-SOCIAL BEHAVIOUR, CRIME AND
POLICING ACT 2014

Dogs are welcome in this Park WITHIN THE
APPROPRIATE ZONES but you must clean up after
your dog and keep your dog under control at all
times.

Please follow these simple rules for the benefit
of everyone who uses this Park.

1. Clean up after your dog immediately and
dispose of the mess in the waste bins provided.

2. Always carry waste bags for your dog mess.

3. Dogs are not allowed on the sports or playing
fields, play areas or on any water feature in the
Park.

4. If a Council or Police officer asks you to put your
dog on a lead, please do so immediately.

Failure to follow these rules may result in a fixed
penalty notice of £100

P 3 1t l" i

@ Ni Chaniateir CWn / No Dogs Allowed
[ caniateir CWn / Dogs Allowed

age 100

Hafodyry

A
CAERPHILLY
L s S\ )




Cae Hamdden Liwyncelyn

Cyngor Bwrdeistref Sirol Caerffili
GORCHYMYN DIOGELU MANNAU CYHOEDDUS
(RHEOLI CWN) 2020

DEDDF YMDDYGIAD GWRTHGYMDEITHASOL,
TROSEDDU A PHLISMONA 2014

Mae croeso i gwn yny parc hwn O FEWN'Y
PARTHAU PRIODOL ond rhaid ichi godi baw eich ci
ar ei 6l a chadw'ch ci o dan reolaeth ar bob adeg.

Dilynwch y rheolau syml yma er budd pawb sy'n
defnyddio'r parc.

1. Codwch faw eich ci ar unwaith a rhoi'r baw yn'y
biniau gwastraff sydd ar gael.

2. Gofalwch fod bagiau cario'r baw ci gyda chi ar
bob adeg.

3. Chaiff cwn ddim bod ar y caeau chwaraeon na'r
caeau chwarae, mannau chwarae nac ar unrhyw
nodweddion dwr yn y parc.

4. Os bydd swyddog o'r Cyngor neu'r Heddlu yn
gofyn i chi roi'ch ci ar dennyn, gwnewch hynny ar
unwaith.

O beidio a dilyn y rheolau yma, mae'n bosibl y
cewch chi hysbysiad cosb benodedig o £100.

Hollybush Recreation Ground

Caerphilly County Borough Council
PUBLIC SPACES PROTECTION ORDER (DOG
CONTROLS) 2020

ANTI-SOCIAL BEHAVIOUR, CRIME AND
POLICING ACT 2014

Dogs are welcome in this Park WITHIN THE
APPROPRIATE ZONES but you must clean up after

your dog and keep your dog under control at all
times.

Please follow these simple rules for the benefit
of everyone who uses this Park.

1. Clean up after your dog immediately and
dispose of the mess in the waste bins provided.

2. Always carry waste bags for your dog mess.

3. Dogs are not allowed on the sports or playing
fields, play areas or on any water feature in the
Park.

4. If a Council or Police officer asks you to put your
dog on a lead, please do so immediately.

Failure to follow these rules may result in a fixed
penalty notice of £100

\ATPF

| Wi

uea

Cae Ryghbi
Rugby Pitch

O
@ Ni Chaniateir CWn / No Dogs Allowed ' 8 LAERDHILLY
[ caniateir CWn / Dogs Allowed Page 101 'y (%ERFF’LI
Y

AN S

! |

—T=L AW LY




ParcIslwyn

Cyngor Bwrdeistref Sirol Caerffili
GORCHYMYN DIOGELU MANNAU CYHOEDDUS
(RHEOLI CWN) 2020

DEDDF YMDDYGIAD GWRTHGYMDEITHASOL,
TROSEDDU A PHLISMONA 2014

Mae croeso i gwn yny parc hwn O FEWN'Y
PARTHAU PRIODOL ond rhaid ichi godi baw eich ci
ar ei 6l a chadw'ch ci o dan reolaeth ar bob adeg.

Dilynwch y rheolau syml yma er budd pawb sy'n
defnyddio'r parc.

1. Codwch faw eich ci ar unwaith a rhoi'r baw yn'y
biniau gwastraff sydd ar gael.

2. Gofalwch fod bagiau cario'r baw ci gyda chi ar
bob adeg.

3. Chaiff cwn ddim bod ar y caeau chwaraeon na'r
caeau chwarae, mannau chwarae nac ar unrhyw
nodweddion dwr yn y parc.

4. Os bydd swyddog o'r Cyngor neu'r Heddlu yn
gofyn i chi roi'ch ci ar dennyn, gwnewch hynny ar
unwaith.

O beidio a dilyn y rheolau yma, mae'n bosibl y
cewch chi hysbysiad cosb benodedig o £100.

Islwyn Park

Caerphilly County Borough Council
PUBLIC SPACES PROTECTION ORDER (DOG
CONTROLS) 2020

ANTI-SOCIAL BEHAVIOUR, CRIME AND
POLICING ACT 2014

Dogs are welcome in this Park WITHIN THE
APPROPRIATE ZONES but you must clean up after
your dog and keep your dog under control at all
times.

Please follow these simple rules for the benefit
of everyone who uses this Park.

1. Clean up after your dog immediately and
dispose of the mess in the waste bins provided.

2. Always carry waste bags for your dog mess.

3. Dogs are not allowed on the sports or playing
fields, play areas or on any water feature in the
Park.

4. If a Council or Police officer asks you to put your
dog on a lead, please do so immediately.

Failure to follow these rules may result in a fixed
penalty notice of £100

@ Ni Chaniateir CWn / No Dogs Allowed
[ caniateir CWn / Dogs Allowed

Cricket
Ground

Y
CAERPHILLY

COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCI
YNGOR BWRDEISTREF Si.

EAERFFILI
g




Cae Rygbi Cae Kay

Cyngor Bwrdeistref Sirol Caerffili
GORCHYMYN DIOGELU MANNAU CYHOEDDUS
(RHEOLI CWN) 2020

DEDDF YMDDYGIAD GWRTHGYMDEITHASOL,
TROSEDDU A PHLISMONA 2014

Mae croeso i gwn yny parc hwn O FEWN'Y
PARTHAU PRIODOL ond rhaid ichi godi baw eich ci
ar ei 6l a chadw'ch ci o dan reolaeth ar bob adeg.

Dilynwch y rheolau syml yma er budd pawb sy'n
defnyddio'r parc.

1. Codwch faw eich ci ar unwaith a rhoi'r baw yn'y
biniau gwastraff sydd ar gael.

2. Gofalwch fod bagiau cario'r baw ci gyda chi ar
bob adeg.

3. Chaiff cwn ddim bod ar y caeau chwaraeon na'r
caeau chwarae, mannau chwarae nac ar unrhyw
nodweddion dwr yn y parc.

4. Os bydd swyddog o'r Cyngor neu'r Heddlu yn
gofyn i chi roi'ch ci ar dennyn, gwnewch hynny ar
unwaith.

O beidio a dilyn y rheolau yma, mae'n bosibl y

Kay Field Rugby Ground

Caerphilly County Borough Council
PUBLIC SPACES PROTECTION ORDER (DOG
CONTROLS) 2020

ANTI-SOCIAL BEHAVIOUR, CRIME AND
POLICING ACT 2014

Dogs are welcome in this Park WITHIN THE
APPROPRIATE ZONES but you must clean up after
your dog and keep your dog under control at all
times.

Please follow these simple rules for the benefit
of everyone who uses this Park.

1. Clean up after your dog immediately and
dispose of the mess in the waste bins provided.

2. Always carry waste bags for your dog mess.

3. Dogs are not allowed on the sports or playing
fields, play areas or on any water feature in the
Park.

4. If a Council or Police officer asks you to put your
dog on a lead, please do so immediately.

Failure to follow these rules may result in a fixed

@ Ni Chaniateir CWn / No Dogs Allowed
[ caniateir CWn / Dogs Allowed

cewch chi hysbysiad cosb benodedig o £100. penalty notice of £100
e = - >
S f:-;? _LI'_‘I
E, - | —
-— P LII-.J' B} |
Ll
1yn/ /2 3
y | "::__
i’ | ‘__? |
O \A lrir -
| I‘” | + Workings
- i )
& C (dis)
o~
O

A Y
LAEREHILLY

CYNGOR BWRDEISTREF SIRO.

CAERFFILI
-

Page 103




Cae Hamdden y Brenin Sior

Cyngor Bwrdeistref Sirol Caerffili
GORCHYMYN DIOGELU MANNAU CYHOEDDUS
(RHEOLI CWN) 2020

DEDDF YMDDYGIAD GWRTHGYMDEITHASOL,
TROSEDDU A PHLISMONA 2014

Mae croeso i gwn yny parc hwn O FEWN'Y
PARTHAU PRIODOL ond rhaid ichi godi baw eich ci
ar ei 6l a chadw'ch ci o dan reolaeth ar bob adeg.

Dilynwch y rheolau syml yma er budd pawb sy'n
defnyddio'r parc.

1. Codwch faw eich ci ar unwaith a rhoi'r baw yn'y
biniau gwastraff sydd ar gael.

2. Gofalwch fod bagiau cario'r baw ci gyda chi ar
bob adeg.

3. Chaiff cwn ddim bod ar y caeau chwaraeon na'r
caeau chwarae, mannau chwarae nac ar unrhyw
nodweddion dwr yn y parc.

4. Os bydd swyddog o'r Cyngor neu'r Heddlu yn
gofyn i chi roi'ch ci ar dennyn, gwnewch hynny ar
unwaith.

O beidio a dilyn y rheolau yma, mae'n bosibl y
cewch chi hysbysiad cosb benodedig o £100.

King George Recreation Ground

Caerphilly County Borough Council
PUBLIC SPACES PROTECTION ORDER (DOG
CONTROLS) 2020

ANTI-SOCIAL BEHAVIOUR, CRIME AND
POLICING ACT 2014

Dogs are welcome in this Park WITHIN THE
APPROPRIATE ZONES but you must clean up after
your dog and keep your dog under control at all
times.

Please follow these simple rules for the benefit
of everyone who uses this Park.

1. Clean up after your dog immediately and
dispose of the mess in the waste bins provided.

2. Always carry waste bags for your dog mess.

3. Dogs are not allowed on the sports or playing
fields, play areas or on any water feature in the
Park.

4. If a Council or Police officer asks you to put your
dog on a lead, please do so immediately.

Failure to follow these rules may result in a fixed
penalty notice of £100

A
4%

@ Ni Chaniateir CWn / No Dogs Allowed
[ caniateir CWn / Dogs Allowed

oeel DY
LAERPHILLY

CAERFFILT
o

Page 104




Cae Hamdden Libanus

Cyngor Bwrdeistref Sirol Caerffili
GORCHYMYN DIOGELU MANNAU CYHOEDDUS
(RHEOLI CWN) 2020

DEDDF YMDDYGIAD GWRTHGYMDEITHASOL,
TROSEDDU A PHLISMONA 2014

Mae croeso i gwn yny parc hwn O FEWN'Y

PARTHAU PRIODOL ond rhaid ichi godi baw eich ci

ar ei 6l a chadw'ch ci o dan reolaeth ar bob adeg.

Dilynwch y rheolau syml yma er budd pawb sy'n
defnyddio'r parc.

1. Codwch faw eich ci ar unwaith a rhoi'r baw yn'y
biniau gwastraff sydd ar gael.

2. Gofalwch fod bagiau cario'r baw ci gyda chi ar
bob adeg.

3. Chaiff cwn ddim bod ar y caeau chwaraeon na'r
caeau chwarae, mannau chwarae nac ar unrhyw
nodweddion dwr yn y parc.

4. Os bydd swyddog o'r Cyngor neu'r Heddlu yn
gofyn i chi roi'ch ci ar dennyn, gwnewch hynny ar
unwaith.

O beidio a dilyn y rheolau yma, mae'n bosibl y
cewch chi hysbysiad cosb benodedig o £100.

Libanus Recreation Ground

Caerphilly County Borough Council
PUBLIC SPACES PROTECTION ORDER (DOG
CONTROLS) 2020

ANTI-SOCIAL BEHAVIOUR, CRIME AND
POLICING ACT 2014

Dogs are welcome in this Park WITHIN THE
APPROPRIATE ZONES but you must clean up after
your dog and keep your dog under control at all
times.

Please follow these simple rules for the benefit
of everyone who uses this Park.

1. Clean up after your dog immediately and
dispose of the mess in the waste bins provided.

2. Always carry waste bags for your dog mess.

3. Dogs are not allowed on the sports or playing
fields, play areas or on any water feature in the
Park.

4. If a Council or Police officer asks you to put your
dog on a lead, please do so immediately.

Failure to follow these rules may result in a fixed
penalty notice of £100

rafi’

AL

>

e
.

g .'L.-_"j'llr".,l?x =

F s

—

avl=

@ Ni Chaniateir CWn / No Dogs Allowed
[ caniateir CWn / Dogs Allowed

Cae Rygbi
Rugby Pitch

ll_-lr. C:L_-'lﬂ""-_ll F{ 'i._-

e
-

| -

- |
CAERBHILLY

OR BWRDEISTREF S,

CAERFFILI
= o




Cae Lles Llanbradach

Cyngor Bwrdeistref Sirol Caerffili
GORCHYMYN DIOGELU MANNAU CYHOEDDUS
(RHEOLI CWN) 2020

DEDDF YMDDYGIAD GWRTHGYMDEITHASOL,
TROSEDDU A PHLISMONA 2014

Mae croeso i gwn yny parc hwn O FEWN'Y
PARTHAU PRIODOL ond rhaid ichi godi baw eich ci
ar ei 6l a chadw'ch ci o dan reolaeth ar bob adeg.

Dilynwch y rheolau syml yma er budd pawb sy'n
defnyddio'r parc.

1. Codwch faw eich ci ar unwaith a rhoi'r baw yn'y
biniau gwastraff sydd ar gael.

2. Gofalwch fod bagiau cario'r baw ci gyda chi ar
bob adeg.

3. Chaiff cwn ddim bod ar y caeau chwaraeon na'r
caeau chwarae, mannau chwarae nac ar unrhyw
nodweddion dwr yn y parc.

4. Os bydd swyddog o'r Cyngor neu'r Heddlu yn
gofyn i chi roi'ch ci ar dennyn, gwnewch hynny ar
unwaith.

O beidio a dilyn y rheolau yma, mae'n bosibl y

Llanbradach Welfare Ground

Caerphilly County Borough Council
PUBLIC SPACES PROTECTION ORDER (DOG
CONTROLS) 2020

ANTI-SOCIAL BEHAVIOUR, CRIME AND
POLICING ACT 2014

Dogs are welcome in this Park WITHIN THE
APPROPRIATE ZONES but you must clean up after
your dog and keep your dog under control at all
times.

Please follow these simple rules for the benefit
of everyone who uses this Park.

1. Clean up after your dog immediately and
dispose of the mess in the waste bins provided.

2. Always carry waste bags for your dog mess.

3. Dogs are not allowed on the sports or playing
fields, play areas or on any water feature in the
Park.

4. If a Council or Police officer asks you to put your
dog on a lead, please do so immediately.

Failure to follow these rules may result in a fixed
penalty notice of £100

cewch chi hysbysiad cosb benodedig o £100.

e [

\Vast # Hl.__.?
ot
=%
Hall
PENCERRIG ST
[ r-f'L' .-'_I T
|
o
i
(.
<
e
(5.
.--\'I
i
e
F
- |
i
STATION ROAD
- } [ ¥
- L i
- fLLL Tl
all = [r g —
3 ||____'_' L'-..
-u-' .")"‘_ .;:
i s
e <

@ Ni Chaniateir CWn / No Dogs Allowed
[ caniateir CWn / Dogs Allowed

Cae Pél-droed
Football Pitch

COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL
EYNGOR BWRDEISTREF SIRO,

CAERFFILI
o 4

Page 106




Cae Chwarae Llanfabon

Cyngor Bwrdeistref Sirol Caerffili
GORCHYMYN DIOGELU MANNAU CYHOEDDUS
(RHEOLI CWN) 2020

DEDDF YMDDYGIAD GWRTHGYMDEITHASOL,
TROSEDDU A PHLISMONA 2014

Mae croeso i gwn yny parc hwn O FEWN 'Y
PARTHAU PRIODOL ond rhaid ichi godi baw eich ci
ar ei 6l a chadw'ch ci o dan reolaeth ar bob adeg.

Dilynwch y rheolau syml yma er budd pawb sy'n
defnyddio'r parc.

1. Codwch faw eich ci ar unwaith a rhoi'r baw yn'y
biniau gwastraff sydd ar gael.

2. Gofalwch fod bagiau cario'r baw ci gyda chi ar
bob adeg.

3. Chaiff cwn ddim bod ar y caeau chwaraeon na'r
caeau chwarae, mannau chwarae nac ar unrhyw
nodweddion dwr yn y parc.

4. Os bydd swyddog o'r Cyngor neu'r Heddlu yn
gofyn i chi roi'ch ci ar dennyn, gwnewch hynny ar
unwaith.

O beidio a dilyn y rheolau yma, mae'n bosibl y
cewch chi hysbysiad cosb benodedig o £100.

Llanfabon Playing Field

Caerphilly County Borough Council
PUBLIC SPACES PROTECTION ORDER (DOG
CONTROLS) 2020

ANTI-SOCIAL BEHAVIOUR, CRIME AND
POLICING ACT 2014

Dogs are welcome in this Park WITHIN THE
APPROPRIATE ZONES but you must clean up after
your dog and keep your dog under control at all
times.

Please follow these simple rules for the benefit
of everyone who uses this Park.

1. Clean up after your dog immediately and
dispose of the mess in the waste bins provided.

2. Always carry waste bags for your dog mess.

3. Dogs are not allowed on the sports or playing
fields, play areas or on any water feature in the
Park.

4. If a Council or Police officer asks you to put your
dogon alead, please do so immediately.

Failure to follow these rules may result in a fixed
penalty notice of £100

Cae Pél-droed
Football Pitch

@ Ni Chaniateir CWn / No Dogs Allowed
[ caniateir CWn / Dogs Allowed

"« STANDAR

ATION STREET




Cae Hamdden Longbridge

Cyngor Bwrdeistref Sirol Caerffili
GORCHYMYN DIOGELU MANNAU CYHOEDDUS
(RHEOLI CWN) 2020

DEDDF YMDDYGIAD GWRTHGYMDEITHASOL,
TROSEDDU A PHLISMONA 2014

Mae croeso i gwn yny parc hwn O FEWN 'Y
PARTHAU PRIODOL ond rhaid ichi godi baw eich ci
ar ei 6l a chadw'ch ci o dan reolaeth ar bob adeg.

Dilynwch y rheolau syml yma er budd pawb sy'n
defnyddio'r parc.

1. Codwch faw eich ci ar unwaith a rhoi'r baw yn'y
biniau gwastraff sydd ar gael.

2. Gofalwch fod bagiau cario'r baw ci gyda chi ar
bob adeg.

3. Chaiff cwn ddim bod ar y caeau chwaraeon na'r
caeau chwarae, mannau chwarae nac ar unrhyw
nodweddion dwr yn y parc.

4. Os bydd swyddog o'r Cyngor neu'r Heddlu yn

gofyn i chi roi'ch ci ar dennyn, gwnewch hynny ar
unwaith.

O beidio a dilyn y rheolau yma, mae'n bosibl y
cewch chi hysbysiad cosb benodedig o £100.

Longbridge Recreation Ground

Caerphilly County Borough Council
PUBLIC SPACES PROTECTION ORDER (DOG
CONTROLS) 2020

ANTI-SOCIAL BEHAVIOUR, CRIME AND
POLICING ACT 2014

Dogs are welcome in this Park WITHIN THE
APPROPRIATE ZONES but you must clean up after

your dog and keep your dog under control at all
times.

Please follow these simple rules for the benefit
of everyone who uses this Park.

1. Clean up after your dog immediately and
dispose of the mess in the waste bins provided.

2. Always carry waste bags for your dog mess.

3. Dogs are not allowed on the sports or playing
fields, play areas or on any water feature in the
Park.

4. If a Council or Police officer asks you to put your
dogon alead, please do so immediately.

Failure to follow these rules may result in a fixed
penalty notice of £100

Cae Ryghbi

Rugby Pitch

yOr

@ Ni Chaniateir CWn / No Dogs Allowed
[ caniateir CWn / Dogs Allowed

HIGHFIELD

1

Cae Pé&l-droed
Football Piteh




Maes Cymdeithas Lles Machen

Cyngor Bwrdeistref Sirol Caerffili
GORCHYMYN DIOGELU MANNAU CYHOEDDUS
(RHEOLI CWN) 2020

DEDDF YMDDYGIAD GWRTHGYMDEITHASOL,
TROSEDDU A PHLISMONA 2014

Mae croeso i gwn yny parc hwn O FEWN 'Y
PARTHAU PRIODOL ond rhaid ichi godi baw eich ci
ar ei 6l a chadw'ch ci o dan reolaeth ar bob adeg.

Dilynwch y rheolau syml yma er budd pawb sy'n
defnyddio'r parc.

1. Codwch faw eich ci ar unwaith a rhoi'r baw yn'y
biniau gwastraff sydd ar gael.

2. Gofalwch fod bagiau cario'r baw ci gyda chi ar
bob adeg.

3. Chaiff cwn ddim bod ar y caeau chwaraeon na'r
caeau chwarae, mannau chwarae nac ar unrhyw
nodweddion dwr yn y parc.

4. Os bydd swyddog o'r Cyngor neu'r Heddlu yn
gofyn i chi roi'ch ci ar dennyn, gwnewch hynny ar
unwaith.

O beidio a dilyn y rheolau yma, mae'n bosibl y
cewch chi hysbysiad cosb benodedig o £100.

Machen Welfare Association Ground

Caerphilly County Borough Council
PUBLIC SPACES PROTECTION ORDER (DOG
CONTROLS) 2020

ANTI-SOCIAL BEHAVIOUR, CRIME AND
POLICING ACT 2014

Dogs are welcome in this Park WITHIN THE
APPROPRIATE ZONES but you must clean up after
your dog and keep your dog under control at all
times.

Please follow these simple rules for the benefit
of everyone who uses this Park.

1. Clean up after your dog immediately and
dispose of the mess in the waste bins provided.

2. Always carry waste bags for your dog mess.

3. Dogs are not allowed on the sports or playing
fields, play areas or on any water feature in the
Park.

4. If a Council or Police officer asks you to put your
dogon alead, please do so immediately.

Failure to follow these rules may result in a fixed
penalty notice of £100

KT’
b &

Cae Pél-droed
Football Pitch

@ Ni Chaniateir CWn / No Dogs Allowed
[ caniateir CWn / Dogs Allowed

Pav |
Cricket

Ground

Cae Pél-droed
Football Pitch

A
LAERPHILLY

CYNGOR BWRDEISTREF SIR

CAERFFILI
Y 4




Cae Pél-droed Maes-y-cwmwr

Cyngor Bwrdeistref Sirol Caerffili
GORCHYMYN DIOGELU MANNAU CYHOEDDUS
(RHEOLI CWN) 2020

DEDDF YMDDYGIAD GWRTHGYMDEITHASOL,
TROSEDDU A PHLISMONA 2014

Mae croeso i gwn yny parc hwn O FEWN 'Y
PARTHAU PRIODOL ond rhaid ichi godi baw eich ci
ar ei 6l a chadw'ch ci o dan reolaeth ar bob adeg.

Dilynwch y rheolau syml yma er budd pawb sy'n
defnyddio'r parc.

1. Codwch faw eich ci ar unwaith a rhoi'r baw yn'y
biniau gwastraff sydd ar gael.

2. Gofalwch fod bagiau cario'r baw ci gyda chi ar
bob adeg.

3. Chaiff cwn ddim bod ar y caeau chwaraeon na'r
caeau chwarae, mannau chwarae nac ar unrhyw
nodweddion dwr yn y parc.

4. Os bydd swyddog o'r Cyngor neu'r Heddlu yn
gofyn i chi roi'ch ci ar dennyn, gwnewch hynny ar
unwaith.

O beidio a dilyn y rheolau yma, mae'n bosibl y
cewch chi hysbysiad cosb benodedig o £100.

Maesycwmmer Football Field

Caerphilly County Borough Council
PUBLIC SPACES PROTECTION ORDER (DOG
CONTROLS) 2020

ANTI-SOCIAL BEHAVIOUR, CRIME AND
POLICING ACT 2014

Dogs are welcome in this Park WITHIN THE
APPROPRIATE ZONES but you must clean up after
your dog and keep your dog under control at all
times.

Please follow these simple rules for the benefit
of everyone who uses this Park.

1. Clean up after your dog immediately and
dispose of the mess in the waste bins provided.

2. Always carry waste bags for your dog mess.

3. Dogs are not allowed on the sports or playing
fields, play areas or on any water feature in the
Park.

4. If a Council or Police officer asks you to put your
dogon alead, please do so immediately.

Failure to follow these rules may result in a fixed
penalty notice of £100

=3

8/
W
;Q‘\

Hall

@ Ni Chaniateir CWn / No Dogs Allowed
[ caniateir CWn / Dogs Allowed

Cae Pél-droed

Football Pitch

A
CAERPHILLY

CYNGOR BWRDEISTREE SIRO.

CAERFFILY
4




Parc Morgan Jones

Cyngor Bwrdeistref Sirol Caerffili
GORCHYMYN DIOGELU MANNAU CYHOEDDUS
(RHEOLI CWN) 2020

DEDDF YMDDYGIAD GWRTHGYMDEITHASOL,
TROSEDDU A PHLISMONA 2014

Mae croeso i gwn yny parc hwn O FEWN'Y
PARTHAU PRIODOL ond rhaid ichi godi baw eich ci
ar ei 6l a chadw'ch ci o dan reolaeth ar bob adeg.

Dilynwch y rheolau syml yma er budd pawb sy'n
defnyddio'r parc.

1. Codwch faw eich ci ar unwaith a rhoi'r baw yn'y
biniau gwastraff sydd ar gael.

2. Gofalwch fod bagiau cario'r baw ci gyda chi ar
bob adeg.

3. Chaiff cwn ddim bod ar y caeau chwaraeon na'r
caeau chwarae, mannau chwarae nac ar unrhyw
nodweddion dwr yn y parc.

4. Os bydd swyddog o'r Cyngor neu'r Heddlu yn
gofyn i chi roi'ch ci ar dennyn, gwnewch hynny ar
unwaith.

O beidio a dilyn y rheolau yma, mae'n bosibl y
cewch chi hysbysiad cosb benodedig o £100.

Morgan Jones Park

Caerphilly County Borough Council
PUBLIC SPACES PROTECTION ORDER (DOG
CONTROLS) 2020

ANTI-SOCIAL BEHAVIOUR, CRIME AND
POLICING ACT 2014

Dogs are welcome in this Park WITHIN THE
APPROPRIATE ZONES but you must clean up after
your dog and keep your dog under control at all
times.

Please follow these simple rules for the benefit
of everyone who uses this Park.

1. Clean up after your dog immediately and
dispose of the mess in the waste bins provided.

2. Always carry waste bags for your dog mess.

3. Dogs are not allowed on the sports or playing
fields, play areas or on any water feature in the
Park.

4. If a Council or Police officer asks you to put your
dog on a lead, please do so immediately.

Failure to follow these rules may result in a fixed
penalty notice of £100

Cae Pél-droed
Football Pitch

Recread

VA pry

Ly [

%,
X O
© | WL

@ Ni Chaniateir CWn / No Dogs Allowed
[ caniateir CWn / Dogs Allowed

Ground

"1 11 -
=N
Lt
PW.\
s
/ A Y
CAERPHILLY
Page 111 A CAERFFILI
o 4




Cae Rygbi Nelson

Cyngor Bwrdeistref Sirol Caerffili
GORCHYMYN DIOGELU MANNAU CYHOEDDUS
(RHEOLI CWN) 2020

DEDDF YMDDYGIAD GWRTHGYMDEITHASOL,
TROSEDDU A PHLISMONA 2014

Mae croeso i gwn yny parc hwn O FEWN 'Y
PARTHAU PRIODOL ond rhaid ichi godi baw eich ci
ar ei 6l a chadw'ch ci o dan reolaeth ar bob adeg.

Dilynwch y rheolau syml yma er budd pawb sy'n
defnyddio'r parc.

1. Codwch faw eich ci ar unwaith a rhoi'r baw yn'y
biniau gwastraff sydd ar gael.

2. Gofalwch fod bagiau cario'r baw ci gyda chi ar
bob adeg.

3. Chaiff cwn ddim bod ar y caeau chwaraeon na'r
caeau chwarae, mannau chwarae nac ar unrhyw
nodweddion dwr yn y parc.

4. Os bydd swyddog o'r Cyngor neu'r Heddlu yn
gofyn i chi roi'ch ci ar dennyn, gwnewch hynny ar
unwaith.

O beidio a dilyn y rheolau yma, mae'n bosibl y

Nelson Rugby Ground

Caerphilly County Borough Council
PUBLIC SPACES PROTECTION ORDER (DOG
CONTROLS) 2020

ANTI-SOCIAL BEHAVIOUR, CRIME AND
POLICING ACT 2014

Dogs are welcome in this Park WITHIN THE
APPROPRIATE ZONES but you must clean up after
your dog and keep your dog under control at all
times.

Please follow these simple rules for the benefit
of everyone who uses this Park.

1. Clean up after your dog immediately and
dispose of the mess in the waste bins provided.

2. Always carry waste bags for your dog mess.

3. Dogs are not allowed on the sports or playing
fields, play areas or on any water feature in the
Park.

4. If a Council or Police officer asks you to put your
dogon alead, please do so immediately.

Failure to follow these rules may result in a fixed

cewch chi hysbysiad cosb benodedig o £100. penalty notice of £100
L L B
N
"o
A
_J{,(
L
. ks\'x,,,
/ G
Cae Ryghbi
Rughby Pitch &
1?11/
\.j\_
\ 'Q'_,
\\'.\HI"I;\HC: = 5 E: C
Y R-
@ Ni Chaniateir CWn / No Dogs Allowed L fg‘.,ﬁ.ggggg!!!!;!;y
[ caniateir CWn / Dogs Allowed Page 112 CAERFF’LI




Cae Lles Trecelyn

Cyngor Bwrdeistref Sirol Caerffili
GORCHYMYN DIOGELU MANNAU CYHOEDDUS
(RHEOLI CWN) 2020

DEDDF YMDDYGIAD GWRTHGYMDEITHASOL,
TROSEDDU A PHLISMONA 2014

Mae croeso i gwn yny parc hwn O FEWN 'Y
PARTHAU PRIODOL ond rhaid ichi godi baw eich ci
ar ei 6l a chadw'ch ci o dan reolaeth ar bob adeg.

Dilynwch y rheolau syml yma er budd pawb sy'n
defnyddio'r parc.

1. Codwch faw eich ci ar unwaith a rhoi'r baw yn'y
biniau gwastraff sydd ar gael.

2. Gofalwch fod bagiau cario'r baw ci gyda chi ar
bob adeg.

3. Chaiff cwn ddim bod ar y caeau chwaraeon na'r
caeau chwarae, mannau chwarae nac ar unrhyw
nodweddion dwr yn y parc.

4. Os bydd swyddog o'r Cyngor neu'r Heddlu yn
gofyn i chi roi'ch ci ar dennyn, gwnewch hynny ar
unwaith.

O beidio a dilyn y rheolau yma, mae'n bosibl y
cewch chi hysbysiad cosb benodedig o £100.

Newbridge Welfare Ground

Caerphilly County Borough Council
PUBLIC SPACES PROTECTION ORDER (DOG
CONTROLS) 2020

ANTI-SOCIAL BEHAVIOUR, CRIME AND
POLICING ACT 2014

Dogs are welcome in this Park WITHIN THE
APPROPRIATE ZONES but you must clean up after

your dog and keep your dog under control at all
times.

Please follow these simple rules for the benefit
of everyone who uses this Park.

1. Clean up after your dog immediately and
dispose of the mess in the waste bins provided.

2. Always carry waste bags for your dog mess.

3. Dogs are not allowed on the sports or playing
fields, play areas or on any water feature in the
Park.

4. If a Council or Police officer asks you to put your
dogon alead, please do so immediately.

Failure to follow these rules may result in a fixed
penalty notice of £100

C)

II.-T-II

-

7

s :| Y m

=5 z’ b4
@ Ni Chaniateir CWn / No Dogs Allowed
[ caniateir CWn / Dogs Allowed Page

u
0
@ [
.
Tl
Py
L
O <
m A
? Cae Rygbi ’z:'\
Rugby Pitch .;Q,
e
T q

W '
CAERPHILLY

COUNTY BOROUGH COUI

AERFFILI

113




Cae Hamdden Oakdale

Cyngor Bwrdeistref Sirol Caerffili
GORCHYMYN DIOGELU MANNAU CYHOEDDUS
(RHEOLI CWN) 2020

DEDDF YMDDYGIAD GWRTHGYMDEITHASOL,
TROSEDDU A PHLISMONA 2014

Mae croeso i gwn yny parc hwn O FEWN 'Y
PARTHAU PRIODOL ond rhaid ichi godi baw eich ci
ar ei 6l a chadw'ch ci o dan reolaeth ar bob adeg.

Dilynwch y rheolau syml yma er budd pawb sy'n
defnyddio'r parc.

1. Codwch faw eich ci ar unwaith a rhoi'r baw yn'y
biniau gwastraff sydd ar gael.

2. Gofalwch fod bagiau cario'r baw ci gyda chi ar
bob adeg.

3. Chaiff cwn ddim bod ar y caeau chwaraeon na'r
caeau chwarae, mannau chwarae nac ar unrhyw
nodweddion dwr yn y parc.

4. Os bydd swyddog o'r Cyngor neu'r Heddlu yn
gofyn i chi roi'ch ci ar dennyn, gwnewch hynny ar
unwaith.

O beidio a dilyn y rheolau yma, mae'n bosibl y
cewch chi hysbysiad cosb benodedig o £100.

Oakdale Recreation Ground

Caerphilly County Borough Council
PUBLIC SPACES PROTECTION ORDER (DOG
CONTROLS) 2020

ANTI-SOCIAL BEHAVIOUR, CRIME AND
POLICING ACT 2014

Dogs are welcome in this Park WITHIN THE
APPROPRIATE ZONES but you must clean up after
your dog and keep your dog under control at all
times.

Please follow these simple rules for the benefit
of everyone who uses this Park.

1. Clean up after your dog immediately and
dispose of the mess in the waste bins provided.

2. Always carry waste bags for your dog mess.

3. Dogs are not allowed on the sports or playing
fields, play areas or on any water feature in the
Park.

4. If a Council or Police officer asks you to put your
dogon alead, please do so immediately.

Failure to follow these rules may result in a fixed
penalty notice of £100

Cae Pél-droed
Football Pitch

[ Ni Chaniateir CWn / No Dogs Allowed |
[ caniateir CWn / Dogs Allowed ‘

Cae Rygbi
Rughby Pitch




Cae Pél-droed Owain Glyndwr

Cyngor Bwrdeistref Sirol Caerffili
GORCHYMYN DIOGELU MANNAU CYHOEDDUS
(RHEOLI CWN) 2020

DEDDF YMDDYGIAD GWRTHGYMDEITHASOL,
TROSEDDU A PHLISMONA 2014

Mae croeso i gwn yny parc hwn O FEWN'Y
PARTHAU PRIODOL ond rhaid ichi godi baw eich ci
ar ei 6l a chadw'ch ci o dan reolaeth ar bob adeg.

Dilynwch y rheolau syml yma er budd pawb sy'n
defnyddio'r parc.

1. Codwch faw eich ci ar unwaith a rhoi'r baw yn'y
biniau gwastraff sydd ar gael.

2. Gofalwch fod bagiau cario'r baw ci gyda chi ar
bob adeg.

3. Chaiff cwn ddim bod ar y caeau chwaraeon na'r
caeau chwarae, mannau chwarae nac ar unrhyw
nodweddion dwr yn y parc.

4. Os bydd swyddog o'r Cyngor neu'r Heddlu yn
gofyn i chi roi'ch ci ar dennyn, gwnewch hynny ar
unwaith.

O beidio a dilyn y rheolau yma, mae'n bosibl y
cewch chi hysbysiad cosb benodedig o £100.

Owain Glyndwr Football Fields

Caerphilly County Borough Council
PUBLIC SPACES PROTECTION ORDER (DOG
CONTROLS) 2020

ANTI-SOCIAL BEHAVIOUR, CRIME AND
POLICING ACT 2014

Dogs are welcome in this Park WITHIN THE
APPROPRIATE ZONES but you must clean up after
your dog and keep your dog under control at all
times.

Please follow these simple rules for the benefit
of everyone who uses this Park.

1. Clean up after your dog immediately and
dispose of the mess in the waste bins provided.

2. Always carry waste bags for your dog mess.

3. Dogs are not allowed on the sports or playing
fields, play areas or on any water feature in the
Park.

4. If a Council or Police officer asks you to put your
dog on a lead, please do so immediately.

Failure to follow these rules may result in a fixed

@ Ni Chaniateir CWn / No Dogs Allowed
[ caniateir CWn / Dogs Allowed

penalty notice of £100
~
e
<=
:"4;
O
)
Cae Pél-droed
Football Pitch
Hot
<‘~.
s 9o I v
2 ~ /‘
-- CAERFPHILLY

Page w,}is 5 m« { cazeFrili




Cae Hamdden Cefn-y-pant Pantside Recreation Ground

Cyngor Bwrdeistref Sirol Caerffili Caerphilly County Borough Council
GORCHYMYN DIOGELU MANNAU CYHOEDDUS PUBLIC SPACES PROTECTION ORDER (DOG
(RHEOLI CWN) 2020 CONTROLS) 2020

DEDDF YMDDYGIAD GWRTHGYMDEITHASOL, ANTI-SOCIAL BEHAVIOUR, CRIME AND
TROSEDDU A PHLISMONA 2014 POLICING ACT 2014

Mae croeso i gwn yny parc hwn O FEWNY Dogs are welcome in this Park WITHIN THE
PARTHAU PRIODOL ond rhaid ichi godi baw eich ci APPROPRIATE ZONES but you must clean up after
ar ei 6l a chadw'ch ci o dan reolaeth ar bob adeg. your dog and keep your dog under control at all
Dilynwch y rheolau syml yma er budd pawb sy'n times.

defnyddio'r parc. Please follow these simple rules for the benefit
1. Codwch faw eich ci ar unwaith a rhoi'r baw yny of everyone who uses this Park.

biniau gwastraff sydd ar gael.
2. Gofalwch fod bagiau cario'r baw ci gyda chi ar
bob adeg.

1. Clean up after your dog immediately and
dispose of the mess in the waste bins provided.

I . . 2. Always carry waste bags for your dog mess.
3. Chaiff cwn ddim bod ar y caeau chwaraeon na'r 3. Dogs are not allowed on the sports or playing

caeau chvx./arae,Amannau chwarae nac ar unrhyw fields, play areas or on any water feature in the
nodweddion dwr yn y parc. Park

4. Os bydd swyddog o'r Cyngor neu'r Heddlu yn

4.1faC il or Police offi k to put
gofyn i chi roi'ch ci ar dennyn, gwnewch hynny ar a -ouncl’ or FOTICE OHICEr asks you 1o put your

dogon alead, please do so immediately.

unwaith.
O beidio a dilyn y rheolau yma, mae'n bosibl y Failure to follow these rules may result in a fixed
cewch chi hysbysiad cosb benodedig o £100. penalty notice of £100

CDU
X,
b

ROP

Cae Ryghbi

K:}F\ Rugby Pitch | / . C O e d C

Cae Pél-droed
Football Pitch

A
CAERPHILLY

Q\g\age 116 (S
o

@ Ni Chaniateir CWn / No Dogs Allowed
[ caniateir CWn / Dogs Allowed




Cae Hamdden Pentwyn-mawr

Cyngor Bwrdeistref Sirol Caerffili
GORCHYMYN DIOGELU MANNAU CYHOEDDUS
(RHEOLI CWN) 2020

DEDDF YMDDYGIAD GWRTHGYMDEITHASOL,
TROSEDDU A PHLISMONA 2014

Mae croeso i gwn yny parc hwn O FEWN 'Y
PARTHAU PRIODOL ond rhaid ichi godi baw eich ci
ar ei 6l a chadw'ch ci o dan reolaeth ar bob adeg.

Dilynwch y rheolau syml yma er budd pawb sy'n
defnyddio'r parc.

1. Codwch faw eich ci ar unwaith a rhoi'r baw yn'y
biniau gwastraff sydd ar gael.

2. Gofalwch fod bagiau cario'r baw ci gyda chi ar
bob adeg.

3. Chaiff cwn ddim bod ar y caeau chwaraeon na'r
caeau chwarae, mannau chwarae nac ar unrhyw
nodweddion dwr yn y parc.

4. Os bydd swyddog o'r Cyngor neu'r Heddlu yn
gofyn i chi roi'ch ci ar dennyn, gwnewch hynny ar
unwaith.

O beidio a dilyn y rheolau yma, mae'n bosibl y
cewch chi hysbysiad cosb benodedig o £100.

Pentwynmawr Recreation Ground

Caerphilly County Borough Council
PUBLIC SPACES PROTECTION ORDER (DOG
CONTROLS) 2020

ANTI-SOCIAL BEHAVIOUR, CRIME AND
POLICING ACT 2014

Dogs are welcome in this Park WITHIN THE
APPROPRIATE ZONES but you must clean up after
your dog and keep your dog under control at all
times.

Please follow these simple rules for the benefit
of everyone who uses this Park.

1. Clean up after your dog immediately and
dispose of the mess in the waste bins provided.

2. Always carry waste bags for your dog mess.

3. Dogs are not allowed on the sports or playing
fields, play areas or on any water feature in the
Park.

4. If a Council or Police officer asks you to put your
dogon alead, please do so immediately.

Failure to follow these rules may result in a fixed
penalty notice of £100

ISS Aqueduct

s

-
L3

@ Ni Chaniateir CWn / No Dogs Allowed
[ caniateir CWn / Dogs Allowed

”‘E..
O

0
e
f/..

Cae Pél-droed
Football Pitch

4

D
CAERPHILLY

-
"

Page 117 CAEFRFFILT
'\

PRGN R AN




Cae Pél-droed Pen-y-bryn

Cyngor Bwrdeistref Sirol Caerffili
GORCHYMYN DIOGELU MANNAU CYHOEDDUS
(RHEOLI CWN) 2020

DEDDF YMDDYGIAD GWRTHGYMDEITHASOL,
TROSEDDU A PHLISMONA 2014

Mae croeso i gwn yny parc hwn O FEWN 'Y
PARTHAU PRIODOL ond rhaid ichi godi baw eich ci
ar ei 6l a chadw'ch ci o dan reolaeth ar bob adeg.

Dilynwch y rheolau syml yma er budd pawb sy'n
defnyddio'r parc.

1. Codwch faw eich ci ar unwaith a rhoi'r baw yn'y
biniau gwastraff sydd ar gael.

2. Gofalwch fod bagiau cario'r baw ci gyda chi ar
bob adeg.

3. Chaiff cwn ddim bod ar y caeau chwaraeon na'r
caeau chwarae, mannau chwarae nac ar unrhyw
nodweddion dwr yn y parc.

4. Os bydd swyddog o'r Cyngor neu'r Heddlu yn
gofyn i chi roi'ch ci ar dennyn, gwnewch hynny ar
unwaith.

O beidio a dilyn y rheolau yma, mae'n bosibl y
cewch chi hysbysiad cosb benodedig o £100.

Penybryn Football Field

Caerphilly County Borough Council
PUBLIC SPACES PROTECTION ORDER (DOG
CONTROLS) 2020

ANTI-SOCIAL BEHAVIOUR, CRIME AND
POLICING ACT 2014

Dogs are welcome in this Park WITHIN THE
APPROPRIATE ZONES but you must clean up after
your dog and keep your dog under control at all
times.

Please follow these simple rules for the benefit
of everyone who uses this Park.

1. Clean up after your dog immediately and
dispose of the mess in the waste bins provided.

2. Always carry waste bags for your dog mess.

3. Dogs are not allowed on the sports or playing
fields, play areas or on any water feature in the
Park.

4. If a Council or Police officer asks you to put your
dogon alead, please do so immediately.

Failure to follow these rules may result in a fixed
penalty notice of £100

GE|

IARGWE

LLT R

PENYRR

@ Ni Chaniateir CWn / No Dogs Allowed
[ caniateir CWn / Dogs Allowed

Cae Pél-droed
Football Pitch

I
Hall--

A
LAERDHILLY

Page 118 (CAE Fl]g.l




Caeau Chwaraeon Treffilip

Cyngor Bwrdeistref Sirol Caerffili
GORCHYMYN DIOGELU MANNAU CYHOEDDUS
(RHEOLI CWN) 2020

DEDDF YMDDYGIAD GWRTHGYMDEITHASOL,
TROSEDDU A PHLISMONA 2014

Mae croeso i gwn yny parc hwn O FEWN'Y
PARTHAU PRIODOL ond rhaid ichi godi baw eich ci
ar ei 6l a chadw'ch ci o dan reolaeth ar bob adeg.

Dilynwch y rheolau syml yma er budd pawb sy'n
defnyddio'r parc.

1. Codwch faw eich ci ar unwaith a rhoi'r baw yn'y
biniau gwastraff sydd ar gael.

2. Gofalwch fod bagiau cario'r baw ci gyda chi ar
bob adeg.

3. Chaiff cwn ddim bod ar y caeau chwaraeon na'r
caeau chwarae, mannau chwarae nac ar unrhyw
nodweddion dwr yn y parc.

4. Os bydd swyddog o'r Cyngor neu'r Heddlu yn
gofyn i chi roi'ch ci ar dennyn, gwnewch hynny ar
unwaith.

O beidio a dilyn y rheolau yma, mae'n bosibl y

Phillipstown Playing Fields

Caerphilly County Borough Council
PUBLIC SPACES PROTECTION ORDER (DOG
CONTROLS) 2020

ANTI-SOCIAL BEHAVIOUR, CRIME AND
POLICING ACT 2014

Dogs are welcome in this Park WITHIN THE
APPROPRIATE ZONES but you must clean up after
your dog and keep your dog under control at all
times.

Please follow these simple rules for the benefit
of everyone who uses this Park.

1. Clean up after your dog immediately and
dispose of the mess in the waste bins provided.

2. Always carry waste bags for your dog mess.

3. Dogs are not allowed on the sports or playing
fields, play areas or on any water feature in the
Park.

4. If a Council or Police officer asks you to put your
dog on a lead, please do so immediately.

Failure to follow these rules may result in a fixed

cewch chi hysbysiad cosb benodedig o £100. penalty notice of £100
= A
) 0
Wi T
4 A0 y
XY, A\ K
A% > -~
O I $
Z s
RS )
> ”\
J? O\
N AP
“4 I
A\ r:f__
O\ Y
M) 7
Cae Pél-droed %
- Football Pitch
.
i ..#A
#
D
» A

@ Ni Chaniateir CWn / No Dogs Allowed
[ caniateir CWn / Dogs Allowed

Irack

¥
LAERDHILLY

CYNGORIBWRDEISTREF SIRO,

CAERFFILI
» 4|

Page 119




Cae Lles Pontlotyn

Cyngor Bwrdeistref Sirol Caerffili
GORCHYMYN DIOGELU MANNAU CYHOEDDUS
(RHEOLI CWN) 2020

DEDDF YMDDYGIAD GWRTHGYMDEITHASOL,
TROSEDDU A PHLISMONA 2014

Mae croeso i gwn yny parc hwn O FEWN'Y
PARTHAU PRIODOL ond rhaid ichi godi baw eich ci
ar ei 6l a chadw'ch ci o dan reolaeth ar bob adeg.

Dilynwch y rheolau syml yma er budd pawb sy'n
defnyddio'r parc.

1. Codwch faw eich ci ar unwaith a rhoi'r baw yn'y
biniau gwastraff sydd ar gael.

2. Gofalwch fod bagiau cario'r baw ci gyda chi ar
bob adeg.

3. Chaiff cwn ddim bod ar y caeau chwaraeon na'r
caeau chwarae, mannau chwarae nac ar unrhyw
nodweddion dwr yn y parc.

4. Os bydd swyddog o'r Cyngor neu'r Heddlu yn
gofyn i chi roi'ch ci ar dennyn, gwnewch hynny ar
unwaith.

O beidio a dilyn y rheolau yma, mae'n bosibl y
cewch chi hysbysiad cosb benodedig o £100.

Pontlottyn Welfare Ground

Caerphilly County Borough Council
PUBLIC SPACES PROTECTION ORDER (DOG
CONTROLS) 2020

ANTI-SOCIAL BEHAVIOUR, CRIME AND
POLICING ACT 2014

Dogs are welcome in this Park WITHIN THE
APPROPRIATE ZONES but you must clean up after
your dog and keep your dog under control at all
times.

Please follow these simple rules for the benefit
of everyone who uses this Park.

1. Clean up after your dog immediately and
dispose of the mess in the waste bins provided.

2. Always carry waste bags for your dog mess.

3. Dogs are not allowed on the sports or playing
fields, play areas or on any water feature in the
Park.

4. If a Council or Police officer asks you to put your
dog on a lead, please do so immediately.

Failure to follow these rules may result in a fixed
penalty notice of £100

@ Ni Chaniateir CWn / No Dogs Allowed
[ caniateir CWn / Dogs Allowed

Cae Pél-droed

Football Pitch

Y
CAERPHILLY

Page 120 O (auskrnu
av 4

=




Maes Athletau Pont-y-meistr Pontymister Athletic Ground

Cyngor Bwrdeistref Sirol Caerffili Caerphilly County Borough Council
GORCHYMYN DIOGELU MANNAU CYHOEDDUS PUBLIC SPACES PROTECTION ORDER (DOG
(RHEOLI CWN) 2020 CONTROLS) 2020

DEDDF YMDDYGIAD GWRTHGYMDEITHASOL, ANTI-SOCIAL BEHAVIOUR, CRIME AND
TROSEDDU A PHLISMONA 2014 POLICING ACT 2014

Mae croeso i gwn yny parc hwn O FEWN'Y Dogs are welcome in this Park WITHIN THE
PARTHAU PRIODOL ond rhaid ichi godi baw eich ci APPROPRIATE ZONES but you must clean up after
ar ei 6l a chadw'ch ci o dan reolaeth ar bob adeg. your dog and keep your dog under control at all
Dilynwch y rheolau syml yma er budd pawb sy'n times.

defnyddio'r parc. Please follow these simple rules for the benefit
1. Codwch faw eich ci ar unwaith a rhoi'r baw yny of everyone who uses this Park.

biniau gwastraff sydd ar gael.
2. Gofalwch fod bagiau cario'r baw ci gyda chi ar
bob adeg.

1. Clean up after your dog immediately and
dispose of the mess in the waste bins provided.

I . . 2. Always carry waste bags for your dog mess.
3. Chaiff cwn ddim bod ar y caeau chwaraeon na'r 3. Dogs are not allowed on the sports or playing

caeau chvx./arae,Amannau chwarae nac ar unrhyw fields, play areas or on any water feature in the
nodweddion dwr yn y parc. Park

4. Os bydd swyddog o'r Cyngor neu'r Heddlu yn

4.1faC il or Police offi k to put
gofyn i chi roi'ch ci ar dennyn, gwnewch hynny ar a -ouncl’ or FOTICE OHICEr asks you 1o put your

dog on a lead, please do so immediately.

unwaith.
O beidio a dilyn y rheolau yma, mae'n bosibl y Failure to follow these rules may result in a fixed
cewch chi hysbysiad cosb benodedig o £100. penalty notice of £100
A F )
S
A
: A
T= A5
&
9 S 0
~7
Cae Pél-droed
Football Pitch
I
:,u r ".’ [?": II

. ,-ﬁ\-;.._-'-"'_'y“ | :bbW ‘Q|\4

@ Ni Chaniateir CWn / No Dogs Allowed @g‘g&qggeg
[ caniateir CWn / Dogs Allowed Page 1215k (%ERFF’L’




Parc Coffa Rhymni

Cyngor Bwrdeistref Sirol Caerffili
GORCHYMYN DIOGELU MANNAU CYHOEDDUS
(RHEOLI CWN) 2020

DEDDF YMDDYGIAD GWRTHGYMDEITHASOL,
TROSEDDU A PHLISMONA 2014

Mae croeso i gwn yny parc hwn O FEWN'Y
PARTHAU PRIODOL ond rhaid ichi godi baw eich ci
ar ei 6l a chadw'ch ci o dan reolaeth ar bob adeg.

Dilynwch y rheolau syml yma er budd pawb sy'n
defnyddio'r parc.

1. Codwch faw eich ci ar unwaith a rhoi'r baw yny
biniau gwastraff sydd ar gael.

2. Gofalwch fod bagiau cario'r baw ci gyda chi ar
bob adeg.

3. Chaiff cwn ddim bod ar y caeau chwaraeon na'r
caeau chwarae, mannau chwarae nac ar unrhyw
nodweddion dwr yny parc.

4. Os bydd swyddog o'r Cyngor neu'r Heddlu yn
gofyn i chi roi'ch ci ar dennyn, gwnewch hynny ar
unwaith.

O beidio a dilyn y rheolau yma, mae'n bosibl y
cewch chi hysbysiad cosb benodedig o £100.

Rhymney Memorial Park

Caerphilly County Borough Council
PUBLIC SPACES PROTECTION ORDER (DOG
CONTROLS) 2020

ANTI-SOCIAL BEHAVIOUR, CRIME AND
POLICING ACT 2014

Dogs are welcome in this Park WITHIN THE
APPROPRIATE ZONES but you must clean up after
your dog and keep your dog under control at all
times.

Please follow these simple rules for the benefit
of everyone who uses this Park.

1. Clean up after your dog immediately and
dispose of the mess in the waste bins provided.

2. Always carry waste bags for your dog mess.

3. Dogs are not allowed on the sports or playing
fields, play areas or on any water feature in the
Park.

4. If a Council or Police officer asks you to put your
dogon alead, please do so immediately.

Failure to follow these rules may result in a fixed
penalty notice of £100

PW 'z

e

House
(Hospl) %

@ Ni Chaniateir CWn / No Dogs Allowed .
[ caniateir CWn / Dogs Allowed \

i; o .-/ '\:\_ ’\..'_. =) 5 . i I-'
e & R H M
St Teilo- & . ;

\ i / # Cae Ryghi
“_‘-‘I‘--’""-" 2= ¢ S Rugby Pitch

A Y
LAERPHILLY

YNGOR BWRDEISTREF SIRO.

CAERFFILI
57




Cae Rygbi Senghenydd

Cyngor Bwrdeistref Sirol Caerffili
GORCHYMYN DIOGELU MANNAU CYHOEDDUS
(RHEOLI CWN) 2020

DEDDF YMDDYGIAD GWRTHGYMDEITHASOL,
TROSEDDU A PHLISMONA 2014

Mae croeso i gwn yny parc hwn O FEWN'Y
PARTHAU PRIODOL ond rhaid ichi godi baw eich ci
ar ei 6l a chadw'ch ci o dan reolaeth ar bob adeg.

Dilynwch y rheolau syml yma er budd pawb sy'n
defnyddio'r parc.

1. Codwch faw eich ci ar unwaith a rhoi'r baw yn'y
biniau gwastraff sydd ar gael.

2. Gofalwch fod bagiau cario'r baw ci gyda chi ar
bob adeg.

3. Chaiff cwn ddim bod ar y caeau chwaraeon na'r
caeau chwarae, mannau chwarae nac ar unrhyw
nodweddion dwr yn y parc.

4. Os bydd swyddog o'r Cyngor neu'r Heddlu yn
gofyn i chi roi'ch ci ar dennyn, gwnewch hynny ar
unwaith.

O beidio a dilyn y rheolau yma, mae'n bosibl y

Senghenydd Rugby Ground

Caerphilly County Borough Council
PUBLIC SPACES PROTECTION ORDER (DOG
CONTROLS) 2020

ANTI-SOCIAL BEHAVIOUR, CRIME AND
POLICING ACT 2014

Dogs are welcome in this Park WITHIN THE
APPROPRIATE ZONES but you must clean up after
your dog and keep your dog under control at all
times.

Please follow these simple rules for the benefit
of everyone who uses this Park.

1. Clean up after your dog immediately and
dispose of the mess in the waste bins provided.

2. Always carry waste bags for your dog mess.

3. Dogs are not allowed on the sports or playing
fields, play areas or on any water feature in the
Park.

4. If a Council or Police officer asks you to put your
dog on a lead, please do so immediately.

Failure to follow these rules may result in a fixed
penalty notice of £100

cewch chi hysbysiad cosb benodedig o £100.

@ Ni Chaniateir CWn / No Dogs Allowed
[ caniateir CWn / Dogs Allowed

Cricket
Graund

Page 123

i
i

%,

e

® ¥
CAERPHILLY

COUNTY BORDUGH COUN.
CYNGOR BWARDEISTREF SIRO.

CAERFFILI
L Jlot.Gd




Cae Hamdden Senghenydd

Cyngor Bwrdeistref Sirol Caerffili
GORCHYMYN DIOGELU MANNAU CYHOEDDUS
(RHEOLI CWN) 2020

DEDDF YMDDYGIAD GWRTHGYMDEITHASOL,
TROSEDDU A PHLISMONA 2014

Mae croeso i gwn yny parc hwn O FEWN'Y
PARTHAU PRIODOL ond rhaid ichi godi baw eich ci
ar ei 6l a chadw'ch ci o dan reolaeth ar bob adeg.

Dilynwch y rheolau syml yma er budd pawb sy'n
defnyddio'r parc.

1. Codwch faw eich ci ar unwaith a rhoi'r baw yn'y
biniau gwastraff sydd ar gael.

2. Gofalwch fod bagiau cario'r baw ci gyda chi ar
bob adeg.

3. Chaiff cwn ddim bod ar y caeau chwaraeon na'r
caeau chwarae, mannau chwarae nac ar unrhyw
nodweddion dwr yn y parc.

4. Os bydd swyddog o'r Cyngor neu'r Heddlu yn
gofyn i chi roi'ch ci ar dennyn, gwnewch hynny ar
unwaith.

O beidio a dilyn y rheolau yma, mae'n bosibl y
cewch chi hysbysiad cosb benodedig o £100.

Senghenydd Recreation Ground

Caerphilly County Borough Council
PUBLIC SPACES PROTECTION ORDER (DOG
CONTROLS) 2020

ANTI-SOCIAL BEHAVIOUR, CRIME AND
POLICING ACT 2014

Dogs are welcome in this Park WITHIN THE
APPROPRIATE ZONES but you must clean up after
your dog and keep your dog under control at all
times.

Please follow these simple rules for the benefit
of everyone who uses this Park.

1. Clean up after your dog immediately and
dispose of the mess in the waste bins provided.

2. Always carry waste bags for your dog mess.

3. Dogs are not allowed on the sports or playing
fields, play areas or on any water feature in the
Park.

4. If a Council or Police officer asks you to put your
dog on a lead, please do so immediately.

Failure to follow these rules may result in a fixed
penalty notice of £100

@ Ni Chaniateir CWn / No Dogs Allowed
[ caniateir CWn / Dogs Allowed

Page 124

Q-

Cae Rygbi
Rugby Pitch




Cae Hamdden Dewi Sant

Cyngor Bwrdeistref Sirol Caerffili
GORCHYMYN DIOGELU MANNAU CYHOEDDUS
(RHEOLI CWN) 2020

DEDDF YMDDYGIAD GWRTHGYMDEITHASOL,
TROSEDDU A PHLISMONA 2014

Mae croeso i gwn yny parc hwn O FEWN'Y
PARTHAU PRIODOL ond rhaid ichi godi baw eich ci
ar ei 6l a chadw'ch ci o dan reolaeth ar bob adeg.

Dilynwch y rheolau syml yma er budd pawb sy'n
defnyddio'r parc.

1. Codwch faw eich ci ar unwaith a rhoi'r baw yn'y
biniau gwastraff sydd ar gael.

2. Gofalwch fod bagiau cario'r baw ci gyda chi ar
bob adeg.

3. Chaiff cwn ddim bod ar y caeau chwaraeon na'r
caeau chwarae, mannau chwarae nac ar unrhyw
nodweddion dwr yn y parc.

4. Os bydd swyddog o'r Cyngor neu'r Heddlu yn
gofyn i chi roi'ch ci ar dennyn, gwnewch hynny ar
unwaith.

O beidio a dilyn y rheolau yma, mae'n bosibl y
cewch chi hysbysiad cosb benodedig o £100.

St David's Recreation Ground

Caerphilly County Borough Council
PUBLIC SPACES PROTECTION ORDER (DOG
CONTROLS) 2020

ANTI-SOCIAL BEHAVIOUR, CRIME AND
POLICING ACT 2014

Dogs are welcome in this Park WITHIN THE
APPROPRIATE ZONES but you must clean up after
your dog and keep your dog under control at all
times.

Please follow these simple rules for the benefit
of everyone who uses this Park.

1. Clean up after your dog immediately and
dispose of the mess in the waste bins provided.

2. Always carry waste bags for your dog mess.

3. Dogs are not allowed on the sports or playing
fields, play areas or on any water feature in the
Park.

4. If a Council or Police officer asks you to put your
dog on a lead, please do so immediately.

Failure to follow these rules may result in a fixed
penalty notice of £100

ir
-"'!’

_.] {'JD A A
{._zf-q V D pl;

Gdns 4
. er*;" L
_ .f;"‘ O
oS .
m
Cae Pél-droed -
Football Pitch "B
S
&
151m4
DAVID'S ROAD ~ »
i <
1 (] _ 1
L1 '-FH
B Ni Chaniateir CWn / No Dogs Allowed -~ LAERPHILLY
[ caniateir CWn / Dogs Allowed Pag% J125 $ERFF’L’




Maes Sioe, Coed Duon

Cyngor Bwrdeistref Sirol Caerffili
GORCHYMYN DIOGELU MANNAU CYHOEDDUS
(RHEOLI CWN) 2020

DEDDF YMDDYGIAD GWRTHGYMDEITHASOL,
TROSEDDU A PHLISMONA 2014

Mae croeso i gwn yny parc hwn O FEWN'Y
PARTHAU PRIODOL ond rhaid ichi godi baw eich ci
ar ei 6l a chadw'ch ci o dan reolaeth ar bob adeg.

Dilynwch y rheolau syml yma er budd pawb sy'n
defnyddio'r parc.

1. Codwch faw eich ci ar unwaith a rhoi'r baw yn'y
biniau gwastraff sydd ar gael.

2. Gofalwch fod bagiau cario'r baw ci gyda chi ar
bob adeg.

3. Chaiff cwn ddim bod ar y caeau chwaraeon na'r
caeau chwarae, mannau chwarae nac ar unrhyw
nodweddion dwr yn y parc.

4. Os bydd swyddog o'r Cyngor neu'r Heddlu yn
gofyn i chi roi'ch ci ar dennyn, gwnewch hynny ar
unwaith.

O beidio a dilyn y rheolau yma, mae'n bosibl y
cewch chi hysbysiad cosb benodedig o £100.

The Showfield, Blackwood

Caerphilly County Borough Council
PUBLIC SPACES PROTECTION ORDER (DOG
CONTROLS) 2020

ANTI-SOCIAL BEHAVIOUR, CRIME AND
POLICING ACT 2014

Dogs are welcome in this Park WITHIN THE
APPROPRIATE ZONES but you must clean up after
your dog and keep your dog under control at all
times.

Please follow these simple rules for the benefit
of everyone who uses this Park.

1. Clean up after your dog immediately and
dispose of the mess in the waste bins provided.

2. Always carry waste bags for your dog mess.

3. Dogs are not allowed on the sports or playing
fields, play areas or on any water feature in the
Park.

4. If a Council or Police officer asks you to put your
dog on a lead, please do so immediately.

Failure to follow these rules may result in a fixed

penalty notice of £100

W Cae Pél-droad

; Cae Pél-droed . Football Pitch
7 3 Football Pitch \\

NS

o389

Cae Pél-droed <. y
Football Pitch fy = R

.‘-f:l}_‘l A

e A RIK F
-":,._!NI\'- AN

/ngw.,wv

- Ni Chaniateir CWwn / No Dogs Allowed : s e
Page 126 (/ERFF i

[ caniateir CWn / Dogs Allowed




Cae Pél-droed Tir-y-berth

Cyngor Bwrdeistref Sirol Caerffili
GORCHYMYN DIOGELU MANNAU CYHOEDDUS
(RHEOLI CWN) 2020

DEDDF YMDDYGIAD GWRTHGYMDEITHASOL,
TROSEDDU A PHLISMONA 2014

Mae croeso i gwn yny parc hwn O FEWN'Y
PARTHAU PRIODOL ond rhaid ichi godi baw eich ci
ar ei 6l a chadw'ch ci o dan reolaeth ar bob adeg.

Dilynwch y rheolau syml yma er budd pawb sy'n
defnyddio'r parc.

1. Codwch faw eich ci ar unwaith a rhoi'r baw yn'y
biniau gwastraff sydd ar gael.

2. Gofalwch fod bagiau cario'r baw ci gyda chi ar
bob adeg.

3. Chaiff cwn ddim bod ar y caeau chwaraeon na'r
caeau chwarae, mannau chwarae nac ar unrhyw
nodweddion dwr yn y parc.

4. Os bydd swyddog o'r Cyngor neu'r Heddlu yn
gofyn i chi roi'ch ci ar dennyn, gwnewch hynny ar
unwaith.

O beidio a dilyn y rheolau yma, mae'n bosibl y

Tir y Berth Football Fields

Caerphilly County Borough Council
PUBLIC SPACES PROTECTION ORDER (DOG
CONTROLS) 2020

ANTI-SOCIAL BEHAVIOUR, CRIME AND
POLICING ACT 2014

Dogs are welcome in this Park WITHIN THE
APPROPRIATE ZONES but you must clean up after
your dog and keep your dog under control at all
times.

Please follow these simple rules for the benefit
of everyone who uses this Park.

1. Clean up after your dog immediately and
dispose of the mess in the waste bins provided.

2. Always carry waste bags for your dog mess.

3. Dogs are not allowed on the sports or playing
fields, play areas or on any water feature in the
Park.

4. If a Council or Police officer asks you to put your
dog on a lead, please do so immediately.

Failure to follow these rules may result in a fixed
penalty notice of £100

cewch chi hysbysiad cosb benodedig o £100.

L - r i ¥,
m L LS <
- m O o P
J ¥ i 20 v A\ (LAY
— N \ £\ [
r D2g ™ O\, A x
1T v v ¢ .
| . ‘\,va \
\_‘1
N\

@ Ni Chaniateir CWn / No Dogs Allowed
[ caniateir CWn / Dogs Allowed

Cae Pél-droed
Football Pitch

Page 127

D Y
LAERDHILLY

INGOR BWRDEISTREF S,

EAERFETLY )
ol




Cae Pél-droed Trecenydd

Cyngor Bwrdeistref Sirol Caerffili
GORCHYMYN DIOGELU MANNAU CYHOEDDUS
(RHEOLI CWN) 2020

DEDDF YMDDYGIAD GWRTHGYMDEITHASOL,
TROSEDDU A PHLISMONA 2014

Mae croeso i gwn yny parc hwn O FEWN'Y
PARTHAU PRIODOL ond rhaid ichi godi baw eich ci
ar ei 6l a chadw'ch ci o dan reolaeth ar bob adeg.

Dilynwch y rheolau syml yma er budd pawb sy'n
defnyddio'r parc.

1. Codwch faw eich ci ar unwaith a rhoi'r baw yn'y
biniau gwastraff sydd ar gael.

2. Gofalwch fod bagiau cario'r baw ci gyda chi ar
bob adeg.

3. Chaiff cwn ddim bod ar y caeau chwaraeon na'r
caeau chwarae, mannau chwarae nac ar unrhyw
nodweddion dwr yn y parc.

4. Os bydd swyddog o'r Cyngor neu'r Heddlu yn
gofyn i chi roi'ch ci ar dennyn, gwnewch hynny ar
unwaith.

O beidio a dilyn y rheolau yma, mae'n bosibl y
cewch chi hysbysiad cosb benodedig o £100.

Trecenydd Football Field

Caerphilly County Borough Council
PUBLIC SPACES PROTECTION ORDER (DOG
CONTROLS) 2020

ANTI-SOCIAL BEHAVIOUR, CRIME AND
POLICING ACT 2014

Dogs are welcome in this Park WITHIN THE
APPROPRIATE ZONES but you must clean up after
your dog and keep your dog under control at all
times.

Please follow these simple rules for the benefit
of everyone who uses this Park.

1. Clean up after your dog immediately and
dispose of the mess in the waste bins provided.

2. Always carry waste bags for your dog mess.

3. Dogs are not allowed on the sports or playing
fields, play areas or on any water feature in the
Park.

4. If a Council or Police officer asks you to put your
dog on a lead, please do so immediately.

Failure to follow these rules may result in a fixed
penalty notice of £100

Cae Pél-droed
Football Pitch

A

@ Ni Chaniateir CWn / No Dogs Allowed
[ caniateir CWn / Dogs Allowed

Page 128

&
fl.é.\)
e
ot
O
"
)
/¢
'{-\.(
3
{‘ -

L

CAERPHILLY

IGOR BWRDEISTREF SIROE

OCAERFFILI
W'’




Cae Hamdden Trelyn

Cyngor Bwrdeistref Sirol Caerffili
GORCHYMYN DIOGELU MANNAU CYHOEDDUS
(RHEOLI CWN) 2020

DEDDF YMDDYGIAD GWRTHGYMDEITHASOL,
TROSEDDU A PHLISMONA 2014

Mae croeso i gwn yny parc hwn O FEWN 'Y
PARTHAU PRIODOL ond rhaid ichi godi baw eich ci
ar ei 6l a chadw'ch ci o dan reolaeth ar bob adeg.

Dilynwch y rheolau syml yma er budd pawb sy'n
defnyddio'r parc.

1. Codwch faw eich ci ar unwaith a rhoi'r baw yn'y
biniau gwastraff sydd ar gael.

2. Gofalwch fod bagiau cario'r baw ci gyda chi ar
bob adeg.

3. Chaiff cwn ddim bod ar y caeau chwaraeon na'r
caeau chwarae, mannau chwarae nac ar unrhyw
nodweddion dwr yn y parc.

4. Os bydd swyddog o'r Cyngor neu'r Heddlu yn
gofyn i chi roi'ch ci ar dennyn, gwnewch hynny ar
unwaith.

O beidio a dilyn y rheolau yma, mae'n bosibl y

Trelyn Recreation Ground

Caerphilly County Borough Council
PUBLIC SPACES PROTECTION ORDER (DOG
CONTROLS) 2020

ANTI-SOCIAL BEHAVIOUR, CRIME AND
POLICING ACT 2014

Dogs are welcome in this Park WITHIN THE
APPROPRIATE ZONES but you must clean up after
your dog and keep your dog under control at all
times.

Please follow these simple rules for the benefit
of everyone who uses this Park.

1. Clean up after your dog immediately and
dispose of the mess in the waste bins provided.

2. Always carry waste bags for your dog mess.

3. Dogs are not allowed on the sports or playing
fields, play areas or on any water feature in the
Park.

4. If a Council or Police officer asks you to put your
dogon alead, please do so immediately.

Failure to follow these rules may result in a fixed
penalty notice of £100

cewch chi hysbysiad cosb benodedig o £100.

7 i | &
o, = r_—FQL
. o \:;,r’_
Q
Cae Rygbi ! P

Cae Pél-droed

Football Pitch

@ Ni Chaniateir CWn / No Dogs Allowed

[ caniateir CWn / Dogs Allowed lines

Rugby Pitch 1 7 @

Page 129 (cAEanu
| _ ¢

R '
CAERPHILLY




Cae Hamdden Treowen

Cyngor Bwrdeistref Sirol Caerffili
GORCHYMYN DIOGELU MANNAU CYHOEDDUS
(RHEOLI CWN) 2020

DEDDF YMDDYGIAD GWRTHGYMDEITHASOL,
TROSEDDU A PHLISMONA 2014

Mae croeso i gwn yny parc hwn O FEWN 'Y
PARTHAU PRIODOL ond rhaid ichi godi baw eich ci
ar ei 6l a chadw'ch ci o dan reolaeth ar bob adeg.

Dilynwch y rheolau syml yma er budd pawb sy'n
defnyddio'r parc.

1. Codwch faw eich ci ar unwaith a rhoi'r baw yn'y
biniau gwastraff sydd ar gael.

2. Gofalwch fod bagiau cario'r baw ci gyda chi ar
bob adeg.

3. Chaiff cwn ddim bod ar y caeau chwaraeon na'r
caeau chwarae, mannau chwarae nac ar unrhyw
nodweddion dwr yn y parc.

4. Os bydd swyddog o'r Cyngor neu'r Heddlu yn
gofyn i chi roi'ch ci ar dennyn, gwnewch hynny ar
unwaith.

O beidio a dilyn y rheolau yma, mae'n bosibl y
cewch chi hysbysiad cosb benodedig o £100.

Treowen Recreation Ground

Caerphilly County Borough Council
PUBLIC SPACES PROTECTION ORDER (DOG
CONTROLS) 2020

ANTI-SOCIAL BEHAVIOUR, CRIME AND
POLICING ACT 2014

Dogs are welcome in this Park WITHIN THE
APPROPRIATE ZONES but you must clean up after
your dog and keep your dog under control at all
times.

Please follow these simple rules for the benefit
of everyone who uses this Park.

1. Clean up after your dog immediately and
dispose of the mess in the waste bins provided.

2. Always carry waste bags for your dog mess.

3. Dogs are not allowed on the sports or playing
fields, play areas or on any water feature in the
Park.

4. If a Council or Police officer asks you to put your
dogon alead, please do so immediately.

Failure to follow these rules may result in a fixed
penalty notice of £100

Islwyn

Scout Parc

Cae Pél-droed

Football Pitch

@ Ni Chaniateir CWn / No Dogs Allowed
[ caniateir CWn / Dogs Allowed

Page 130 O (caskrruh
v

Sks
3 S 29
| <
p
%
e
3 R Y




Cae Hamdden Trinant

Cyngor Bwrdeistref Sirol Caerffili
GORCHYMYN DIOGELU MANNAU CYHOEDDUS
(RHEOLI CWN) 2020

DEDDF YMDDYGIAD GWRTHGYMDEITHASOL,
TROSEDDU A PHLISMONA 2014

Mae croeso i gwn yny parc hwn O FEWN 'Y
PARTHAU PRIODOL ond rhaid ichi godi baw eich ci
ar ei 6l a chadw'ch ci o dan reolaeth ar bob adeg.

Dilynwch y rheolau syml yma er budd pawb sy'n
defnyddio'r parc.

1. Codwch faw eich ci ar unwaith a rhoi'r baw yn'y
biniau gwastraff sydd ar gael.

2. Gofalwch fod bagiau cario'r baw ci gyda chi ar
bob adeg.

3. Chaiff cwn ddim bod ar y caeau chwaraeon na'r
caeau chwarae, mannau chwarae nac ar unrhyw
nodweddion dwr yn y parc.

4. Os bydd swyddog o'r Cyngor neu'r Heddlu yn
gofyn i chi roi'ch ci ar dennyn, gwnewch hynny ar
unwaith.

O beidio a dilyn y rheolau yma, mae'n bosibl y
cewch chi hysbysiad cosb benodedig o £100.

Trinant Recreation Ground

Caerphilly County Borough Council
PUBLIC SPACES PROTECTION ORDER (DOG
CONTROLS) 2020

ANTI-SOCIAL BEHAVIOUR, CRIME AND
POLICING ACT 2014

Dogs are welcome in this Park WITHIN THE
APPROPRIATE ZONES but you must clean up after
your dog and keep your dog under control at all
times.

Please follow these simple rules for the benefit
of everyone who uses this Park.

1. Clean up after your dog immediately and
dispose of the mess in the waste bins provided.

2. Always carry waste bags for your dog mess.

3. Dogs are not allowed on the sports or playing
fields, play areas or on any water feature in the
Park.

4. If a Council or Police officer asks you to put your
dogon alead, please do so immediately.

Failure to follow these rules may result in a fixed
penalty notice of £100

Q)
.‘:,]f
)

Cae Pél-droed
Football Pitch

@ Ni Chaniateir CWn / No Dogs Allowed
[ caniateir CWn / Dogs Allowed

L A}
OKS#cacrpnLy

COUNTY B

Page 131 CAERFFILY
&




Parc Virginia

Cyngor Bwrdeistref Sirol Caerffili
GORCHYMYN DIOGELU MANNAU CYHOEDDUS
(RHEOLI CWN) 2020

DEDDF YMDDYGIAD GWRTHGYMDEITHASOL,
TROSEDDU A PHLISMONA 2014

Mae croeso i gwn yny parc hwn O FEWN 'Y
PARTHAU PRIODOL ond rhaid ichi godi baw eich ci
ar ei 6l a chadw'ch ci o dan reolaeth ar bob adeg.

Dilynwch y rheolau syml yma er budd pawb sy'n
defnyddio'r parc.

1. Codwch faw eich ci ar unwaith a rhoi'r baw yn'y
biniau gwastraff sydd ar gael.

2. Gofalwch fod bagiau cario'r baw ci gyda chi ar
bob adeg.

3. Chaiff cwn ddim bod ar y caeau chwaraeon na'r
caeau chwarae, mannau chwarae nac ar unrhyw
nodweddion dwr yn y parc.

4. Os bydd swyddog o'r Cyngor neu'r Heddlu yn
gofyn i chi roi'ch ci ar dennyn, gwnewch hynny ar
unwaith.

O beidio a dilyn y rheolau yma, mae'n bosibl y
cewch chi hysbysiad cosb benodedig o £100.

Virginia Park

Caerphilly County Borough Council
PUBLIC SPACES PROTECTION ORDER (DOG
CONTROLS) 2020

ANTI-SOCIAL BEHAVIOUR, CRIME AND
POLICING ACT 2014

Dogs are welcome in this Park WITHIN THE
APPROPRIATE ZONES but you must clean up after
your dog and keep your dog under control at all
times.

Please follow these simple rules for the benefit
of everyone who uses this Park.

1. Clean up after your dog immediately and
dispose of the mess in the waste bins provided.

2. Always carry waste bags for your dog mess.

3. Dogs are not allowed on the sports or playing
fields, play areas or on any water feature in the
Park.

4. If a Council or Police officer asks you to put your
dogon alead, please do so immediately.

Failure to follow these rules may result in a fixed
penalty notice of £100

2]
O}
y 4
-
il
)|
ol =
'l:]' Cae Ryghbi
-4 Rugby Piteh
Py,
.O .
’, .
(@
) -QT e 3 |-droe C
= N S il Cﬁ"?:(}&

=)

@ Ni Chaniateir CWn / No Dogs Allowed
[ caniateir CWn / Dogs Allowed

L Page 132

2
LAERDHILLY

CYNGOR BWRDEISTREF S

[ &




Cae Hamdden Wattsville

Cyngor Bwrdeistref Sirol Caerffili
GORCHYMYN DIOGELU MANNAU CYHOEDDUS
(RHEOLI CWN) 2020

DEDDF YMDDYGIAD GWRTHGYMDEITHASOL,
TROSEDDU A PHLISMONA 2014

Mae croeso i gwn yny parc hwn O FEWN 'Y
PARTHAU PRIODOL ond rhaid ichi godi baw eich ci
ar ei 6l a chadw'ch ci o dan reolaeth ar bob adeg.

Dilynwch y rheolau syml yma er budd pawb sy'n
defnyddio'r parc.

1. Codwch faw eich ci ar unwaith a rhoi'r baw yn'y
biniau gwastraff sydd ar gael.

2. Gofalwch fod bagiau cario'r baw ci gyda chi ar
bob adeg.

3. Chaiff cwn ddim bod ar y caeau chwaraeon na'r
caeau chwarae, mannau chwarae nac ar unrhyw
nodweddion dwr yn y parc.

4. Os bydd swyddog o'r Cyngor neu'r Heddlu yn
gofyn i chi roi'ch ci ar dennyn, gwnewch hynny ar
unwaith.

O beidio a dilyn y rheolau yma, mae'n bosibl y

Wattsville Recreation Ground

Caerphilly County Borough Council
PUBLIC SPACES PROTECTION ORDER (DOG
CONTROLS) 2020

ANTI-SOCIAL BEHAVIOUR, CRIME AND
POLICING ACT 2014

Dogs are welcome in this Park WITHIN THE
APPROPRIATE ZONES but you must clean up after
your dog and keep your dog under control at all
times.

Please follow these simple rules for the benefit
of everyone who uses this Park.

1. Clean up after your dog immediately and
dispose of the mess in the waste bins provided.

2. Always carry waste bags for your dog mess.

3. Dogs are not allowed on the sports or playing
fields, play areas or on any water feature in the
Park.

4. If a Council or Police officer asks you to put your
dogon alead, please do so immediately.

Failure to follow these rules may result in a fixed
penalty notice of £100

cewch chi hysbysiad cosb benodedig o £100.

INGE

ville

@ Ni Chaniateir CWn / No Dogs Allowed
[ caniateir CWn / Dogs Allowed

| o RS e

B

Cae Pél-droed
Football Pitch

77
SIROL

Page 132 LSFETTtAC




Parc Waunfawr

Cyngor Bwrdeistref Sirol Caerffili
GORCHYMYN DIOGELU MANNAU CYHOEDDUS
(RHEOLI CWN) 2020

DEDDF YMDDYGIAD GWRTHGYMDEITHASOL,
TROSEDDU A PHLISMONA 2014

Mae croeso i gwn yny parc hwn O FEWN 'Y
PARTHAU PRIODOL ond rhaid ichi godi baw eich ci
ar ei 6l a chadw'ch ci o dan reolaeth ar bob adeg.

Dilynwch y rheolau syml yma er budd pawb sy'n
defnyddio'r parc.

1. Codwch faw eich ci ar unwaith a rhoi'r baw yn'y
biniau gwastraff sydd ar gael.

2. Gofalwch fod bagiau cario'r baw ci gyda chi ar
bob adeg.

3. Chaiff cwn ddim bod ar y caeau chwaraeon na'r
caeau chwarae, mannau chwarae nac ar unrhyw
nodweddion dwr yn y parc.

4. Os bydd swyddog o'r Cyngor neu'r Heddlu yn
gofyn i chi roi'ch ci ar dennyn, gwnewch hynny ar
unwaith.

O beidio a dilyn y rheolau yma, mae'n bosibl y
cewch chi hysbysiad cosb benodedig o £100.

Waunfawr Park

Caerphilly County Borough Council
PUBLIC SPACES PROTECTION ORDER (DOG
CONTROLS) 2020

ANTI-SOCIAL BEHAVIOUR, CRIME AND
POLICING ACT 2014

Dogs are welcome in this Park WITHIN THE
APPROPRIATE ZONES but you must clean up after
your dog and keep your dog under control at all
times.

Please follow these simple rules for the benefit
of everyone who uses this Park.

1. Clean up after your dog immediately and
dispose of the mess in the waste bins provided.

2. Always carry waste bags for your dog mess.

3. Dogs are not allowed on the sports or playing
fields, play areas or on any water feature in the
Park.

4. If a Council or Police officer asks you to put your
dogon alead, please do so immediately.

Failure to follow these rules may result in a fixed
penalty notice of £100

—

Cae Pél-droed
Football Pitch

@ Ni Chaniateir CWn / No Dogs Allowed
[ caniateir CWn / Dogs Allowed

—

\
s SN
Z
IFZ- : .
< "
9
0

6" Atwl 1 {07 2]
gy Bonouc cooNE:

CAERFFILI
i

Page 134




Cae Pél-droed y Wern Nelson

Cyngor Bwrdeistref Sirol Caerffili
GORCHYMYN DIOGELU MANNAU CYHOEDDUS
(RHEOLI CWN) 2020

DEDDF YMDDYGIAD GWRTHGYMDEITHASOL,
TROSEDDU A PHLISMONA 2014

Mae croeso i gwn yny parc hwn O FEWN'Y
PARTHAU PRIODOL ond rhaid ichi godi baw eich ci
ar ei 6l a chadw'ch ci o dan reolaeth ar bob adeg.

Dilynwch y rheolau syml yma er budd pawb sy'n
defnyddio'r parc.

1. Codwch faw eich ci ar unwaith a rhoi'r baw yn'y
biniau gwastraff sydd ar gael.

2. Gofalwch fod bagiau cario'r baw ci gyda chi ar
bob adeg.

3. Chaiff cwn ddim bod ar y caeau chwaraeon na'r
caeau chwarae, mannau chwarae nac ar unrhyw
nodweddion dwr yn y parc.

4. Os bydd swyddog o'r Cyngor neu'r Heddlu yn
gofyn i chi roi'ch ci ar dennyn, gwnewch hynny ar
unwaith.

O beidio a dilyn y rheolau yma, mae'n bosibl y
cewch chi hysbysiad cosb benodedig o £100.

Wern Football Field, Nelson

Caerphilly County Borough Council
PUBLIC SPACES PROTECTION ORDER (DOG
CONTROLS) 2020

ANTI-SOCIAL BEHAVIOUR, CRIME AND
POLICING ACT 2014

Dogs are welcome in this Park WITHIN THE
APPROPRIATE ZONES but you must clean up after
your dog and keep your dog under control at all
times.

Please follow these simple rules for the benefit
of everyone who uses this Park.

1. Clean up after your dog immediately and
dispose of the mess in the waste bins provided.

2. Always carry waste bags for your dog mess.

3. Dogs are not allowed on the sports or playing
fields, play areas or on any water feature in the
Park.

4. If a Council or Police officer asks you to put your
dog on a lead, please do so immediately.

Failure to follow these rules may result in a fixed
penalty notice of £100

@ Ni Chaniateir CWn / No Dogs Allowed
[ caniateir CWn / Dogs Allowed

Cae Pél-droed
Football Pitch

A Y
LAERPHILLY

CYNGOR BWRDEISTREF SIRO,

CAERFFILI
L

AATH




Cae Pél-droed Wingfield (Cwm Las)

Cyngor Bwrdeistref Sirol Caerffili
GORCHYMYN DIOGELU MANNAU CYHOEDDUS
(RHEOLI CWN) 2020

DEDDF YMDDYGIAD GWRTHGYMDEITHASOL,
TROSEDDU A PHLISMONA 2014

Mae croeso i gwn yny parc hwn O FEWN'Y
PARTHAU PRIODOL ond rhaid ichi godi baw eich ci
ar ei 6l a chadw'ch ci o dan reolaeth ar bob adeg.

Dilynwch y rheolau syml yma er budd pawb sy'n
defnyddio'r parc.

1. Codwch faw eich ci ar unwaith a rhoi'r baw yn'y
biniau gwastraff sydd ar gael.

2. Gofalwch fod bagiau cario'r baw ci gyda chi ar
bob adeg.

3. Chaiff cwn ddim bod ar y caeau chwaraeon na'r
caeau chwarae, mannau chwarae nac ar unrhyw
nodweddion dwr yn y parc.

4. Os bydd swyddog o'r Cyngor neu'r Heddlu yn
gofyn i chi roi'ch ci ar dennyn, gwnewch hynny ar
unwaith.

O beidio a dilyn y rheolau yma, mae'n bosibl y
cewch chi hysbysiad cosb benodedig o £100.

Wingfield Football Field (Cwm Las)

Caerphilly County Borough Council
PUBLIC SPACES PROTECTION ORDER (DOG
CONTROLS) 2020

ANTI-SOCIAL BEHAVIOUR, CRIME AND
POLICING ACT 2014

Dogs are welcome in this Park WITHIN THE
APPROPRIATE ZONES but you must clean up after
your dog and keep your dog under control at all
times.

Please follow these simple rules for the benefit
of everyone who uses this Park.

1. Clean up after your dog immediately and
dispose of the mess in the waste bins provided.

2. Always carry waste bags for your dog mess.

3. Dogs are not allowed on the sports or playing
fields, play areas or on any water feature in the
Park.

4. If a Council or Police officer asks you to put your
dog on a lead, please do so immediately.

Failure to follow these rules may result in a fixed
penalty notice of £100

'|IL S
b~ > wWeir
e
r_. Cae Pél-droed -
— Football Pitch e
O .
] o
Weil
wage
g Sta

@ Ni Chaniateir CWn / No Dogs Allowed
[ caniateir CWn / Dogs Allowed

Page 136

W
LAERPHILLY

VINGOR BWRDEISTREF S

D -

CAERFFILY
L] 1




Cae Hamdden Maes-y-coed

Cyngor Bwrdeistref Sirol Caerffili
GORCHYMYN DIOGELU MANNAU CYHOEDDUS
(RHEOLI CWN) 2020

DEDDF YMDDYGIAD GWRTHGYMDEITHASOL,
TROSEDDU A PHLISMONA 2014

Mae croeso i gwn yny parc hwn O FEWN'Y
PARTHAU PRIODOL ond rhaid ichi godi baw eich ci
ar ei 6l a chadw'ch ci o dan reolaeth ar bob adeg.

Dilynwch y rheolau syml yma er budd pawb sy'n
defnyddio'r parc.

1. Codwch faw eich ci ar unwaith a rhoi'r baw yn'y
biniau gwastraff sydd ar gael.

2. Gofalwch fod bagiau cario'r baw ci gyda chi ar
bob adeg.

3. Chaiff cwn ddim bod ar y caeau chwaraeon na'r
caeau chwarae, mannau chwarae nac ar unrhyw
nodweddion dwr yn y parc.

4. Os bydd swyddog o'r Cyngor neu'r Heddlu yn
gofyn i chi roi'ch ci ar dennyn, gwnewch hynny ar
unwaith.

O beidio a dilyn y rheolau yma, mae'n bosibl y
cewch chi hysbysiad cosb benodedig o £100.

Woodfieldside Recreation Ground

Caerphilly County Borough Council
PUBLIC SPACES PROTECTION ORDER (DOG
CONTROLS) 2020

ANTI-SOCIAL BEHAVIOUR, CRIME AND
POLICING ACT 2014

Dogs are welcome in this Park WITHIN THE
APPROPRIATE ZONES but you must clean up after
your dog and keep your dog under control at all
times.

Please follow these simple rules for the benefit
of everyone who uses this Park.

1. Clean up after your dog immediately and
dispose of the mess in the waste bins provided.

2. Always carry waste bags for your dog mess.

3. Dogs are not allowed on the sports or playing
fields, play areas or on any water feature in the
Park.

4. If a Council or Police officer asks you to put your
dog on a lead, please do so immediately.

Failure to follow these rules may result in a fixed
penalty notice of £100

f
%
1:“\.

«‘}fff \ )
j: ;"} I_‘_- -J*. ’,

A Cae Ryghi
Rugby Pitch

o\

o
Py
m

o

@ Ni Chaniateir CWn / No Dogs Allowed

pd Gatg
[ caniateir CWn / Dogs Allowed . {Page 137

ail Parle

CAERDPHILLY

ATy
o "\I';' l':.- = LAL L
OOV ERERFFIET
o =




Cae Hamdden Ynys-ddu

Cyngor Bwrdeistref Sirol Caerffili
GORCHYMYN DIOGELU MANNAU CYHOEDDUS
(RHEOLI CWN) 2020

DEDDF YMDDYGIAD GWRTHGYMDEITHASOL,
TROSEDDU A PHLISMONA 2014

Mae croeso i gwn yny parc hwn O FEWN'Y
PARTHAU PRIODOL ond rhaid ichi godi baw eich ci
ar ei 6l a chadw'ch ci o dan reolaeth ar bob adeg.

Dilynwch y rheolau syml yma er budd pawb sy'n
defnyddio'r parc.

1. Codwch faw eich ci ar unwaith a rhoi'r baw yn'y
biniau gwastraff sydd ar gael.

2. Gofalwch fod bagiau cario'r baw ci gyda chi ar
bob adeg.

3. Chaiff cwn ddim bod ar y caeau chwaraeon na'r
caeau chwarae, mannau chwarae nac ar unrhyw
nodweddion dwr yn y parc.

4. Os bydd swyddog o'r Cyngor neu'r Heddlu yn
gofyn i chi roi'ch ci ar dennyn, gwnewch hynny ar
unwaith.

O beidio a dilyn y rheolau yma, mae'n bosibl y

Ynysddu Recreation Ground

Caerphilly County Borough Council
PUBLIC SPACES PROTECTION ORDER (DOG
CONTROLS) 2020

ANTI-SOCIAL BEHAVIOUR, CRIME AND
POLICING ACT 2014

Dogs are welcome in this Park WITHIN THE
APPROPRIATE ZONES but you must clean up after
your dog and keep your dog under control at all
times.

Please follow these simple rules for the benefit
of everyone who uses this Park.

1. Clean up after your dog immediately and
dispose of the mess in the waste bins provided.

2. Always carry waste bags for your dog mess.

3. Dogs are not allowed on the sports or playing
fields, play areas or on any water feature in the
Park.

4. If a Council or Police officer asks you to put your
dog on a lead, please do so immediately.

Failure to follow these rules may result in a fixed
penalty notice of £100

cewch chi hysbysiad cosb benodedig o £100.
— 4 :

Old Tredegar

TS

Pél-droed Bag
ini Football Pitg

ke

@ Ni Chaniateir CWn / No Dogs Allowed
[ caniateir CWn / Dogs Allowed

PW. 5
: PW

s5ch °
o ¥
CAERPHILLY

COUNIY BOROUGH COUN




Parc Ystrad Mynach

Cyngor Bwrdeistref Sirol Caerffili
GORCHYMYN DIOGELU MANNAU CYHOEDDUS
(RHEOLI CWN) 2020

DEDDF YMDDYGIAD GWRTHGYMDEITHASOL,
TROSEDDU A PHLISMONA 2014

Mae croeso i gwn yny parc hwn O FEWN'Y
PARTHAU PRIODOL ond rhaid ichi godi baw eich ci
ar ei 6l a chadw'ch ci o dan reolaeth ar bob adeg.

Dilynwch y rheolau syml yma er budd pawb sy'n
defnyddio'r parc.

1. Codwch faw eich ci ar unwaith a rhoi'r baw yn'y
biniau gwastraff sydd ar gael.

2. Gofalwch fod bagiau cario'r baw ci gyda chi ar
bob adeg.

3. Chaiff cwn ddim bod ar y caeau chwaraeon na'r
caeau chwarae, mannau chwarae nac ar unrhyw
nodweddion dwr yn y parc.

4. Os bydd swyddog o'r Cyngor neu'r Heddlu yn
gofyn i chi roi'ch ci ar dennyn, gwnewch hynny ar
unwaith.

O beidio a dilyn y rheolau yma, mae'n bosibl y

Ystrad Mynach Park

Caerphilly County Borough Council
PUBLIC SPACES PROTECTION ORDER (DOG
CONTROLS) 2020

ANTI-SOCIAL BEHAVIOUR, CRIME AND
POLICING ACT 2014

Dogs are welcome in this Park WITHIN THE
APPROPRIATE ZONES but you must clean up after
your dog and keep your dog under control at all
times.

Please follow these simple rules for the benefit
of everyone who uses this Park.

1. Clean up after your dog immediately and
dispose of the mess in the waste bins provided.

2. Always carry waste bags for your dog mess.

3. Dogs are not allowed on the sports or playing
fields, play areas or on any water feature in the
Park.

4. If a Council or Police officer asks you to put your
dog on a lead, please do so immediately.

Failure to follow these rules may result in a fixed

cewch chi hysbysiad cosb benodedig o £100.

Coedcae |l
Mawr
~ -

penalty notice of £100

| i
Ly

PER

@ Ni Chaniateir CWn / No Dogs Allowed J'
[ caniateir CWn / Dogs Allowed

Page 139

Ystrad
Fawr
Hospital

cvnsannwknz S TIRE SINOL

/ERP %uv.




Appendix 4

Caerphilly County Borough Council
Anti-Social Behaviour, Crime & Policing Act 2014

Caerphilly County Borough Council (Dog Control) Public Spaces Protection Order 2020

Caerphilly County Borough Council (“the Council”’) hereby makes the following Public
Spaces Protection Order (“the Order”) in exercise of its powers under Sections 59 of the
Anti-Social Behaviour, Crime & Policing Act 2014 (“the Act”) and all other enabling powers
hereby makes the following Order:

1. This Order may be cited as the Caerphilly County Borough Council (Dog Control)
Public Spaces Protection Order 2020:

2. This Order will come into force on 2020 and will remain in force for
a period of three years unless varied or discharged by further orders of the Council:

3. Introduction

(a) The failure to “pick up” after a dog has fouled on publicly accessible land is an important
issue in the local environment generally, the effect of which is detrimental on the quality of
life of the community at large. It causes risks to health and defaces the land and is therefore
important that the community recognise the need to clean up after their dogs and to ensure
that they have with them at all times an appropriate receptacle to do so.

(b) When not properly supervised and kept under control dogs that are allowed off a lead
in public areas may cause a nuisance and injury to members of the public and other
animals.

(c) Dogs in children’s play areas can become aggressive if startled. They may also
defecate in these areas, which may cause a health risk to the children using them.

(d) The Order is made because the Council is satisfied on reasonable grounds that the
behaviour set out above has had and is likely to continue to have a detrimental effect
on the quality of life of people within the County Borough. Furthermore that the effect
is likely to be of a persistent or continuing nature and is or will be unreasonable and
justifies the requirements set out in this Order which seeks to prevent or reduce the
detrimental effects of the activities referred to above, by imposing reasonable restrictions
and requirements on people whilst in charge of dogs on public land.

4, Definitions

(a) “Authorised Person(s)” means a constable or a person authorised by the
Council under Section 68 of the Act.

(b) “Appropriate Receptacle” means any bag, or receptacle which is designed
for the purpose of holding dog faeces for disposal.

(¢) “for the purpose of this Order a “disability” means a condition that qualifies as

a disability for the purposes of the Equality Act 2010 and a “disabled person”
means a person who has such a disability.

Page 140



Restrictions and Requirements

(a) The effect of the Order is to impose the restrictions and requirements as set out in Parts 1 to

5 below.

Part 1 — Dog Fouling

1.

If a dog defecates at any time on land to which this Part of the Order applies, and the
person who is in charge of the dog at that time fails to remove the faeces from the
land forthwith, that person shall be guilt of an offence unless he can show that:-

(a) They have a reasonable excuse for failing to do so; or

(b) The owner, occupier, or other person or authority having control of the land has
consented (generally or specifically) to him failing to do so;

This Part of the Order applies to all public places in the County Borough of
Caerphilly.

For those purposes a “public place” means any place to which the public or any
section of the public has access, on payment or otherwise, as of right or by virtue of
express or implied permission.

For the purpose of this Part of the Order:-

(a) Placing the faeces in a receptacle on the land which is provided for this purpose,
or for the disposal of waste, shall be a sufficient removal from the land;

(b) Being unaware of the defecation (whether by reason of not being in the vicinity or
otherwise), or not having a device for or other suitable means of removing the
faeces, shall not be a reasonable excuse for failing to remove the faeces;

Part 2 — Carry Appropriate Receptacle

1.

If a person who is in charge of a dog at any time on land to which this part of the
Order applies does not have or produce when requested by an Authorised Person,
an Appropriate Receptacle for picking up dog faeces, that person shall be guilty of an
offence unless:-

(a) they have reasonable excuse for failing to do so; or

(b) the owner, occupier or other person or authority having control of the land has
consented (generally or specifically) to his failing to do so.

This part of the Order applies to all public places in the County Borough of Caerphilly.
For those purposes a “public place” means any place to which the public or any

section of the public has access, on payment or otherwise, as of right or by virtue of
express or implied permission.

Page 141



Part 3 — Dogs On leads In Enclosed Memorial Gardens

1.

A person in charge of a dog shall be guilty of an offence if at any time that person
takes a dog onto or permits a dog to enter and/or remain in any of the enclosed
Memorial Gardens set out in Appendix 1 without being controlled by a lead of not
more than two metres in length unless that person can show that:-

(a) They have reasonable excuse for failing to do so; or

(b) The owner, occupier or other person or authority having control of the land has
consented (generally or specifically) to him failing to do so.

For these purposes, a “lead” means any rope, cord, leash or similar item used to
tether, control or restrain a dog, but does not include any such item which is not
actively being used as a means of restraint so that the dog remains under a person’s
close control.

Part 4 — Dogs On Leads By Direction

1.

A person in charge of a dog will be guilty of an offence if at any time on land to which
this part of the Order applies, they fail to comply with a direction given to them by an
Authorised Officer to put and keep the dog on a lead of not more than two metres in
length for such period and/or in such circumstances as directed by the Officer, unless
that person can show that:-

(@) they have a reasonable excuse for failing to do so; or

(o) The owner, occupier, or other person or authority having control of the land, has
consented (generally or specifically) to him failing to do so.

For these purposes, as “lead” means any rope, cord, leash or similar item used to
tether, control or restrain a dog, but does not include any such item which is not
actively being used as a means of restraint so that the dog remains under a person’s
close control.

This part of the Order applies to all public places in the County Borough of Caerphilly.

For these purposes, a “public place” means any place to which the public or any
section of the public has access, on payment or otherwise, as of right or by virtue of
express or implied permission.

For the purposes of this Part of the Order, an Authorised Person may only direct a
person to put and keep a dog on a lead if such restraint is reasonably necessary to
prevent a nuisance or behaviour by the dog that is likely to cause annoyance or
disturbance to any other person, or the worrying or disturbance of any animal.

Part 5 — Dog Exclusions In Children’s Play Areas/Multi Use Games Areas —

1.

A person in charge of a dog will be guilty of an offence if at any time he takes the dog
on to, or permits the dog to enter or remain on, any of the enclosed children’s play
areas/multi use games areas listed in Appendix 2 to this Order, unless that person
can show that:-

Page 142



(@) They have areasonable excuse for doing so; or

(b) The owner, occupier, or other person or authority having control of the land, has
consented (generally or specifically) to him doing so.

Part 6 — Excluding dogs from marked playing pitches/areas —

2.

A person in charge of a dog will be guilty of an offence if at any time he takes the dog
on to, or permits the dog to enter or remain on, any of the marked playing
pitches/areas in Appendix 3 to this Order, unless that person can show that:-

(c) They have areasonable excuse for doing so; or

(d) The owner, occupier, or other person or authority having control of the land, has
consented (generally or specifically) to him doing so.

Exemptions

1.

The provisions in Parts 1 and 2 of this Order shall not apply to a person who:-

(a) Is registered as partially sighted or blind, in a register compiled under Section 29 of
the National Assistance Act 1948; or

(b) Is registered as “sight-impaired”, “severely sight-impaired” or as “having sight and
hearing impairments which, in combination have a significant effect on their day to
day lives”, in a registered compiled under Section 18 of the Social Services and
Well-Being (Wales) Act 2014; or

(c) Has a disability which affects his mobility, manual dexterity, physical co-ordination,
or ability to live, carry or otherwise move everyday objects, such that the person
cannot reasonably be expected to remove the faeces.

(d) Has some other disability, such that a person cannot reasonably be expected to
remove the faeces.

The provisions in Part 5 of this Order shall not apply to

(a) A dog trained by a registered charity to assist a person with a disability and upon
which a disabled person relies for assistance.

Other Matters

1.

For the purpose of this Order a person who habitually has a dog in his possession
shall be taken to be in charge of the dog at any time unless at that time some other
person is in charge of the dog.

Where the person in charge of a dog wishes to rely upon any of the exemptions set out

in this Order, the burden will be on that person to prove that they satisfy the
requirements of the exemption being relied upon.

Page 143



Offence
It is an offence for any person without reasonable excuse
(a) To do anything that a person is prohibited from doing by this Order
(b) '(I?cg fail to comply with a requirement to which a person is subject under this Order

Any person guilty of an offence under this section is liable on summary conviction to a fine
not exceeding level 3 on the standard scale

Fixed Penalties

An Authorised Person may issue a Fixed Penalty Notice to anyone he or she believes has
committed an offence under this Order. A person will have 14 days to pay the fixed penalty
of £100 or a discounted amount of £75 if paid within 7 days. Failure to pay the fixed penalty
will result in prosecution.

Appeals

Any challenge to this Order must be made in the High Court by an interested person within
six weeks of it being made. An interested person is someone who lives in, regularly works
in, or visits any of the areas affected by this Order. This means that only those who are
directly affected by the restrictions have the power to challenge. The right to challenge also
exists where an order is varied by the Council.

Interested persons can challenge the validity of this Order on two grounds: that the Council

did not have power to make the Order, or to include particular prohibitions or requirements;
or that a requirement of the legislation was not complied with in relation to the Order.

Dated the day of 2020.
The Common Seal of
Caerphilly County Borough

Council was hereunto affixed
in the presence of:

Authorised Officer

Page 144



APPENDIX 1
Enclosed Memorial Gardens

Name Address

Aberbargoed War Memorial Gates
Abercarn War Memorial

Abertysswg War Memorial

Argoed Memorial Plaque

Bargoed & Gilfach War Memorial
Bedwas War Memorial

Blackwood War Memorial

Brithdir Cenotaph

Caerphilly Cenotaph

Cefn Fforest War Memorial

Cefn Fforest War Memorial Gates
Celynen Collieries Institute Memorial Tablet
Crumlin War Memorial

Cwmcarn War Memorial

Cwmfelinfach War Memorial

Deri Memorial Garden

Fochriw Memorial Stone

Garden of Peace War Memorial & Clock
Gelligaer War Memorial

Hafodyrynys War Memorial Gates
International Brigade Dedication Plaque
International Brigade Volunteers Memorial

Llanfabon Parish War Memorial

Page 145

Commercial Street, Aberbargoed

High Street, Abercarn

Walter Street, Abertysswg

Village Hall, New Road, Argoed, Blackwood

Saint Gwladys Church, Church Place, Bargoed
Community Council Offices, Newport Road, Bedw
Lewis Lewis Avenue, Blackwood

Saint Paul's Memorial Gardens, Harcourt Terrace,
Castle Street, Caerphilly

Central Avenue, Cefn Fforest, Blackwood

Cefn Fforest Miners' Welfare Ground, Twynyffalc
Celynen Collieries & Workmen's Institute and Me
Mining School Hill, Crumlin

Memorial Park, Ivor Street, Cwmcarn

Glanynant Gardens, Cwmfelinfach

River Row, Deri

Brook Row, Fochriw

Commercial Street, Gilfach

Saint Catwg's Church, Church Road, Gelligaer
Miners' Welfare Association Recreation Ground, |
High Street Steps, Blackwood

Abertridwr Community Centre, Thomas Street, Al

Saint Mabon's Church, Cilfynydd Road, Llanfabon



Llanbradach War Memorial Statue

Machen War Memorial

Maesycwmmer Community Garden Memorial Plaque

Markham War Memorial

Nelson War Memorial

New Tredegar War Memorial Statue
Newbridge New War Memorial
Newbridge Cenotaph

Oakdale War Memorial

Pengam & Fleur-de-Lys War Memorial
Pontllanfraith War Memorial
Pontlottyn War Memorial
Pontymister War Memorial
Pontywaun School War Memorial
Rhymney War Memorial

Risca War Memorial

Senghenydd War Memorial Clock
Tirphil War Memorial Clock
Tir-y-Berth & Glan-y-Nant War Memorial
Treowen Village Memorial
Trethomas Stone of Remembrance
Troedrhiwfuwch War Memorial
Rudry Parish War Memorials

Wyllie War Memorial

Ystrad Mynach & Hengoed Cenotaph

Bute Town

Page 146

Park View, Llanbradach

Commercial Road, Machen, Caerphilly

OAP Hall, The Crescent, Maesycwmmer
Pantycefn Road, Markham

Commercial Street, Nelson

Saint Dingat's Church, James Street, New Tredeg:
Meredith Terrace, Newbridge

Saint Fagan's National History Museum, Cardiff
Aberconway Gardens, Oakdale

Saint David's Road, Pengam

Civic Centre, Pontllanfraith

Chapel Street, Pontlottyn

Memorial Gardens, Commercial Street, Pontymis
Twyncarn Day Centre, Brookland Road, Pontymis
High Street, Rhymney

Saint Mary Street, Risca

High Street, Senghenydd

Station Row, Tirphil

New Road, Tir-y-Berth

Treowen Green, The Ellipse, Treowen, Newbridge
Navigation Street, Trethomas, Caerphilly

High Street, Troedrhiwfuwch

Saint James' Church and Churchyard, Rudry
Glanhowy Road, Wyllie

Ysbyty Ystrad Fawr, Ystrad Fawr Way, Ystrad Myr

Merthyr Road PrinceTown



APPENDIX 2
Children’s Play Areas/Multi Use Games Areas

Enclosed play areas

Abertysswg Village Green
Angel Britannia

Ashman Close Cwm Farm
Attlee Road Blackwood
Badham Close Cwm Farm
Bargoed Community Centre
Bargoed Community Centre Gym
Bargoed Park

Bartlett Street

Bridge Street Woodland View Abercarn
Bridge Street Ynysddu
Brynawel Wattsville
Butetown Rhymney

Cefn Fforest Welfare Ground
Cefn Hengoed Youth Centre
Cefn Hengoed Youth Centre Youth Shelter - not fenced
Cefn Road

Civic Centre Pontllanfraith
Clos Gwylne Cwm Farm
Crumlin Park

Cwm Calon

Cwm Las Llanbradach
Diamond Park

Dickens Court Graig Y Racca
Dol y Pandy

Draethen Village

Duffryn Terrace Wattsville
Fairview Pengam

Feeder Row Cwmcarn
Fernlea Risca

Ffwrwm Road Machen

Fields Park Newbridge

Forge Mill Ystrad Mynach
Fox Avenue Pentwynmawr
Garfield Street Blackwood
Glyn Derw, Deri

Grange Close Trecenydd
Hafodyrynys Welfare
Hanbury Street - Pengam
Hartshorn Court Lansbury Park
Hendredenny

Herbert Avenue

Hill Street Rhymney
Hollybush Rugby Ground
Kendon Hill Crumlin

King George Field Abercarn
King George Field Markham
Lewis Street Aberbargoed

Page 147



Lewis Street Aberbargoed Gym
Llanbradach Park
Llanbradach Park Skate
Llanfach

Llanfach Youth Shelter
Liwyn Yr Eos, Nelson
Machen Welfare

Maes y Graig Street Gilfach
Maesycwmmer Park
Manmoel Village

Marne Street Cwmecarn
Morgan Jones Park

Morgan Jones Park Gym
Morgan Jones Park Water Play
Mount Pleasant Cascade
Nelson Skate Park

Oakdale Rec Skate Park
Oakdale Recreation Ground
Paddy's Pond Skate Park
Panteg Terrace Newbridge
Parc Cwm Darren Playground
Parc Penrhos

Park Lane Tredomen
Oakdale Terrace, Penmaen
Penybryn

Penyfan Close Trinant
Penylan Road Argoed
Penyrheol Gym

Penyrheol Park

Penyrheol Park New Skate Park
Phillipstown Community Centre
Pontymister Athletic

Porset Park

Porset Park Skate Park
Rhodfa Ganol Fochriw & Gym
Rhymney Park

Rhymney Park Kickwall
Rifleman Street Risca

Risca Park

River Glade Machen

Royal Crescent, Treowen
Rudry Park

School Street Pengam
School Street Tirphil
Senghenydd Park
Senghenydd Park Skate
Showfield Blackwood
Showfield Gym

Springfield Pontllanfraith
Stanley Street Cwmfelinfach
Station Road Ystrad Mynach
SunnyView Pontlottyn
Tanybryn Pontymister
Tennyson Terrace Brithdir
The Bryn Trethomas

Page 148



The Wern Nelson
Thorncombe Road Blackwood
Tiryberth Welfare

Treowen Skate Park
Twyncarn Road Pontywaun
Ty Coch

Ty Sign Playarea

Virginia Park

Warne Street

Waunfawr Park Playarea
Waunganol Park Bedwas
William Street Tiryberth
Willow Court Pantside
Windsor Avenue Newbridge
Woodfieldside

Woodland Terrace Senghenydd
Wyllie Playground

Yew Street Aberbargoed
Ystrad Mynach Welfare

MUGA’s

Abertridwr Park MUGA
Abertysswg MUGA

Bargoed Park MUGA

Britannia MUGA

Cefn Fforest Welfare MUGA

Cefn Hengoed Youth Centre MUGA
Cwrt Coch Street Aberbargoed MUGA
Fochriw MUGA

Glan y Nant MUGA

Graig y Rhacca MUGA

Grove Park MUGA

King George Field Markham MUGA
Llanfach MUGA

Machen MUGA

Morgan Jones Park MUGA
Oakdale MUGA

Owain Glyn Dwr MUGA

Paddy's Pond MUGA

Penllwyn MUGA

Penyrheol Park MUGA

Pontlottyn MUGA

Porset Park MUGA

Senghenydd Park MUGA

The Darren MUGA

Ty Sign MUGA

Waunfawr Park MUGA

William Street Gilfach MUGA
Ynysddu MUGA

Page 149



Appendix 3

Cae Hamdden Aberbargod

Cyngor Bwrdeistref Sirol Caerffili

GORCHYMYN DIOGELU MANNAU CYHOEDDUS
(RHEOLI CWN) 2020

DEDDF YMDDYGIAD GWRTHGYMDEITHASOL,
TROSEDDU A PHLISMONA 2014

Mae croeso i gwn yn y parc hwn O FEWN Y PARTHAU PRIODOL ond rhaid ichi godi baw eich ci ar ei 6l
a chadw'ch ci o dan reolaeth ar bob adeg.

Dilynwch y rheolau syml yma er budd pawb sy'n defnyddio'r parc.

1. Codwch faw eich ci ar unwaith a rhoi'r baw yny
biniau gwastraff sydd ar gael.

2. Gofalwch fod bagiau cario'r baw ci gyda chi arbob adeg.

3. Chaiff cwn ddim bod ar y caeau chwaraeon na'rcaeau chwarae, mannau chwarae nac ar unrhyw
nodweddion dwr yn y parc.

4. Os bydd swyddog o'r Cyngor neu'r Heddlu yngofyn i chi roi'ch ci ar dennyn, gwnewch hynny ar
unwaith.

Page 150



Cae Pél-droed
Football Pitch

Cae Pél-droed
Football Pitch

Cae Rygbi
Rugby Pitch




O
]

Ni Chaniateir CWwn / No c,q}np}uu.v
Dogs Allowed EZEREFITT
> 4

Caniateir Cwn / Dogs Allowed

O beidio a dilyn y rheolau yma, mae'n bosibl y

cewch chi hysbysiad cosb benodedig o £100.

Aberbargoed Recreation Ground

Caerphilly County Borough Council

PUBLIC SPACES PROTECTION ORDER (DOG
CONTROLS) 2020

ANTI-SOCIAL BEHAVIOUR, CRIME AND
POLICING ACT 2014

Dogs are welcome in this Park WITHIN THE APPROPRIATE ZONES but you must clean up after your
dog and keep your dog under control at all times.

Please follow these simple rules for the bene t of everyone who uses this Park.

1. Clean up after your dog immediately anddispose of the mess in the waste bins provided.

2. Always carry waste bags for your dog mess.

3. Dogs are not allowed on the sports or playingelds, play areas or on any water feature in the Park.
4. If a Council or Police officer asks you to put yourdog on a lead, please do so immediately.

Failure to follow these rules may result in a xed penalty notice of £100

Page 152



Cae Lles Aberbargod

Cyngor Bwrdeistref Sirol Caerffili

GORCHYMYN DIOGELU MANNAU CYHOEDDUS
(RHEOLI CWN) 2020

DEDDF YMDDYGIAD GWRTHGYMDEITHASOL,
TROSEDDU A PHLISMONA 2014

Mae croeso i gwn yny parc hwn O FEWN Y PARTHAU PRIODOL ond rhaid ichi godi baw eich ci ar ei 6l
a chadw'ch ci o dan reolaeth ar bob adeg.

Dilynwch y rheolau syml yma er budd pawb sy'n defnyddio'r parc.

1. Codwch faw eich ci ar unwaith a rhoi'r baw yny
biniau gwastraff sydd ar gael.

2. Gofalwch fod bagiau cario'r baw ci gyda chi arbob adeg.

3. Chaiff cwn ddim bod ar y caeau chwaraeon na'rcaeau chwarae, mannau chwarae nac ar unrhyw
nodweddion dwr yn y parc.

4. Os bydd swyddog o'r Cyngor neu'r Heddlu yngofyn i chi roi'ch ci ar dennyn, gwnewch hynny ar
unwaith.

Page 153



°
~
o

b

@

o
-
o

o

Football Pitch

‘a,.




O
]

Ni Chaniateir CWwn / No c,q}np}uu.v
Dogs Allowed EZEREFITT
> 4

Caniateir Cwn / Dogs Allowed

O beidio a dilyn y rheolau yma, mae'n bosibl y

cewch chi hysbysiad cosb benodedig o £100.

Aberbargoed Welfare Ground

Caerphilly County Borough Council

PUBLIC SPACES PROTECTION ORDER (DOG
CONTROLS) 2020

ANTI-SOCIAL BEHAVIOUR, CRIME AND
POLICING ACT 2014

Dogs are welcome in this Park WITHIN THE APPROPRIATE ZONES but you must clean up after your
dog and keep your dog under control at all times.

Please follow these simple rules for the bene t of everyone who uses this Park.

1. Clean up after your dog immediately anddispose of the mess in the waste bins provided.

2. Always carry waste bags for your dog mess.

3. Dogs are not allowed on the sports or playingelds, play areas or on any water feature in the Park.
4. If a Council or Police officer asks you to put yourdog on a lead, please do so immediately.

Failure to follow these rules may result in a xed penalty notice of £100

Page 155



Cae Lles Abercarn

Cyngor Bwrdeistref Sirol Caerffili

GORCHYMYN DIOGELU MANNAU CYHOEDDUS
(RHEOLI CWN) 2020

DEDDF YMDDYGIAD GWRTHGYMDEITHASOL,
TROSEDDU A PHLISMONA 2014

Mae croeso i gwn yny parc hwn O FEWN Y PARTHAU PRIODOL ond rhaid ichi godi baw eich ci ar ei 6l
a chadw'ch ci o dan reolaeth ar bob adeg.

Dilynwch y rheolau syml yma er budd pawb sy'n defnyddio'r parc.

1. Codwch faw eich ci ar unwaith a rhoi'r baw yn ybiniau gwastraff sydd ar gael.

2. Gofalwch fod bagiau cario'r baw ci gyda chi arbob adeg.

3. Chaiff cwn ddim bod ar y caeau chwaraeon na'rcaeau chwarae, mannau chwarae nac ar
unrhyw nodweddion dwr yn y parc.

4. Os bydd swyddog o'r Cyngor neu'r Heddlu yngofyn i chi roi'ch ci ar dennyn, gwnewch hynny
ar unwaith.

Page 156



\ n ,"-,l'l-‘IIILC ivvaico
N\ R N

-;;“|_ndust_rial Es’t'é/te

o = P\
X A =1 /;.__-/:! =
' \\ - A U= - -
Cae Rygbi ' 3 L - i ¢
Rugby Pitch N\

-~ %
| | 3 \ .
{ | \
I', "l ‘.‘
|. \ \ \ )

\ 'n 1
| 3
ll“ "\‘ '\\‘
! '|‘ \. 'J ’ I'\
- 1 \t - A
\ R
" " ' ‘ .\ -
{ \ \ ‘.- ) :
| ‘-"'l »
1 " v
,',: X
) \ -
: ~
‘\: ) L -
< - il N
- B, ot
._ \\ ;
Page 157




O
]

Ni Chaniateir CWwn / No c,q}np}uu.v
Dogs Allowed EZEREFITT
> 4

Caniateir Cwn / Dogs Allowed

O beidio a dilyn y rheolau yma, mae'n bosibl y

cewch chi hysbysiad cosb benodedig o £100.

Abercarn Welfare Ground

Caerphilly County Borough Council

PUBLIC SPACES PROTECTION ORDER (DOG
CONTROLS) 2020

ANTI-SOCIAL BEHAVIOUR, CRIME AND
POLICING ACT 2014

Dogs are welcome in this Park WITHIN THE APPROPRIATE ZONES but you must clean up after your
dog and keep your dog under control at all times.

Please follow these simple rules for the bene t of everyone who uses this Park.

1. Clean up after your dog immediately anddispose of the mess in the waste bins provided.

2. Always carry waste bags for your dog mess.

3. Dogs are not allowed on the sports or playingelds, play areas or on any water feature in the Park.
4. If a Council or Police officer asks you to put yourdog on a lead, please do so immediately.

Failure to follow these rules may result in a xed penalty notice of £100

Page 158



Parc Abertridwr

Cyngor Bwrdeistref Sirol Caerffili

GORCHYMYN DIOGELU MANNAU CYHOEDDUS
(RHEOLI CWN) 2020

DEDDF YMDDYGIAD GWRTHGYMDEITHASOL,
TROSEDDU A PHLISMONA 2014

Mae croeso i gwn yny parc hwn O FEWN Y PARTHAU PRIODOL ond rhaid ichi godi baw eich ci ar ei 6l
a chadw'ch ci o dan reolaeth ar bob adeg.

Dilynwch y rheolau syml yma er budd pawb sy'n defnyddio'r parc.

1. Codwch faw eich ci ar unwaith a rhoi'r baw yn ybiniau gwastraff sydd ar gael.

2. Gofalwch fod bagiau cario'r baw ci gyda chi arbob adeg.

3. Chaiff cwn ddim bod ar y caeau chwaraeon na'rcaeau chwarae, mannau chwarae nac ar
unrhyw nodweddion dwr yn y parc.

4. Os bydd swyddog o'r Cyngor neu'r Heddlu yngofyn i chi roi'ch ci ar dennyn, gwnewch hynny
ar unwaith.

Page 159



Cae Pél-droed
Football Pitch

A\ e s g VTR
k P 01\51‘"\ - e hnomie™ ':;&ﬁ‘ -A ] "-‘- . A--“c‘:" \' Y
DN < I A B, ) B a— -

Page 160 )



O
]

Ni Chaniateir CWwn / No c,q}np}uu.v
Dogs Allowed EZEREFITT
> 4

Caniateir Cwn / Dogs Allowed

O beidio a dilyn y rheolau yma, mae'n bosibl y

cewch chi hysbysiad cosb benodedig o £100.

Abertridwr Park

Caerphilly County Borough Council

PUBLIC SPACES PROTECTION ORDER (DOG
CONTROLS) 2020

ANTI-SOCIAL BEHAVIOUR, CRIME AND
POLICING ACT 2014

Dogs are welcome in this Park WITHIN THE APPROPRIATE ZONES but you must clean up after your
dog and keep your dog under control at all times.

Please follow these simple rules for the bene t of everyone who uses this Park.

1. Clean up after your dog immediately anddispose of the mess in the waste bins provided.

2. Always carry waste bags for your dog mess.

3. Dogs are not allowed on the sports or playingelds, play areas or on any water feature in the Park.
4. If a Council or Police officer asks you to put yourdog on a lead, please do so immediately.

Failure to follow these rules may result in a xed penalty notice of £100

Page 161



Cae Maes Mclaren Abertyswg

Cyngor Bwrdeistref Sirol Caerffili

GORCHYMYN DIOGELU MANNAU CYHOEDDUS
(RHEOLI CWN) 2020

DEDDF YMDDYGIAD GWRTHGYMDEITHASOL,
TROSEDDU A PHLISMONA 2014

Mae croeso i gwn yny parc hwn O FEWN Y PARTHAU PRIODOL ond rhaid ichi godi baw eich ci ar ei 6l
a chadw'ch ci o dan reolaeth ar bob adeg.

Dilynwch y rheolau syml yma er budd pawb sy'n defnyddio'r parc.

1. Codwch faw eich ci ar unwaith a rhoi'r baw yn ybiniau gwastraff sydd ar gael.

2. Gofalwch fod bagiau cario'r baw ci gyda chi arbob adeg.

3. Chaiff cwn ddim bod ar y caeau chwaraeon na'rcaeau chwarae, mannau chwarae nac ar
unrhyw nodweddion dwr yn y parc.

4. Os bydd swyddog o'r Cyngor neu'r Heddlu yngofyn i chi roi'ch ci ar dennyn, gwnewch hynny
ar unwaith.

Page 162



Y -
-
a.
<
]
O ¢

ISS

e




O
]

Ni Chaniateir CWwn / No c,q}np}uu.v
Dogs Allowed EZEREFITT
> 4

Caniateir Cwn / Dogs Allowed

O beidio a dilyn y rheolau yma, mae'n bosibl y

cewch chi hysbysiad cosb benodedig o £100.

Abertysswg Maes Mclaren Ground

Caerphilly County Borough Council

PUBLIC SPACES PROTECTION ORDER (DOG
CONTROLS) 2020

ANTI-SOCIAL BEHAVIOUR, CRIME AND
POLICING ACT 2014

Dogs are welcome in this Park WITHIN THE APPROPRIATE ZONES but you must clean up after your
dog and keep your dog under control at all times.

Please follow these simple rules for the bene t of everyone who uses this Park.

1. Clean up after your dog immediately anddispose of the mess in the waste bins provided.

2. Always carry waste bags for your dog mess.

3. Dogs are not allowed on the sports or playingelds, play areas or on any water feature in the Park.
4. If a Council or Police officer asks you to put yourdog on a lead, please do so immediately.

Failure to follow these rules may result in a xed penalty notice of £100

Page 164



Cae Hamdden Abertyswg

Cyngor Bwrdeistref Sirol Caerffili

GORCHYMYN DIOGELU MANNAU CYHOEDDUS
(RHEOLI CWN) 2020

DEDDF YMDDYGIAD GWRTHGYMDEITHASOL,
TROSEDDU A PHLISMONA 2014

Mae croeso i gwn yny parc hwn O FEWN Y PARTHAU PRIODOL ond rhaid ichi godi baw eich ci ar ei 6l
a chadw'ch ci o dan reolaeth ar bob adeg.

Dilynwch y rheolau syml yma er budd pawb sy'n defnyddio'r parc.

1. Codwch faw eich ci ar unwaith a rhoi'r baw yn ybiniau gwastraff sydd ar gael.

2. Gofalwch fod bagiau cario'r baw ci gyda chi arbob adeg.

3. Chaiff cwn ddim bod ar y caeau chwaraeon na'rcaeau chwarae, mannau chwarae nac ar
unrhyw nodweddion dwr yn y parc.

4. Os bydd swyddog o'r Cyngor neu'r Heddlu yngofyn i chi roi'ch ci ar dennyn, gwnewch hynny
ar unwaith.

Page 165



TR

Cae Pél-droed

Football Pitch

Page 166




O
]

Ni Chaniateir CWwn / No c,q}np}uu.v
Dogs Allowed EZEREFITT
> 4

Caniateir Cwn / Dogs Allowed

O beidio a dilyn y rheolau yma, mae'n bosibl y

cewch chi hysbysiad cosb benodedig o £100.

Abertysswg Recreation Ground

Caerphilly County Borough Council

PUBLIC SPACES PROTECTION ORDER (DOG
CONTROLS) 2020

ANTI-SOCIAL BEHAVIOUR, CRIME AND
POLICING ACT 2014

Dogs are welcome in this Park WITHIN THE APPROPRIATE ZONES but you must clean up after your
dog and keep your dog under control at all times.

Please follow these simple rules for the bene t of everyone who uses this Park.

1. Clean up after your dog immediately anddispose of the mess in the waste bins provided.

2. Always carry waste bags for your dog mess.

3. Dogs are not allowed on the sports or playingelds, play areas or on any water feature in the Park.
4. If a Council or Police officer asks you to put yourdog on a lead, please do so immediately.

Failure to follow these rules may result in a xed penalty notice of £100

Page 167



Parc Aneurin, Pen-yr-heol

Cyngor Bwrdeistref Sirol Caerffili

GORCHYMYN DIOGELU MANNAU CYHOEDDUS
(RHEOLI CWN) 2020

DEDDF YMDDYGIAD GWRTHGYMDEITHASOL,
TROSEDDU A PHLISMONA 2014

Mae croeso i gwn yny parc hwn O FEWN Y PARTHAU PRIODOL ond rhaid ichi godi baw eich ci ar ei 6l
a chadw'ch ci o dan reolaeth ar bob adeg.

Dilynwch y rheolau syml yma er budd pawb sy'n defnyddio'r parc.

1. Codwch faw eich ci ar unwaith a rhoi'r baw yn ybiniau gwastraff sydd ar gael.

2. Gofalwch fod bagiau cario'r baw ci gyda chi arbob adeg.

3. Chaiff cwn ddim bod ar y caeau chwaraeon na'rcaeau chwarae, mannau chwarae nac ar
unrhyw nodweddion dwr yn y parc.

4. Os bydd swyddog o'r Cyngor neu'r Heddlu yngofyn i chi roi'ch ci ar dennyn, gwnewch hynny
ar unwaith.

Page 168



\
/r

Cae Deuol
Dual Pitch




O
]

Ni Chaniateir CWwn / No c,q}np}uu.v
Dogs Allowed EZEREFITT
> 4

Caniateir Cwn / Dogs Allowed

O beidio a dilyn y rheolau yma, mae'n bosibl y

cewch chi hysbysiad cosb benodedig o £100.

Aneurin Park, Penyrheol

Caerphilly County Borough Council

PUBLIC SPACES PROTECTION ORDER (DOG
CONTROLS) 2020

ANTI-SOCIAL BEHAVIOUR, CRIME AND
POLICING ACT 2014

Dogs are welcome in this Park WITHIN THE APPROPRIATE ZONES but you must clean up after your
dog and keep your dog under control at all times.

Please follow these simple rules for the bene t of everyone who uses this Park.

1. Clean up after your dog immediately anddispose of the mess in the waste bins provided.

2. Always carry waste bags for your dog mess.

3. Dogs are not allowed on the sports or playingelds, play areas or on any water feature in the Park.
4. If a Council or Police officer asks you to put yourdog on a lead, please do so immediately.

Failure to follow these rules may result in a xed penalty notice of £100

Page 170



Parc Bargod

Cyngor Bwrdeistref Sirol Caerffili

GORCHYMYN DIOGELU MANNAU CYHOEDDUS
(RHEOLI CWN) 2020

DEDDF YMDDYGIAD GWRTHGYMDEITHASOL,
TROSEDDU A PHLISMONA 2014

Mae croeso i gwn yny parc hwn O FEWN Y PARTHAU PRIODOL ond rhaid ichi godi baw eich ci ar ei 6l
a chadw'ch ci o dan reolaeth ar bob adeg.

Dilynwch y rheolau syml yma er budd pawb sy'n defnyddio'r parc.

1. Codwch faw eich ci ar unwaith a rhoi'r baw yn ybiniau gwastraff sydd ar gael.

2. Gofalwch fod bagiau cario'r baw ci gyda chi arbob adeg.

3. Chaiff cwn ddim bod ar y caeau chwaraeon na'rcaeau chwarae, mannau chwarae nac ar
unrhyw nodweddion dwr yn y parc.

4. Os bydd swyddog o'r Cyngor neu'r Heddlu yngofyn i chi roi'ch ci ar dennyn, gwnewch hynny
ar unwaith.

Page 171



HEObpU pF
o
FY
P

CH — s s
.266m .- \ a0 = E /0 o 3

Gy Ao s i . ¢ S - 10 S % AT L,
? - : i v t o /. 7 1‘,:’ AN o
A’ -\ AW X
A

aﬂLcisurt .j'\ Cae Deuol 7 ~ - L \ 3 ;
[} Centre Dual Pitch e A N k= - . ; o
* ¥ ae Rygbi e e —_ _ "
e | Rugby Pitgh XN g B \ £3 i
\ \-

Cae Ryghl
Rigby Pitch

Cae Ryghl
B gby Pitéh

HEOL F;'KNQJR’!EG

1

‘ ‘ PARK ViEw -

. B1s) /|

B  Page 172



O
]

Ni Chaniateir CWwn / No c,q}np}uu.v
Dogs Allowed EZEREFITT
> 4

Caniateir Cwn / Dogs Allowed

O beidio a dilyn y rheolau yma, mae'n bosibl y

cewch chi hysbysiad cosb benodedig o £100.

Bargoed Park

Caerphilly County Borough Council

PUBLIC SPACES PROTECTION ORDER (DOG
CONTROLS) 2020

ANTI-SOCIAL BEHAVIOUR, CRIME AND
POLICING ACT 2014

Dogs are welcome in this Park WITHIN THE APPROPRIATE ZONES but you must clean up after your
dog and keep your dog under control at all times.

Please follow these simple rules for the bene t of everyone who uses this Park.

1. Clean up after your dog immediately anddispose of the mess in the waste bins provided.

2. Always carry waste bags for your dog mess.

3. Dogs are not allowed on the sports or playingelds, play areas or on any water feature in the Park.
4. If a Council or Police officer asks you to put yourdog on a lead, please do so immediately.

Failure to follow these rules may result in a xed penalty notice of £100

Page 173



Caeau Chwarae Britannia

Cyngor Bwrdeistref Sirol Caerffili

GORCHYMYN DIOGELU MANNAU CYHOEDDUS
(RHEOLI CWN) 2020

DEDDF YMDDYGIAD GWRTHGYMDEITHASOL,
TROSEDDU A PHLISMONA 2014

Mae croeso i gwn yny parc hwn O FEWN Y PARTHAU PRIODOL ond rhaid ichi godi baw eich ci ar ei 6l
a chadw'ch ci o dan reolaeth ar bob adeg.

Dilynwch y rheolau syml yma er budd pawb sy'n defnyddio'r parc.

1. Codwch faw eich ci ar unwaith a rhoi'r baw yn ybiniau gwastraff sydd ar gael.

2. Gofalwch fod bagiau cario'r baw ci gyda chi arbob adeg.

3. Chaiff cwn ddim bod ar y caeau chwaraeon na'rcaeau chwarae, mannau chwarae nac ar
unrhyw nodweddion dwr yn y parc.

4. Os bydd swyddog o'r Cyngor neu'r Heddlu yngofyn i chi roi'ch ci ar dennyn, gwnewch hynny
ar unwaith.

Page 174



Cae Pél-droed
Football Pitch

t

Cae Pél-droed

Football Pitch

Cae Pél-droed
Football Pitch

r'./

S e« O

VS, 3 /?6‘




O
]

Ni Chaniateir CWwn / No c,q}np}uu.v
Dogs Allowed EZEREFITT
> 4

Caniateir Cwn / Dogs Allowed

O beidio a dilyn y rheolau yma, mae'n bosibl y

cewch chi hysbysiad cosb benodedig o £100.

Britannia Playing Fields

Caerphilly County Borough Council

PUBLIC SPACES PROTECTION ORDER (DOG
CONTROLS) 2020

ANTI-SOCIAL BEHAVIOUR, CRIME AND
POLICING ACT 2014

Dogs are welcome in this Park WITHIN THE APPROPRIATE ZONES but you must clean up after your
dog and keep your dog under control at all times.

Please follow these simple rules for the bene t of everyone who uses this Park.

1. Clean up after your dog immediately anddispose of the mess in the waste bins provided.

2. Always carry waste bags for your dog mess.

3. Dogs are not allowed on the sports or playingelds, play areas or on any water feature in the Park.
4. If a Council or Police officer asks you to put yourdog on a lead, please do so immediately.

Failure to follow these rules may result in a xed penalty notice of £100

Page 176



Cae Lles Brithdir

Cyngor Bwrdeistref Sirol Caerffili

GORCHYMYN DIOGELU MANNAU CYHOEDDUS
(RHEOLI CWN) 2020

DEDDF YMDDYGIAD GWRTHGYMDEITHASOL,
TROSEDDU A PHLISMONA 2014

Mae croeso i gwn yny parc hwn O FEWN Y PARTHAU PRIODOL ond rhaid ichi godi baw eich ci ar ei 6l
a chadw'ch ci o dan reolaeth ar bob adeg.

Dilynwch y rheolau syml yma er budd pawb sy'n defnyddio'r parc.

1. Codwch faw eich ci ar unwaith a rhoi'r baw yn ybiniau gwastraff sydd ar gael.

2. Gofalwch fod bagiau cario'r baw ci gyda chi arbob adeg.

3. Chaiff cwn ddim bod ar y caeau chwaraeon na'rcaeau chwarae, mannau chwarae nac ar
unrhyw nodweddion dwr yn y parc.

4. Os bydd swyddog o'r Cyngor neu'r Heddlu yngofyn i chi roi'ch ci ar dennyn, gwnewch hynny
ar unwaith.

Page 177



7 7 g

J Gwaelodybnthdnr
o IR Cemetery

Al- r_
/ /.’ I
/
// / M
/ g | |
’ - ‘ /
/‘l '/, ; ’/
/ !
—+ £ Al
N /)

,Cambrlan Tl -

g ¢ House AN p( cmNiacs

~

e\ Y, P,W/
-~ N J p . ) '

\\5'(. "N 4
: N




O
]

Ni Chaniateir CWwn / No c,q}np}uu.v
Dogs Allowed EZEREFITT
> 4

Caniateir Cwn / Dogs Allowed

O beidio a dilyn y rheolau yma, mae'n bosibl y

cewch chi hysbysiad cosb benodedig o £100.

Brithdir Welfare Ground

Caerphilly County Borough Council

PUBLIC SPACES PROTECTION ORDER (DOG
CONTROLS) 2020

ANTI-SOCIAL BEHAVIOUR, CRIME AND
POLICING ACT 2014

Dogs are welcome in this Park WITHIN THE APPROPRIATE ZONES but you must clean up after your
dog and keep your dog under control at all times.

Please follow these simple rules for the bene t of everyone who uses this Park.

1. Clean up after your dog immediately anddispose of the mess in the waste bins provided.

2. Always carry waste bags for your dog mess.

3. Dogs are not allowed on the sports or playingelds, play areas or on any water feature in the Park.
4. If a Council or Police officer asks you to put yourdog on a lead, please do so immediately.

Failure to follow these rules may result in a xed penalty notice of £100

Page 179



Cae Bryn, Bedwas

Cyngor Bwrdeistref Sirol Caerffili

GORCHYMYN DIOGELU MANNAU CYHOEDDUS
(RHEOLI CWN) 2020

DEDDF YMDDYGIAD GWRTHGYMDEITHASOL,
TROSEDDU A PHLISMONA 2014

Mae croeso i gwn yny parc hwn O FEWN Y PARTHAU PRIODOL ond rhaid ichi godi baw eich ci ar ei 6l
a chadw'ch ci o dan reolaeth ar bob adeg.

Dilynwch y rheolau syml yma er budd pawb sy'n defnyddio'r parc.

1. Codwch faw eich ci ar unwaith a rhoi'r baw yn ybiniau gwastraff sydd ar gael.

2. Gofalwch fod bagiau cario'r baw ci gyda chi arbob adeg.

3. Chaiff cwn ddim bod ar y caeau chwaraeon na'rcaeau chwarae, mannau chwarae nac ar
unrhyw nodweddion dwr yn y parc.

4. Os bydd swyddog o'r Cyngor neu'r Heddlu yngofyn i chi roi'ch ci ar dennyn, gwnewch hynny
ar unwaith.

Page 180



Cae Pél-droed

Football Pitch

5 Leisure

ntre




O
]

Ni Chaniateir CWwn / No c,q}np}uu.v
Dogs Allowed EZEREFITT
> 4

Caniateir Cwn / Dogs Allowed

O beidio a dilyn y rheolau yma, mae'n bosibl y

cewch chi hysbysiad cosb benodedig o £100.

Bryn Field, Bedwas

Caerphilly County Borough Council

PUBLIC SPACES PROTECTION ORDER (DOG
CONTROLS) 2020

ANTI-SOCIAL BEHAVIOUR, CRIME AND
POLICING ACT 2014

Dogs are welcome in this Park WITHIN THE APPROPRIATE ZONES but you must clean up after your
dog and keep your dog under control at all times.

Please follow these simple rules for the bene t of everyone who uses this Park.

1. Clean up after your dog immediately anddispose of the mess in the waste bins provided.

2. Always carry waste bags for your dog mess.

3. Dogs are not allowed on the sports or playingelds, play areas or on any water feature in the Park.
4. If a Council or Police officer asks you to put yourdog on a lead, please do so immediately.

Failure to follow these rules may result in a xed penalty notice of £100

Page 182



Cae Hamdden y Bryn, Pontllan-fraith

Cyngor Bwrdeistref Sirol Caerffili

GORCHYMYN DIOGELU MANNAU CYHOEDDUS
(RHEOLI CWN) 2020

DEDDF YMDDYGIAD GWRTHGYMDEITHASOL,
TROSEDDU A PHLISMONA 2014

Mae croeso i gwn yny parc hwn O FEWN Y PARTHAU PRIODOL ond rhaid ichi godi baw eich ci ar ei 6l
a chadw'ch ci o dan reolaeth ar bob adeg.

Dilynwch y rheolau syml yma er budd pawb sy'n defnyddio'r parc.

1. Codwch faw eich ci ar unwaith a rhoi'r baw yn ybiniau gwastraff sydd ar gael.

2. Gofalwch fod bagiau cario'r baw ci gyda chi arbob adeg.

3. Chaiff cwn ddim bod ar y caeau chwaraeon na'rcaeau chwarae, mannau chwarae nac ar
unrhyw nodweddion dwr yn y parc.

4. Os bydd swyddog o'r Cyngor neu'r Heddlu yngofyn i chi roi'ch ci ar dennyn, gwnewch hynny
ar unwaith.

Page 183



o
o
&

S
a.
>
®
&

Cae

Football Pitch




B ni Chaniateir Cwn / No fq}npyuzv

|:| Dogs Allowed b
Caniateir Cwn / Dogs Allowed -

O beidio a dilyn y rheolau yma, mae'n bosibl y

cewch chi hysbysiad cosb benodedig o £100.

Bryn Recreation Ground, Pontllanfraith

Caerphilly County Borough Council

PUBLIC SPACES PROTECTION ORDER (DOG
CONTROLS) 2020

ANTI-SOCIAL BEHAVIOUR, CRIME AND
POLICING ACT 2014

Dogs are welcome in this Park WITHIN THE APPROPRIATE ZONES but you must clean up after your
dog and keep your dog under control at all times.

Please follow these simple rules for the bene t of everyone who uses this Park.

1. Clean up after your dog immediately anddispose of the mess in the waste bins provided.

2. Always carry waste bags for your dog mess.

3. Dogs are not allowed on the sports or playingelds, play areas or on any water feature in the Park.
4. If a Council or Police officer asks you to put yourdog on a lead, please do so immediately.

Failure to follow these rules may result in a xed penalty notice of £100

Page 185



Cae Pél-droed Cascade, Penpedairheol

Cyngor Bwrdeistref Sirol Caerffili

GORCHYMYN DIOGELU MANNAU CYHOEDDUS
(RHEOLI CWN) 2020

DEDDF YMDDYGIAD GWRTHGYMDEITHASOL,
TROSEDDU A PHLISMONA 2014

Mae croeso i gwn yny parc hwn O FEWN Y PARTHAU PRIODOL ond rhaid ichi godi baw eich ci ar ei 6l
a chadw'ch ci o dan reolaeth ar bob adeg.

Dilynwch y rheolau syml yma er budd pawb sy'n defnyddio'r parc.

1. Codwch faw eich ci ar unwaith a rhoi'r baw yn ybiniau gwastraff sydd ar gael.

2. Gofalwch fod bagiau cario'r baw ci gyda chi arbob adeg.

3. Chaiff cwn ddim bod ar y caeau chwaraeon na'rcaeau chwarae, mannau chwarae nac ar
unrhyw nodweddion dwr yn y parc.

4. Os bydd swyddog o'r Cyngor neu'r Heddlu yngofyn i chi roi'ch ci ar dennyn, gwnewch hynny
ar unwaith.

Page 186



e ﬁf’f‘g{ ~f /& /Lascade o
~ PENDARREN _T]g_g d Cottage #

Cae Pél-droed
Football Pitch




B i Chaniateir Cwn / No fq}npyuzv

|:| Dogs Allowed b
Caniateir Cwn / Dogs Allowed -

O beidio a dilyn y rheolau yma, mae'n bosibl y

cewch chi hysbysiad cosb benodedig o £100.

Cascade Football Field, Penpedairheol

Caerphilly County Borough Council

PUBLIC SPACES PROTECTION ORDER (DOG
CONTROLS) 2020

ANTI-SOCIAL BEHAVIOUR, CRIME AND
POLICING ACT 2014

Dogs are welcome in this Park WITHIN THE APPROPRIATE ZONES but you must clean up after your
dog and keep your dog under control at all times.

Please follow these simple rules for the bene t of everyone who uses this Park.

1. Clean up after your dog immediately anddispose of the mess in the waste bins provided.

2. Always carry waste bags for your dog mess.

3. Dogs are not allowed on the sports or playingelds, play areas or on any water feature in the Park.
4. If a Council or Police officer asks you to put yourdog on a lead, please do so immediately.

Failure to follow these rules may result in a xed penalty notice of £100

Page 188



Cae Pél-droed Porth y Castell

Cyngor Bwrdeistref Sirol Caerffili

GORCHYMYN DIOGELU MANNAU CYHOEDDUS
(RHEOLI CWN) 2020

DEDDF YMDDYGIAD GWRTHGYMDEITHASOL,
TROSEDDU A PHLISMONA 2014

Mae croeso i gwn yny parc hwn O FEWN Y PARTHAU PRIODOL ond rhaid ichi godi baw eich ci ar ei 6l
a chadw'ch ci o dan reolaeth ar bob adeg.

Dilynwch y rheolau syml yma er budd pawb sy'n defnyddio'r parc.

1. Codwch faw eich ci ar unwaith a rhoi'r baw yn ybiniau gwastraff sydd ar gael.

2. Gofalwch fod bagiau cario'r baw ci gyda chi arbob adeg.

3. Chaiff cwn ddim bod ar y caeau chwaraeon na'rcaeau chwarae, mannau chwarae nac ar
unrhyw nodweddion dwr yn y parc.

4. Os bydd swyddog o'r Cyngor neu'r Heddlu yngofyn i chi roi'ch ci ar dennyn, gwnewch hynny
ar unwaith.

Page 189



A\

A\ 1
1 !
—
\
\

"\

Rt /
S, ~ [
N
~ ——
.
S > ~
" \\
s 1 4 G N
p? 4) A .
4
\ >

Cae Pél-droed
Football Pitch

-

P - ’_‘/ /‘ \

\Pag‘é: 190

Glenfield . .
SEstate e

O

-

X

| .-g@\:\f«\

O

4| \AR 2N
ol

| -
7 . <

- '.‘/I‘ - ) ) o : »
= L BN T H s o
] | ’ - ¢ ‘(

L p—— » [ v

| ‘__ \ \ { p -

| 1 - : .

| S

- \/




O
]

Ni Chaniateir CWwn / No c,q}np}uu.v
Dogs Allowed EZEREFITT
> 4

Caniateir Cwn / Dogs Allowed

O beidio a dilyn y rheolau yma, mae'n bosibl y

cewch chi hysbysiad cosb benodedig o £100.

Castle Gate Football Field

Caerphilly County Borough Council

PUBLIC SPACES PROTECTION ORDER (DOG
CONTROLS) 2020

ANTI-SOCIAL BEHAVIOUR, CRIME AND
POLICING ACT 2014

Dogs are welcome in this Park WITHIN THE APPROPRIATE ZONES but you must clean up after your
dog and keep your dog under control at all times.

Please follow these simple rules for the bene t of everyone who uses this Park.

1. Clean up after your dog immediately anddispose of the mess in the waste bins provided.

2. Always carry waste bags for your dog mess.

3. Dogs are not allowed on the sports or playingelds, play areas or on any water feature in the Park.
4. If a Council or Police officer asks you to put yourdog on a lead, please do so immediately.

Failure to follow these rules may result in a xed penalty notice of £100

Page 191



Cae Lles Cefn Fforest

Cyngor Bwrdeistref Sirol Caerffili

GORCHYMYN DIOGELU MANNAU CYHOEDDUS
(RHEOLI CWN) 2020

DEDDF YMDDYGIAD GWRTHGYMDEITHASOL,
TROSEDDU A PHLISMONA 2014

Mae croeso i gwn yny parc hwn O FEWN Y PARTHAU PRIODOL ond rhaid ichi godi baw eich ci ar ei 6l
a chadw'ch ci o dan reolaeth ar bob adeg.

Dilynwch y rheolau syml yma er budd pawb sy'n defnyddio'r parc.

1. Codwch faw eich ci ar unwaith a rhoi'r baw yn ybiniau gwastraff sydd ar gael.

2. Gofalwch fod bagiau cario'r baw ci gyda chi arbob adeg.

3. Chaiff cwn ddim bod ar y caeau chwaraeon na'rcaeau chwarae, mannau chwarae nac ar
unrhyw nodweddion dwr yn y parc.

4. Os bydd swyddog o'r Cyngor neu'r Heddlu yngofyn i chi roi'ch ci ar dennyn, gwnewch hynny
ar unwaith.

Page 192



L\
3

NA

[ \ ig .
- 1 —
L-_-‘>‘| M
__AO| :,
11 Bt |

|
1 |
1

Cae Pél-droed
Football Pitch




O
]

Ni Chaniateir CWwn / No c,q}np}uu.v
Dogs Allowed EZEREFITT
> 4

Caniateir Cwn / Dogs Allowed

O beidio a dilyn y rheolau yma, mae'n bosibl y

cewch chi hysbysiad cosb benodedig o £100.

Cefn Fforest Welfare Ground

Caerphilly County Borough Council

PUBLIC SPACES PROTECTION ORDER (DOG
CONTROLS) 2020

ANTI-SOCIAL BEHAVIOUR, CRIME AND
POLICING ACT 2014

Dogs are welcome in this Park WITHIN THE APPROPRIATE ZONES but you must clean up after your
dog and keep your dog under control at all times.

Please follow these simple rules for the bene t of everyone who uses this Park.

1. Clean up after your dog immediately anddispose of the mess in the waste bins provided.

2. Always carry waste bags for your dog mess.

3. Dogs are not allowed on the sports or playingelds, play areas or on any water feature in the Park.
4. If a Council or Police officer asks you to put yourdog on a lead, please do so immediately.

Failure to follow these rules may result in a xed penalty notice of £100

Page 194



Cae Pél-droed Cefn Hengoed

Cyngor Bwrdeistref Sirol Caerffili

GORCHYMYN DIOGELU MANNAU CYHOEDDUS
(RHEOLI CWN) 2020

DEDDF YMDDYGIAD GWRTHGYMDEITHASOL,
TROSEDDU A PHLISMONA 2014

Mae croeso i gwn yny parc hwn O FEWN Y PARTHAU PRIODOL ond rhaid ichi godi baw eich ci ar ei 6l
a chadw'ch ci o dan reolaeth ar bob adeg.

Dilynwch y rheolau syml yma er budd pawb sy'n defnyddio'r parc.

1. Codwch faw eich ci ar unwaith a rhoi'r baw yn ybiniau gwastraff sydd ar gael.

2. Gofalwch fod bagiau cario'r baw ci gyda chi arbob adeg.

3. Chaiff cwn ddim bod ar y caeau chwaraeon na'rcaeau chwarae, mannau chwarae nac ar
unrhyw nodweddion dwr yn y parc.

4. Os bydd swyddog o'r Cyngor neu'r Heddlu yngofyn i chi roi'ch ci ar dennyn, gwnewch hynny
ar unwaith.

Page 195



Cae Pél-droed
Football Pitch




O
]

Ni Chaniateir CWwn / No c,q}np}uu.v
Dogs Allowed EZEREFITT
> 4

Caniateir Cwn / Dogs Allowed

O beidio a dilyn y rheolau yma, mae'n bosibl y

cewch chi hysbysiad cosb benodedig o £100.

Cefn Hengoed Football Field

Caerphilly County Borough Council

PUBLIC SPACES PROTECTION ORDER (DOG
CONTROLS) 2020

ANTI-SOCIAL BEHAVIOUR, CRIME AND
POLICING ACT 2014

Dogs are welcome in this Park WITHIN THE APPROPRIATE ZONES but you must clean up after your
dog and keep your dog under control at all times.

Please follow these simple rules for the bene t of everyone who uses this Park.

1. Clean up after your dog immediately anddispose of the mess in the waste bins provided.

2. Always carry waste bags for your dog mess.

3. Dogs are not allowed on the sports or playingelds, play areas or on any water feature in the Park.
4. If a Council or Police officer asks you to put yourdog on a lead, please do so immediately.

Failure to follow these rules may result in a xed penalty notice of £100

Page 197



Cae Hamdden Croespenmaen

Cyngor Bwrdeistref Sirol Caerffili

GORCHYMYN DIOGELU MANNAU CYHOEDDUS
(RHEOLI CWN) 2020

DEDDF YMDDYGIAD GWRTHGYMDEITHASOL,
TROSEDDU A PHLISMONA 2014

Mae croeso i gwn yny parc hwn O FEWN Y PARTHAU PRIODOL ond rhaid ichi godi baw eich ci ar ei 6l
a chadw'ch ci o dan reolaeth ar bob adeg.

Dilynwch y rheolau syml yma er budd pawb sy'n defnyddio'r parc.

1. Codwch faw eich ci ar unwaith a rhoi'r baw yn ybiniau gwastraff sydd ar gael.

2. Gofalwch fod bagiau cario'r baw ci gyda chi arbob adeg.

3. Chaiff cwn ddim bod ar y caeau chwaraeon na'rcaeau chwarae, mannau chwarae nac ar
unrhyw nodweddion dwr yn y parc.

4. Os bydd swyddog o'r Cyngor neu'r Heddlu yngofyn i chi roi'ch ci ar dennyn, gwnewch hynny
ar unwaith.

Page 198



Cae Pél-droed
Football Pitch

C PR an

—— L ————

2DA




O
]

Ni Chaniateir CWwn / No c,q}np}uu.v
Dogs Allowed EZEREFITT
> 4

Caniateir Cwn / Dogs Allowed

O beidio a dilyn y rheolau yma, mae'n bosibl y

cewch chi hysbysiad cosb benodedig o £100.

Croespenmaen Recreation Ground

Caerphilly County Borough Council

PUBLIC SPACES PROTECTION ORDER (DOG
CONTROLS) 2020

ANTI-SOCIAL BEHAVIOUR, CRIME AND
POLICING ACT 2014

Dogs are welcome in this Park WITHIN THE APPROPRIATE ZONES but you must clean up after your
dog and keep your dog under control at all times.

Please follow these simple rules for the bene t of everyone who uses this Park.

1. Clean up after your dog immediately anddispose of the mess in the waste bins provided.

2. Always carry waste bags for your dog mess.

3. Dogs are not allowed on the sports or playingelds, play areas or on any water feature in the Park.
4. If a Council or Police officer asks you to put yourdog on a lead, please do so immediately.

Failure to follow these rules may result in a xed penalty notice of £100

Page 200



Cae Rygbi Deri

Cyngor Bwrdeistref Sirol Caerffili

GORCHYMYN DIOGELU MANNAU CYHOEDDUS
(RHEOLI CWN) 2020

DEDDF YMDDYGIAD GWRTHGYMDEITHASOL,
TROSEDDU A PHLISMONA 2014

Mae croeso i gwn yny parc hwn O FEWN Y PARTHAU PRIODOL ond rhaid ichi godi baw eich ci ar ei 6l
a chadw'ch ci o dan reolaeth ar bob adeg.

Dilynwch y rheolau syml yma er budd pawb sy'n defnyddio'r parc.

1. Codwch faw eich ci ar unwaith a rhoi'r baw yn ybiniau gwastraff sydd ar gael.

2. Gofalwch fod bagiau cario'r baw ci gyda chi arbob adeg.

3. Chaiff cwn ddim bod ar y caeau chwaraeon na'rcaeau chwarae, mannau chwarae nac ar
unrhyw nodweddion dwr yn y parc.

4. Os bydd swyddog o'r Cyngor neu'r Heddlu yngofyn i chi roi'ch ci ar dennyn, gwnewch hynny
ar unwaith.

Page 201



EAL

Cae Rygbi
Rugby Pitch

Page 202




O
]

Ni Chaniateir CWwn / No c,q}np}uu.v
Dogs Allowed EZEREFITT
> 4

Caniateir Cwn / Dogs Allowed

O beidio a dilyn y rheolau yma, mae'n bosibl y

cewch chi hysbysiad cosb benodedig o £100.

Deri Rugby Field

Caerphilly County Borough Council

PUBLIC SPACES PROTECTION ORDER (DOG
CONTROLS) 2020

ANTI-SOCIAL BEHAVIOUR, CRIME AND
POLICING ACT 2014

Dogs are welcome in this Park WITHIN THE APPROPRIATE ZONES but you must clean up after your
dog and keep your dog under control at all times.

Please follow these simple rules for the bene t of everyone who uses this Park.

1. Clean up after your dog immediately anddispose of the mess in the waste bins provided.

2. Always carry waste bags for your dog mess.

3. Dogs are not allowed on the sports or playingelds, play areas or on any water feature in the Park.
4. If a Council or Police officer asks you to put yourdog on a lead, please do so immediately.

Failure to follow these rules may result in a xed penalty notice of £100

Page 203



Cae yr Eisteddfod, Rhymni

Cyngor Bwrdeistref Sirol Caerffili

GORCHYMYN DIOGELU MANNAU CYHOEDDUS
(RHEOLI CWN) 2020

DEDDF YMDDYGIAD GWRTHGYMDEITHASOL,
TROSEDDU A PHLISMONA 2014

Mae croeso i gwn yny parc hwn O FEWN Y PARTHAU PRIODOL ond rhaid ichi godi baw eich ci ar ei 6l
a chadw'ch ci o dan reolaeth ar bob adeg.

Dilynwch y rheolau syml yma er budd pawb sy'n defnyddio'r parc.

1. Codwch faw eich ci ar unwaith a rhoi'r baw yn ybiniau gwastraff sydd ar gael.

2. Gofalwch fod bagiau cario'r baw ci gyda chi arbob adeg.

3. Chaiff cwn ddim bod ar y caeau chwaraeon na'rcaeau chwarae, mannau chwarae nac ar
unrhyw nodweddion dwr yn y parc.

4. Os bydd swyddog o'r Cyngor neu'r Heddlu yngofyn i chi roi'ch ci ar dennyn, gwnewch hynny
ar unwaith.

Page 204



Cae Pél-droed

Football Pitch




O
]

Ni Chaniateir CWwn / No c,q}np}uu.v
Dogs Allowed EZEREFITT
> 4

Caniateir Cwn / Dogs Allowed

O beidio a dilyn y rheolau yma, mae'n bosibl y

cewch chi hysbysiad cosb benodedig o £100.

Eisteddfod Field, Rhymney

Caerphilly County Borough Council

PUBLIC SPACES PROTECTION ORDER (DOG
CONTROLS) 2020

ANTI-SOCIAL BEHAVIOUR, CRIME AND
POLICING ACT 2014

Dogs are welcome in this Park WITHIN THE APPROPRIATE ZONES but you must clean up after your
dog and keep your dog under control at all times.

Please follow these simple rules for the bene t of everyone who uses this Park.

1. Clean up after your dog immediately anddispose of the mess in the waste bins provided.

2. Always carry waste bags for your dog mess.

3. Dogs are not allowed on the sports or playingelds, play areas or on any water feature in the Park.
4. If a Council or Police officer asks you to put yourdog on a lead, please do so immediately.

Failure to follow these rules may result in a xed penalty notice of £100

Page 206



Cae Chwarae Feeder Row

Cyngor Bwrdeistref Sirol Caerffili

GORCHYMYN DIOGELU MANNAU CYHOEDDUS
(RHEOLI CWN) 2020

DEDDF YMDDYGIAD GWRTHGYMDEITHASOL,
TROSEDDU A PHLISMONA 2014

Mae croeso i gwn yny parc hwn O FEWN Y PARTHAU PRIODOL ond rhaid ichi godi baw eich ci ar ei 6l
a chadw'ch ci o dan reolaeth ar bob adeg.

Dilynwch y rheolau syml yma er budd pawb sy'n defnyddio'r parc.

1. Codwch faw eich ci ar unwaith a rhoi'r baw yn ybiniau gwastraff sydd ar gael.

2. Gofalwch fod bagiau cario'r baw ci gyda chi arbob adeg.

3. Chaiff cwn ddim bod ar y caeau chwaraeon na'rcaeau chwarae, mannau chwarae nac ar
unrhyw nodweddion dwr yn y parc.

4. Os bydd swyddog o'r Cyngor neu'r Heddlu yngofyn i chi roi'ch ci ar dennyn, gwnewch hynny
ar unwaith.

Page 207



Cae Pél-droed
Football Pitch

'R
Workings

(EUS)/




O
]

Ni Chaniateir CWwn / No c,q}np}uu.v
Dogs Allowed EZEREFITT
> 4

Caniateir Cwn / Dogs Allowed

O beidio a dilyn y rheolau yma, mae'n bosibl y

cewch chi hysbysiad cosb benodedig o £100.

Feeder Row, Playing Fields

Caerphilly County Borough Council

PUBLIC SPACES PROTECTION ORDER (DOG
CONTROLS) 2020

ANTI-SOCIAL BEHAVIOUR, CRIME AND
POLICING ACT 2014

Dogs are welcome in this Park WITHIN THE APPROPRIATE ZONES but you must clean up after your
dog and keep your dog under control at all times.

Please follow these simple rules for the bene t of everyone who uses this Park.

1. Clean up after your dog immediately anddispose of the mess in the waste bins provided.

2. Always carry waste bags for your dog mess.

3. Dogs are not allowed on the sports or playingelds, play areas or on any water feature in the Park.
4. If a Council or Police officer asks you to put yourdog on a lead, please do so immediately.

Failure to follow these rules may result in a xed penalty notice of £100

Page 209



Cae Hamdden Fernlea

Cyngor Bwrdeistref Sirol Caerffili

GORCHYMYN DIOGELU MANNAU CYHOEDDUS
(RHEOLI CWN) 2020

DEDDF YMDDYGIAD GWRTHGYMDEITHASOL,
TROSEDDU A PHLISMONA 2014

Mae croeso i gwn yny parc hwn O FEWN Y PARTHAU PRIODOL ond rhaid ichi godi baw eich ci ar ei 6l
a chadw'ch ci o dan reolaeth ar bob adeg.

Dilynwch y rheolau syml yma er budd pawb sy'n defnyddio'r parc.

1. Codwch faw eich ci ar unwaith a rhoi'r baw yn ybiniau gwastraff sydd ar gael.

2. Gofalwch fod bagiau cario'r baw ci gyda chi arbob adeg.

3. Chaiff cwn ddim bod ar y caeau chwaraeon na'rcaeau chwarae, mannau chwarae nac ar
unrhyw nodweddion dwr yn y parc.

4. Os bydd swyddog o'r Cyngor neu'r Heddlu yngofyn i chi roi'ch ci ar dennyn, gwnewch hynny
ar unwaith.

Page 210



Cae Pél-droed
Football Pitch

N8B Sl Iss\ ;: ,, .\ ..\ -\

I L Penrhiw)

LN \ > D 2 Page?ll




O
]

Ni Chaniateir CWwn / No c,q}np}uu.v
Dogs Allowed EZEREFITT
> 4

Caniateir Cwn / Dogs Allowed

O beidio a dilyn y rheolau yma, mae'n bosibl y

cewch chi hysbysiad cosb benodedig o £100.

Fernlea Recreation Ground

Caerphilly County Borough Council

PUBLIC SPACES PROTECTION ORDER (DOG
CONTROLS) 2020

ANTI-SOCIAL BEHAVIOUR, CRIME AND
POLICING ACT 2014

Dogs are welcome in this Park WITHIN THE APPROPRIATE ZONES but you must clean up after your
dog and keep your dog under control at all times.

Please follow these simple rules for the bene t of everyone who uses this Park.

1. Clean up after your dog immediately anddispose of the mess in the waste bins provided.

2. Always carry waste bags for your dog mess.

3. Dogs are not allowed on the sports or playingelds, play areas or on any water feature in the Park.
4. If a Council or Police officer asks you to put yourdog on a lead, please do so immediately.

Failure to follow these rules may result in a xed penalty notice of £100

Page 212



Cae Hamdden Parcy Caeau

Cyngor Bwrdeistref Sirol Caerffili

GORCHYMYN DIOGELU MANNAU CYHOEDDUS
(RHEOLI CWN) 2020

DEDDF YMDDYGIAD GWRTHGYMDEITHASOL,
TROSEDDU A PHLISMONA 2014

Mae croeso i gwn yny parc hwn O FEWN Y PARTHAU PRIODOL ond rhaid ichi godi baw eich ci ar ei 6l
a chadw'ch ci o dan reolaeth ar bob adeg.

Dilynwch y rheolau syml yma er budd pawb sy'n defnyddio'r parc.

1. Codwch faw eich ci ar unwaith a rhoi'r baw yn ybiniau gwastraff sydd ar gael.

2. Gofalwch fod bagiau cario'r baw ci gyda chi arbob adeg.

3. Chaiff cwn ddim bod ar y caeau chwaraeon na'rcaeau chwarae, mannau chwarae nac ar
unrhyw nodweddion dwr yn y parc.

4. Os bydd swyddog o'r Cyngor neu'r Heddlu yngofyn i chi roi'ch ci ar dennyn, gwnewch hynny
ar unwaith.

Page 213



Cae Pél-droed
Football Pitch




O
]

Ni Chaniateir CWwn / No c,q}np}uu.v
Dogs Allowed EZEREFITT
> 4

Caniateir Cwn / Dogs Allowed

O beidio a dilyn y rheolau yma, mae'n bosibl y

cewch chi hysbysiad cosb benodedig o £100.

Fields Park Recreation Ground

Caerphilly County Borough Council

PUBLIC SPACES PROTECTION ORDER (DOG
CONTROLS) 2020

ANTI-SOCIAL BEHAVIOUR, CRIME AND
POLICING ACT 2014

Dogs are welcome in this Park WITHIN THE APPROPRIATE ZONES but you must clean up after your
dog and keep your dog under control at all times.

Please follow these simple rules for the bene t of everyone who uses this Park.

1. Clean up after your dog immediately anddispose of the mess in the waste bins provided.

2. Always carry waste bags for your dog mess.

3. Dogs are not allowed on the sports or playingelds, play areas or on any water feature in the Park.
4. If a Council or Police officer asks you to put yourdog on a lead, please do so immediately.

Failure to follow these rules may result in a xed penalty notice of £100

Page 215



Caeau'r Orsaf Dan, Crosskeys

Cyngor Bwrdeistref Sirol Caerffili

GORCHYMYN DIOGELU MANNAU CYHOEDDUS
(RHEOLI CWN) 2020

DEDDF YMDDYGIAD GWRTHGYMDEITHASOL,
TROSEDDU A PHLISMONA 2014

Mae croeso i gwn yny parc hwn O FEWN Y PARTHAU PRIODOL ond rhaid ichi godi baw eich ci ar ei 6l
a chadw'ch ci o dan reolaeth ar bob adeg.

Dilynwch y rheolau syml yma er budd pawb sy'n defnyddio'r parc.

1. Codwch faw eich ci ar unwaith a rhoi'r baw yn ybiniau gwastraff sydd ar gael.

2. Gofalwch fod bagiau cario'r baw ci gyda chi arbob adeg.

3. Chaiff cwn ddim bod ar y caeau chwaraeon na'rcaeau chwarae, mannau chwarae nac ar
unrhyw nodweddion dwr yn y parc.

4. Os bydd swyddog o'r Cyngor neu'r Heddlu yngofyn i chi roi'ch ci ar dennyn, gwnewch hynny
ar unwaith.

Page 216



Cae Rygbi
Rugby Pitch

Cae Rygbl
Rugby Pitch

Rugby Pitch

PW

_
V 575111.

—

B45g57-53

Sybind Cae Rygbi

Rugby Pitch




O
]

Ni Chaniateir CWwn / No c,q}np}uu.v
Dogs Allowed EZEREFITT
> 4

Caniateir Cwn / Dogs Allowed

O beidio a dilyn y rheolau yma, mae'n bosibl y

cewch chi hysbysiad cosb benodedig o £100.

Fire Station Fields, Crosskeys

Caerphilly County Borough Council

PUBLIC SPACES PROTECTION ORDER (DOG
CONTROLS) 2020

ANTI-SOCIAL BEHAVIOUR, CRIME AND
POLICING ACT 2014

Dogs are welcome in this Park WITHIN THE APPROPRIATE ZONES but you must clean up after your
dog and keep your dog under control at all times.

Please follow these simple rules for the bene t of everyone who uses this Park.

1. Clean up after your dog immediately anddispose of the mess in the waste bins provided.

2. Always carry waste bags for your dog mess.

3. Dogs are not allowed on the sports or playingelds, play areas or on any water feature in the Park.
4. If a Council or Police officer asks you to put yourdog on a lead, please do so immediately.

Failure to follow these rules may result in a xed penalty notice of £100

Page 218



Cae Pél-droed Fochriw

Cyngor Bwrdeistref Sirol Caerffili

GORCHYMYN DIOGELU MANNAU CYHOEDDUS
(RHEOLI CWN) 2020

DEDDF YMDDYGIAD GWRTHGYMDEITHASOL,
TROSEDDU A PHLISMONA 2014

Mae croeso i gwn yny parc hwn O FEWN Y PARTHAU PRIODOL ond rhaid ichi godi baw eich ci ar ei 6l
a chadw'ch ci o dan reolaeth ar bob adeg.

Dilynwch y rheolau syml yma er budd pawb sy'n defnyddio'r parc.

1. Codwch faw eich ci ar unwaith a rhoi'r baw yn ybiniau gwastraff sydd ar gael.

2. Gofalwch fod bagiau cario'r baw ci gyda chi arbob adeg.

3. Chaiff cwn ddim bod ar y caeau chwaraeon na'rcaeau chwarae, mannau chwarae nac ar
unrhyw nodweddion dwr yn y parc.

4. Os bydd swyddog o'r Cyngor neu'r Heddlu yngofyn i chi roi'ch ci ar dennyn, gwnewch hynny
ar unwaith.

Page 219



Cae Pél-droed
Football Pitch

@ 7

m

Page 220




O
]

Ni Chaniateir CWwn / No c,q}np}uu.v
Dogs Allowed EZEREFITT
> 4

Caniateir Cwn / Dogs Allowed

O beidio a dilyn y rheolau yma, mae'n bosibl y

cewch chi hysbysiad cosb benodedig o £100.

Fochriw Football Field

Caerphilly County Borough Council

PUBLIC SPACES PROTECTION ORDER (DOG
CONTROLS) 2020

ANTI-SOCIAL BEHAVIOUR, CRIME AND
POLICING ACT 2014

Dogs are welcome in this Park WITHIN THE APPROPRIATE ZONES but you must clean up after your
dog and keep your dog under control at all times.

Please follow these simple rules for the bene t of everyone who uses this Park.

1. Clean up after your dog immediately anddispose of the mess in the waste bins provided.

2. Always carry waste bags for your dog mess.

3. Dogs are not allowed on the sports or playingelds, play areas or on any water feature in the Park.
4. If a Council or Police officer asks you to put yourdog on a lead, please do so immediately.

Failure to follow these rules may result in a xed penalty notice of £100

Page 221



Cae Lles Gelligaer

Cyngor Bwrdeistref Sirol Caerffili

GORCHYMYN DIOGELU MANNAU CYHOEDDUS
(RHEOLI CWN) 2020

DEDDF YMDDYGIAD GWRTHGYMDEITHASOL,
TROSEDDU A PHLISMONA 2014

Mae croeso i gwn yny parc hwn O FEWN Y PARTHAU PRIODOL ond rhaid ichi godi baw eich ci ar ei 6l
a chadw'ch ci o dan reolaeth ar bob adeg.

Dilynwch y rheolau syml yma er budd pawb sy'n defnyddio'r parc.

1. Codwch faw eich ci ar unwaith a rhoi'r baw yn ybiniau gwastraff sydd ar gael.

2. Gofalwch fod bagiau cario'r baw ci gyda chi arbob adeg.

3. Chaiff cwn ddim bod ar y caeau chwaraeon na'rcaeau chwarae, mannau chwarae nac ar
unrhyw nodweddion dwr yn y parc.

4. Os bydd swyddog o'r Cyngor neu'r Heddlu yngofyn i chi roi'ch ci ar dennyn, gwnewch hynny
ar unwaith.

Page 222



Cae Pél-droed
Football Pitch

Page 223



O
]

Ni Chaniateir CWwn / No c,q}np}uu.v
Dogs Allowed EZEREFITT
> 4

Caniateir Cwn / Dogs Allowed

O beidio a dilyn y rheolau yma, mae'n bosibl y

cewch chi hysbysiad cosb benodedig o £100.

Gelligaer Welfare Ground

Caerphilly County Borough Council

PUBLIC SPACES PROTECTION ORDER (DOG
CONTROLS) 2020

ANTI-SOCIAL BEHAVIOUR, CRIME AND
POLICING ACT 2014

Dogs are welcome in this Park WITHIN THE APPROPRIATE ZONES but you must clean up after your
dog and keep your dog under control at all times.

Please follow these simple rules for the bene t of everyone who uses this Park.

1. Clean up after your dog immediately anddispose of the mess in the waste bins provided.

2. Always carry waste bags for your dog mess.

3. Dogs are not allowed on the sports or playingelds, play areas or on any water feature in the Park.
4. If a Council or Police officer asks you to put yourdog on a lead, please do so immediately.

Failure to follow these rules may result in a xed penalty notice of £100

Page 224



Cae Pél-droed Gelliwen

Cyngor Bwrdeistref Sirol Caerffili

GORCHYMYN DIOGELU MANNAU CYHOEDDUS
(RHEOLI CWN) 2020

DEDDF YMDDYGIAD GWRTHGYMDEITHASOL,
TROSEDDU A PHLISMONA 2014

Mae croeso i gwn yny parc hwn O FEWN Y PARTHAU PRIODOL ond rhaid ichi godi baw eich ci ar ei 6l
a chadw'ch ci o dan reolaeth ar bob adeg.

Dilynwch y rheolau syml yma er budd pawb sy'n defnyddio'r parc.

1. Codwch faw eich ci ar unwaith a rhoi'r baw yn ybiniau gwastraff sydd ar gael.

2. Gofalwch fod bagiau cario'r baw ci gyda chi arbob adeg.

3. Chaiff cwn ddim bod ar y caeau chwaraeon na'rcaeau chwarae, mannau chwarae nac ar
unrhyw nodweddion dwr yn y parc.

4. Os bydd swyddog o'r Cyngor neu'r Heddlu yngofyn i chi roi'ch ci ar dennyn, gwnewch hynny
ar unwaith.

Page 225



Cae Pél-droed |

Football Pitch

Page 226

34




O
]

Ni Chaniateir CWwn / No c,q}np}uu.v
Dogs Allowed EZEREFITT
> 4

Caniateir Cwn / Dogs Allowed

O beidio a dilyn y rheolau yma, mae'n bosibl y

cewch chi hysbysiad cosb benodedig o £100.

Gelliwen Football Field

Caerphilly County Borough Council

PUBLIC SPACES PROTECTION ORDER (DOG
CONTROLS) 2020

ANTI-SOCIAL BEHAVIOUR, CRIME AND
POLICING ACT 2014

Dogs are welcome in this Park WITHIN THE APPROPRIATE ZONES but you must clean up after your
dog and keep your dog under control at all times.

Please follow these simple rules for the bene t of everyone who uses this Park.

1. Clean up after your dog immediately anddispose of the mess in the waste bins provided.

2. Always carry waste bags for your dog mess.

3. Dogs are not allowed on the sports or playingelds, play areas or on any water feature in the Park.
4. If a Council or Police officer asks you to put yourdog on a lead, please do so immediately.

Failure to follow these rules may result in a xed penalty notice of £100

Page 227



Cae Chwarae Gilfach

Cyngor Bwrdeistref Sirol Caerffili

GORCHYMYN DIOGELU MANNAU CYHOEDDUS
(RHEOLI CWN) 2020

DEDDF YMDDYGIAD GWRTHGYMDEITHASOL,
TROSEDDU A PHLISMONA 2014

Mae croeso i gwn yny parc hwn O FEWN Y PARTHAU PRIODOL ond rhaid ichi godi baw eich ci ar ei 6l
a chadw'ch ci o dan reolaeth ar bob adeg.

Dilynwch y rheolau syml yma er budd pawb sy'n defnyddio'r parc.

1. Codwch faw eich ci ar unwaith a rhoi'r baw yn ybiniau gwastraff sydd ar gael.

2. Gofalwch fod bagiau cario'r baw ci gyda chi arbob adeg.

3. Chaiff cwn ddim bod ar y caeau chwaraeon na'rcaeau chwarae, mannau chwarae nac ar
unrhyw nodweddion dwr yn y parc.

4. Os bydd swyddog o'r Cyngor neu'r Heddlu yngofyn i chi roi'ch ci ar dennyn, gwnewch hynny
ar unwaith.

Page 228



1 Cae Pél-droed
Football Pitch




O
]

Ni Chaniateir CWwn / No c,q}np}uu.v
Dogs Allowed EZEREFITT
> 4

Caniateir Cwn / Dogs Allowed

O beidio a dilyn y rheolau yma, mae'n bosibl y

cewch chi hysbysiad cosb benodedig o £100.

Gilfach Playing Field

Caerphilly County Borough Council

PUBLIC SPACES PROTECTION ORDER (DOG
CONTROLS) 2020

ANTI-SOCIAL BEHAVIOUR, CRIME AND
POLICING ACT 2014

Dogs are welcome in this Park WITHIN THE APPROPRIATE ZONES but you must clean up after your
dog and keep your dog under control at all times.

Please follow these simple rules for the bene t of everyone who uses this Park.

1. Clean up after your dog immediately anddispose of the mess in the waste bins provided.

2. Always carry waste bags for your dog mess.

3. Dogs are not allowed on the sports or playingelds, play areas or on any water feature in the Park.
4. If a Council or Police officer asks you to put yourdog on a lead, please do so immediately.

Failure to follow these rules may result in a xed penalty notice of £100

Page 230



Cae Chwarae Graig-y rhaca

Cyngor Bwrdeistref Sirol Caerffili

GORCHYMYN DIOGELU MANNAU CYHOEDDUS
(RHEOLI CWN) 2020

DEDDF YMDDYGIAD GWRTHGYMDEITHASOL,
TROSEDDU A PHLISMONA 2014

Mae croeso i gwn yny parc hwn O FEWN Y PARTHAU PRIODOL ond rhaid ichi godi baw eich ci ar ei 6l
a chadw'ch ci o dan reolaeth ar bob adeg.

Dilynwch y rheolau syml yma er budd pawb sy'n defnyddio'r parc.

1. Codwch faw eich ci ar unwaith a rhoi'r baw yn ybiniau gwastraff sydd ar gael.

2. Gofalwch fod bagiau cario'r baw ci gyda chi arbob adeg.

3. Chaiff cwn ddim bod ar y caeau chwaraeon na'rcaeau chwarae, mannau chwarae nac ar
unrhyw nodweddion dwr yn y parc.

4. Os bydd swyddog o'r Cyngor neu'r Heddlu yngofyn i chi roi'ch ci ar dennyn, gwnewch hynny
ar unwaith.

Page 231



Cae Pél-droed
Football Pitch




O
]

Ni Chaniateir CWwn / No c,q}np}uu.v
Dogs Allowed EZEREFITT
> 4

Caniateir Cwn / Dogs Allowed

O beidio a dilyn y rheolau yma, mae'n bosibl y

cewch chi hysbysiad cosb benodedig o £100.

Graig Y Rhacca Playing Field

Caerphilly County Borough Council

PUBLIC SPACES PROTECTION ORDER (DOG
CONTROLS) 2020

ANTI-SOCIAL BEHAVIOUR, CRIME AND
POLICING ACT 2014

Dogs are welcome in this Park WITHIN THE APPROPRIATE ZONES but you must clean up after your
dog and keep your dog under control at all times.

Please follow these simple rules for the bene t of everyone who uses this Park.

1. Clean up after your dog immediately anddispose of the mess in the waste bins provided.

2. Always carry waste bags for your dog mess.

3. Dogs are not allowed on the sports or playingelds, play areas or on any water feature in the Park.
4. If a Council or Police officer asks you to put yourdog on a lead, please do so immediately.

Failure to follow these rules may result in a xed penalty notice of £100

Page 233



Parcy Llwyni, Tredegar Newydd

Cyngor Bwrdeistref Sirol Caerffili

GORCHYMYN DIOGELU MANNAU CYHOEDDUS
(RHEOLI CWN) 2020

DEDDF YMDDYGIAD GWRTHGYMDEITHASOL,
TROSEDDU A PHLISMONA 2014

Mae croeso i gwn yny parc hwn O FEWN Y PARTHAU PRIODOL ond rhaid ichi godi baw eich ci ar ei 6l
a chadw'ch ci o dan reolaeth ar bob adeg.

Dilynwch y rheolau syml yma er budd pawb sy'n defnyddio'r parc.

1. Codwch faw eich ci ar unwaith a rhoi'r baw yn ybiniau gwastraff sydd ar gael.

2. Gofalwch fod bagiau cario'r baw ci gyda chi arbob adeg.

3. Chaiff cwn ddim bod ar y caeau chwaraeon na'rcaeau chwarae, mannau chwarae nac ar
unrhyw nodweddion dwr yn y parc.

4. Os bydd swyddog o'r Cyngor neu'r Heddlu yngofyn i chi roi'ch ci ar dennyn, gwnewch hynny
ar unwaith.

Page 234



Cae Deuol
Dual Pitch &

e K ae Pél-droedf,
Football Pitci

Cae Rygbi
. Rugby Pitch




O
]

Ni Chaniateir CWwn / No c,q}np}uu.v
Dogs Allowed EZEREFITT
> 4

Caniateir Cwn / Dogs Allowed

O beidio a dilyn y rheolau yma, mae'n bosibl y

cewch chi hysbysiad cosb benodedig o £100.

Grove Park, New Tredegar

Caerphilly County Borough Council

PUBLIC SPACES PROTECTION ORDER (DOG
CONTROLS) 2020

ANTI-SOCIAL BEHAVIOUR, CRIME AND
POLICING ACT 2014

Dogs are welcome in this Park WITHIN THE APPROPRIATE ZONES but you must clean up after your
dog and keep your dog under control at all times.

Please follow these simple rules for the bene t of everyone who uses this Park.

1. Clean up after your dog immediately anddispose of the mess in the waste bins provided.

2. Always carry waste bags for your dog mess.

3. Dogs are not allowed on the sports or playingelds, play areas or on any water feature in the Park.
4. If a Council or Police officer asks you to put yourdog on a lead, please do so immediately.

Failure to follow these rules may result in a xed penalty notice of £100

Page 236



Cae Hamdden HafodyrynysCyngor Bwrdeistref Sirol Caerffili

GORCHYMYN DIOGELU MANNAU CYHOEDDUS
(RHEOLI CWN) 2020

DEDDF YMDDYGIAD GWRTHGYMDEITHASOL,
TROSEDDU A PHLISMONA 2014

Mae croeso i gwn yn y parc hwn O FEWN Y PARTHAU PRIODOL ond rhaid ichi godi baw
eich ci ar ei 6l a chadw'ch ci o dan reolaeth ar bob adeg.

Dilynwch y rheolau syml yma er budd pawb sy'n defnyddio'r parc.

1. Codwch faw eich ci ar unwaith a rhoi'r baw yn ybiniau gwastraff sydd ar gael.
2. Gofalwch fod bagiau cario'r baw ci gyda chi arbob adeg.
3. Chaiff cwn ddim bod ar y caeau chwaraeon na'rcaeau chwarae, mannau chwarae

nac ar unrhyw nodweddion dwr yn y parc.

4. Os bydd swyddog o'r Cyngor neu'r Heddlu yngofyn i chi roi'ch ci ar dennyn, gwnewch
hynny ar unwaith.

Page 237



=
o
@

o




O
]

Ni Chaniateir CWwn / No c,q}np}uu.v
Dogs Allowed EZEREFITT
> 4

Caniateir Cwn / Dogs Allowed

O beidio a dilyn y rheolau yma, mae'n bosibl y

cewch chi hysbysiad cosb benodedig o £100.

Hafodyrynys Recreation Ground

Caerphilly County Borough Council

PUBLIC SPACES PROTECTION ORDER (DOG
CONTROLS) 2020

ANTI-SOCIAL BEHAVIOUR, CRIME AND
POLICING ACT 2014

Dogs are welcome in this Park WITHIN THE APPROPRIATE ZONES but you must clean up after your
dog and keep your dog under control at all times.

Please follow these simple rules for the bene t of everyone who uses this Park.

1. Clean up after your dog immediately anddispose of the mess in the waste bins provided.

2. Always carry waste bags for your dog mess.

3. Dogs are not allowed on the sports or playingelds, play areas or on any water feature in the Park.
4. If a Council or Police officer asks you to put yourdog on a lead, please do so immediately.

Failure to follow these rules may result in a xed penalty notice of £100

Page 239



Cae Hamdden Liwyncelyn

Cyngor Bwrdeistref Sirol Caerffili

GORCHYMYN DIOGELU MANNAU CYHOEDDUS
(RHEOLI CWN) 2020

DEDDF YMDDYGIAD GWRTHGYMDEITHASOL,
TROSEDDU A PHLISMONA 2014

Mae croeso i gwn yny parc hwn O FEWN Y PARTHAU PRIODOL ond rhaid ichi godi baw eich ci ar ei 6l
a chadw'ch ci o dan reolaeth ar bob adeg.

Dilynwch y rheolau syml yma er budd pawb sy'n defnyddio'r parc.

1. Codwch faw eich ci ar unwaith a rhoi'r baw yn ybiniau gwastraff sydd ar gael.

2. Gofalwch fod bagiau cario'r baw ci gyda chi arbob adeg.

3. Chaiff cwn ddim bod ar y caeau chwaraeon na'rcaeau chwarae, mannau chwarae nac ar
unrhyw nodweddion dwr yn y parc.

4. Os bydd swyddog o'r Cyngor neu'r Heddlu yngofyn i chi roi'ch ci ar dennyn, gwnewch hynny
ar unwaith.

Page 240



‘-»‘Page 241

Cae Rygbi
Rugby Pitch

N . / J " o
/ / /o & '



O
]

Ni Chaniateir CWwn / No c,q}np}uu.v
Dogs Allowed EZEREFITT
> 4

Caniateir Cwn / Dogs Allowed

O beidio a dilyn y rheolau yma, mae'n bosibl y

cewch chi hysbysiad cosb benodedig o £100.

Hollybush Recreation Ground

Caerphilly County Borough Council

PUBLIC SPACES PROTECTION ORDER (DOG
CONTROLS) 2020

ANTI-SOCIAL BEHAVIOUR, CRIME AND
POLICING ACT 2014

Dogs are welcome in this Park WITHIN THE APPROPRIATE ZONES but you must clean up after your
dog and keep your dog under control at all times.

Please follow these simple rules for the bene t of everyone who uses this Park.

1. Clean up after your dog immediately anddispose of the mess in the waste bins provided.

2. Always carry waste bags for your dog mess.

3. Dogs are not allowed on the sports or playingelds, play areas or on any water feature in the Park.
4. If a Council or Police officer asks you to put yourdog on a lead, please do so immediately.

Failure to follow these rules may result in a xed penalty notice of £100

Page 242



Parc Islwyn

Cyngor Bwrdeistref Sirol Caerffili

GORCHYMYN DIOGELU MANNAU CYHOEDDUS
(RHEOLI CWN) 2020

DEDDF YMDDYGIAD GWRTHGYMDEITHASOL,
TROSEDDU A PHLISMONA 2014

Mae croeso i gwn yny parc hwn O FEWN Y PARTHAU PRIODOL ond rhaid ichi godi baw eich ci ar ei 6l
a chadw'ch ci o dan reolaeth ar bob adeg.

Dilynwch y rheolau syml yma er budd pawb sy'n defnyddio'r parc.

1. Codwch faw eich ci ar unwaith a rhoi'r baw yn ybiniau gwastraff sydd ar gael.

2. Gofalwch fod bagiau cario'r baw ci gyda chi arbob adeg.

3. Chaiff cwn ddim bod ar y caeau chwaraeon na'rcaeau chwarae, mannau chwarae nac ar
unrhyw nodweddion dwr yn y parc.

4. Os bydd swyddog o'r Cyngor neu'r Heddlu yngofyn i chi roi'ch ci ar dennyn, gwnewch hynny
ar unwaith.

Page 243



o 7 ) ' ; = = ————XZm |

|
4 | BN e
PW & =

7 "PONTALANFRAITH"

T A

/ ‘ lsé Lae Deuol -8 ) /8 S €,
oy &) Dual PitcH : /, P %
J §338m ual Pitc ' § (06% A 'c(? \:
o 7/ {0 9{% g’ ‘
] 4 3 b
& | e
v' ! W ‘
~, 140m" 9?00 o,
B SR ol
[/ & "y
. S 7
= b 5 A N
i : 7 L
’ : O,"
- Sks

® 7 133m 1)

&
Page 244




O
]

Ni Chaniateir CWwn / No c,q}np}uu.v
Dogs Allowed EZEREFITT
> 4

Caniateir Cwn / Dogs Allowed

O beidio a dilyn y rheolau yma, mae'n bosibl y

cewch chi hysbysiad cosb benodedig o £100.

Islwyn Park

Caerphilly County Borough Council

PUBLIC SPACES PROTECTION ORDER (DOG
CONTROLS) 2020

ANTI-SOCIAL BEHAVIOUR, CRIME AND
POLICING ACT 2014

Dogs are welcome in this Park WITHIN THE APPROPRIATE ZONES but you must clean up after your
dog and keep your dog under control at all times.

Please follow these simple rules for the bene t of everyone who uses this Park.

1. Clean up after your dog immediately anddispose of the mess in the waste bins provided.

2. Always carry waste bags for your dog mess.

3. Dogs are not allowed on the sports or playingelds, play areas or on any water feature in the Park.
4. If a Council or Police officer asks you to put yourdog on a lead, please do so immediately.

Failure to follow these rules may result in a xed penalty notice of £100

Page 245



Cae Rygbi Cae Kay

Cyngor Bwrdeistref Sirol Caerffili

GORCHYMYN DIOGELU MANNAU CYHOEDDUS
(RHEOLI CWN) 2020

DEDDF YMDDYGIAD GWRTHGYMDEITHASOL,
TROSEDDU A PHLISMONA 2014

Mae croeso i gwn yny parc hwn O FEWN Y PARTHAU PRIODOL ond rhaid ichi godi baw eich ci ar ei 6l
a chadw'ch ci o dan reolaeth ar bob adeg.

Dilynwch y rheolau syml yma er budd pawb sy'n defnyddio'r parc.

1. Codwch faw eich ci ar unwaith a rhoi'r baw yn ybiniau gwastraff sydd ar gael.

2. Gofalwch fod bagiau cario'r baw ci gyda chi arbob adeg.

3. Chaiff cwn ddim bod ar y caeau chwaraeon na'rcaeau chwarae, mannau chwarae nac ar
unrhyw nodweddion dwr yn y parc.

4. Os bydd swyddog o'r Cyngor neu'r Heddlu yngofyn i chi roi'ch ci ar dennyn, gwnewch hynny
ar unwaith.

Page 246



SO

Workings

(dis)

Cae Rygbi
Rugby Pitch

L&/ /rn.\ - J _1.. 4 :.., ~
e /e Y .D\Lf - _Ill <\




O
]

Ni Chaniateir CWwn / No c,q}np}uu.v
Dogs Allowed EZEREFITT
> 4

Caniateir Cwn / Dogs Allowed

O beidio a dilyn y rheolau yma, mae'n bosibl y

cewch chi hysbysiad cosb benodedig o £100.

Kay Field Rugby Ground

Caerphilly County Borough Council

PUBLIC SPACES PROTECTION ORDER (DOG
CONTROLS) 2020

ANTI-SOCIAL BEHAVIOUR, CRIME AND
POLICING ACT 2014

Dogs are welcome in this Park WITHIN THE APPROPRIATE ZONES but you must clean up after your
dog and keep your dog under control at all times.

Please follow these simple rules for the bene t of everyone who uses this Park.

1. Clean up after your dog immediately anddispose of the mess in the waste bins provided.

2. Always carry waste bags for your dog mess.

3. Dogs are not allowed on the sports or playingelds, play areas or on any water feature in the Park.
4. If a Council or Police officer asks you to put yourdog on a lead, please do so immediately.

Failure to follow these rules may result in a xed penalty notice of £100

Page 248



Cae Hamdden y Brenin Sior

Cyngor Bwrdeistref Sirol Caerffili

GORCHYMYN DIOGELU MANNAU CYHOEDDUS
(RHEOLI CWN) 2020

DEDDF YMDDYGIAD GWRTHGYMDEITHASOL,
TROSEDDU A PHLISMONA 2014

Mae croeso i gwn yny parc hwn O FEWN Y PARTHAU PRIODOL ond rhaid ichi godi baw eich ci ar ei 6l
a chadw'ch ci o dan reolaeth ar bob adeg.

Dilynwch y rheolau syml yma er budd pawb sy'n defnyddio'r parc.

1. Codwch faw eich ci ar unwaith a rhoi'r baw yn ybiniau gwastraff sydd ar gael.

2. Gofalwch fod bagiau cario'r baw ci gyda chi arbob adeg.

3. Chaiff cwn ddim bod ar y caeau chwaraeon na'rcaeau chwarae, mannau chwarae nac ar
unrhyw nodweddion dwr yn y parc.

4. Os bydd swyddog o'r Cyngor neu'r Heddlu yngofyn i chi roi'ch ci ar dennyn, gwnewch hynny
ar unwaith.

Page 249



Cae Deuol

Dual Pitch




O
]

Ni Chaniateir CWwn / No c,q}np}uu.v
Dogs Allowed EZEREFITT
> 4

Caniateir Cwn / Dogs Allowed

O beidio a dilyn y rheolau yma, mae'n bosibl y

cewch chi hysbysiad cosb benodedig o £100.

King George Recreation Ground

Caerphilly County Borough Council

PUBLIC SPACES PROTECTION ORDER (DOG
CONTROLS) 2020

ANTI-SOCIAL BEHAVIOUR, CRIME AND
POLICING ACT 2014

Dogs are welcome in this Park WITHIN THE APPROPRIATE ZONES but you must clean up after your
dog and keep your dog under control at all times.

Please follow these simple rules for the bene t of everyone who uses this Park.

1. Clean up after your dog immediately anddispose of the mess in the waste bins provided.

2. Always carry waste bags for your dog mess.

3. Dogs are not allowed on the sports or playingelds, play areas or on any water feature in the Park.
4. If a Council or Police officer asks you to put yourdog on a lead, please do so immediately.

Failure to follow these rules may result in a xed penalty notice of £100

Page 251



Cae Hamdden Libanus

Cyngor Bwrdeistref Sirol Caerffili

GORCHYMYN DIOGELU MANNAU CYHOEDDUS
(RHEOLI CWN) 2020

DEDDF YMDDYGIAD GWRTHGYMDEITHASOL,
TROSEDDU A PHLISMONA 2014

Mae croeso i gwn yny parc hwn O FEWN Y PARTHAU PRIODOL ond rhaid ichi godi baw eich ci ar ei 6l
a chadw'ch ci o dan reolaeth ar bob adeg.

Dilynwch y rheolau syml yma er budd pawb sy'n defnyddio'r parc.

1. Codwch faw eich ci ar unwaith a rhoi'r baw yn ybiniau gwastraff sydd ar gael.

2. Gofalwch fod bagiau cario'r baw ci gyda chi arbob adeg.

3. Chaiff cwn ddim bod ar y caeau chwaraeon na'rcaeau chwarae, mannau chwarae nac ar
unrhyw nodweddion dwr yn y parc.

4. Os bydd swyddog o'r Cyngor neu'r Heddlu yngofyn i chi roi'ch ci ar dennyn, gwnewch hynny
ar unwaith.

Page 252



o =2
Sa
€ >
)
s >
OF




O
]

Ni Chaniateir CWwn / No c,q}np}uu.v
Dogs Allowed EZEREFITT
> 4

Caniateir Cwn / Dogs Allowed

O beidio a dilyn y rheolau yma, mae'n bosibl y

cewch chi hysbysiad cosb benodedig o £100.

Libanus Recreation Ground

Caerphilly County Borough Council

PUBLIC SPACES PROTECTION ORDER (DOG
CONTROLS) 2020

ANTI-SOCIAL BEHAVIOUR, CRIME AND
POLICING ACT 2014

Dogs are welcome in this Park WITHIN THE APPROPRIATE ZONES but you must clean up after your
dog and keep your dog under control at all times.

Please follow these simple rules for the bene t of everyone who uses this Park.

1. Clean up after your dog immediately anddispose of the mess in the waste bins provided.

2. Always carry waste bags for your dog mess.

3. Dogs are not allowed on the sports or playingelds, play areas or on any water feature in the Park.
4. If a Council or Police officer asks you to put yourdog on a lead, please do so immediately.

Failure to follow these rules may result in a xed penalty notice of £100

Page 254



Cae Lles Llanbradach

Cyngor Bwrdeistref Sirol Caerffili

GORCHYMYN DIOGELU MANNAU CYHOEDDUS
(RHEOLI CWN) 2020

DEDDF YMDDYGIAD GWRTHGYMDEITHASOL,
TROSEDDU A PHLISMONA 2014

Mae croeso i gwn yny parc hwn O FEWN Y PARTHAU PRIODOL ond rhaid ichi godi baw eich ci ar ei 6l
a chadw'ch ci o dan reolaeth ar bob adeg.

Dilynwch y rheolau syml yma er budd pawb sy'n defnyddio'r parc.

1. Codwch faw eich ci ar unwaith a rhoi'r baw yn ybiniau gwastraff sydd ar gael.

2. Gofalwch fod bagiau cario'r baw ci gyda chi arbob adeg.

3. Chaiff cwn ddim bod ar y caeau chwaraeon na'rcaeau chwarae, mannau chwarae nac ar
unrhyw nodweddion dwr yn y parc.

4. Os bydd swyddog o'r Cyngor neu'r Heddlu yngofyn i chi roi'ch ci ar dennyn, gwnewch hynny
ar unwaith.

Page 255



__PENCER

OMAS 51

THC

I

Cae Pél-droed
Football Pitch

Bae Pél-droe
Football Pitchi




O
]

Ni Chaniateir CWwn / No c,q}np}uu.v
Dogs Allowed EZEREFITT
> 4

Caniateir Cwn / Dogs Allowed

O beidio a dilyn y rheolau yma, mae'n bosibl y

cewch chi hysbysiad cosb benodedig o £100.

Llanbradach Welfare Ground

Caerphilly County Borough Council

PUBLIC SPACES PROTECTION ORDER (DOG
CONTROLS) 2020

ANTI-SOCIAL BEHAVIOUR, CRIME AND
POLICING ACT 2014

Dogs are welcome in this Park WITHIN THE APPROPRIATE ZONES but you must clean up after your
dog and keep your dog under control at all times.

Please follow these simple rules for the bene t of everyone who uses this Park.

1. Clean up after your dog immediately anddispose of the mess in the waste bins provided.

2. Always carry waste bags for your dog mess.

3. Dogs are not allowed on the sports or playingelds, play areas or on any water feature in the Park.
4. If a Council or Police officer asks you to put yourdog on a lead, please do so immediately.

Failure to follow these rules may result in a xed penalty notice of £100

Page 257



Cae Chwarae Llanfabon

Cyngor Bwrdeistref Sirol Caerffili

GORCHYMYN DIOGELU MANNAU CYHOEDDUS
(RHEOLI CWN) 2020

DEDDF YMDDYGIAD GWRTHGYMDEITHASOL,
TROSEDDU A PHLISMONA 2014

Mae croeso i gwn yny parc hwn O FEWN Y PARTHAU PRIODOL ond rhaid ichi godi baw eich ci ar ei 6l
a chadw'ch ci o dan reolaeth ar bob adeg.

Dilynwch y rheolau syml yma er budd pawb sy'n defnyddio'r parc.

1. Codwch faw eich ci ar unwaith a rhoi'r baw yn ybiniau gwastraff sydd ar gael.

2. Gofalwch fod bagiau cario'r baw ci gyda chi arbob adeg.

3. Chaiff cwn ddim bod ar y caeau chwaraeon na'rcaeau chwarae, mannau chwarae nac ar
unrhyw nodweddion dwr yn y parc.

4. Os bydd swyddog o'r Cyngor neu'r Heddlu yngofyn i chi roi'ch ci ar dennyn, gwnewch hynny
ar unwaith.

Page 258



Cae Pél-droed

Football Pitch

=P

SEET

ION STR

RONAT




O
]

Ni Chaniateir CWwn / No c,q}np}uu.v
Dogs Allowed EZEREFITT
> 4

Caniateir Cwn / Dogs Allowed

O beidio a dilyn y rheolau yma, mae'n bosibl y

cewch chi hysbysiad cosb benodedig o £100.

Llanfabon Playing Field

Caerphilly County Borough Council

PUBLIC SPACES PROTECTION ORDER (DOG
CONTROLS) 2020

ANTI-SOCIAL BEHAVIOUR, CRIME AND
POLICING ACT 2014

Dogs are welcome in this Park WITHIN THE APPROPRIATE ZONES but you must clean up after your
dog and keep your dog under control at all times.

Please follow these simple rules for the bene t of everyone who uses this Park.

1. Clean up after your dog immediately anddispose of the mess in the waste bins provided.

2. Always carry waste bags for your dog mess.

3. Dogs are not allowed on the sports or playingelds, play areas or on any water feature in the Park.
4. If a Council or Police officer asks you to put yourdog on a lead, please do so immediately.

Failure to follow these rules may result in a xed penalty notice of £100

Page 260



Cae Hamdden Longbridge

Cyngor Bwrdeistref Sirol Caerffili

GORCHYMYN DIOGELU MANNAU CYHOEDDUS
(RHEOLI CWN) 2020

DEDDF YMDDYGIAD GWRTHGYMDEITHASOL,
TROSEDDU A PHLISMONA 2014

Mae croeso i gwn yny parc hwn O FEWN Y PARTHAU PRIODOL ond rhaid ichi godi baw eich ci ar ei 6l
a chadw'ch ci o dan reolaeth ar bob adeg.

Dilynwch y rheolau syml yma er budd pawb sy'n defnyddio'r parc.

1. Codwch faw eich ci ar unwaith a rhoi'r baw yn ybiniau gwastraff sydd ar gael.

2. Gofalwch fod bagiau cario'r baw ci gyda chi arbob adeg.

3. Chaiff cwn ddim bod ar y caeau chwaraeon na'rcaeau chwarae, mannau chwarae nac ar
unrhyw nodweddion dwr yn y parc.

4. Os bydd swyddog o'r Cyngor neu'r Heddlu yngofyn i chi roi'ch ci ar dennyn, gwnewch hynny
ar unwaith.

Page 261



Cae Pél-droed
Football Pitch

Al

“HIGHFIELD

T




O
]

Ni Chaniateir CWwn / No c,q}np}uu.v
Dogs Allowed EZEREFITT
> 4

Caniateir Cwn / Dogs Allowed

O beidio a dilyn y rheolau yma, mae'n bosibl y

cewch chi hysbysiad cosb benodedig o £100.

Longbridge Recreation Ground

Caerphilly County Borough Council

PUBLIC SPACES PROTECTION ORDER (DOG
CONTROLS) 2020

ANTI-SOCIAL BEHAVIOUR, CRIME AND
POLICING ACT 2014

Dogs are welcome in this Park WITHIN THE APPROPRIATE ZONES but you must clean up after your
dog and keep your dog under control at all times.

Please follow these simple rules for the bene t of everyone who uses this Park.

1. Clean up after your dog immediately anddispose of the mess in the waste bins provided.

2. Always carry waste bags for your dog mess.

3. Dogs are not allowed on the sports or playingelds, play areas or on any water feature in the Park.
4. If a Council or Police officer asks you to put yourdog on a lead, please do so immediately.

Failure to follow these rules may result in a xed penalty notice of £100

Page 263



Maes Cymdeithas Lles Machen

Cyngor Bwrdeistref Sirol Caerffili

GORCHYMYN DIOGELU MANNAU CYHOEDDUS
(RHEOLI CWN) 2020

DEDDF YMDDYGIAD GWRTHGYMDEITHASOL,
TROSEDDU A PHLISMONA 2014

Mae croeso i gwn yny parc hwn O FEWN Y PARTHAU PRIODOL ond rhaid ichi godi baw eich ci ar ei 6l
a chadw'ch ci o dan reolaeth ar bob adeg.

Dilynwch y rheolau syml yma er budd pawb sy'n defnyddio'r parc.

1. Codwch faw eich ci ar unwaith a rhoi'r baw yn ybiniau gwastraff sydd ar gael.

2. Gofalwch fod bagiau cario'r baw ci gyda chi arbob adeg.

3. Chaiff cwn ddim bod ar y caeau chwaraeon na'rcaeau chwarae, mannau chwarae nac ar
unrhyw nodweddion dwr yn y parc.

4. Os bydd swyddog o'r Cyngor neu'r Heddlu yngofyn i chi roi'ch ci ar dennyn, gwnewch hynny
ar unwaith.

Page 264



\

Cricket *
Ground

\ & v/ Cae Pél-droed
\ Y Football Pitch

Cae Pél-droed / > Q
Football Pitch y :




O
]

Ni Chaniateir CWwn / No c,q}np}uu.v
Dogs Allowed EZEREFITT
> 4

Caniateir Cwn / Dogs Allowed

O beidio a dilyn y rheolau yma, mae'n bosibl y

cewch chi hysbysiad cosb benodedig o £100.

Machen Welfare Association Ground

Caerphilly County Borough Council

PUBLIC SPACES PROTECTION ORDER (DOG
CONTROLS) 2020

ANTI-SOCIAL BEHAVIOUR, CRIME AND
POLICING ACT 2014

Dogs are welcome in this Park WITHIN THE APPROPRIATE ZONES but you must clean up after your
dog and keep your dog under control at all times.

Please follow these simple rules for the bene t of everyone who uses this Park.

1. Clean up after your dog immediately anddispose of the mess in the waste bins provided.

2. Always carry waste bags for your dog mess.

3. Dogs are not allowed on the sports or playingelds, play areas or on any water feature in the Park.
4. If a Council or Police officer asks you to put yourdog on a lead, please do so immediately.

Failure to follow these rules may result in a xed penalty notice of £100

Page 266



Cae Pél-droed Maes-y-cwmwr

Cyngor Bwrdeistref Sirol Caerffili

GORCHYMYN DIOGELU MANNAU CYHOEDDUS
(RHEOLI CWN) 2020

DEDDF YMDDYGIAD GWRTHGYMDEITHASOL,
TROSEDDU A PHLISMONA 2014

Mae croeso i gwn yny parc hwn O FEWN Y PARTHAU PRIODOL ond rhaid ichi godi baw eich ci ar ei 6l
a chadw'ch ci o dan reolaeth ar bob adeg.

Dilynwch y rheolau syml yma er budd pawb sy'n defnyddio'r parc.

1. Codwch faw eich ci ar unwaith a rhoi'r baw yn ybiniau gwastraff sydd ar gael.

2. Gofalwch fod bagiau cario'r baw ci gyda chi arbob adeg.

3. Chaiff cwn ddim bod ar y caeau chwaraeon na'rcaeau chwarae, mannau chwarae nac ar
unrhyw nodweddion dwr yn y parc.

4. Os bydd swyddog o'r Cyngor neu'r Heddlu yngofyn i chi roi'ch ci ar dennyn, gwnewch hynny
ar unwaith.

Page 267



&7 [ Coledts, ., 70
Q" . 4 ),. ‘ / "Ny fonded " ~ : : e ;<

.,._(,~_l".

Cae Pél-droed
Football Pitch

Cae Rygbi
Rugby Pitch




O
]

Ni Chaniateir CWwn / No c,q}np}uu.v
Dogs Allowed EZEREFITT
> 4

Caniateir Cwn / Dogs Allowed

O beidio a dilyn y rheolau yma, mae'n bosibl y

cewch chi hysbysiad cosb benodedig o £100.

Maesycwmmer Football Field

Caerphilly County Borough Council

PUBLIC SPACES PROTECTION ORDER (DOG
CONTROLS) 2020

ANTI-SOCIAL BEHAVIOUR, CRIME AND
POLICING ACT 2014

Dogs are welcome in this Park WITHIN THE APPROPRIATE ZONES but you must clean up after your
dog and keep your dog under control at all times.

Please follow these simple rules for the bene t of everyone who uses this Park.

1. Clean up after your dog immediately anddispose of the mess in the waste bins provided.

2. Always carry waste bags for your dog mess.

3. Dogs are not allowed on the sports or playingelds, play areas or on any water feature in the Park.
4. If a Council or Police officer asks you to put yourdog on a lead, please do so immediately.

Failure to follow these rules may result in a xed penalty notice of £100

Page 269



Parc Morgan Jones

Cyngor Bwrdeistref Sirol Caerffili

GORCHYMYN DIOGELU MANNAU CYHOEDDUS
(RHEOLI CWN) 2020

DEDDF YMDDYGIAD GWRTHGYMDEITHASOL,
TROSEDDU A PHLISMONA 2014

Mae croeso i gwn yny parc hwn O FEWN Y PARTHAU PRIODOL ond rhaid ichi godi baw eich ci ar ei 6l
a chadw'ch ci o dan reolaeth ar bob adeg.

Dilynwch y rheolau syml yma er budd pawb sy'n defnyddio'r parc.

1. Codwch faw eich ci ar unwaith a rhoi'r baw yn ybiniau gwastraff sydd ar gael.

2. Gofalwch fod bagiau cario'r baw ci gyda chi arbob adeg.

3. Chaiff cwn ddim bod ar y caeau chwaraeon na'rcaeau chwarae, mannau chwarae nac ar
unrhyw nodweddion dwr yn y parc.

4. Os bydd swyddog o'r Cyngor neu'r Heddlu yngofyn i chi roi'ch ci ar dennyn, gwnewch hynny
ar unwaith.

Page 270



Cae Pél-droed
Football Pitch




O
]

Ni Chaniateir CWwn / No c,q}np}uu.v
Dogs Allowed EZEREFITT
> 4

Caniateir Cwn / Dogs Allowed

O beidio a dilyn y rheolau yma, mae'n bosibl y

cewch chi hysbysiad cosb benodedig o £100.

Morgan Jones Park

Caerphilly County Borough Council

PUBLIC SPACES PROTECTION ORDER (DOG
CONTROLS) 2020

ANTI-SOCIAL BEHAVIOUR, CRIME AND
POLICING ACT 2014

Dogs are welcome in this Park WITHIN THE APPROPRIATE ZONES but you must clean up after your
dog and keep your dog under control at all times.

Please follow these simple rules for the bene t of everyone who uses this Park.

1. Clean up after your dog immediately anddispose of the mess in the waste bins provided.

2. Always carry waste bags for your dog mess.

3. Dogs are not allowed on the sports or playingelds, play areas or on any water feature in the Park.
4. If a Council or Police officer asks you to put yourdog on a lead, please do so immediately.

Failure to follow these rules may result in a xed penalty notice of £100

Page 272



Cae Rygbi Nelson

Cyngor Bwrdeistref Sirol Caerffili

GORCHYMYN DIOGELU MANNAU CYHOEDDUS
(RHEOLI CWN) 2020

DEDDF YMDDYGIAD GWRTHGYMDEITHASOL,
TROSEDDU A PHLISMONA 2014

Mae croeso i gwn yny parc hwn O FEWN Y PARTHAU PRIODOL ond rhaid ichi godi baw eich ci ar ei 6l
a chadw'ch ci o dan reolaeth ar bob adeg.

Dilynwch y rheolau syml yma er budd pawb sy'n defnyddio'r parc.

1. Codwch faw eich ci ar unwaith a rhoi'r baw yn ybiniau gwastraff sydd ar gael.

2. Gofalwch fod bagiau cario'r baw ci gyda chi arbob adeg.

3. Chaiff cwn ddim bod ar y caeau chwaraeon na'rcaeau chwarae, mannau chwarae nac ar
unrhyw nodweddion dwr yn y parc.

4. Os bydd swyddog o'r Cyngor neu'r Heddlu yngofyn i chi roi'ch ci ar dennyn, gwnewch hynny
ar unwaith.

Page 273



Cae Rygbi
Rugby Pitch

Cae Rygbi
Rugby Pitch




O
]

Ni Chaniateir CWwn / No c,q}np}uu.v
Dogs Allowed EZEREFITT
> 4

Caniateir Cwn / Dogs Allowed

O beidio a dilyn y rheolau yma, mae'n bosibl y

cewch chi hysbysiad cosb benodedig o £100.

Nelson Rugby Ground

Caerphilly County Borough Council

PUBLIC SPACES PROTECTION ORDER (DOG
CONTROLS) 2020

ANTI-SOCIAL BEHAVIOUR, CRIME AND
POLICING ACT 2014

Dogs are welcome in this Park WITHIN THE APPROPRIATE ZONES but you must clean up after your
dog and keep your dog under control at all times.

Please follow these simple rules for the bene t of everyone who uses this Park.

1. Clean up after your dog immediately anddispose of the mess in the waste bins provided.

2. Always carry waste bags for your dog mess.

3. Dogs are not allowed on the sports or playingelds, play areas or on any water feature in the Park.
4. If a Council or Police officer asks you to put yourdog on a lead, please do so immediately.

Failure to follow these rules may result in a xed penalty notice of £100

Page 275



Cae Lles Trecelyn

Cyngor Bwrdeistref Sirol Caerffili

GORCHYMYN DIOGELU MANNAU CYHOEDDUS
(RHEOLI CWN) 2020

DEDDF YMDDYGIAD GWRTHGYMDEITHASOL,
TROSEDDU A PHLISMONA 2014

Mae croeso i gwn yny parc hwn O FEWN Y PARTHAU PRIODOL ond rhaid ichi godi baw eich ci ar ei 6l
a chadw'ch ci o dan reolaeth ar bob adeg.

Dilynwch y rheolau syml yma er budd pawb sy'n defnyddio'r parc.

1. Codwch faw eich ci ar unwaith a rhoi'r baw yn ybiniau gwastraff sydd ar gael.

2. Gofalwch fod bagiau cario'r baw ci gyda chi arbob adeg.

3. Chaiff cwn ddim bod ar y caeau chwaraeon na'rcaeau chwarae, mannau chwarae nac ar
unrhyw nodweddion dwr yn y parc.

4. Os bydd swyddog o'r Cyngor neu'r Heddlu yngofyn i chi roi'ch ci ar dennyn, gwnewch hynny
ar unwaith.

Page 276



TSI NaT:

Cae Rygbi

Rugby Pitch




O
]

Ni Chaniateir CWwn / No c,q}np}uu.v
Dogs Allowed EZEREFITT
> 4

Caniateir Cwn / Dogs Allowed

O beidio a dilyn y rheolau yma, mae'n bosibl y

cewch chi hysbysiad cosb benodedig o £100.

Newbridge Welfare Ground

Caerphilly County Borough Council

PUBLIC SPACES PROTECTION ORDER (DOG
CONTROLS) 2020

ANTI-SOCIAL BEHAVIOUR, CRIME AND
POLICING ACT 2014

Dogs are welcome in this Park WITHIN THE APPROPRIATE ZONES but you must clean up after your
dog and keep your dog under control at all times.

Please follow these simple rules for the bene t of everyone who uses this Park.

1. Clean up after your dog immediately anddispose of the mess in the waste bins provided.

2. Always carry waste bags for your dog mess.

3. Dogs are not allowed on the sports or playingelds, play areas or on any water feature in the Park.
4. If a Council or Police officer asks you to put yourdog on a lead, please do so immediately.

Failure to follow these rules may result in a xed penalty notice of £100

Page 278



Cae Hamdden Oakdale

Cyngor Bwrdeistref Sirol Caerffili

GORCHYMYN DIOGELU MANNAU CYHOEDDUS
(RHEOLI CWN) 2020

DEDDF YMDDYGIAD GWRTHGYMDEITHASOL,
TROSEDDU A PHLISMONA 2014

Mae croeso i gwn yny parc hwn O FEWN Y PARTHAU PRIODOL ond rhaid ichi godi baw eich ci ar ei 6l
a chadw'ch ci o dan reolaeth ar bob adeg.

Dilynwch y rheolau syml yma er budd pawb sy'n defnyddio'r parc.

1. Codwch faw eich ci ar unwaith a rhoi'r baw yn ybiniau gwastraff sydd ar gael.

2. Gofalwch fod bagiau cario'r baw ci gyda chi arbob adeg.

3. Chaiff cwn ddim bod ar y caeau chwaraeon na'rcaeau chwarae, mannau chwarae nac ar
unrhyw nodweddion dwr yn y parc.

4. Os bydd swyddog o'r Cyngor neu'r Heddlu yngofyn i chi roi'ch ci ar dennyn, gwnewch hynny
ar unwaith.

Page 279



Cae Rygbi
Rugby Pitch

Cae Pél-droed

Football Pitch

=5
-
3 o
-
0 0
=i
> =
0 o
ay =
o =
R =

Cﬁf‘ Rygbi Bach
Mini Rughy Rt




O
]

Ni Chaniateir CWwn / No c,q}np}uu.v
Dogs Allowed EZEREFITT
> 4

Caniateir Cwn / Dogs Allowed

O beidio a dilyn y rheolau yma, mae'n bosibl y

cewch chi hysbysiad cosb benodedig o £100.

Oakdale Recreation Ground

Caerphilly County Borough Council

PUBLIC SPACES PROTECTION ORDER (DOG
CONTROLS) 2020

ANTI-SOCIAL BEHAVIOUR, CRIME AND
POLICING ACT 2014

Dogs are welcome in this Park WITHIN THE APPROPRIATE ZONES but you must clean up after your
dog and keep your dog under control at all times.

Please follow these simple rules for the bene t of everyone who uses this Park.

1. Clean up after your dog immediately anddispose of the mess in the waste bins provided.

2. Always carry waste bags for your dog mess.

3. Dogs are not allowed on the sports or playingelds, play areas or on any water feature in the Park.
4. If a Council or Police officer asks you to put yourdog on a lead, please do so immediately.

Failure to follow these rules may result in a xed penalty notice of £100

Page 281



Cae Pél-droed Owain Glyndwr

Cyngor Bwrdeistref Sirol Caerffili

GORCHYMYN DIOGELU MANNAU CYHOEDDUS
(RHEOLI CWN) 2020

DEDDF YMDDYGIAD GWRTHGYMDEITHASOL,
TROSEDDU A PHLISMONA 2014

Mae croeso i gwn yny parc hwn O FEWN Y PARTHAU PRIODOL ond rhaid ichi godi baw eich ci ar ei 6l
a chadw'ch ci o dan reolaeth ar bob adeg.

Dilynwch y rheolau syml yma er budd pawb sy'n defnyddio'r parc.

1. Codwch faw eich ci ar unwaith a rhoi'r baw yn ybiniau gwastraff sydd ar gael.

2. Gofalwch fod bagiau cario'r baw ci gyda chi arbob adeg.

3. Chaiff cwn ddim bod ar y caeau chwaraeon na'rcaeau chwarae, mannau chwarae nac ar
unrhyw nodweddion dwr yn y parc.

4. Os bydd swyddog o'r Cyngor neu'r Heddlu yngofyn i chi roi'ch ci ar dennyn, gwnewch hynny
ar unwaith.

Page 282



(€55
/
f f
/ .
|
>
-
\ \
.
\ -
\ -

P

p

A \ s .
\\ <z N ey >
,/;\-‘,\// \{

g e
b A WA~ a\ "y A

Cae Pél-droed
Football Pitch

/-.

Pa;je%




O
]

Ni Chaniateir CWwn / No c,q}np}uu.v
Dogs Allowed EZEREFITT
> 4

Caniateir Cwn / Dogs Allowed

O beidio a dilyn y rheolau yma, mae'n bosibl y

cewch chi hysbysiad cosb benodedig o £100.

Owain Glyndwr Football Fields

Caerphilly County Borough Council

PUBLIC SPACES PROTECTION ORDER (DOG
CONTROLS) 2020

ANTI-SOCIAL BEHAVIOUR, CRIME AND
POLICING ACT 2014

Dogs are welcome in this Park WITHIN THE APPROPRIATE ZONES but you must clean up after your
dog and keep your dog under control at all times.

Please follow these simple rules for the bene t of everyone who uses this Park.

1. Clean up after your dog immediately anddispose of the mess in the waste bins provided.

2. Always carry waste bags for your dog mess.

3. Dogs are not allowed on the sports or playingelds, play areas or on any water feature in the Park.
4. If a Council or Police officer asks you to put yourdog on a lead, please do so immediately.

Failure to follow these rules may result in a xed penalty notice of £100

Page 284



Cae Hamdden Cefn-y-pant

Cyngor Bwrdeistref Sirol Caerffili

GORCHYMYN DIOGELU MANNAU CYHOEDDUS
(RHEOLI CWN) 2020

DEDDF YMDDYGIAD GWRTHGYMDEITHASOL,
TROSEDDU A PHLISMONA 2014

Mae croeso i gwn yny parc hwn O FEWN Y PARTHAU PRIODOL ond rhaid ichi godi baw eich ci ar ei 6l
a chadw'ch ci o dan reolaeth ar bob adeg.

Dilynwch y rheolau syml yma er budd pawb sy'n defnyddio'r parc.

1. Codwch faw eich ci ar unwaith a rhoi'r baw yn ybiniau gwastraff sydd ar gael.

2. Gofalwch fod bagiau cario'r baw ci gyda chi arbob adeg.

3. Chaiff cwn ddim bod ar y caeau chwaraeon na'rcaeau chwarae, mannau chwarae nac ar
unrhyw nodweddion dwr yn y parc.

4. Os bydd swyddog o'r Cyngor neu'r Heddlu yngofyn i chi roi'ch ci ar dennyn, gwnewch hynny
ar unwaith.

Page 285



Cae Rygbi

Rugby Pitch /

Cae Pél-droed
Football Pitch

Coed C




O
]

Ni Chaniateir CWwn / No c,q}np}uu.v
Dogs Allowed EZEREFITT
> 4

Caniateir Cwn / Dogs Allowed

O beidio a dilyn y rheolau yma, mae'n bosibl y

cewch chi hysbysiad cosb benodedig o £100.

Pantside Recreation Ground

Caerphilly County Borough Council

PUBLIC SPACES PROTECTION ORDER (DOG
CONTROLS) 2020

ANTI-SOCIAL BEHAVIOUR, CRIME AND
POLICING ACT 2014

Dogs are welcome in this Park WITHIN THE APPROPRIATE ZONES but you must clean up after your
dog and keep your dog under control at all times.

Please follow these simple rules for the bene t of everyone who uses this Park.

1. Clean up after your dog immediately anddispose of the mess in the waste bins provided.

2. Always carry waste bags for your dog mess.

3. Dogs are not allowed on the sports or playingelds, play areas or on any water feature in the Park.
4. If a Council or Police officer asks you to put yourdog on a lead, please do so immediately.

Failure to follow these rules may result in a xed penalty notice of £100

Page 287



Cae Hamdden Pentwyn-mawr

Cyngor Bwrdeistref Sirol Caerffili

GORCHYMYN DIOGELU MANNAU CYHOEDDUS
(RHEOLI CWN) 2020

DEDDF YMDDYGIAD GWRTHGYMDEITHASOL,
TROSEDDU A PHLISMONA 2014

Mae croeso i gwn yny parc hwn O FEWN Y PARTHAU PRIODOL ond rhaid ichi godi baw eich ci ar ei 6l
a chadw'ch ci o dan reolaeth ar bob adeg.

Dilynwch y rheolau syml yma er budd pawb sy'n defnyddio'r parc.

1. Codwch faw eich ci ar unwaith a rhoi'r baw yn ybiniau gwastraff sydd ar gael.

2. Gofalwch fod bagiau cario'r baw ci gyda chi arbob adeg.

3. Chaiff cwn ddim bod ar y caeau chwaraeon na'rcaeau chwarae, mannau chwarae nac ar
unrhyw nodweddion dwr yn y parc.

4. Os bydd swyddog o'r Cyngor neu'r Heddlu yngofyn i chi roi'ch ci ar dennyn, gwnewch hynny
ar unwaith.

Page 288



) » v N - - r ' 7"—-“ '/ < ¥

g |

A\ 5 . / E : | . £

1 . . i .
A ' | ‘
4 » = F |
> O A2\

et
'SS Aqueduct UONVIEW,-.__
_-MW ‘

Cae Pél-droed
Football Pitch




O
]

Ni Chaniateir CWwn / No c,q}np}uu.v
Dogs Allowed EZEREFITT
> 4

Caniateir Cwn / Dogs Allowed

O beidio a dilyn y rheolau yma, mae'n bosibl y

cewch chi hysbysiad cosb benodedig o £100.

Pentwynmawr Recreation Ground

Caerphilly County Borough Council

PUBLIC SPACES PROTECTION ORDER (DOG
CONTROLS) 2020

ANTI-SOCIAL BEHAVIOUR, CRIME AND
POLICING ACT 2014

Dogs are welcome in this Park WITHIN THE APPROPRIATE ZONES but you must clean up after your
dog and keep your dog under control at all times.

Please follow these simple rules for the bene t of everyone who uses this Park.

1. Clean up after your dog immediately anddispose of the mess in the waste bins provided.

2. Always carry waste bags for your dog mess.

3. Dogs are not allowed on the sports or playingelds, play areas or on any water feature in the Park.
4. If a Council or Police officer asks you to put yourdog on a lead, please do so immediately.

Failure to follow these rules may result in a xed penalty notice of £100

Page 290



Cae Pél-droed Pen-y-bryn

Cyngor Bwrdeistref Sirol Caerffili

GORCHYMYN DIOGELU MANNAU CYHOEDDUS
(RHEOLI CWN) 2020

DEDDF YMDDYGIAD GWRTHGYMDEITHASOL,
TROSEDDU A PHLISMONA 2014

Mae croeso i gwn yny parc hwn O FEWN Y PARTHAU PRIODOL ond rhaid ichi godi baw eich ci ar ei 6l
a chadw'ch ci o dan reolaeth ar bob adeg.

Dilynwch y rheolau syml yma er budd pawb sy'n defnyddio'r parc.

1. Codwch faw eich ci ar unwaith a rhoi'r baw yn ybiniau gwastraff sydd ar gael.

2. Gofalwch fod bagiau cario'r baw ci gyda chi arbob adeg.

3. Chaiff cwn ddim bod ar y caeau chwaraeon na'rcaeau chwarae, mannau chwarae nac ar
unrhyw nodweddion dwr yn y parc.

4. Os bydd swyddog o'r Cyngor neu'r Heddlu yngofyn i chi roi'ch ci ar dennyn, gwnewch hynny
ar unwaith.

Page 291



PENYBRY

Cae Pél-droed
Football Pitch

Cefn-

Page 292



O
]

Ni Chaniateir CWwn / No c,q}np}uu.v
Dogs Allowed EZEREFITT
> 4

Caniateir Cwn / Dogs Allowed

O beidio a dilyn y rheolau yma, mae'n bosibl y

cewch chi hysbysiad cosb benodedig o £100.

Penybryn Football Field

Caerphilly County Borough Council

PUBLIC SPACES PROTECTION ORDER (DOG
CONTROLS) 2020

ANTI-SOCIAL BEHAVIOUR, CRIME AND
POLICING ACT 2014

Dogs are welcome in this Park WITHIN THE APPROPRIATE ZONES but you must clean up after your
dog and keep your dog under control at all times.

Please follow these simple rules for the bene t of everyone who uses this Park.

1. Clean up after your dog immediately anddispose of the mess in the waste bins provided.

2. Always carry waste bags for your dog mess.

3. Dogs are not allowed on the sports or playingelds, play areas or on any water feature in the Park.
4. If a Council or Police officer asks you to put yourdog on a lead, please do so immediately.

Failure to follow these rules may result in a xed penalty notice of £100

Page 293



Caeau Chwaraeon Treffilip

Cyngor Bwrdeistref Sirol Caerffili

GORCHYMYN DIOGELU MANNAU CYHOEDDUS
(RHEOLI CWN) 2020

DEDDF YMDDYGIAD GWRTHGYMDEITHASOL,
TROSEDDU A PHLISMONA 2014

Mae croeso i gwn yny parc hwn O FEWN Y PARTHAU PRIODOL ond rhaid ichi godi baw eich ci ar ei 6l
a chadw'ch ci o dan reolaeth ar bob adeg.

Dilynwch y rheolau syml yma er budd pawb sy'n defnyddio'r parc.

1. Codwch faw eich ci ar unwaith a rhoi'r baw yn ybiniau gwastraff sydd ar gael.

2. Gofalwch fod bagiau cario'r baw ci gyda chi arbob adeg.

3. Chaiff cwn ddim bod ar y caeau chwaraeon na'rcaeau chwarae, mannau chwarae nac ar
unrhyw nodweddion dwr yn y parc.

4. Os bydd swyddog o'r Cyngor neu'r Heddlu yngofyn i chi roi'ch ci ar dennyn, gwnewch hynny
ar unwaith.

Page 294



Cae Pél-droed

Football Pitch

\ N
. \\ '
/ > d
< : A ./ y
/ /
: \f / /
e\

" Page 295



O
]

Ni Chaniateir CWwn / No c,q}np}uu.v
Dogs Allowed EZEREFITT
> 4

Caniateir Cwn / Dogs Allowed

O beidio a dilyn y rheolau yma, mae'n bosibl y

cewch chi hysbysiad cosb benodedig o £100.

Phillipstown Playing Fields

Caerphilly County Borough Council

PUBLIC SPACES PROTECTION ORDER (DOG
CONTROLS) 2020

ANTI-SOCIAL BEHAVIOUR, CRIME AND
POLICING ACT 2014

Dogs are welcome in this Park WITHIN THE APPROPRIATE ZONES but you must clean up after your
dog and keep your dog under control at all times.

Please follow these simple rules for the bene t of everyone who uses this Park.

1. Clean up after your dog immediately anddispose of the mess in the waste bins provided.

2. Always carry waste bags for your dog mess.

3. Dogs are not allowed on the sports or playingelds, play areas or on any water feature in the Park.
4. If a Council or Police officer asks you to put yourdog on a lead, please do so immediately.

Failure to follow these rules may result in a xed penalty notice of £100

Page 296



Cae Lles Pontlotyn

Cyngor Bwrdeistref Sirol Caerffili

GORCHYMYN DIOGELU MANNAU CYHOEDDUS
(RHEOLI CWN) 2020

DEDDF YMDDYGIAD GWRTHGYMDEITHASOL,
TROSEDDU A PHLISMONA 2014

Mae croeso i gwn yny parc hwn O FEWN Y PARTHAU PRIODOL ond rhaid ichi godi baw eich ci ar ei 6l
a chadw'ch ci o dan reolaeth ar bob adeg.

Dilynwch y rheolau syml yma er budd pawb sy'n defnyddio'r parc.

1. Codwch faw eich ci ar unwaith a rhoi'r baw yn ybiniau gwastraff sydd ar gael.

2. Gofalwch fod bagiau cario'r baw ci gyda chi arbob adeg.

3. Chaiff cwn ddim bod ar y caeau chwaraeon na'rcaeau chwarae, mannau chwarae nac ar
unrhyw nodweddion dwr yn y parc.

4. Os bydd swyddog o'r Cyngor neu'r Heddlu yngofyn i chi roi'ch ci ar dennyn, gwnewch hynny
ar unwaith.

Page 297



Cae Pél-droed
Football Pitch




O
]

Ni Chaniateir CWwn / No c,q}np}uu.v
Dogs Allowed EZEREFITT
> 4

Caniateir Cwn / Dogs Allowed

O beidio a dilyn y rheolau yma, mae'n bosibl y

cewch chi hysbysiad cosb benodedig o £100.

Pontlottyn Welfare Ground

Caerphilly County Borough Council

PUBLIC SPACES PROTECTION ORDER (DOG
CONTROLS) 2020

ANTI-SOCIAL BEHAVIOUR, CRIME AND
POLICING ACT 2014

Dogs are welcome in this Park WITHIN THE APPROPRIATE ZONES but you must clean up after your
dog and keep your dog under control at all times.

Please follow these simple rules for the bene t of everyone who uses this Park.

1. Clean up after your dog immediately anddispose of the mess in the waste bins provided.

2. Always carry waste bags for your dog mess.

3. Dogs are not allowed on the sports or playingelds, play areas or on any water feature in the Park.
4. If a Council or Police officer asks you to put yourdog on a lead, please do so immediately.

Failure to follow these rules may result in a xed penalty notice of £100

Page 299



Maes Athletau Pont-y-meistr

Cyngor Bwrdeistref Sirol Caerffili

GORCHYMYN DIOGELU MANNAU CYHOEDDUS
(RHEOLI CWN) 2020

DEDDF YMDDYGIAD GWRTHGYMDEITHASOL,
TROSEDDU A PHLISMONA 2014

Mae croeso i gwn yny parc hwn O FEWN Y PARTHAU PRIODOL ond rhaid ichi godi baw eich ci ar ei 6l
a chadw'ch ci o dan reolaeth ar bob adeg.

Dilynwch y rheolau syml yma er budd pawb sy'n defnyddio'r parc.

1. Codwch faw eich ci ar unwaith a rhoi'r baw yn ybiniau gwastraff sydd ar gael.

2. Gofalwch fod bagiau cario'r baw ci gyda chi arbob adeg.

3. Chaiff cwn ddim bod ar y caeau chwaraeon na'rcaeau chwarae, mannau chwarae nac ar
unrhyw nodweddion dwr yn y parc.

4. Os bydd swyddog o'r Cyngor neu'r Heddlu yngofyn i chi roi'ch ci ar dennyn, gwnewch hynny
ar unwaith.

Page 300



Cae Pél-droed
Football Pitch

Track\
Page 301 ‘




O
]

Ni Chaniateir CWwn / No c,q}np}uu.v
Dogs Allowed EZEREFITT
> 4

Caniateir Cwn / Dogs Allowed

O beidio a dilyn y rheolau yma, mae'n bosibl y

cewch chi hysbysiad cosb benodedig o £100.

Pontymister Athletic Ground

Caerphilly County Borough Council

PUBLIC SPACES PROTECTION ORDER (DOG
CONTROLS) 2020

ANTI-SOCIAL BEHAVIOUR, CRIME AND
POLICING ACT 2014

Dogs are welcome in this Park WITHIN THE APPROPRIATE ZONES but you must clean up after your
dog and keep your dog under control at all times.

Please follow these simple rules for the bene t of everyone who uses this Park.

1. Clean up after your dog immediately anddispose of the mess in the waste bins provided.

2. Always carry waste bags for your dog mess.

3. Dogs are not allowed on the sports or playingelds, play areas or on any water feature in the Park.
4. If a Council or Police officer asks you to put yourdog on a lead, please do so immediately.

Failure to follow these rules may result in a xed penalty notice of £100

Page 302



Parc Coffa Rhymni

Cyngor Bwrdeistref Sirol Caerffili

GORCHYMYN DIOGELU MANNAU CYHOEDDUS
(RHEOLI CWN) 2020

DEDDF YMDDYGIAD GWRTHGYMDEITHASOL,
TROSEDDU A PHLISMONA 2014

Mae croeso i gwn yn y parc hwn O FEWN Y PARTHAU PRIODOL ond rhaid ichi godi baw eich
ci ar ei 6l a chadw'ch ci o dan reolaeth ar bob adeg.

Dilynwch y rheolau syml yma er budd pawb sy'n defnyddio'r parc.

1. Codwch faw eich ci ar unwaith a rhoi'r baw yn ybiniau gwastraff sydd ar gael.
2. Gofalwch fod bagiau cario'r baw ci gyda chi arbob adeg.
3. Chaiff cwn ddim bod ar y caeau chwaraeon na'rcaeau chwarae, mannau chwarae nac

ar unrhyw nodweddion dwr yn y parc.
4. Os bydd swyddog o'r Cyngor neu'r Heddlu yngofyn i chi roi'ch ci ar dennyn, gwnewch
hynny ar unwaith.

O beidio a dilyn y rheolau yma, mae'n bosibl y

cewch chi hysbysiad cosb benodedig o £100.

Page 303



Cae Rygbi
Rugby Pitch

Cae Rygbi
Rugby Pitch

_StTeilo- V2 /-, '\
" House . .




B i Chaniateir Cwn / No fq}npnuzv

|:| Dogs Allowed b
Caniateir Cwn / Dogs Allowed -

Rhymney Memorial Park

Caerphilly County Borough Council

PUBLIC SPACES PROTECTION ORDER (DOG
CONTROLS) 2020

ANTI-SOCIAL BEHAVIOUR, CRIME AND
POLICING ACT 2014

Dogs are welcome in this Park WITHIN THE APPROPRIATE ZONES but you must clean up
after your dog and keep your dog under control at all times.

Please follow these simple rules for the bene t of everyone who uses this Park.

1. Clean up after your dog immediately anddispose of the mess in the waste bins provided.

2. Always carry waste bags for your dog mess.

3. Dogs are not allowed on the sports or playingelds, play areas or on any water feature in
the Park.

4. 1f a Council or Police officer asks you to put yourdog on a lead, please do so immediately.

Failure to follow these rules may result in a xed penalty notice of £100

Page 305



Cae Rygbi Senghenydd

Cyngor Bwrdeistref Sirol Caerffili

GORCHYMYN DIOGELU MANNAU CYHOEDDUS
(RHEOLI CWN) 2020

DEDDF YMDDYGIAD GWRTHGYMDEITHASOL,
TROSEDDU A PHLISMONA 2014

Mae croeso i gwn yny parc hwn O FEWN Y PARTHAU PRIODOL ond rhaid ichi godi baw eich ci ar ei 6l
a chadw'ch ci o dan reolaeth ar bob adeg.

Dilynwch y rheolau syml yma er budd pawb sy'n defnyddio'r parc.

1. Codwch faw eich ci ar unwaith a rhoi'r baw yn ybiniau gwastraff sydd ar gael.

2. Gofalwch fod bagiau cario'r baw ci gyda chi arbob adeg.

3. Chaiff cwn ddim bod ar y caeau chwaraeon na'rcaeau chwarae, mannau chwarae nac ar
unrhyw nodweddion dwr yn y parc.

4. Os bydd swyddog o'r Cyngor neu'r Heddlu yngofyn i chi roi'ch ci ar dennyn, gwnewch hynny
ar unwaith.

Page 306



i "
cts - ?é‘
\ VR ‘(O B\
| it N Y
ar? L 3
Spreads - “

Iss A
(s
A Collects
> ‘ ‘ | Cé
. i -
N Ge“"Faﬂadlog
Cae Rygb}
Rllgby Pitch i
COIIOCTS I
: A\ |
"
:‘ .
| Ve
x ! Spr
D | 7 /’ .
Ty'n-Y'par( \/(/‘, { ?“ o,
‘ l" (‘&; : ﬂ ¢4
\l - X \ ’ 'I-
' .
7 | -b
d”) ? \ I\- e’
= s | |
") Cae Rygbl | % %&‘ éf /\
- Rugby Pitch k. .% :3 / |
i ’ 3 \ ﬂ / :
~ o s
AL v
G\ A
by 2
: \ Vel TS
7 i o
—_— _A. ‘ ‘
Page 307




O
]

Ni Chaniateir CWwn / No c,q}np}uu.v
Dogs Allowed EZEREFITT
> 4

Caniateir Cwn / Dogs Allowed

O beidio a dilyn y rheolau yma, mae'n bosibl y

cewch chi hysbysiad cosb benodedig o £100.

Senghenydd Rugby Ground

Caerphilly County Borough Council

PUBLIC SPACES PROTECTION ORDER (DOG
CONTROLS) 2020

ANTI-SOCIAL BEHAVIOUR, CRIME AND
POLICING ACT 2014

Dogs are welcome in this Park WITHIN THE APPROPRIATE ZONES but you must clean up after your
dog and keep your dog under control at all times.

Please follow these simple rules for the bene t of everyone who uses this Park.

1. Clean up after your dog immediately anddispose of the mess in the waste bins provided.

2. Always carry waste bags for your dog mess.

3. Dogs are not allowed on the sports or playingelds, play areas or on any water feature in the Park.
4. If a Council or Police officer asks you to put yourdog on a lead, please do so immediately.

Failure to follow these rules may result in a xed penalty notice of £100

Page 308



Cae Hamdden Senghenydd

Cyngor Bwrdeistref Sirol Caerffili

GORCHYMYN DIOGELU MANNAU CYHOEDDUS
(RHEOLI CWN) 2020

DEDDF YMDDYGIAD GWRTHGYMDEITHASOL,
TROSEDDU A PHLISMONA 2014

Mae croeso i gwn yny parc hwn O FEWN Y PARTHAU PRIODOL ond rhaid ichi godi baw eich ci ar ei 6l
a chadw'ch ci o dan reolaeth ar bob adeg.

Dilynwch y rheolau syml yma er budd pawb sy'n defnyddio'r parc.

1. Codwch faw eich ci ar unwaith a rhoi'r baw yn ybiniau gwastraff sydd ar gael.

2. Gofalwch fod bagiau cario'r baw ci gyda chi arbob adeg.

3. Chaiff cwn ddim bod ar y caeau chwaraeon na'rcaeau chwarae, mannau chwarae nac ar
unrhyw nodweddion dwr yn y parc.

4. Os bydd swyddog o'r Cyngor neu'r Heddlu yngofyn i chi roi'ch ci ar dennyn, gwnewch hynny
ar unwaith.

Page 309



Cae Rygbi
Rugby Pitch

J'P‘\.
L/

age 310



O
]

Ni Chaniateir CWwn / No c,q}np}uu.v
Dogs Allowed EZEREFITT
> 4

Caniateir Cwn / Dogs Allowed

O beidio a dilyn y rheolau yma, mae'n bosibl y

cewch chi hysbysiad cosb benodedig o £100.

Senghenydd Recreation Ground

Caerphilly County Borough Council

PUBLIC SPACES PROTECTION ORDER (DOG
CONTROLS) 2020

ANTI-SOCIAL BEHAVIOUR, CRIME AND
POLICING ACT 2014

Dogs are welcome in this Park WITHIN THE APPROPRIATE ZONES but you must clean up after your
dog and keep your dog under control at all times.

Please follow these simple rules for the bene t of everyone who uses this Park.

1. Clean up after your dog immediately anddispose of the mess in the waste bins provided.

2. Always carry waste bags for your dog mess.

3. Dogs are not allowed on the sports or playingelds, play areas or on any water feature in the Park.
4. If a Council or Police officer asks you to put yourdog on a lead, please do so immediately.

Failure to follow these rules may result in a xed penalty notice of £100

Page 311



Cae Hamdden Dewi Sant

Cyngor Bwrdeistref Sirol Caerffili

GORCHYMYN DIOGELU MANNAU CYHOEDDUS
(RHEOLI CWN) 2020

DEDDF YMDDYGIAD GWRTHGYMDEITHASOL,
TROSEDDU A PHLISMONA 2014

Mae croeso i gwn yny parc hwn O FEWN Y PARTHAU PRIODOL ond rhaid ichi godi baw eich ci ar ei 6l
a chadw'ch ci o dan reolaeth ar bob adeg.

Dilynwch y rheolau syml yma er budd pawb sy'n defnyddio'r parc.

1. Codwch faw eich ci ar unwaith a rhoi'r baw yn ybiniau gwastraff sydd ar gael.

2. Gofalwch fod bagiau cario'r baw ci gyda chi arbob adeg.

3. Chaiff cwn ddim bod ar y caeau chwaraeon na'rcaeau chwarae, mannau chwarae nac ar
unrhyw nodweddion dwr yn y parc.

4. Os bydd swyddog o'r Cyngor neu'r Heddlu yngofyn i chi roi'ch ci ar dennyn, gwnewch hynny
ar unwaith.

Page 312



Cae Pél-droed
Football Pitch




O
]

Ni Chaniateir CWwn / No c,q}np}uu.v
Dogs Allowed EZEREFITT
> 4

Caniateir Cwn / Dogs Allowed

O beidio a dilyn y rheolau yma, mae'n bosibl y

cewch chi hysbysiad cosb benodedig o £100.

St David's Recreation Ground

Caerphilly County Borough Council

PUBLIC SPACES PROTECTION ORDER (DOG
CONTROLS) 2020

ANTI-SOCIAL BEHAVIOUR, CRIME AND
POLICING ACT 2014

Dogs are welcome in this Park WITHIN THE APPROPRIATE ZONES but you must clean up after your
dog and keep your dog under control at all times.

Please follow these simple rules for the bene t of everyone who uses this Park.

1. Clean up after your dog immediately anddispose of the mess in the waste bins provided.

2. Always carry waste bags for your dog mess.

3. Dogs are not allowed on the sports or playingelds, play areas or on any water feature in the Park.
4. If a Council or Police officer asks you to put yourdog on a lead, please do so immediately.

Failure to follow these rules may result in a xed penalty notice of £100

Page 314



Maes Sioe, Coed Duon

Cyngor Bwrdeistref Sirol Caerffili

GORCHYMYN DIOGELU MANNAU CYHOEDDUS
(RHEOLI CWN) 2020

DEDDF YMDDYGIAD GWRTHGYMDEITHASOL,
TROSEDDU A PHLISMONA 2014

Mae croeso i gwn yny parc hwn O FEWN Y PARTHAU PRIODOL ond rhaid ichi godi baw eich ci ar ei 6l
a chadw'ch ci o dan reolaeth ar bob adeg.

Dilynwch y rheolau syml yma er budd pawb sy'n defnyddio'r parc.

1. Codwch faw eich ci ar unwaith a rhoi'r baw yn ybiniau gwastraff sydd ar gael.

2. Gofalwch fod bagiau cario'r baw ci gyda chi arbob adeg.

3. Chaiff cwn ddim bod ar y caeau chwaraeon na'rcaeau chwarae, mannau chwarae nac ar
unrhyw nodweddion dwr yn y parc.

4. Os bydd swyddog o'r Cyngor neu'r Heddlu yngofyn i chi roi'ch ci ar dennyn, gwnewch hynny
ar unwaith.

Page 315



— e PSS P |

Cae Pél-droed
Cae Pél-droed Football Pitch

Football Pitch

Cae Pél-droed
Football Pitch

ROSIAOY.

LS

. ] :"
— 4 N =
y <-4 A ((‘ X
v AR Q>° :
=2\ \.
\ - . NN
b | 1) \ 0N
> Y n
- b L 7 N
1 a1\ ) TN
" 1 re )
\

>
2

- — ' V"_
; _‘\Ll‘____' =

R it v
=
BT
1 '
) -
R L et
(=1 554 |
\ 3
| |

1 |
" -
{ | .

“SONNVBANKF




O
]

Ni Chaniateir CWwn / No c,q}np}uu.v
Dogs Allowed EZEREFITT
> 4

Caniateir Cwn / Dogs Allowed

O beidio a dilyn y rheolau yma, mae'n bosibl y

cewch chi hysbysiad cosb benodedig o £100.

The Show eld, Blackwood

Caerphilly County Borough Council

PUBLIC SPACES PROTECTION ORDER (DOG
CONTROLS) 2020

ANTI-SOCIAL BEHAVIOUR, CRIME AND
POLICING ACT 2014

Dogs are welcome in this Park WITHIN THE APPROPRIATE ZONES but you must clean up after your
dog and keep your dog under control at all times.

Please follow these simple rules for the bene t of everyone who uses this Park.

1. Clean up after your dog immediately anddispose of the mess in the waste bins provided.

2. Always carry waste bags for your dog mess.

3. Dogs are not allowed on the sports or playingelds, play areas or on any water feature in the Park.
4. If a Council or Police officer asks you to put yourdog on a lead, please do so immediately.

Failure to follow these rules may result in a xed penalty notice of £100

Page 317



Cae Pél-droed Tir-y-berth

Cyngor Bwrdeistref Sirol Caerffili

GORCHYMYN DIOGELU MANNAU CYHOEDDUS
(RHEOLI CWN) 2020

DEDDF YMDDYGIAD GWRTHGYMDEITHASOL,
TROSEDDU A PHLISMONA 2014

Mae croeso i gwn yny parc hwn O FEWN Y PARTHAU PRIODOL ond rhaid ichi godi baw eich ci ar ei 6l
a chadw'ch ci o dan reolaeth ar bob adeg.

Dilynwch y rheolau syml yma er budd pawb sy'n defnyddio'r parc.

1. Codwch faw eich ci ar unwaith a rhoi'r baw yn ybiniau gwastraff sydd ar gael.

2. Gofalwch fod bagiau cario'r baw ci gyda chi arbob adeg.

3. Chaiff cwn ddim bod ar y caeau chwaraeon na'rcaeau chwarae, mannau chwarae nac ar
unrhyw nodweddion dwr yn y parc.

4. Os bydd swyddog o'r Cyngor neu'r Heddlu yngofyn i chi roi'ch ci ar dennyn, gwnewch hynny
ar unwaith.

Page 318



ae Pél-droed
Football Pitch

{




O
]

Ni Chaniateir CWwn / No c,q}np}uu.v
Dogs Allowed EZEREFITT
> 4

Caniateir Cwn / Dogs Allowed

O beidio a dilyn y rheolau yma, mae'n bosibl y

cewch chi hysbysiad cosb benodedig o £100.

Tir y Berth Football Fields

Caerphilly County Borough Council

PUBLIC SPACES PROTECTION ORDER (DOG
CONTROLS) 2020

ANTI-SOCIAL BEHAVIOUR, CRIME AND
POLICING ACT 2014

Dogs are welcome in this Park WITHIN THE APPROPRIATE ZONES but you must clean up after your
dog and keep your dog under control at all times.

Please follow these simple rules for the bene t of everyone who uses this Park.

1. Clean up after your dog immediately anddispose of the mess in the waste bins provided.

2. Always carry waste bags for your dog mess.

3. Dogs are not allowed on the sports or playingelds, play areas or on any water feature in the Park.
4. If a Council or Police officer asks you to put yourdog on a lead, please do so immediately.

Failure to follow these rules may result in a xed penalty notice of £100

Page 320



Cae Pél-droed Trecenydd

Cyngor Bwrdeistref Sirol Caerffili

GORCHYMYN DIOGELU MANNAU CYHOEDDUS
(RHEOLI CWN) 2020

DEDDF YMDDYGIAD GWRTHGYMDEITHASOL,
TROSEDDU A PHLISMONA 2014

Mae croeso i gwn yny parc hwn O FEWN Y PARTHAU PRIODOL ond rhaid ichi godi baw eich ci ar ei 6l
a chadw'ch ci o dan reolaeth ar bob adeg.

Dilynwch y rheolau syml yma er budd pawb sy'n defnyddio'r parc.

1. Codwch faw eich ci ar unwaith a rhoi'r baw yn ybiniau gwastraff sydd ar gael.

2. Gofalwch fod bagiau cario'r baw ci gyda chi arbob adeg.

3. Chaiff cwn ddim bod ar y caeau chwaraeon na'rcaeau chwarae, mannau chwarae nac ar
unrhyw nodweddion dwr yn y parc.

4. Os bydd swyddog o'r Cyngor neu'r Heddlu yngofyn i chi roi'ch ci ar dennyn, gwnewch hynny
ar unwaith.

Page 321



Cae Pél-droed
Football Pitch




O
]

Ni Chaniateir CWwn / No c,q}np}uu.v
Dogs Allowed EZEREFITT
> 4

Caniateir Cwn / Dogs Allowed

O beidio a dilyn y rheolau yma, mae'n bosibl y

cewch chi hysbysiad cosb benodedig o £100.

Trecenydd Football Field

Caerphilly County Borough Council

PUBLIC SPACES PROTECTION ORDER (DOG
CONTROLS) 2020

ANTI-SOCIAL BEHAVIOUR, CRIME AND
POLICING ACT 2014

Dogs are welcome in this Park WITHIN THE APPROPRIATE ZONES but you must clean up after your
dog and keep your dog under control at all times.

Please follow these simple rules for the bene t of everyone who uses this Park.

1. Clean up after your dog immediately anddispose of the mess in the waste bins provided.

2. Always carry waste bags for your dog mess.

3. Dogs are not allowed on the sports or playingelds, play areas or on any water feature in the Park.
4. If a Council or Police officer asks you to put yourdog on a lead, please do so immediately.

Failure to follow these rules may result in a xed penalty notice of £100

Page 323



Cae Hamdden Trelyn

Cyngor Bwrdeistref Sirol Caerffili

GORCHYMYN DIOGELU MANNAU CYHOEDDUS
(RHEOLI CWN) 2020

DEDDF YMDDYGIAD GWRTHGYMDEITHASOL,
TROSEDDU A PHLISMONA 2014

Mae croeso i gwn yny parc hwn O FEWN Y PARTHAU PRIODOL ond rhaid ichi godi baw eich ci ar ei 6l
a chadw'ch ci o dan reolaeth ar bob adeg.

Dilynwch y rheolau syml yma er budd pawb sy'n defnyddio'r parc.

1. Codwch faw eich ci ar unwaith a rhoi'r baw yn ybiniau gwastraff sydd ar gael.

2. Gofalwch fod bagiau cario'r baw ci gyda chi arbob adeg.

3. Chaiff cwn ddim bod ar y caeau chwaraeon na'rcaeau chwarae, mannau chwarae nac ar
unrhyw nodweddion dwr yn y parc.

4. Os bydd swyddog o'r Cyngor neu'r Heddlu yngofyn i chi roi'ch ci ar dennyn, gwnewch hynny
ar unwaith.

Page 324



~

Cae Rygbi
Rugby Pitch

Cae Pél-droed
Football Pitch

Pipelines ¥,

o Page 325 ' ‘




O
]

Ni Chaniateir CWwn / No c,q}np}uu.v
Dogs Allowed EZEREFITT
> 4

Caniateir Cwn / Dogs Allowed

O beidio a dilyn y rheolau yma, mae'n bosibl y

cewch chi hysbysiad cosb benodedig o £100.

Trelyn Recreation Ground

Caerphilly County Borough Council

PUBLIC SPACES PROTECTION ORDER (DOG
CONTROLS) 2020

ANTI-SOCIAL BEHAVIOUR, CRIME AND
POLICING ACT 2014

Dogs are welcome in this Park WITHIN THE APPROPRIATE ZONES but you must clean up after your
dog and keep your dog under control at all times.

Please follow these simple rules for the bene t of everyone who uses this Park.

1. Clean up after your dog immediately anddispose of the mess in the waste bins provided.

2. Always carry waste bags for your dog mess.

3. Dogs are not allowed on the sports or playingelds, play areas or on any water feature in the Park.
4. If a Council or Police officer asks you to put yourdog on a lead, please do so immediately.

Failure to follow these rules may result in a xed penalty notice of £100

Page 326



Cae Hamdden Treowen

Cyngor Bwrdeistref Sirol Caerffili

GORCHYMYN DIOGELU MANNAU CYHOEDDUS
(RHEOLI CWN) 2020

DEDDF YMDDYGIAD GWRTHGYMDEITHASOL,
TROSEDDU A PHLISMONA 2014

Mae croeso i gwn yny parc hwn O FEWN Y PARTHAU PRIODOL ond rhaid ichi godi baw eich ci ar ei 6l
a chadw'ch ci o dan reolaeth ar bob adeg.

Dilynwch y rheolau syml yma er budd pawb sy'n defnyddio'r parc.

1. Codwch faw eich ci ar unwaith a rhoi'r baw yn ybiniau gwastraff sydd ar gael.

2. Gofalwch fod bagiau cario'r baw ci gyda chi arbob adeg.

3. Chaiff cwn ddim bod ar y caeau chwaraeon na'rcaeau chwarae, mannau chwarae nac ar
unrhyw nodweddion dwr yn y parc.

4. Os bydd swyddog o'r Cyngor neu'r Heddlu yngofyn i chi roi'ch ci ar dennyn, gwnewch hynny
ar unwaith.

Page 327



Islwyn
Scout Parc

Cae Pél-droed

Football Pitch

Page 328

g
29
Sks
— ‘-u\\/'l ‘
>
T@@
w_Y
Q {
O
: ~




O
]

Ni Chaniateir CWwn / No c,q}np}uu.v
Dogs Allowed EZEREFITT
> 4

Caniateir Cwn / Dogs Allowed

O beidio a dilyn y rheolau yma, mae'n bosibl y

cewch chi hysbysiad cosb benodedig o £100.

Treowen Recreation Ground

Caerphilly County Borough Council

PUBLIC SPACES PROTECTION ORDER (DOG
CONTROLS) 2020

ANTI-SOCIAL BEHAVIOUR, CRIME AND
POLICING ACT 2014

Dogs are welcome in this Park WITHIN THE APPROPRIATE ZONES but you must clean up after your
dog and keep your dog under control at all times.

Please follow these simple rules for the bene t of everyone who uses this Park.

1. Clean up after your dog immediately anddispose of the mess in the waste bins provided.

2. Always carry waste bags for your dog mess.

3. Dogs are not allowed on the sports or playingelds, play areas or on any water feature in the Park.
4. If a Council or Police officer asks you to put yourdog on a lead, please do so immediately.

Failure to follow these rules may result in a xed penalty notice of £100

Page 329



Cae Hamdden Trinant

Cyngor Bwrdeistref Sirol Caerffili

GORCHYMYN DIOGELU MANNAU CYHOEDDUS
(RHEOLI CWN) 2020

DEDDF YMDDYGIAD GWRTHGYMDEITHASOL,
TROSEDDU A PHLISMONA 2014

Mae croeso i gwn yny parc hwn O FEWN Y PARTHAU PRIODOL ond rhaid ichi godi baw eich ci ar ei 6l
a chadw'ch ci o dan reolaeth ar bob adeg.

Dilynwch y rheolau syml yma er budd pawb sy'n defnyddio'r parc.

1. Codwch faw eich ci ar unwaith a rhoi'r baw yn ybiniau gwastraff sydd ar gael.

2. Gofalwch fod bagiau cario'r baw ci gyda chi arbob adeg.

3. Chaiff cwn ddim bod ar y caeau chwaraeon na'rcaeau chwarae, mannau chwarae nac ar
unrhyw nodweddion dwr yn y parc.

4. Os bydd swyddog o'r Cyngor neu'r Heddlu yngofyn i chi roi'ch ci ar dennyn, gwnewch hynny
ar unwaith.

Page 330



Cae Pél-droed
Football Pitch

- Page 331




O
]

Ni Chaniateir CWwn / No c,q}np}uu.v
Dogs Allowed EZEREFITT
> 4

Caniateir Cwn / Dogs Allowed

O beidio a dilyn y rheolau yma, mae'n bosibl y

cewch chi hysbysiad cosb benodedig o £100.

Trinant Recreation Ground

Caerphilly County Borough Council

PUBLIC SPACES PROTECTION ORDER (DOG
CONTROLS) 2020

ANTI-SOCIAL BEHAVIOUR, CRIME AND
POLICING ACT 2014

Dogs are welcome in this Park WITHIN THE APPROPRIATE ZONES but you must clean up after your
dog and keep your dog under control at all times.

Please follow these simple rules for the bene t of everyone who uses this Park.

1. Clean up after your dog immediately anddispose of the mess in the waste bins provided.

2. Always carry waste bags for your dog mess.

3. Dogs are not allowed on the sports or playingelds, play areas or on any water feature in the Park.
4. If a Council or Police officer asks you to put yourdog on a lead, please do so immediately.

Failure to follow these rules may result in a xed penalty notice of £100

Page 332



Parc Virginia

Cyngor Bwrdeistref Sirol Caerffili

GORCHYMYN DIOGELU MANNAU CYHOEDDUS
(RHEOLI CWN) 2020

DEDDF YMDDYGIAD GWRTHGYMDEITHASOL,
TROSEDDU A PHLISMONA 2014

Mae croeso i gwn yny parc hwn O FEWN Y PARTHAU PRIODOL ond rhaid ichi godi baw eich ci ar ei 6l
a chadw'ch ci o dan reolaeth ar bob adeg.

Dilynwch y rheolau syml yma er budd pawb sy'n defnyddio'r parc.

1. Codwch faw eich ci ar unwaith a rhoi'r baw yn ybiniau gwastraff sydd ar gael.

2. Gofalwch fod bagiau cario'r baw ci gyda chi arbob adeg.

3. Chaiff cwn ddim bod ar y caeau chwaraeon na'rcaeau chwarae, mannau chwarae nac ar
unrhyw nodweddion dwr yn y parc.

4. Os bydd swyddog o'r Cyngor neu'r Heddlu yngofyn i chi roi'ch ci ar dennyn, gwnewch hynny
ar unwaith.

Page 333






O
]

Ni Chaniateir CWwn / No c,q}np}uu.v
Dogs Allowed EZEREFITT
> 4

Caniateir Cwn / Dogs Allowed

O beidio a dilyn y rheolau yma, mae'n bosibl y

cewch chi hysbysiad cosb benodedig o £100.

Virginia Park

Caerphilly County Borough Council

PUBLIC SPACES PROTECTION ORDER (DOG
CONTROLS) 2020

ANTI-SOCIAL BEHAVIOUR, CRIME AND
POLICING ACT 2014

Dogs are welcome in this Park WITHIN THE APPROPRIATE ZONES but you must clean up after your
dog and keep your dog under control at all times.

Please follow these simple rules for the bene t of everyone who uses this Park.

1. Clean up after your dog immediately anddispose of the mess in the waste bins provided.

2. Always carry waste bags for your dog mess.

3. Dogs are not allowed on the sports or playingelds, play areas or on any water feature in the Park.
4. If a Council or Police officer asks you to put yourdog on a lead, please do so immediately.

Failure to follow these rules may result in a xed penalty notice of £100

Page 335



Cae Hamdden Wattsville

Cyngor Bwrdeistref Sirol Caerffili

GORCHYMYN DIOGELU MANNAU CYHOEDDUS
(RHEOLI CWN) 2020

DEDDF YMDDYGIAD GWRTHGYMDEITHASOL,
TROSEDDU A PHLISMONA 2014

Mae croeso i gwn yny parc hwn O FEWN Y PARTHAU PRIODOL ond rhaid ichi godi baw eich ci ar ei 6l
a chadw'ch ci o dan reolaeth ar bob adeg.

Dilynwch y rheolau syml yma er budd pawb sy'n defnyddio'r parc.

1. Codwch faw eich ci ar unwaith a rhoi'r baw yn ybiniau gwastraff sydd ar gael.

2. Gofalwch fod bagiau cario'r baw ci gyda chi arbob adeg.

3. Chaiff cwn ddim bod ar y caeau chwaraeon na'rcaeau chwarae, mannau chwarae nac ar
unrhyw nodweddion dwr yn y parc.

4. Os bydd swyddog o'r Cyngor neu'r Heddlu yngofyn i chi roi'ch ci ar dennyn, gwnewch hynny
ar unwaith.

Page 336



RINLE.~ 77

e -
.‘l.‘ A E
.|| i i —'1 l
'VI e R —
= > '_°A_'7—"Y |
:'.'—r‘—.--_——--‘-‘

| == . =1 ] '-I.
- \Balﬁ;;l-;;:;;-_;:;‘.' ' =

Page 337 -

72 Full

Y,
Cottag




O
]

Ni Chaniateir CWwn / No c,q}np}uu.v
Dogs Allowed EZEREFITT
> 4

Caniateir Cwn / Dogs Allowed

O beidio a dilyn y rheolau yma, mae'n bosibl y

cewch chi hysbysiad cosb benodedig o £100.

Wattsville Recreation Ground

Caerphilly County Borough Council

PUBLIC SPACES PROTECTION ORDER (DOG
CONTROLS) 2020

ANTI-SOCIAL BEHAVIOUR, CRIME AND
POLICING ACT 2014

Dogs are welcome in this Park WITHIN THE APPROPRIATE ZONES but you must clean up after your
dog and keep your dog under control at all times.

Please follow these simple rules for the bene t of everyone who uses this Park.

1. Clean up after your dog immediately anddispose of the mess in the waste bins provided.

2. Always carry waste bags for your dog mess.

3. Dogs are not allowed on the sports or playingelds, play areas or on any water feature in the Park.
4. If a Council or Police officer asks you to put yourdog on a lead, please do so immediately.

Failure to follow these rules may result in a xed penalty notice of £100

Page 338



Parc Waunfawr

Cyngor Bwrdeistref Sirol Caerffili

GORCHYMYN DIOGELU MANNAU CYHOEDDUS
(RHEOLI CWN) 2020

DEDDF YMDDYGIAD GWRTHGYMDEITHASOL,
TROSEDDU A PHLISMONA 2014

Mae croeso i gwn yny parc hwn O FEWN Y PARTHAU PRIODOL ond rhaid ichi godi baw eich ci ar ei 6l
a chadw'ch ci o dan reolaeth ar bob adeg.

Dilynwch y rheolau syml yma er budd pawb sy'n defnyddio'r parc.

1. Codwch faw eich ci ar unwaith a rhoi'r baw yn ybiniau gwastraff sydd ar gael.

2. Gofalwch fod bagiau cario'r baw ci gyda chi arbob adeg.

3. Chaiff cwn ddim bod ar y caeau chwaraeon na'rcaeau chwarae, mannau chwarae nac ar
unrhyw nodweddion dwr yn y parc.

4. Os bydd swyddog o'r Cyngor neu'r Heddlu yngofyn i chi roi'ch ci ar dennyn, gwnewch hynny
ar unwaith.

Page 339



Cae Pél-droed
Football Pitch

Cae Pél-droed
Football Pitch

Page 340




O
]

Ni Chaniateir CWwn / No c,q}np}uu.v
Dogs Allowed EZEREFITT
> 4

Caniateir Cwn / Dogs Allowed

O beidio a dilyn y rheolau yma, mae'n bosibl y

cewch chi hysbysiad cosb benodedig o £100.

Waunfawr Park

Caerphilly County Borough Council

PUBLIC SPACES PROTECTION ORDER (DOG
CONTROLS) 2020

ANTI-SOCIAL BEHAVIOUR, CRIME AND
POLICING ACT 2014

Dogs are welcome in this Park WITHIN THE APPROPRIATE ZONES but you must clean up after your
dog and keep your dog under control at all times.

Please follow these simple rules for the bene t of everyone who uses this Park.

1. Clean up after your dog immediately anddispose of the mess in the waste bins provided.

2. Always carry waste bags for your dog mess.

3. Dogs are not allowed on the sports or playingelds, play areas or on any water feature in the Park.
4. If a Council or Police officer asks you to put yourdog on a lead, please do so immediately.

Failure to follow these rules may result in a xed penalty notice of £100

Page 341



Cae Pél-droed y Wern Nelson

Cyngor Bwrdeistref Sirol Caerffili

GORCHYMYN DIOGELU MANNAU CYHOEDDUS
(RHEOLI CWN) 2020

DEDDF YMDDYGIAD GWRTHGYMDEITHASOL,
TROSEDDU A PHLISMONA 2014

Mae croeso i gwn yny parc hwn O FEWN Y PARTHAU PRIODOL ond rhaid ichi godi baw eich ci ar ei 6l
a chadw'ch ci o dan reolaeth ar bob adeg.

Dilynwch y rheolau syml yma er budd pawb sy'n defnyddio'r parc.

1. Codwch faw eich ci ar unwaith a rhoi'r baw yn ybiniau gwastraff sydd ar gael.

2. Gofalwch fod bagiau cario'r baw ci gyda chi arbob adeg.

3. Chaiff cwn ddim bod ar y caeau chwaraeon na'rcaeau chwarae, mannau chwarae nac ar
unrhyw nodweddion dwr yn y parc.

4. Os bydd swyddog o'r Cyngor neu'r Heddlu yngofyn i chi roi'ch ci ar dennyn, gwnewch hynny
ar unwaith.

Page 342



Cae Pél-droed
Football Pitch

Page 343



O
]

Ni Chaniateir CWwn / No c,q}np}uu.v
Dogs Allowed EZEREFITT
> 4

Caniateir Cwn / Dogs Allowed

O beidio a dilyn y rheolau yma, mae'n bosibl y

cewch chi hysbysiad cosb benodedig o £100.

Wern Football Field, Nelson

Caerphilly County Borough Council

PUBLIC SPACES PROTECTION ORDER (DOG
CONTROLS) 2020

ANTI-SOCIAL BEHAVIOUR, CRIME AND
POLICING ACT 2014

Dogs are welcome in this Park WITHIN THE APPROPRIATE ZONES but you must clean up after your
dog and keep your dog under control at all times.

Please follow these simple rules for the bene t of everyone who uses this Park.

1. Clean up after your dog immediately anddispose of the mess in the waste bins provided.

2. Always carry waste bags for your dog mess.

3. Dogs are not allowed on the sports or playingelds, play areas or on any water feature in the Park.
4. If a Council or Police officer asks you to put yourdog on a lead, please do so immediately.

Failure to follow these rules may result in a xed penalty notice of £100

Page 344



Cae Pél-droed Wing eld (Cwm Las)

Cyngor Bwrdeistref Sirol Caerffili

GORCHYMYN DIOGELU MANNAU CYHOEDDUS
(RHEOLI CWN) 2020

DEDDF YMDDYGIAD GWRTHGYMDEITHASOL,
TROSEDDU A PHLISMONA 2014

Mae croeso i gwn yny parc hwn O FEWN Y PARTHAU PRIODOL ond rhaid ichi godi baw eich ci ar ei 6l
a chadw'ch ci o dan reolaeth ar bob adeg.

Dilynwch y rheolau syml yma er budd pawb sy'n defnyddio'r parc.

1. Codwch faw eich ci ar unwaith a rhoi'r baw yn ybiniau gwastraff sydd ar gael.

2. Gofalwch fod bagiau cario'r baw ci gyda chi arbob adeg.

3. Chaiff cwn ddim bod ar y caeau chwaraeon na'rcaeau chwarae, mannau chwarae nac ar
unrhyw nodweddion dwr yn y parc.

4. Os bydd swyddog o'r Cyngor neu'r Heddlu yngofyn i chi roi'ch ci ar dennyn, gwnewch hynny
ar unwaith.

Page 345



— S Weir
<
Q|
N
>~
&l e s (=
8 o
T Q :
| Weir
wage
g Sta

/
|
/ n,\.—l

Page 346




O
]

Ni Chaniateir CWwn / No c,q}np}uu.v
Dogs Allowed EZEREFITT
> 4

Caniateir Cwn / Dogs Allowed

O beidio a dilyn y rheolau yma, mae'n bosibl y

cewch chi hysbysiad cosb benodedig o £100.

Wing eld Football Field (Cwm Las)

Caerphilly County Borough Council

PUBLIC SPACES PROTECTION ORDER (DOG
CONTROLS) 2020

ANTI-SOCIAL BEHAVIOUR, CRIME AND
POLICING ACT 2014

Dogs are welcome in this Park WITHIN THE APPROPRIATE ZONES but you must clean up after your
dog and keep your dog under control at all times.

Please follow these simple rules for the bene t of everyone who uses this Park.

1. Clean up after your dog immediately anddispose of the mess in the waste bins provided.

2. Always carry waste bags for your dog mess.

3. Dogs are not allowed on the sports or playingelds, play areas or on any water feature in the Park.
4. If a Council or Police officer asks you to put yourdog on a lead, please do so immediately.

Failure to follow these rules may result in a xed penalty notice of £100

Page 347



Cae Hamdden Maes-y-coed

Cyngor Bwrdeistref Sirol Caerffili

GORCHYMYN DIOGELU MANNAU CYHOEDDUS
(RHEOLI CWN) 2020

DEDDF YMDDYGIAD GWRTHGYMDEITHASOL,
TROSEDDU A PHLISMONA 2014

Mae croeso i gwn yny parc hwn O FEWN Y PARTHAU PRIODOL ond rhaid ichi godi baw eich ci ar ei 6l
a chadw'ch ci o dan reolaeth ar bob adeg.

Dilynwch y rheolau syml yma er budd pawb sy'n defnyddio'r parc.

1. Codwch faw eich ci ar unwaith a rhoi'r baw yn ybiniau gwastraff sydd ar gael.

2. Gofalwch fod bagiau cario'r baw ci gyda chi arbob adeg.

3. Chaiff cwn ddim bod ar y caeau chwaraeon na'rcaeau chwarae, mannau chwarae nac ar
unrhyw nodweddion dwr yn y parc.

4. Os bydd swyddog o'r Cyngor neu'r Heddlu yngofyn i chi roi'ch ci ar dennyn, gwnewch hynny
ar unwaith.

Page 348



e SR T O A\ T ol
\ $ \ -~ N w />\ P \‘.\ \ 18
=N\ / \ A3\
= ')4’\@)’3- / \\ — =

4
X )
\ B | CLies

e | s =

'\\\:\ /\\\{é ; ::‘)/\ \ ‘w. A Cae Rygbi

> 8
b ‘3"\1(%01-’-" Rugby Pitch
€ BT\

|
)

Q B
[ O
“+ EL - Blackwood Gate
Al Retail Park

Page 349



N -

can chamater CAERPHILLY

[] CWn/NoDogs ERERBEPTLT
Allowed > 4

Caniateir Cwn / Dogs
Allowed

O beidio a dilyn y rheolau yma, mae'n bosibl y

cewch chi hysbysiad cosb benodedig o £100.

Wood eldside Recreation Ground

Caerphilly County Borough Council

PUBLIC SPACES PROTECTION ORDER (DOG
CONTROLS) 2020

ANTI-SOCIAL BEHAVIOUR, CRIME AND
POLICING ACT 2014

Dogs are welcome in this Park WITHIN THE APPROPRIATE ZONES but you must clean up after your
dog and keep your dog under control at all times.

Please follow these simple rules for the bene t of everyone who uses this Park.

1. Clean up after your dog immediately anddispose of the mess in the waste bins provided.

2. Always carry waste bags for your dog mess.

3. Dogs are not allowed on the sports or playingelds, play areas or on any water feature in the Park.
4. If a Council or Police officer asks you to put yourdog on a lead, please do so immediately.

Failure to follow these rules may result in a xed penalty notice of £100

Page 350



Cae Hamdden Ynys-ddu

Cyngor Bwrdeistref Sirol Caerffili

GORCHYMYN DIOGELU MANNAU CYHOEDDUS
(RHEOLI CWN) 2020

DEDDF YMDDYGIAD GWRTHGYMDEITHASOL,
TROSEDDU A PHLISMONA 2014

Mae croeso i gwn yny parc hwn O FEWN Y PARTHAU PRIODOL ond rhaid ichi godi baw eich ci ar ei 6l
a chadw'ch ci o dan reolaeth ar bob adeg.

Dilynwch y rheolau syml yma er budd pawb sy'n defnyddio'r parc.

1. Codwch faw eich ci ar unwaith a rhoi'r baw yn ybiniau gwastraff sydd ar gael.

2. Gofalwch fod bagiau cario'r baw ci gyda chi arbob adeg.

3. Chaiff cwn ddim bod ar y caeau chwaraeon na'rcaeau chwarae, mannau chwarae nac ar
unrhyw nodweddion dwr yn y parc.

4. Os bydd swyddog o'r Cyngor neu'r Heddlu yngofyn i chi roi'ch ci ar dennyn, gwnewch hynny
ar unwaith.

Page 351



DIECTS

‘-\:'—/

»i
AN |

-7 Fofd .\* ¥ “\‘.

3

)

olli! 'zl'redeg"a"r:-?-]‘

\ \

N

|

Arms\
B
/ ) AN

et -:\w.".

)\52 i

P

>

A
aON
¥

NNy

appLs

N
R
g N

2 N

\ '."".
Ty-Damson

Cae Pél-drodd
iiootball Pitch




O
]

Ni Chaniateir CWwn / No c,q}np}uu.v
Dogs Allowed EZEREFITT
> 4

Caniateir Cwn / Dogs Allowed

O beidio a dilyn y rheolau yma, mae'n bosibl y

cewch chi hysbysiad cosb benodedig o £100.

Ynysddu Recreation Ground

Caerphilly County Borough Council

PUBLIC SPACES PROTECTION ORDER (DOG
CONTROLS) 2020

ANTI-SOCIAL BEHAVIOUR, CRIME AND
POLICING ACT 2014

Dogs are welcome in this Park WITHIN THE APPROPRIATE ZONES but you must clean up after your
dog and keep your dog under control at all times.

Please follow these simple rules for the bene t of everyone who uses this Park.

1. Clean up after your dog immediately anddispose of the mess in the waste bins provided.

2. Always carry waste bags for your dog mess.

3. Dogs are not allowed on the sports or playingelds, play areas or on any water feature in the Park.
4. If a Council or Police officer asks you to put yourdog on a lead, please do so immediately.

Failure to follow these rules may result in a xed penalty notice of £100

Page 353



Parc Ystrad Mynach

Cyngor Bwrdeistref Sirol Caerffili

GORCHYMYN DIOGELU MANNAU CYHOEDDUS
(RHEOLI CWN) 2020

DEDDF YMDDYGIAD GWRTHGYMDEITHASOL,
TROSEDDU A PHLISMONA 2014

Mae croeso i gwn yny parc hwn O FEWN Y PARTHAU PRIODOL ond rhaid ichi godi baw eich ci ar ei 6l
a chadw'ch ci o dan reolaeth ar bob adeg.

Dilynwch y rheolau syml yma er budd pawb sy'n defnyddio'r parc.

1. Codwch faw eich ci ar unwaith a rhoi'r baw yn ybiniau gwastraff sydd ar gael.

2. Gofalwch fod bagiau cario'r baw ci gyda chi arbob adeg.

3. Chaiff cwn ddim bod ar y caeau chwaraeon na'rcaeau chwarae, mannau chwarae nac ar
unrhyw nodweddion dwr yn y parc.

4. Os bydd swyddog o'r Cyngor neu'r Heddlu yngofyn i chi roi'ch ci ar dennyn, gwnewch hynny
ar unwaith.

Page 354



4

Dlet L/ L
‘ 1 [ Cae Rygbi
AJ i 5 Rugby Pitch

y ¥ LS : Cae Rygbi
ey { b o S Rugby Pitch

3 “’1 "r:‘:,
- I /
." ’T { /v J
/ ‘," Pal l,/ g
L] f
|

.‘J B Cae Rygbi f V.l Mem

Fhad ] Rugby Pitch f
: [ ]

b | | Ystrad
- I i | Fawr .
S | ‘[ - | | Hospital
| | \ l
| |

=W 2 ' J e i <\
TEl | B s L S _ I L S AN
I N Dt S| | 0



O
]

Ni Chaniateir CWwn / No c,q}np}uu.v
Dogs Allowed EZEREFITT
> 4

Caniateir Cwn / Dogs Allowed

O beidio a dilyn y rheolau yma, mae'n bosibl y

cewch chi hysbysiad cosb benodedig o £100.

Ystrad Mynach Park

Caerphilly County Borough Council

PUBLIC SPACES PROTECTION ORDER (DOG
CONTROLS) 2020

ANTI-SOCIAL BEHAVIOUR, CRIME AND
POLICING ACT 2014

Dogs are welcome in this Park WITHIN THE APPROPRIATE ZONES but you must clean up after your
dog and keep your dog under control at all times.

Please follow these simple rules for the bene t of everyone who uses this Park.

1. Clean up after your dog immediately anddispose of the mess in the waste bins provided.

2. Always carry waste bags for your dog mess.

3. Dogs are not allowed on the sports or playingelds, play areas or on any water feature in the Park.
4. If a Council or Police officer asks you to put yourdog on a lead, please do so immediately.

Failure to follow these rules may result in a xed penalty notice of £100

Page 356



	Agenda
	3 Cynhaliwyd y Cabinet ar 24 Mehefin 2020.
	4 Cynhaliwyd y Cabinet ar 1 Gorfennaf 2020.
	5 Blaenraglen Waith y Cabinet.
	6 Cryfhau TîmCaerffili.
	7 Band B y Rhaglen Ysgolion a Cholegau ar gyfer yr 21ain Ganrif - y diweddaraf
	8 Adeiladu Man Chwarae Newydd, Pontllan-fraith.
	9 Gorchymyn Diogelu Mannau Agored Cyhoeddus - Rheoli Cwn ar Feysydd Chwaraeon

